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ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS & PUBLIC MEETING

Thursday, October 20, 2016
9:30 a.m. Board Committee Meetings

1 :00 p.m. - Asset Commitment Committee Session
(Bond Guaranty Loans)

2:00 p.m. - Public Board Meeting
****************************

BOARDHOUSINGREVIEWCOMMITIEE(Baxter, Mims, Stanfill, Rose & Spillyards)
THURSDAY,OCTOBER20,2016 9:30 A.M.

Minutes from the September 15, 2016 meeting of the Board Housing Review Committee 1

HOME:

Application Spreadsheet.. 2

MUL TI-FAMIL v:
White River Apartments 3

Request for the approval of Olympus Construction, Inc. as the general contractor in connection
with the 2016 Multifamily Housing Application for the White River Apartments (the "Development")

East Oakwood Apartments... . .4
Request for approval for Thomas E. Embach, Trustee of the Thom E. Embach Gift Trust to
purchase the Raymond James partnership interest in East Oakwood Apartments.

National Housing Trust Fund ("NHTF") 5
Requests approval of an amendment to the Draft Allocation Plan for the National Housing Trust
Fund ("NHTF").

Qualified Allocation Plan (QAP)-Discussion Only (handout)

BOARDAUDITCOMMITTEE(Cooley. Spillyards, Brooks, Green & Capp)
THURSDAY,SEPTEMBER15, 2016 10:30 A.M.

Minutes from the September 15, 2016 meeting of the Board Audit Committee 6

Discussion surrounding the Internal Audit of the HOME Department.. . .. 7

Discussion surrounding the Internal Audit of the Investment Department .................. 8



BKD Draft Reports of the following 9

• ADFA Audit Letter
• State of Arkansas Construction Assistance and Safe Drinking Water Revolving Loan

Funds Audit Letter
• ADFA Financial Statements
• ADFA Single Audit

State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund Program Financial
Statements
State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund Program Single Audit

• State of Arkansas Construction Assistance Revolving Loan Fund Program Financial
Statements

• State of Arkansas Construction Assistance Revolving Loan Fund Single Audit

BOARDINVESTMENT& ADMINISTRATIONCOMMITTEE(Stanfill, Green, Brooks, Sweat & Mims)
THURSDAY,OCTOBER20, 2016 11 :30 A.M.

Minutes from the September 15, 2016 meeting of the Board Investment & Administration Committee ..... 10

Bond Guaranty Fund presentation by Simmons Bank ....

12:00 NOON Lunch will be served on the 3'd Floor.

12:30 Public Finance Orientation presented by Ro Arrington



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
MEETING OF THE BOARD HOUSING REVIEW COMMITTEE

SEPTEMBER 15, 2016
State Library, Bessie Moore Room, Little Rock at 8:30A.M.

ADFA Board Housing Review Committee Members Present: Tom Spillyards, Seth
Mims, and Stephen Rose were present.

Other Board Members Present: Dr. Richard Burnett, Stan Green, Denise Sweat, John
Cooley, and Sara Capp were present. Ed Garner attended on behalf of Dennis Milligan.

ADFA Staff Present: Aaron Burkes, Ben Van Kleef, Lornea Wells, Alison Keator, Bob
Hunt, Martha Washington, Patrick Patton, Cheryl Schluterman, Katherine Hall, Murray
Harding, Susan Gardner, Barbara Whitaker, Kristy Cunningham, Tracy Green, Ruby Dean,
RoArrington, Gary Arrington, Derrick Rose, Joey Walsh, and Jack Bell.

Others Present: Carla Boseman of Cabo Consulting, Skip Motensenbocker of F & J
Ventures, Brent Lacefield of Strategic Realty, Lee Lane of Paris City, Jada Johnson of
Metropolitan Housing Authority, Nona McVay from McVay Law Firm, Dennis Wiles from
White River Regional Housing Development Corporation, Ed Wiles of EW of Consulting, Jeff
Van Patten of Van Patten & Company, Angel Flournoy and Rod Baxter of USDA.RA, David
Mann, Chris Klapsa, Amanda Raible, and Elizabeth Small of PDC, Kenneth Clerk of
Metropolitan Housing Authority, Andrea Cooper of ANC Development, Andrea Frymire of
Midwest Housing (MHEG), Andre Blakley, Tom Capp and Gary Gorman of Gorman &
Company, Tom Embach and Thom Embach of Leisure Homes Corporation, and Arby Smith,
Kristina Knight, and Traci Wallis of RichSmith Development.

Tom Spillyards called the meeting to order at 8:37 A.M. The meeting was conducted as a
meeting of the Committee of the Whole.

A presentation by Gorman & Company was made in connection with the issuance of
Multifamily Housing Bonds for the use of Cumberland Towers, Fred W. Parris Tower, and
Jesse Powell Tower, in Little Rock, Arkansas.

Gorman & Company, Inc. and Metropolitan Housing Authority
Request for the Reservation of Tax Exempt Private Activity Volume Cap for Residential
Rental Housing in the amount not to exceed $32,000,000 in Multifamily Housing Revenue
Bonds and gap financing from ADFA for each development. Mr. Seth Mims made a motion
to approve the request. Mr. Stephen Rose seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Minutes:

Mr. Spillyards asked for approval of the minutes from the August 18, 2016 meeting of the
Housing Review Committee. Mr. Seth Mims made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr.
Stephen Rose seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.



HOME:

The Application Spreadsheet was discussed.

Multifamily:

White River II, LP
Carr Hagan of LHP, LLC, on behalf ofWhite River II, LP is asking for the approval of the
transfer of the general partner's interest from Pelleaux Roads Partners LLC to New
Providence Housing Partners, LLC. Mr. Stephen Rose made a motion to approve the
request. Mr. Seth Mims seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously

HOME:

Barbara Erby on behalf of Third Party Consultant Inc.-The Fluker Project
Request for an increase in project funds to correct a health and safety issue in a failed septic
system and a request for the original reconstruction line item of $90,000 not exceed
$101,297.84 in Settlement Funds for the Fluker Project. Mr. Seth Mims made a motion to
approve the request. Mr. Stephen Rose seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

Other:

A discussion of the revisions to the QAP/Guidelines was discussed by Mr. Ben Van Kleef, the
members of the Board of Directors in attendance, and members of the audience. The
developers participating in the discussion were: Arby Smith, Brent Lacefield, Tom Embach,
Jeff Van Patten, Skip Motsenbocker, Chris Klapsa, Elizabeth Small, Andrea Fraymire.

At the close of the meeting, Mr. Spillyards adjourned the meeting at approximately 10:22
A.M.

Aaron S. Burkes, President and Secretary



HOME Applications Pipeline Terms/Definitions

Pipeline Status
Application Received
Assigned to Program Officer
Needs Committee Approval
Board Approved
Committed
Loan Closed
Fully Funded
Settlement Funds

De-Obligated Funds

Other Funding Sources-no HOME
Tax Credit Application
Application Withdrawn
Homeowner Drops
Denied

Type of Funding
ACQ-REHAB
HO-ACQ
HO-ADMIN
HO-RECON
HO-REHAB
HO-MH REPLACE
HO-NC
NC-AL
RNC
RR
RNC DETACHED
SF DETACHED
TBRA

Definitions
application received by ADFAbut not currently being worked by Program Officer
application assigned to Program Officer and is currently being worked; also applies to deficient applications in review process
application is fully-worked and waiting on Board Housing Review Committee approval
application is approved by ADFA Board of Directors and waiting on signed HOME agreement
signed HOMEagreement has been received; entered into 1015;working on signed loan documents
signed loan documents (ex. Mortgage and Note Payable); entered into MITAS; awaiting or in construction phase
approved amount of HOME funds fully drawn down and paid to project
application approved by ADFABoard of Directors to use funds available from the $9.0 million dollars allocated to ADFA
from the Attorney General of the State of Arkansas as a portion of the settlement of the lawsuit styled United States of Americ.
et al. v. Bank of America Corporation, et 01,of which the State of Arkansas received as a party to the lawsuit.
Downward adjustment of the obligations recorded in a contract document. It is caused by factors such as (l) termination of a

part of the project, (2) reduction in material prices, (3) cost under-run, or (4) correction of recorded amounts.
application was approved for otherfunding ratherthan HOME (ex. Tax Credits only, CDBG,PRlF)
application designated as a Tax Credit application; status will change if allocated HOME money
deal fell through; HOME money no longer needed
deal previously approved and agreements signed but no money ever disbursed (ex. death, contractor problems, etc.)
application denied for various reasons

Definitions
Acquisition Rehab
Homeowner Acquisition
Homeowner Program Administration
Homeowner Re-Construction
Homeowner Rehab
Homeowner Mobile Home Replacement
Homeowner New Construction
New Construction-Assisted living
Rental New Construction
Rental Rehab
Rental New Construction Detached
Single Family Detached
Tenant-Based Rental Assistance
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APPUCANTNAME CONTACT PROI£Cf NA/>fE/ClTf/COUNTf TYPEOF /fOFHO/>ff: TOTAL R(QUrsr F/NALREV/EW HRCSfAFFRESUL'TS BOARD REVIEW H(J.1f£HAB TOTAL PROGM'" PlpnlNESfATUS DAnOF "CONSTRUCTION UNITS/ DATE TOTAL of APPROYEO OFFICER m"" Comp/He
TENANTS

S':.":O~:~G re,/No
IIOME_CIIDD SliT ASIDE APPLICATIONS:

Ilamal""m, 501-
920-2156.
rolNl.loomoJ'yaho

E••• "'~~=~:~~::I~e~.~o~.~~.~"n,:~ PlaC>!
5'192016 '"

IN.Afford.ble Ho",ln ,~. .~m NC.5FDETACII~O 10 UNITS $990.000.00 RHVlEW 10.00 MIeb •••. ......1 "edtol'ro ramOl!ko.Park-IAH
Arbns ••
O•• oIop",o"\;
Rom.I""m (501)
221.2203; Cllfton
",tfl(601J']21. C.,roll Ho." •••..,.,ru:re<l .Itos/ll'nyvill •• E"",ka Sp.lngs, lOHDMEj64

11'11'2016 APPROVEDWfT<" 0'18'2016 '"
carroll Po.,.. ••••• Lp 7623 Groen 1'0•••.•" Carroll Coo" AC .REHAO TC UNITS noo.DOO,OO 08 10 16 1900.000.00 To. Credit OoardA m~RlchSmlth

DevoI.opmonl
UCArbySmlth

Lol\s", ••• rkan. llIU •• Co"ntv ~.R£HAB APPROVED.WITC OS 16113 10/15"014
Lofts'ITe."kanaLl' SOI-7Sa-(1050 SOl/HITS noo.ODO,OO 56 2013 1900000.00 T•• C<odII Lo•• Closed '"Ka",nPIIUllps.

479.785-2303
•• t 124.

Crawford_s ••••.• n." CommunlfY Devolo ment C""nd~ Inc.
kphmlp.~acd«

Cr~I~:~Is:;:;I:O~::,':~~:~ s~e;t:s::.~~~~ Inc.
6'812015 06 la/IS 9'1'2015

.. HO.NC 7 UNITS $630.000.00 APpROVEO 1630.000.00 Mldl.<l 1o&n doted '"Cnwford.Seb"JlI"n Commu"ity D••• lopmenl CouncIL Inc.-
C~=I~erd~~b;;:I:~.,:~';:~S:'~~"J:~::ac:-c:l. Inc.

6'812015 06 18/15 '.III'ZOIS '"
Admlnlnrallon HO.AOMIN 7 UNITS $63.000.00 AppROVEO 163.000.00 ""'"' Commltt.dk •••••nPhlilips.

48]1 Armou.
Av•• FonSmlth. 7 HOME

Van B"ren HO"$.n~ Panners-I.P.
AR 7Z904 (479)

SlOn.amok'Van au.en'Cr.wfo.d Co"n
OlDO/40TC

'110/2015 APPROVED.W,," 08 20115 4 2'.1'2016
785.2303 HC DETACHED "'~ $630.000.00 $630,000_00 T•• Credll Loan ao<Od '"R"""'I"" ••••501.
'.120.2156,
.om'.l<omiPyalIo In Afford"bl •• G•.•• "wood Acres/littl. Rotk/P"la.kl

II '9'2015
lnAlJonlabl. Ho".ln '"0 .~m "'"" IID-NC 10l/NITS 1990.000.00 DENmO 10.00 ",.... O.nled "A.ka •••.•• Land',.~

D••.• I"pm.nlCo;
D••CalYlnKlne.
5 •• (810) 134.
1140;)lmP.ny.

8onk!_ Houslne PIn"'- LP
Con",l""1(47'.!)

PlnewoodIB.lnkl. "C"-REHAB
4HOMEj32

81B'2016 "
262.(,(,55 MonroeCoun TC UNITS 1360.00C.00 OENIEO.NOT RECOMMENDED 10.00 T•• Credit Den",dUnlve.sal
1I"",!nl
O~.lopm'"1:
P'IAlklnJOll,
(479) 968.5001:
)lmPotty.

O.rdanell.lIo"slno Pine
Con",I"n' (47'.1)

RlYorvlowIO.rd •••• I"'V.lI Coontv Acn.RfI"'O
311011E/40

B B 2016 "" 262-6655 Ttl/NITS 1210.000.00 DENIED.NOT RECOMMENOED $0.00 T•• CredII O."led .Ark.n ••• Land',.~
D.v.lopm.nl Co:
O•. Cllvl"kl"e.
So. (810)734.
1140; 11mPelly,

M.rlon llouslno p.moe" Lp
Consultint(479)

StoneO"",k 5un"1 C,ltleml.nCo"ntv
9HOME/32

D••• I.d B 0 2016 '"
262-6655 RNC Oh"1ACHEO TC UNITS tBl0 COQ.(l{I DENIEO.NOT RECO~lIVIENOED $0.00 T•• CredltHOME.CllDO SET ASIDE APPlJCATIONS: Total 16543,000.00 S3 123 000.00

~M'
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APPUCllfTNA/lfE CONTACT PROJECTNA/lfE/OTYjCOUlfTY TYPEOF IIOrHOME TOTAL REQUEST FINAL Il£VIEW HRC)TAFFREJUtTS BOAROREVlEW HO.REHAB fOTllt PROGRAM PIPEI./NE)TIlTUS OllnaF "CON)TIWCTION UNrtS/ DIITE fOTllt of APPROI/ED fJrFlCER )TAlUS CDmplet.
TENIINTS SUPI'ORTING Yu/No

PRO ECTS

HfJMEfJWNER • CONSTRUCTION AND REHAB APPLICATIONS:

~."'"
Commonl •• S.rvlc.s

Sten""", •• SOI-

9/29 2014 '"
Polaskl Coun 340.8349 """ •• lI.v •• IoII, ,It •• Pola,kl Coonty HfJ.REHA8/RECON S IINITS Sl80.2S0.00 REVIEW SO.OOMlch.el Appllcat!<ln Realvod

SueBryan.S01-
676.2721 •
•••• .boyanlllapd

PhOK 1lI.••• rioo. ,Ues/Lonol •• & P,.lrI. Counll" 8ltB 2016 '"~" •• llO.REWN 4 UNITS t39MOO,00 REVIEW 10,00 MIdI.el , l\c.ollonR...,lved

WoodyWhe.I ••••
B70-739.3200 or
B'ri>.1,.Erby,
501,247-8119
b.opps42P..,t"'"

Ph ••• III.v;or!<lU!l'I~' West M.m hl,ICrll~nd.n Coun 5/26 2016 '"
Crlltond.n Coun .P~.s.lII ,~. MO.RECON SUNlTS S495,OOO.00 REVIEW SO.OO Iollcha.1 A"I n.dIGP'" ",mOmce,

WoodyW~I ••••
B70.739.3<00 0'
O.ri>.1•.••E,by.
501.247-8118
b'pps42Phonn.

Phase IY.v.,lou, ,1U.,IW.srM.m hi' CntlOnd.n Coun S/26 2016 '"
Crltlondoa Coun .PIIo,.IY n.rom lIa.REWN 5 UNITS Si9S 000.00 REVIEW SO.OOMidi •••. A"I Md IG P'" rom Officer

Or.ColvinR.
Kin" Sr. B711. ...rIow ,1t.s/p.I."ln., M.rIon •••• Wynn./Loe. SL Fr.nd. &

"''''' ••••• !.and 8t F'1"hl 0 •••• 10 m.nlCo " •• Ion 734-1140 C"''' Countl •• 1I0.RECON 5 UNITS $495.000.00 REVIEW SO,OOMlch •• 1 Assl n.d",P", .mOme., 12 7 20lS "I~:~~<berry;
B70.B29.3216;
O.lfaComm.
On.lopmonl8o
LowCente'.
MM:ho.llockJon;
SOI.246-412B;

• Girl. M"Il<Commonl'" 0 •••••10 m.nIC.nlcr.ln •.
mJockson@lI'Odo

...rIoo, ,ltc' 1I.1.no.M."",I" P<>pl.rGra .•••/Phlili I2nl2015
, t •••• ntu'.or "'"" HO.REHAB UCON 7 UNITS $327163.39 REVIEW $0.00 MIch •• 1 Assl n<dIG"'" romOtnce, "C>!vlnR.Klns,

v.rloo, ,Ires Sl.frooclsCounty 2 IB/2016
Arunso.s Land & Fol"hl 0"",,10 m.nl Co roUon B70.734-1I4(1 HO.REllAB REWN" 7UN1TS $47B.SOo.oO 2 B 2016 APPROVEO 02 IB 16 S47B.5OO_00 Mlchoo.1 '"Arb ••••• Lond a. Form O.-lop ••• nf Corpo"'flon ••

"'Ti<lo'Ii"sfSt.Froncl<Coun 4 29/2016
Admlnlst •.•Uon nO.AOMIN $0500.00 Michael Cornmltt<d '"Atiton, •• Lond & Farm D.-Iopmcnf Corpo""lon •.Boyl.nd. Jr.

••• liDu, 'I""!it. P",ndJ ""'. IUO.RECON 7n7/2016Kenne'" $90,000.00 Michael l.oonCl •••• d ,~
Arkan ••• Lon<!& Farm Oowlopmenf Corpo""lon ••Hld<"

.anou •• 1••• / 51. Fr.nd, County IHO.RECON 4 29/2016MeAo"' •• & Brendo I'JoO.OOO.oOMlchul Commllted ,~
Ark.nsas Lond8o F.rm 0_10 men' Co ''''!<In ••Ken • Irene nrlmu Site" 51. FronCIS Coun 1110-RECON $90000.1Ill .~, l.oonO"..d 7 2711016 ,~~::':r~'Lond & Form O.-lopmenl Co,pouUon ••W.lk"r.

varlou' i1te.1 SI. Fronci. County IlIo.RECON $90.000.00 Michael Committed 4 2912016 ,~
Aok.n •• , Lond '" Form O••••• opmenl Corpon.tk>n ••Ande...,n.

va,lou, .11.,1 SL frnnci, Coun 4 29'2016
OennlJ" 00 •.••• HO.REIIAB US 1Ill0.0 o Mlch •• l Commltl<d '"Ark.1n.asLond&f.rmOevolo m.ntCo' ratlon-<::ltte,.5uJon v.rIo •.•• ,11.'1 SL FronclJ Coun HO.REHAB 12S.00C.0 o Mich •• 1 l.<lanCloJo<d B '2/2016 '"Art.n •• , und '" f."n ~pmenl Corporalllln ••Corrrell.

v'rIoU!l,lres/St.Frnnd'CctJnty 4 29/2016Morvin & o.nlta. 1I0.REHAB $25,0000 o Mkbo.1 CommlUed '"

P"l.lol11 ~.,



_IOp.l<o"""~'" 'l<pon
~l 01 10110/'01016

IIPPLlC4/VT /llII/ofE Cl')NTACT PflOjECT NA/ofEfCITf/COUNTY TYPEOf 'OFNO"'E TOTIIL REQUEST FlNALREVlfW NRCSTAff RESULn BOAROREl'lfW Hf}.REHA8 TOTAL PROGRAM PIPELINE STAWS DATEOF "CONstRUCTION UNITS/ DATt TOTAL of APPROVED OfFICER STAroS CDmpl,,"
TENAIlTS SUPPORTING Y••• /No

PRO ECTS
Ch.rI •• £•• on,
870.7]2.3975-

Donlo m"nlCorg Il!ACOOCl
.nthonyvllt,,200

V.nou' ••,•• /W"n"'"m 2'8,2016 2 25!2D16
E,u',,", Arbn"". Communi 6(jlanl.mm t •• Edmon""n Crlltond.nCoun HO-R£OON 5 UNITS 1495.000,00 APPROVED 01 IB 16 $495000.00 Mlth •• 1 '"Eo""rn Arhn", Com"",nlty D"""lopm"nl Corp (EACODC)_

V•• lo", ,; ••• /W"n M"m 2 2512016
Admlnkslr>Uo. I', Edmo....,n Crll",n<l"n Coun IIf}.ADMIN 145.000.00 ,~. Committed '"Eo""rn A"'.n •• , Communlly 1l"""lopm.nl Corp (EACODC)-.

V.rlous ,(to.s/W,,1lt M.m hi •• Edmon""n Crlttrndon CoIl.lleSh •• lor, "'lnel & Co"""1 n HO_IIECOH 590.000.00 """' LaonCosed 3 19 2016 '"EUl"m A•••• n ••• Communlly o...,lopmont Corp (EACOOe)-

v •••• us su",/W"n MomPhl •• Edmoll$Dn Crln"l>don CounM. how,L ltottl". HO.RECDH 590.000.00 MIcha.1 Commltt"d 2 25 1016 '"Eo:~~~~nsu ~:.~~~I~::""';'~:~ Corp (EACOOe)-
Vorlou",lt., WonM"m IS.Edmonson Crltllond.n COIln IIO.RECON 590.000.00 ,-, CommItted 2 25 2016 '"::~r~I:"'~~::~=~::"~::;::i::ti:~CODC)- V"iJ>u.,IIO,IW">IM,,m his. Edmonson Cr;ll.<ndonCoun HO.RECON $90.000.00 Mlctu.1 Commltt<d 2125 2016 '"E.uto.n A'I<o" ••• Communlly O~opm.nt Co.p [EACDOC)_
Vorlou,sll.,lWon M"m his. Edmonson CrlltondonCOlln 2125 1016

Cmn.lIl •• HO-RECON $90000.00 ,~.Commltt<d '"Ka•• nPhll!lp ••
479.785.2303
" •• 124.

C•.••wford.5eb •• U.n Com",unl" D"y"loo"""n! Coundl. II><,
kphilllp'@cs<tkt

Vulo"" ';I<:,lfon Smlth/Sob.,,~n Coun
HD.IIECON/MH

07116 IS' • .or REPlACE 5 U'l1T5 5485619.20 7 6 2015 APPIIOVED $485.619.20 Mlduol 2 I 2016 '"Cr>wronl-Soba"lan Cnm.munlly Devoll>pmon! Cound~ Inc.--

V•• .,u, ,1l.slFOrl5mlth Soba,tlon County 2'ln016 '"
AdmiRls!ntlon liD-ADMIN $3S,703.70 Mlch.,,1 CommillodCr>wronl-s"b",t1an Commu"lly On"lnP"""'1 Councl~ Inc_-'L1I"y,

VII"U' ,lr •• IFon 5mllhlSOb ••••• n CounMonic. Hf}.IIECDN $90,000.00 MlcllO,,1 Commlned 2 1 2016 '"Cr'w~r:S.b.~~::r~:"'b':::~~~"R"::~;~:::C~~~~- ,
VOr1nu. ,It •• /Fort 5mlthlSoban~n Coun IIO.RECON 592 87S.50 ,-, CommItted 1'1 2016 '"~:::;,~~r~:'.'II.n Communlt}' o...,lo~nl CouoclL Inc. ••
V.rk"" slto./Fon SmlthlSobost;.n Coun HD-IIECON 11l'U6\l.00 Mlch •• 1 Loan Dosed 11'52015 '"Cr>wro"J.5"bi01tlan Communlly IlolteiopmeRI Council. Ine.-.

V.rIo"" s;t"./fort 5mlthl50ba,,~n Coun 211 2016
WIlu>,~G"'n HO-RECON $117877.00 ,~. Committed '"~'r:~~~~~:~~n ~:':.!lyO•• elopmenl CouncU. 11><.-

V"lO<IS SI""IFon Smith SobonJon COIlnty HD-MH REPLACE 590,000.00 MIdta,,1 LoanClo>e<l 1/20 2016 '"D.nin D.ul •• 1170
827-6341.

Lak"VI"w,CI"'Qr
lakoftonUarm@y

V.rioUJS;",./Phllil,COIln 6~~~~~~5& 6~;:~2~~~5&....,m ItD.IIECON 5 UNITS 599.000.00 APPROVED 199,\l00.00 M~"I m
lakeView. Cl of--Adm,nISlrOtinn V.rIouJ5n".IPMII ,Cou. HD_AOMIN 59.000.00 Mlctu •.• Commlned I 5 2015 '"~:a~~' CIt}' or-'lohn",n. V.nd)' {•• placod O'Nul. GlOr1./ .•

V.rIou,51""IPhlll; ",", HO.MCDN 590,000.00 Mich •• 1 InonOo,w 1'5 2015 '""- ylnR.

Arkansu L:lnd & farm Doyeloom"nrCo",
King, 5 •• 870.

8'5'2013 08 15'1] 730"013734-1140 V'rIou' 5'",. M.rl.nna&U. no, '"""Count}' HO'IIEItA8/IlECON 6 UNITS $329.200.00 APPROVEO $329,200.00 Mlchaol '"A,b"",.l.and&farmo.'rIo mo.1 -Admlnlstr.t;on V""o' 51"'" M.r1ann.&lI. "," L."Coun Ito-ADMIN $32.200.00 Mlcha'" Commlnod 8 16 lOll '"Arl<.o••••• l.ond& fa.m D"YOlo ••••nlC<> 8mwn.Gnd" V•• lo ••• 51"'. /II.'lonn.&H. n., ~Cou. ItO.IIEOON $90.000.0 o Mlchool LoanCo,ed 9 12 lBI3 '"A•••an.a.l.an<l& F'rm On.loo ••••nt !lhon •• IleIIlI' V'riDIJ,5U •• M••••• I»&II ~COUnt 1l0_IIECON 590,000.00 Mlch..,1 full fund.d 62620lS '"A•••a •• a.Land& Farm \l"".lo m.nl Co 8rooks, Eth'" V.riDIJ' SIlO' Martanna&1t .e. l« Cou. Itf}.RECON '92.000.00 ,-, Full Funded 2 24 2016 '"A•••a., •• Land& Farm 0"".10 mont Co ,~ Wah"". Various SilOS Malianna&lt. flU l.coCD<ln lID.REItA8 525.000.00 ~_OO Mldlaol D•• Obll ",dhnd, 1 8 1014 m
Arb •••• Lmd& F.rmOnolo ••••nl Co< . "" •• K"'lv&l.ola VariousSI ••• Maliann,&Il. n", Lel!COIln HO.REItA8 $25.000.00 MlollOoI Full Fund.d 9 10 10(4 m
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APPLICANt /V.1ME CONrACT PROJIXT IMMEfOT'IfCOuNn TYPE OF /lOFHOME TOTIIL RfQUEST FINillREVIEW HRCsrAFFRESUlTS tlOARORE.VIEW HO.REIIMI TOTAL PRO(iRAM PIPEWIESTIITUS OATEOF "CONSTRUCTION UNfTSl DATE TOTAL QJ APPROVED OFFICER STATUS ",,"plef,
TENANTS

S%"o~~G VetlNQ

10111<0foll.y. U70.
226.2600.
w • ....,n ••••• bcgl VariouJ .It.s/W.,re •• Ne••• l!dlnbur •• Rlson/B,odley.

II 10/2014 II 20')4
W.rnn Hou.ln AUlhon <>I>o.1.""t C.,.I'nd Counlle. 1I0.REII"'B RrcON 7 UNITS $335.500.00 "'PPROVED IJ37.Q<J200 MI.h •• 1 2 4 2015 '"V'rlou, .Ues/W.rre •• 1'•••• Edinburg. Rison/Dradley.

12'2 2014
Worren H<ILlSln "'ulhorl -Admlnlstr3tlon O •.•• I.nd CounU •• 110••••010111' 5l0.500.00 Mlcl».1 Committed "W''''''nHousln "'ulhonlY ••Neel.'.5hlrl. Ann Collln.1

V.rl<>u:s.Itn/W.rre •• Ne •••Edl.blU'g. Rlso.{Or.>dley.

5'25 2016CI""e1'nd Cou.U •• 1I0.RECON 590 000.00 Michool full '"""" '"V.nou •• I~./W • ...., •• New EdlnbuTJ, Rlson/Oradley.

5125/Z016
W.""n Hnu.ln "'uthor! ••Thom so •• Cor""lIu. C1ev.l.nd Ceuntle.s lto.RECON S9MOO.OO Mkh •• l FuIlY.Fund.d '"W.rren H<)U,ln •••uth •.••.••••-M.

Va""u. Slt•• /W • ...., •• Now Edlnb"f!. Rlson/llradl.y.

4'B'2015
WUlloL. Ce.el.ndCeunll •• liO.REHAB 526.51/2.00 1011<:•••• 1 l.oanfJ<l>ed '"W.rren HOLL.ln AuthorllY-McCo • Nonna

V.rtou. ,Ites/W.""n, N•••• Edinburg. Rison/Bradley.

7'612016Cl.veI.nd Coun'~. HO.R.ElillD 525.000,00 1011..,•• 1 f"1I funded '"-Turner. "nnett> & Wd.v
V'rlOUS .Ita/W •••••• Ne •••Edinburg, Rison/Bradley.

11 1312015
W.rren HOLLSIn "'uthor! C1•.•• I.nd CounUe. 1I0.REII"'B US,OOO.OO Mlcha.1 fully funded '"_Smith st. ••

V'rIou' .!t •• /W • ....,n, New Edinburg, llison/Bradtey.

9 15'2015
W'.ren llousln "'ulhon C1evel.nd Ceunll •• UO.REIIAB $25,000.00 Io1l<lI;el Full funded m

V.rlou •• Iles/W,,,,,,, H •••• Edlnbur" RI",n/Bradley.

4 \B'2016
W'rren Housln "'ulhon _Wells, Mo,lne C1ev.l.nd Countle.s 1I0.AEII.-\B 125.000.00 MIch.el Full funded '"MackO.lll'.

B70-B65-11015.
cbl<ot)ndge@f;m

V.rlous.IIe./Eudor' llli<;ot:Coun 2/9.20\5 02/19 15
ChkotCoun .11.<001 "O-REilAB RECON 6UIlITS 5519.'llI7.20 APPROVED l51MB7,10 M!d,..1 2 27 ,015 ,~
Chl<otConn ••Adminl.m.lIon V'rIous .it •• Eudora ChIcotCoun Uo-ADMIN 5~9.DBI.20 1011••••• 1 futl Funded 9 6 20\6 ,~
Chlcot Conn ,'Butler. Do,1I V.riou •• lle' lldcra ChIcotCo"n 1I0.RECOIl 590.000.00 IoIlchael Full funded I 1 2016 m
ChlcotCoun -110 .S, lllCl!lI.nd ••• h'n" V.,lou"i'e. Eudora ChkotCoun UO.RECDN $90.000.00 ,-, I.oa"aosed 2 2? 2015 m
ChlcotCoun - ohnso ••. 1.e.1. & Roben V.r1oous.I",. Eudora ChIcotCoun 1I0.RECOH $90.000.00 ".•., Full fund"d , 2016 '"ChIcOlCOUn ••Smlth.Elm , V.l'iou;o.I",. Eudora ChIGol Coun 1t0.RECOH 590.000.00 MldI •• 1 full funded \ 7 2016 '"Chi<olConn _Thom n.Ramon.A V.rlou •• 11e' Eudora 0,1<01 Coun IID.RECDN 590.000,00 ..~ F"II ,.""" , 2016 '"ClIlco,Count ••Klncade. 5u",n M. VaJi"" •• Ilel; Eudora Chiro,Coun HO-REH"'B 52040600 1011..,•• 1 f"1I funded " l 2015 '"~Bry •• ,501.

676.2721.

C••• lr.lIIArk",n!;>.' Plan.ln~.nd O.velonmentDISln<t, In ••
'u • .hry.n@capd V.rlou •• 1"'./11 •••••• C1.rendon, Cey. Scon/Pralne, IoInnroe.

2"''1015 3/512015,"" lonoke Co"nll" nD.RECON 4UNITS 5393 BOO.OO APPROVED 02 19 IS $492,B00.00 MldJ •• 1 '"Con'ral"'"".n,,,' PlonnlnC and O•.•• !opm.nt District. Inc._ V.rIou •• I",./H ••• n, a.~ndon. Coy. SCOll/Pr.iti •• Monroe.
AdmlniSlraUon Lonok. Countlo. 1I0.",oMIN Sl5.BOO.00 MIt ••.••1 Committed 35 2015 mCont •• l .-\rk.n ••• PI.nnlng.nd Oevelopm.nt 01_<. In•••• Vor1ou •• 11e./",. •••. C1.rendon. Coy. SCott/Pralrlo, Monroe,
Admlnlstntlon Lonok. Ceunlln tlO ••••DMIN 19.000,OO MIch •• 1 Bo.rdA ,.... 5 19 2016 m
Contnl Arhn ••• PI'nnlng'nd D•.•• lnpm.nt Dlsnlc<. Inc.-Petty. V.r1ou •• I~./lto ••••. C1.rer.don. Coy. Scott/Prairie. Monroe,
Boob., Lo""koCount!n 1I0.RECON $B9.500.o0 MIch •• 1 full Funded 2 24 2016 m
C"ntralMa ••'" PI.nnlng.nd D•••• lopment Olstrlct.ll>C._ V.riou •• IU./It ••••• a.rondon, Coy. SCon/Pr.ltIe. Monro<.

Fully Funded 2'17 2016
Br._r.lmm 3oC.>.rl. LonokeCountl". !lO.RECON 5B9.500.00 ".•., m
~171~:::,~:::~p~~;;:g.nd Dev<>lop.,,,nt Dbtrl<t, 1"..- V.rlou •• 11e,/II •• " •• a.rendo •• Coy. Scott/Prairie. Monroe.

\I2B 2016 mLonok.Counlin 1I0.RECOIl S09.500.00 Mlcha.1 Full funded
Contral ArIc,nsas Plonnlng .nd Dev.lopm.n' District. Inc.-Polk. V.nou.llle./II •••• n. C1.rendon, Coy. SCott/Prairie. Monroe.
Corrie Lonok. Countie. HD.REeON la<:l.500,00 Mlch •• 1 LoonC1o.ed 5 I 2015 ,~
C.ntral "',,"on ••• PI'nnlng ,nd [lev"lopm.nt District, Inc._"'rtj •• V.rlous ,i",./It •• en. e,rendon, Coy. SCott/Prairie. Monroe.

51912616 05119116 5'19 2016
E•• le B. Lonok. CoItn" •• tlO.RECDN $90.DOO.00 ".•., B~rd ••• ~'" ,~

Jimmy Jon ••• B70
351.5656-

O.I ••.• COun ••. PILa •• 1I
Jam.'.Jon •• @.rIt

V'rIou. ,lte •• Ph.o",II/Carlh.o .D.II •• Cono'Y 05121 15 5/2B 20lS,...,. HO.RECON ltiNITS $297.000.00 5 Ii 2015 "'PPROVED 1297.000.00 Mid_I '"D.U •.• Coun Ph ••• II••Ad'nlnlSt •• 'ion V.n"" •• 11••• Pha •• n Carth •• 0.\1 •.• Conn HO.ADMIN 527.000,00 MI"'.el Committed 5 26 2015 "D.llosConn Pha.eU-Erb •M. Loul.e V.rIou. ,;", •• PIus"II Coltha .0.11 •• Coun 1t0.RECDN $90,000.00 MlCh.el full fund.d 7 192016 m
D.II •• Co"nl Ph •••• n ••Smlth. Coth.rln. Various.it •• -P••••• U caltha D.II.uCoun HO.REtON 590.000.00 "~, FullJ.!'unded 7/1920\6 ,~
D.II •• Ceun Ph.s.n_Whl",k« 0.01'''.'' V.r1ous'lt ••• Ph •• ell C.rth •• 0,110. Coun tlO.RECDN $90.000.00 ".•., Lo.nClos.d 6 I 2015 '"

"~,

mailto:.hry.n@capd


Hom.App.e>IIo •• Plpol••••••••• '
••••o!lilJlilJ10.6

~PPUCANTN~"'E CONTACT "I/OIEer N~I4E/Crtf/COUNTY TrPEO' .OFHOME TOTAL I/EQUEST FlN~L I/EVIEW III/CSTAFFI/ESULfS 80~/IOREVIEW Ho./lEH"" TOT~L ,/IOGRAM PIPELINE ST~ TUS /lAT£OF "CONSTI/UenON UNITS/ M" TOT~L 0' APPROVED OffICER STATUS Compl.'.
TENANTS 5';,,":,;;;;" Y.sl No

Woody Wheel ••••
810.739.32000<
hrb.",Erby, V'riau, ,lte •• Ph •• ., Il/Proaor '" West M.mphl'ICrI".,nde'

Sfll120lS 05'21'15 6'LO 2015
Ctitl.nd.,nCoun .Pha,.,n 501-247-8118 ""'"' 1l0.RECON SUNIl'S $524,914.50 APPROVEO $524,914.50 Mlcha.l mV.r1oUJ ,lleo'Phase ll/l'mctor '" W•• , M.mphl,/Cr1ttende.

6'102015 ".Cllttetld.nColln .Phase 1I••Admlnl •••• tion
""'" itO-ADMIN $47719.50 Mlch • .,1 CommittedCrlt",nden County-Ph ••• II••C•.•••• RUJl"r1& lie •• '" replaces V.rlou •• 1tf'f.Pha •• II/Proaor '" W.,n Memphl./Ctllt<nden

6/102015
8m ••.•••01. O. &Cl"er.Fredonl. C""nIY 110.RECON nS439.00 Ml<;h• .,1 Comml~ mVartau •• I"",.Ph ••• II/PtoClDr & Wen "'emphl./Crlttenden

9123 2015
C,mend.nCoun .Ph ••• II••0ark,Annl.Rulh ""'" HD-RECON S9S 43'1.00 MIchael Lo.nOo,ed ,~

V.rlou •• 11ef.Ph ••• II/PtoClDr & W• .., M.,mphl./Crlttenden

'1'222015
Ctllt<ndenCoun .Ph •• ell_MlIler. Cora

""'" 1l0.RECON $95.43'1.00 Mlch •••1 Loan Clo•• d mVarious .1tf'f.Phase II/Proanr '" Well Memphls/Crittend.,n

a'10 2016
C.lnentlenCoun -Pha •• II••Mllow, Cleol. P.

"'"" HO.RECON $95.439.00 Mlch.eL F"1I F"nd.d '"V.rklu< <lre •• Pb ••• II/Proctor'" Well Memphl'ICrlnerul.,.

8'10 2016
CrilUtId.nCttun .Pha.ell ••5u .net CounlV HO.RECON $95.439.00 Mlcha.1 Full Funded '"ClIarl""Easo ••

870.132.3975,
.nthonyvllle200
61ibo1.com[Thlr
dP.tty
Con."lllnl.ln,,"
8.rb ••• Erby,
501.247'8118.

East~",Al"kans •• CommunIIVPev.lo menlCo £AroDn
b'pp.4l@hotm.

VarlQU1 .It •• /P.rkln/ero •• Coun'" 07 16'15U.com IID.RECON 4l1NITS $396.000.00 7 6 2015 APPROVED $396.000.00 Mlch.e1 B 21 lOL5 '"Easte", Arlt>.n ••• Commu.IIY oevelopmenl Corp (EACOOC)-

V.rIous .It •• IParlclnlero •• Counto
B'21 2015 ".Admlnlstr.tIon "O.AOMIN $36.000.00 Ml<;h• .,1 CommIttedE•• "'rn Arlt>.nltls CommunIty Development Corp (EACOOC]_

Varlou. sltnfp.rlcln/C"", Coun Pull. Punded 0110 21116
lI.n , .me,"Cato! n HO.RECON $~O 000.00 Mich ••.• mEastern Arlcann. Community D••• lopmen' Co'p (EACOOC}_

V.tIo1ls .1le</Porkln/C", •• Coun'"CoIl1n•• Edn. HO-RECON $~0.00{l.00 M>do<' Commltl.d 82121115 m!!onern Ark.n"" Comm"nLty Oevelopm.,n' Corp (EACOIIC)-
V.rlous,it •• lP.rlcln Crn •• Coun'"IIlnto •• Edn. ItO.RECON $'10,000,00 MI,hooi ConImltt.d 8 21 2015 '"E..re", Ark •••••• CommunIty D•••• lopment Corp {EACOOC]-

V.rk,", '''.,fp.rlclnlero •• Cou. 8'102016
Tow •• entl, R••• tu5l.u •. HO.RECON $90,000.00 Mkllaol '" F"nded '"m'n • eny,

810.361.3973,
dcptb@,bcllob.1 OCPF8 Ph ••• I v.rIou, llt •• -Mon<lcello, D" ••.••• D~ and 1I0.REIIAa/KEeON; 11/9/2015 "

"/,~~/,;~~~ & 2 10'2016
Dr.,wCo. Public facllilles 8<s.rd .." Oesk.CounU •• MF HOME REPLACIt 5l1NITS USO.35JllO -"II 2016 APPROVEO S2S11.35l,00 MIch • .,1 mOCPF8 Ph.sel •• rious .1te>.lo\onll",,1I0, Durn,n.D •• w and

2 10'2016
D~ Co. Public Pacllltie>IIo.",I_Admln;''','ion Del:haCounll •• HD-ADMIN $25.353.00 Mlch • .,1 Commlll'" '"Orew Co. Public Faclllt~ lloard ••llord •• u •• Pa"". f.

DCPfS Ph>se I •• rlou, slt •• -MonUcell •• p"rttI,.p",w and

3 HnOl6D•• ha Countles 1I0.REHA8 $25,00000 Mkha.1 LoanClo •• d '"IICfl'll • Ph • .., 1 •• rIou, 'lte,.Monticello, Purttl •. Orew .nd

3 HI2016
Or.wen. Public Fa<illties8 ••• rd •.Porre'l l.ero .nd " O•• ha Countie, HO.REHAO $2S,OOO.1lO IoIlchael Lo.nClo.ed '"OCPfll • Ph.:J•• I v.rlo". ,11••. Monll.,eUo. Ou""' •. Dr•••. a.d

427'2016
O", •• en. P"bllc FadUtlH Board_Tho","" Emma . De.h. Counti •• HO.REHAII 525.000.00 Mlch.el ~"- m

DCPf8 - Pha.., I varioUJ,lle •• MontlC<!lI•• Dumas.Orew .nd

3 23'2016
Drew Co. Publ., Fad!LU•• 8o •• d .•Tatum. EC D.sk.COIlntie. IIP-MtCON $90,000.00 Mlcha.,l LoanClo.e<l '"OCPI'II Pha.., I vorlou •• lt•• -Monll""lI •• Durtt.1s.D ••••• nd JlO.MF IJOME
P"'w Co. P"blk facilill •• Board.-Olocl<. ErvIn n •• lIa Count"" REPLACE $~0.000,00 MIch •• 1 Loan C1050d 3 22 2016 '"Samum. Beny,

87G-367.397l.
dcpfbP'bqioh.1

I 1112016 DI 21'16 2 10 2016 ,~Drew Co. Publlc Faclllllos Board ." DCPFII Ph>se II .arlOU1 me,.Monllcello.Drew Coun HO.RtCON 4UNITS $3~6.000.00 APPROVED 1396.000.00 Mlch.el
O.ew Co. Publlc FacliltleO Boan! ••AdmlnlslraUon DCPFO Phase II ."rio,," Slte,.Monticelio-Dr.w Coun ftO.ADMIN $36.DOO.OO MIch.el Committed 2 102016 ,~
llrew Co, Public FadilUe, Ooa,d .•C••• <b..t.,e DCPfO Ph ••• II varlouf ,lte •. Monue.,II •• D«w Coun IIO.RECON I~O.OOO.OO MIch • .,1 Lo.n Closed 3 22 2016 m
OrcwCo.Publlc Facilill.' 8oan!,.pom,. r.Arthu' DCl'f8 Ph ••• II varlou, .It ••. Mon'ic<'llo.D,ew Coun 1I0.RECON 1%.000.00 Ml<;ha.,1 Loan Oo •• d 3 22 2016 '"Or., •• Co. Public facilitlo. 1Ioan:l.Oanlel •• Doroth~ "'pl.:l •••

5 1~'2016 '"
Rid ell.Oelor •• DCPFB Ph.,. II v.rious .1••••..Mon_1I0.0,. •• CO"n 1I0.MECON $90,000,00 Mlch.el Loa. C1o.edDre •• Co. Public F.clllt ••• 8oard .. Dodd!, H••••••y ••"'pl'=

Ph.:l•• Il varlou •• 1.e•• Montlcello.O,e" Coun'" 5/1~'2016 mRowlet~ lois DCPFS 1I0.RECON $90.000.0 o MIch.el LoanClmed

~.,



_'Iljr~lIca'"""',,,"lne"pon
••••ollC/l-Il,/lOIG

Ch.rI •• £oso •••
OTO.732.3975,

£;o!lernArkoR$a.Comm ••nltvD<!~elu men' [0 .•• IEACODCl :~~~~:::e200

Ad~~:7'I~':;::U mmu'lty De~o opmen, 'P I"A~uuq-

:n'::~:~:I~~'~~;"";:lnlty ~opmo., Corp '_r

';':,':::,.','::,;;" "". ",mo., '"'" 'W

Tu::; Pe.~lnsn mmUn ty ••• opmen'~O'pl"A~UD~)_

~r;::, RU:sosCommu,'ty O""elopmentCo,p,<' '''J''

,:::~;:.::::"'. ,mm•• , "mo" '"'" "'_

YO"""" .ire. B.ld K.obtWhlre Cnue
I~~.R[CON 110111

1 UNIT $99.000,00 DENIEP $0.00 Mlch •• 1 Denied 10 10/2016 '"R£PUCtMEt!T

V•• Iou •• Ires/Worren Brad! Co"n'" IIO-II£CON 4 UNITS $324,456.110 DENIED $0,00 Mlch •• 1 lIenled 10 10'2016 "$9,384,073,20 $6,021.965.90

HO-RElIAD'RE{QN 5UNITS

DATEor "m= Complele
r.,/ lio

12 ITI2015 "
12 28 2015 '"
I 2T 2016 '"
1 2T 2016 '"
I 2T 2016 '"
11'27 2016 '"
8'252016 '"

P'PfUN£STATVS

Fullv Funded

Loan dosed

Loa.Oo.«l

Committed

t'ROCRAM
OFFICER

$90.000,00 Io1lcNel

$90,000,00 MIch.el

$90.000.00 Mlch.el

$9'0.000.00 MICb•• 1

$90000.00 MI<b.:l.\

1t5,OOO.00 MIch.el

H95.000,00

04 21 16 $396.000.00 Mlch.e1 4/292016 ,~
$36,000,00 Michael Committed 429 2016 ,~
$90.000.00 MiCh.lel LoonOosed • 2016 ,~
$90 000.00 Mlch.>el Lo.nOo.ed 92 2016 '"$90.000.00 Mkn.el CommlUed 429 2016 '"$90,000.00 Michael Loan Clos«! 9 1 2016 '"

$0.00 MICh.el D.nl.d !CliO 2016 '"

12'11 15

BOARD REVIEW HO.REHAB TOTA~
TOTAl oJ At't'ROVED

SUt'POflTINC
PRO un

HRCSTAFF RESUlTS

lIENmD

I21T12015 APPROVEO

$525,800.110

$396,000.00 4tll 2016 APPROVED

$495.000.00

lorHOUf TOTALREQlJEST FlNALRtvlEW
UNITS/ DATE
TENANTS

4 UNITS

5UNIT5

t10-RECON

1I0.R£CON

nO.AOMIN

llO.RECON

1I0.RECON

1I0.RECON

IIQ-RECON

nQ-RECON

nO-REOON

HQ-R£CON

HO.ADMIN

1I0.RECON

1I0-RECON

TrPEor
CONITRUITIOIi

t'fIO/Ect NAME/Crrr/COUNTY

••••now- .(te./Ford :e/O.n., Co.n

v.rIous .11". FOf 0.11 •• Cou.

vor;,," •• I'e. Ford ce D.II •• Co"n

v.IiD"HUe. Pord ce OaJl•• Couo

~arlous.I'e. Pord ce OaU"Coun

V'fIO.,.lre. Ford Oall •• Cerrn

v.rIou •• I",. M ""H. CoI"mbla Cw.

v",.,... •• It••• Wo•• Mem bls.Crlttenden Co••

v•• Ic>u•• I•••• We$l Mem bb..["Uenden Co.ntv

vorlou •• It••• W•• , "leo. bls.Crlttenden Cnu.

v,riQu •• I'e •. We.,Memphl •. Crlttend •• Coun'"

~.r'.Du •• ,•••• W."M.mt>!llS.Cnttend.n Coun

v.,lw •• Ite<.WO'1 M.m b-t,I'ten<len "'.ntv

v.rk>u •• itl"•• We<1 Memllbls..[nttenden [nun'"

M'y<>rP.meli
V'nll, 070_234.
1375,
por.ollv •• n2010
tll .I>oo>.com
B••healho" •••
M.yot;501.724.
63TI:Third
P.rtyCo""ultln&.
B.rb.",
E,by;501.l4T.
BIIB:b.pp.42@
hOlm.sll.r:t>m
Mik.JoII.y. B70.
2U.2600,
w.mtnb'@SbCII
o!>al..e,

John MocNI<OOl,
M;oyor;010.352.
2190,Tblrd
PortyCo •••• ltln&.
o.rbo ••
Erby;50l'247.
BIlB:
b'pp>42Ii'holma
i1.com

CONTAct

Warren "ou,ln~Au,hnr1

[I orp.ld Knob

Cltvoffordvce

CI ofPord e-Adml.Ist",'lon

CI ofFon! ce--Bl.kl .Roberta.B •• ~

CI offord ce-e",In, 0'. 1'0

CI ofFord ce-Rl~.", m•• &Oob,.

CI ofFord co-Bo ,hl.h. W.lker

APPLICANT NAME

MULTI-FAMILY. NEW CONSTRUctiON AND REllAD
APPUCATlON5,

MHAMHLLP

MHIIMH II, LP

MilA HAG"', LP

ChrlSAkb'r1 Bl2.
041.5343
chr1•.• kb'r1(itlle

Chn,Akb.r18l2.
041.5343
ch,b .• kb'r1@I,o

Outs Akb •• 1Bl2.
UI.530
chr1ukborl@lto
• , .com

M.dis<l. H.lonI$Ph.sel Lillie RockIPul •• kICountv ,,"cn.IIE

M.dlso.lt.1 Ill, Ph•• elllLltlle Rock'P"I'skICourrt IIcn.R~llAB

lIom •••• G"n;'e Mo.n,.ln Llttl.lloci<'Pul.skl Coun"

5 HOME/HO

"n
5110M£/IOI
UNITS

5110MF./52

H5D.C00.00

$450.000.00

$450.000_00

$0.00 AIlso.

$0.00 AlI.on

$0.00 AII.on

II lleallon ReceIVed

II llca'ion Ilocel""d

A lleallon Recel.ed

10 lonOl6

10 102016

10 10'2016

~..,

mailto:w.mtnb'@SbCII


"" ••eApolkoo".'I'\p,IIo.O,po<l
A,of10l1D/1DI£

AI'I'UCANT NIIME COlITo'\CT I'ROJECT N~~rE/elTr/roVNTr trl'EOf 1t0fHOME TOTALREQUt'ST fiNAL R[VI1:W HRCSTAFfRESULTS /lOIIRD RfVl1:W HO.RE/1A8 TOTAL PROGRAM I"I'EUN£STATUS DATEaf "eOH$TRIJLTION IJNlTSj DIIT£ TOTAL .f APPROVED OFflcrR STIITVS eomp'd.
TENANTS SIJPPORTING roslNo

PRO ECTSStn"lkRo.!ty
O".lopo •..•ll ••
Potty (4711) 262.

B.rtoo CourtIl/W.,.Mem his Ctlttond.nCoun'"
SHaME/51

00'10 16 0'182016
Will Ho.sl" Partnor, n, 1.1'. 66S5 " TC UNITS S45D,ti00.DD 002016 APPROVEOWfT( 1450,000.00 TnCr«l11 O""rdA ,,", "'Rkh5mlth

I)n"lopment

Roblnda'" E•• I, LI' ~1~r::O~~~~O Roblndol. E.st/OI¥th •• lII./MI"I"1 AC'" REH"'B
5 HOME {55

0102016 "'PI'ROVEOWrrr. OO'lO 16 8 lonOl6ICoun TCIINITS $450,000.00 1450,000,00 TuCr«ll, -"' .... "'Oll'ton E. O.ta,
U40 ••• Madlso ••
1'10lca.5'.1500.
IoUdtson,MS
311110.(601)321'

rlm.ots/ ••••h<lown Li,tl. RlyorCoun Arn'REllAO
511OME/56

e IOn01S "'I'I'ROV£D.WITC 2'111 2016 '"
Ashdown I'artnors, 1.1'. 1623 ••••MownA ,,~ S4S0.000,OO 0020 IS S4S0.000,00 Tao Credit Commltto<lO.rridl

IIamllron.lll1N
RobhuonA •••
Sto630,
Okl,llomaClty.
OK 13102 (405)

Sa.ann.h Park Ph ••• I & H/Ch.r1 •• ton "'r.oklln Coun
5 110ME 152 O/IOflOIS&

AI'I'ROVED.wnc
0/20/2015&

3""2016 '"
Rural Housln oreh ••••• lon. loP, 604.5074 " REHAB TCIINITS S4S0,OOO.OO I II 2016 I 21 2016 S1S0 000,00 TaxCredl' Commlu«l

"'"O" ••ol'm.n ••
uc. Oll'ton 00'0<

Chico ••••• ,trn<nts Eudora ChIm<Coun'" IA.n'REHAO
50UNITS/5

4'0'20IS
Eudor. Partn.r " 601.321.7623 HOME HSo.ooo.oO , 2014 "'PPROVEO.WITC 07 17 14 1450.000.00 T•• Credl, LoooOo,o<I '"KWLP",porllo"

UCSIe""rerry
310.201.11174;

Eme.-ald VIIl'.".1 Hoo •• LI'
EdWn",. 40UNITS/S

6'30 2615
Coo",.'.o, E••• ",ldYIlI. HOllO/Hem " • .dCoun ." nOME $150.000.00 7 7/Z014 API'ROVED.WITe 07 17 14 $450,000.00 Ta~Crodl. Loon Closed '""'"o...lopm.ot
LLC.OlllonO ••••

•••C•.••RSItAB
36Ut'lITS/S

07 11 '14 1011 20lS
""""ann. PaNnen It LI' 601.)21.7623 f.,.••,Colll",Gordon M•• i.ln"" I.ooCoun HaMil $1S0,OOO.00 7'712014 "'PPROVEO.WITC '450.000.00 Tax C,«III Looo 00.«1 '""'"Development

u.c. 01/100 Saw
Ilick CardeMM'r"'o"" LeeCeun "cn'REHAB

S6UNITS/5
7'712014 612 2015

MarUnna P••rtn •••• LP 601.32H623 HOME $450,000,00 AI'I'ROVED.W TC 07 17 l~ 1450,000.00 TuCredlt Loon dosed '"BlilyOunn070-
1t"~h.,Vlllasll Uu h., SL FrancisCoun AC"'REHAO

2IUNITS/~
1flnOl4 ,"PPRaVED.WITCIo FAP (17 11'14" lIosvm""LPli 246.670\1 nOME $250,000.00 U50,OOO.00 Tax Credit LoaoOo •• d 3 24 2015 '"KWt. P"'porll ••••

LLCS ••••••••. rry

St.Fr.nd,Coun'"
4BUNITS/5

7n/2014 07 17114 10 30'2015 '"
M•• dow •• 1 Forrest CI ." 310.20H1I74 M•• do ••••••Forro •• Ci ." 1l0MI1 1450,000.00 "'I'PROVEO.W , $450,000.00 TuCredl, Loon dosed

ClIl\onE.0",",-
U40""M.dlso"
PI•••• S« 1500.
M.dlson.MS

Ar ••••d.lnhlaParm ••.•• loP,
311110.(601)321.

10 O,rIcCoun'" ACnlllEHAO
SHOIllE/411

OE 20/lS 3 15'2016 '"
1623 Ro••••• rtm.nts "'rk.dol TCUNITS $450.000.00 o 10 2015 AI'I'ROVED.W , $4S0,OOO.00 T•• Cr«lI' Lo'nOo',""

Clifton E.O., •••
1Z4 One Madison
Pl•••• St. 1500.
M.dlson. 1015
311110.(601)321.

M•• dow P.rk/RoM"/O'n'on Couo, A""REHAB
5 HOME /70

8/10 2015 AI'PROVEO.WITC 00 20'15 3 15'2016 '"
Ro e •• Parln •••• L.I', 76U TCIINITS S4S0,OOO,00 14S0,OOO.00 T.xCredl< L",lnClo,ed

Do•• ld/on •••
1014e.o •• ,5 •.•
l<>""k',AR
72006 (501) 676

r,,,,,,nts Il/Lonoke Lonok. Couo'
IIIlDME/24 E/10/2015&

1J{2~{~~~~~" 6'IS 2016
Woodlak.A ullllenl •• I.P.II SUI Woodlok.A " REIiAIl TC UNITS $145,000.00 I linol6 "'PPROVEO-W S24S.0UOO Q Tn. Cr«ll! Lo.oClosed "



Ho••••Ap."' ••••.•••••• w.•••••••
Ai 0110/101101&

APpuaNTNIIM£ CONTACT I'RO}£CT NIIME/CrrY/COUNTY TYpEOf lOfHOME TOTALRFQUEST FINAL REVIEW HRCSTAffR[Sl)LTS BOAROREVltw HCJ-RElfA/J TOTAL PROGRAM PIPELINE STA TUS DATE Of "
CONSTRUCTION UNITS/ ,m TOTAL tJ/ APPROV£D OffICER STATUS Comp/Of.

TENANTS SUPPORTING Yrs/No
PRO ECTS

Sto""P.rry,IO'l
E.M:>dlson,
B.strop. LA

Em •••• ldVIlI ••• l'on.,boro LP
7122o[310)lOI

E"",rald VIII. ,./IDn •• boro'C •• 1 h.:>d toun'"
SHOME/H ",pPROVED. TC •••{1I0MB"

0020'15
9 12'2016

1914 ." TtUNITS $250,000.00 8 102015 '" $2So,Ooo.OO T•• Cudlt LoanDos.d "'
I"son Sl'<llInp.
214KoyDr.51.
1000, "'>dIson,

C.dar HIIlADMlm.nlSll. LP,
M539110{60I) 5HOME/60

o lo'20lS "'PPROVED-w ,... 00'20 IS
906,4243 Codor 1111\II Monticello Ore •••toun , REHAB TtUNITS 1450.000,00 H50,OOO.oo TuCudlt LoonC"".d B'BI2016 '"
I•• on Spellings.
214 K"l' D<.Sto
1000. Madison.
loiS 39110 [6(1)

lI.rmo'" Place 'N.",""rtlJocksa. tou. ...cnIREHAB
SIiOMEf7o

8 10'201S "'PPRDVI;o.",nc OBI20 15
Harmon Pl:lc. LP. 906.4243 TtUNITS $4SO.000,00 1450000,00 T•• Credlt LoanO<»<d 6 6 2016 '"

Tho"",.E.
Emboch, 351 E.
4IhSt.5tr2.
MountainHome.
"'R 72653 (870)

D.ltaC •••••••• nmonu'Au"' •••• lWoodruffCOUntv Acn'Rrn"'B
5 1I0"'E{23 8/10{2015 &

"'''PROVED-WfTC 8{2~{~~~~6&

D.lta CO". of Au ta,LP, 42+7460 UNITS S61UI9.o0 I II 2016 $811.219.00 T•• C,edl' !.o;onQo •• d 4n2l2016 '"n._<
Emb.a.h.3S1 E.
4tl'1St.Sto2,
"'Duntoln 110m••
AR 726S3 (1110)

on""'. H'm Ion ColhounCoun'"
S HO"'£ 124 e{~~{2~~~6& "'PpROVEO.WJTC 1I{~~{2~~~6& 4122 2016

H'm 10nC"".ofC>lbo ••n,LP. 424.1460 "m " REH"'O TC UNITS SI0(l2115.DO SI00.285.00 T•• Crodll loanOo •••• '"
ThamuE,
EmbAA351 E.
4tllSI.St.2.
MOIlntlllnH ••••••
•••11 72~S3 [070)

ACO/REH"'B
5 HOMH/24

O{~~'Z~~~I>& IlpPIIOVEO.WfTf' 0{~~{2~~~6& 3111 2011>
W.lnUI Lane 5r, [Illun •• Lp, 4H.7460 W.lnull:lne CDUer h"e,Coun TC UNITS S149,404,OO 1149,404,00 T•• C•• dl, Lo.ntlo"",, '"

~1"''"ltD''''''
torpo.ratlonn._,

IS<1I 5"' •• 1Sonlor An ••• LP

EmbKh{610) SHOME/4o B 0/2016
424.741\l1 1511<SU«t5cnk>,'" IS F•• n •• IIl. W•• hln n Coun ." TtUNITS HSO,ooO,OO OEN1EO.NOT RECOMMENDED '"00To.Cmllt ~"~ "."O••• 1oj>men<&
Con5U1Uns

8r1 • ........,.\ E><OI"".t I'In. nluff LP. "'s-:~;~rz;o O,I'rwood r.ti'Ol'PI ••• Blulflt.fferson tou. ." 3STtUNITS $0,00 DENIEO.NOT RECOMMENDED SO,OOT•• C•• dlt D.nlod o 0'2016 "
p •• I<.I"'i'I
•••rk.n ••.•
O•• elopm.n~
Rom. lsom [SO I)
221.2203,tlllIDn
Botoo{601J.321.

I Oak< McCro "Wood",fftoun'v "'C"-REII"'O O'B'2016 IlppROVEO TC Onlv '".~Pann.".LP 7623 a" 60TCUNITS SO_DO OB 18 16 $0,00 TuCred11 0"' •• Pundl" Soute ••• no IIOME 6 10 2016

p.rlc.lAll
"'rk.n •••
O•••• lopm.nl;
Rom:olsom(501}
221.2103,0Ifto.

W nne PaMnH!O. LP

0•••• [601).321.
Olff,1d -""-nne'C •••• Coun'" 00'2016 08110 16 8/182016 '"7623 AC ,R~nAO 64TCUNITS $0.00 "'PPROV~O TC Onl SO,OOT•• Crodl' OtherFundln 5ourccs.noHOME

G.,th
OC'fflop"",nl

Colon 5 u •• ,,1 LP L~~ 1~;~4~9~71' Colonv,,"uore I'Sn,l. dal. W•• hln ton Coll_ ACO.UII"'O 63 TC UNITS SO.oo 0'0'2016 APPROVED TC Onl 00'10 16 SO_OOT•• C,edlt Oth.r Fundln Soute ••• no 1l0ME 8110 2016 '"
"M
O.""lopm.nl
LLCRobenGarth

Cnlnn 5 •••",Il'S'rln d.le/W •• h!n~~nCou.'l' Acn.REHtlO O'O'ZOIG 06110 16
Colon,,~, ••• re II. LP 5011244.9777 S5 TC UNITS '"00 APPROVED TC Onl SO,OOT•• C,edlL Olh.r fUlldl. Sout ••• ,.o 1I0ME 0/10 2016 '"

~M'
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Hom.o\ppllc.' •••• ~""."'t
••••allllJ'O/lOI6

APPLICANT NAME CONTACT PlfO/ECT NAME/ctTY/COUNTY tyPEor , or 'IO~fE TOTAt REQUEST F/NAtRfl'lfW Nlff STAff IfCSULTS DOARDRHlfW /lO.RE/MIl TOTAt PROGIUM' PIPELINCSTATUS DATEor "CONSTRUCTION UNrTSl DATE TOTAt of APPROVED OfflfER STATUS fompl~I'
TENANTS

SU::O~:;:;C
YHINo~.

D.volap"",n~
LLCB=ly
Bradford(501)
812.USI;Corl.
Bo•• m••••
Con.ultont(501)

.tS rI" Cre<'k/S, nod.l. W•• hln""'nCoun'" 8'820L6 '"
'1111.3.,.IS rln Croo " 153.8496 VIII. '" 39T1:UNITS SO,OO DENIED.NOT RECOMMENDED 50.00 To. Credl, D.n'o<IPDCElizobe<h

'11110 .Cr.ek N.w ••••r. 1.1'
5 ••• 11(SOl) 666.

VIlI.£OC •.••••m.w n/b<ksonCoun B'B 201 '"
9629 AC .REItAB l2 TC UNITS $0.00 DENIED.NOT RECOMMENDED SO.oO T•• en:dlt D.niodpDCElI •• beth
5on.1I (SOl) 666.

W.lnu'o;"uo •• ACn.REHAB B'B 20L6 '"
pDC W.lnut 5 urI' Lp 9629 .lnutRid L.ow",'ee 241CUNITS SO.OO DENIED.NOT ROCOMMENDED SO.OOT•• C",dll D.n,.dLllp.8uford

Dove1op ••••nt
Tom Buford. 39
Popood RidS".
Eurel<.oSprlni~
AR ?1632;1<1f
V"P'''.n,
Cen.ultant(501)

rtm.n" p •• sell D••• II..,kso.Conn'" Acn.REHAB 08 10'16 8'18 2016 '"
Whll. Rl"". 11,1.1' 791-9400 WhIl.Rlv.rA 64 TC UNITS SO.OO 8 '8/2016 APPROVED Tt Onl SO.OOTutredlt Odtorru.dln Source •• noIlOME~O

Devolop"",nt&<
C<msul~nl

Woodrld EII:II. " AS~l~; ~rz:o Woodrid .E.",~. fort5mltll S.b •• U.nCeun RNCDETACHED l5TCUNITS SO,OO DENIED.NOT RECOMMENDED SO.OOTn Credll D.n,ed 8 B'2016 ",
Gorma.& SItOME{2S0 AppROVED.fAP .ndMSf

~ 15/201 ,,,Fred Pan'bTow.rs, Ltc eo", .nV.lnc. f"'" W, P.nt.Taw.n LIttl. Roc:ll Pul •••• 1Conn Acn/REHAB UNITS SO.OO 9 snlll6 W 80NlllSSUE O'l 15/16 $0.00 AIl.on Oll,.r Pundl'ISource'-M 1I0ME

Gorman &
Cumb.rlandTowers Lkll. Rock P", •• kl Coun'" Arn'REIlA8

SHOME/178 APPROVEll.fAf.nd loiSI'
0'115'16 9 15'2016

1:umb ••..••nd Tow.r ~ 'om n ,I.c. UNITS ,"00 9/5,2016 WIBONO ISSUE Sll.OO AII.on Other Pundln Source •• noIlOME "
Connan &

Ie ••• Po ••••11Tow.rs/UIIl. Rode 'I'ol •• kl Cou.
SIIOME/169

~t:oO::~;:: a.d "lSI'
09'LS 16 9 IS'~OL6

•••• Po ••• llTo ••••••• ltC 'om n • Inc. " REUAB UNITS SO.OO 91S,2016 SO.OOAll"". OlhorFundln Sou"", ••• o HOME "Lo",ureHomes
Co<poraUon
Thoma.) 7 UNITS
Embodt [870) M,n'lon .t 1:r•• k Pa<lo Uomes/Sprlngd.l./Wn.'nlron IIOME/BO

9 16/2016
Tb. Man,lon 0' MIIlCre.k Ltc 424-74611 Ow. RNCDfTACIIED UNITS S6Jll.DDO,00 DENIED SO.oO AIl"'n O.nlo<l "
MULTI.FAMILY. NEW OONSTRtH.TION AND hEHAB
ApPUCATIONS, TOI;;I1

SIO,BU 996.00 S7 012 996.00

TBRA AppLlCATIO,"S,

Molly.
M<Cotlman. 870.
894.3554,

D•.•.dl.~ lIou.ln~Aulhodtv
mol1yc<anw.yGl

Oradl. 1I0\l5ln~Autltorltv, l..1f•• t•• Coun'" l!'IS I~ 12'3 lOn ,,,altoo,com '''' 22 TENANTS S97.416.00 11/512012 APPROVED S97,416.0 oMichael Committed

SOI~9~~.o~~;.~
mmcrelght@lpatll

p.tlIft"<!or. 'nc./P",.,kl Con. 6'24 2013 '"
Pathnnd •• Inc. hl'ld.rlnc-or ro~ 17TENANTS SI34.09S.20 6 LO 2013 APPROVED 06 20 Il S1l4.0'l5.~ o Mlctu.1 Cemmlno<lDonloUotlit1,

l'IO 2014 0220/14
ur.s " ,." 479.521.3501 Llf.St In,l.c. Wa.h!n ron" B•• to.Co"n" •• '"~ ~ll TENANTS $65,120.00 APPROVED S65,120.0 o 1oI00h•• 1 Commltt.d 35~OU "K.n McDowell. Northwo<t. R'llon,llloo"'g AutlHlrlIJ/D •• ter, Boon ••

12 19'Il 1'6'2014 '"
Northw." R. o •• IUou.ln Au,horl 870.74].5522 Conoll. M.dl.on. M.r1on. N.WlO', Sc•• Counties TORA 91 TENANTS $22l.70UO 1~f'l12013 APPROVED S223.704 DO Mlch •• l Commlttcd

110M'



H""", A••• tIc•• .,., ~ •• ~. "p."
.••• '10/10/1016

APPUCANTN,IM! CONTACT PROlter NA"'E/C1TrfCOUItTf Tl'prOF /lOFHOM! TOTAL REQUEST FINALREVIE:W HRCsrAFfRfSULTS BOAIlD REVIEW NO-RElfAD TOTAL PROGRAM P'PELlN£ STATUS DATIiOF "CONSTRUCTION UNITSI DATe TOTAL "I APPROVED OFFICER STATUS "''''1'/<>1TENANTS
S",.":O~~G YaIN,

Orendo
Slinebud" 501.
614.7710.

!s~o A~.lnde ende.1 Uvln'S.rvlces. In',
bSlin.b"""O# ••••. 5"" A~. LIving Ir>depondon' Uvl.g 50•.••••••• In./(;;Irlond

7 '7'2014 117'17 14

'"
•• i••..,' 5.1I""0r>dIlOlS ,In CounlMos "" 31 TENANTS $225,000.00 APPROVED 5225,000,00 14kl ••el Commlnod 7 17 21114
SIIondo McElwe-o.
501,340-.6157,

Pul.dd Coun CommunlfVServlc •• :=::~il •• Pul.,kl Coun CommunlfV 50•.•••••' PuI.okICoun "" 37 TENANTS 5221,555.00 1''1/2015 APPROVED 02'1'1'15 5221,556.00 llicl>o.1 Committed 4'62015 '"K.ty Blevln •• B70
36B.5200. Whl", Rlvc, RegionolllouslniAuthorlty.Reston I/Ash

on.1 HouJln AUlhOlitv Illevon l'
kblovln.@w ••II., F10~ M.lbourne. V.n Buren/Clobu,ne. VamBu, •• , Izard,

10'52015 10'15 IS 11'102015 '"
Willi. RIver Rc ,.. .., StnneC.UM!e, "" &5TENANTS $225,OOC.OO APPROVED 5225,000,00 Mklu.ol CommittedK'IyBlevl ••• B7

366'52Dtl, Willi. River Restonll """sing Au'hnril}' 'Roi'oO

Re Dn 2'
kblOYlrul!"wniu..

M<c%AuII",;'d~ B:~~: ~:;':~;::'::d~:;i:~t1es
10'5'2015 10'15 IS 1t'10 2015 '"

WIInelll •••• /Ie Dul HOIISln AulhDrl ~. m" 60TliNANTS 1225,000,00 APPROVED S2<5,000,00 Mlch •• 1 Commllted
uros"I ••• In.

Doo,"II.ltlI1-4~

LlfeS 1••• I"c.'W •• hln IOn& Be.lDn Cnnniia I'll 2CI6
1'2'12016 '"

521.35BI "" 20TliNANTS S72.784.OO APPROVED S72.784.OO Mich ••• Committed
)"".1. Owens.

Lnl'" Rock HoUAlnlAulhDrlty DB'" M.n-opolltan Houslnc SOl.4IJ.BSB5D'

Me,rnX>!I',. Itou'ln "'Ill,.", Pul •• klCounfV 7 '8'2016 07'18'16
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Staff HRC Meeting:
October la, 2016

STAFF HOUSING REVIEW COMMITTEE
ACTION MEMORANDUM

Prepared by: Lornea A. Wells

HOUSING PARTNER
Name of Entity:
Address of Entity:

Contact Person:
Phone:
Email Address:

Name of Developments:

White River II, LP
900 South Gay Street, Suite 2000
I{noxville, Tennessee 37902

W. Carr Hagan III
865-549-7448
chagan@lhp.net
DEVELOPMENT INFORMATION
White River Apartments
2900 Marion Drive
Diaz, Arkansas 72112

ACTION REQUESTED

Request for the approval of Olympus Construction, Inc. as the general contractor in
connection with the 2016 Multifamily Housing Application for White River Apartments
(the "Development").

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

• The Development was approved for a reservation of 2016 tax credits. The developer had
not named a general contractor at the time the application was approved .

• The developer sent out notice of bids and chose the bid of Olympus Construction, Inc.

• Olympus is located in Jonesboro and has been in the construction industry for 35 years.
Olympus has delivered its resume, Arkansas license and all other documents required by
ADFA's multifamily housing application.

• The change fee of $500 has been paid.

Staff Recommends A roval.

mailto:chagan@lhp.net


Staff HRC Meeting:
October 10, 2016

STAFF HOUSING REVIEW COMMITTEE
ACTION MEMORANDUM

Prepared by: Lornea A. Wells

HOUSING PARTNER
Name of Entity:
Address of Entity:

Contact Person:
Phone:
Email Address:

Leisure Homes Corporation
351 E. 4th Street, Suite 2
Mountain Home, Arkansas 72653

Request for approval for Thomas E. Embach, Trustee of the Thom E. Embach Gift Trust to
purchase the Raymond James partnership interest in East Oakwood Apartments.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
• East Oakwood Apartments received tax credits in 1998.

• Raymond James, the limited partner, wishes to sell its limited partnership interest .

• A change fee of $500 has been received.

• All above-mentioned developments arc in compliance.



STAFF HOUSING REVIEW COMMITTEE
ACTION MEMORANDUM

Staff HRC Meeting:
October 10, 2016

Prepared by: J. Benjamin Van Kleef

Requests approval of an amendment to the Draft Allocation Plan for the National Housing
Trust Fund ("NHTF").

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

• The NHTF is a new affordable housing production program that will complement
existing Federal, State and local efforts to increase and preserve the supply of decent,
safe, and sanitary affordable housing for extremely low-income (ELI) and very low-
income households (VLI), including homeless families .

• On March 1, 2016, Governor Hutchinson designated ADFA as the State Designated
Entity to administer the NHTF Program .

• On July 21,2016, the ADFA Board of Directors approved the Draft Allocation Plan .

• On September 14, 2016, ADFA held a public hearing to solicit comments from the public .

• Two items addressed at the public hearing have been incorporated into the attached
amended Draft Allocation Plan
FINAL RECOMMENDATION OF STAFF HOUSING REVIEW COMMITTEE

Not Presented at Staff Housing Review Committee.



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
NATIONAL HOUSING TRUST FUND ALLOCATION PLAN

A. The National Housing Trust Fund

The National Housing Trust Fund ("NHTF") is a new affordable housing production
program that will complement existing federal, State and local efforts to increase and
preserve the supply of decent, safe and sanitary affordable housing for extremely low-
income ("ELI") and very low-income households ("VLI"). ELI households are at or below
30% of area median income (AMI). VLI households are at or below 50%AMI.

NHTF funds will be distributed by formula. As specified in its enabling legislation,
Grantees, like the Arkansas Development Finance Authority ("ADFA") in its role as the
designated administrator of NHTF funds for the State of Arkansas ("State"), is required to
use at least eighty (80) percent of each annual grant for rental housing; may use up to ten
(10) percent for homeownership housing and up to ten (10) percent for the grantee's
reasonable administrative and planning costs.

NHTF funds may be used for the production or preservation of affordable housing
through the acquisition, new construction, reconstruction and/or rehabilitation of non-
luxury housing with suitable amenities. All NHTF-assisted rental housing must meet a
minimum affordability period of thirty (30) years. All NHTF-assisted homeownership
housing must meet the minimum affordability period of 10, 20 or 30 years based on the
amount of NHTF invested in the unit.

B. Development of ADFA's Use and Allocation of Housing Trust Funds

ADFA has been responsible for preparing housing needs assessment and strategy for
the State since the inception of the HOME Investment Partnerships Program ("HOME").
In 1995, HUD created the Consolidated Plan in an effort to blend the four Community
Planning Development ("CPD") programs - Community Development Block Grant
("CDBG"),HOME Program, Emergency Shelter Grants ("ESG") and Housing Opportunities
for Persons with AIDS ("HOPWA") - into a single submission process for the purposes of
the Consolidated Plan.

ADFA, as administrator of the HOME program, was deemed responsible for writing
the housing portion of the new document. The Consolidated Plan provided a detailed
overview of how the State planned to utilize its annual CPD funding to meet economic
development objectives, provide affordable housing and address other special needs. As a
contributor, ADFA offered a detailed analysis of the current status of housing in Arkansas
with special attention devoted to the condition of housing and housing affordability.

Thousands of Arkansas families and households need a safe and affordable place to
live. A great many unmet needs still exist, and ADFA will use the limited resources
available to address as many unmet needs as feasible across the State.
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In addition to providing an overall assessment of housing needs for the State, the
Consolidated Plan identifies the housing needs associated with special needs groups
(minorities, single-parent families, elderly people with disabilities, mental illness or
AIDS/HIV and homeless persons). A demographic analysis performed for the first
Consolidated Plan, which holds still true today, concluded that a significant number of
individuals in all parts of the State are in need of housing assistance. Those with the
greatest needs are, predictably, concentrated at the lowest levels of the income hierarchy,
wherein the housing cost burden is also the most severe.

A component of the Consolidated Plan, the Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing
("AI"), was updated in 2014, and submitted for HUD's review and approval with the
Consolidated Plan in 2015. The purpose of developing the AI is to identify impediments to
fair housing choice existing within Arkansas's non-entitlement communities so as to
determine courses of action designed to address those impediments. The AI identified ten
(10) primary areas of impediment to fair housing. Outreach and education were the
recommended courses of corrective action, either in part or in total, for eight (8) of the
identified impediments. To that end, ADFA will encourage and offer Fair Housing training
efforts to measurably overcome the identified impediments. Arkansas's Consolidated Plan
and the Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing are available at http://adfa.arkansas.gov.

The NHTF program will be administered by ADFA and will be utilized to provide
funds to develop new construction and/or for the rehabilitation of decent, safe and sanitary
rental housing, primarily targeting a specific underserved ELI population in the State.
ADFA anticipates allocating available NHTF funds to an initial preference of expanding the
overall housing supply for the benefit of ELI households with the incomes at or below the
poverty line (whichever is greater) for the homeless and/or transitioning veteran(s) located
in primarily rural areas (or non-metropolitan areas).

C. General Housing Trust Funds Requirements

This NHTF Plan seeks to ensure that, where economically feasible, applicants will
have an opportunity to compete for funding to address their unmet rental housing needs.
ADFA has established certain threshold housing requirements to be used in the allocation
ofNHTFs.

1) Geographic Diversity - ADFA anticipates allocating available NHTF to expand
the overall rental housing supply located throughout the State in metro and/or
rural areas (or non-metro areas) as defined by HUD area definitions.

2) Applicant Capacity - The applicant's ability to undertake and complete the
construction and/or rehabilitation of the proposed type of housing in a timely
manner. Applicant must have the financial capacity to complete the proposed
type of housing in a timely manner. Applicant must have the financial capacity
to complete the proposed development. The applicant must provide a list of
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experienced development team members such as a general contractor, architect
and legal counsel.

3) Rental Assistance - Due to the targeted population of ELI, the ability to secure
rental assistance so that rents are affordable to ELI families will be a major
factor in the success of any proposed development.

4) Duration of Afford ability Period - All NHTF rental units must have affordability
requirements for a minimum of thirty (30) years.

5) Housing Needs of the State - ADFA has identified a housing need for ELI
households.

6) Leveraging - The applicant should provide additional sources of funds such as
other soft funds for construction, permanent financing and/or operating
expenses.

7) Limitation on Beneficiaries or Preferences - ADFA will give a preference to
veterans who are homeless (or at risk of homelessness) or suffer from mental
illness.

D. Eligible Activities

The eligible activities for NHTF under this plan will be for the development of new
construction and/or rehabilitation of single-family homes and multifamily residential. All
projects are required to meet ADFA's Minimum Design Standards. These are minimum
design standards and ADFA permits applicants to exceed these project standards. Each
applicant may construct the proposed project in a manner that reflects applicant goals
and/or that exceeds the local building codes. Also, most related softs costs are eligible
expenses.

E. Eligible Recipients

ADFA will distribute NHTF by directly selecting applications submitted from
eligible recipients and will not use sub-grantees in the 2016 allocation cycle. ADFA will
accept applications from for-profit and non-profit organizations meeting the applicant
capacity criteria as outlined herein. No NHTF application will be processed for any
applicant or related entity which is not in good standing with ADFA and any other State
housing finance authority, The Arkansas Economic Development Commission ("AEDC"),
HUD and USDA Rural Development. An applicant can be denied consideration of the
NHTF funds under Arkansas's NHTF Program if the applicant or its related parties have a
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history of payment delinquencies, bankruptcy, foreclosure or activities determined to be
unsound or lawful.

F. Maximum Allocation of HTF

ADFA will receive $3,000,000.00 in 2016 NHTF funds. ADFA will allocate funds based on
the eligible activities and funding priorities outlined in ADFA's Housing Trust Fund
Allocation Plan ("AHTF Plan"). ADFA will award NHTF funds as forgivable grants to
applicants whose proposed developments are approved for funding. The NHTF will remain
a forgivable grant, as long as the development remains in compliance with NHTF and
ADFA requirements for the entire affordability period of thirty (30) years. ADFA estimates
the following use of NHTF funds for the State:

2016 HTF Funds Received:

USES:
Grant
Administration Fee

$3,000,000.00

$2,700,000.00
$300,000.00

No single applicant/recipient may receive more than $450,000.00.

G. Maximum Per Unit Development Subsidy Limits

As the administrator of the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit and HOME funds,
ADFA determines the "Reasonableness of Project Costs" annually. Reasonable project costs
are determined by comparing aggregate cost data based on all applications received
compared to historical cost certification cost data of completed projects and current cost
data provided by ADFA third-party construction consultant reports. Mter evaluating all
the data, reasonable standard project hard construction costs and soft costs are established.
ADFA has used the same methodology in determining the maximum per-unit development
subsidy limit for housing assisted with NHTF funds for all areas of State.

H. Minimum Number of Proposed Units

A single proposed development may not contain less than five (13) four (4) units
designated and reserved for ELl or VLI households.

I. Application Process

ADFA will evaluate each application to determine which projects should receive an
award of NHTF funds. All applicants must submit an application which includes
evidence sufficient to ADFA that the applicants proposed project at minimum meets all
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of the housing priority factors in order to be considered for funding. ADFA may conduct
a site visit(s) to inspect the proposed project site(s) and/or consult with a third party for
professional services in evaluating each application requesting NHTF funds. To
facilitate the evaluation process, all applicants must complete the following basic steps

1) Submit a complete application to ADFA All or portions of the application may
be required to be submitted online. After applications are submitted, ADFA will
conduct a completeness review. The application will be deemed complete if the
application package contains, at a minimum, the following:

• All required ADFA-provided forms for current year application will be
posted at www.ADFAarkansas.gov prior to the beginning of the
application cycle. ADFA will post these forms as they become
available and applicants should check www.ADFAarkansas.gov
regularly in order to begin work on the required forms as soon as
possible. All ADFA-provided forms should be submitted with original
signatures, legible and all applicable spaces fully completed.

• All required third-party documents. ADFA will post the NHTF
application checklist and instructions for the complete list of required
documents as provided at www.ADFAarkansas.gov prior to the
beginning of the application cycle.

• All applicants must comply in all respects with ASTM E1527-13 (the
"ASTM Standards") as to content and adhere to ADFA's
Environmental Policy Requirements for purposes for determining
whether the property is environmentally suitable for construction of
residential housing.

After the initial review, each applicant will be contacted via e-mail regarding
any missing/or incomplete items or documents. Upon notice, applicants must
submit all missing and/or incomplete items or documents in order to be considered
for funding.

2) Provide evidence that the project is an eligible activity under this NHTF plan
and meets basic occupancy and rent restrictions required of NHTF regulations.
The rental housing units must be under common ownership, deed, financing and
property management.

3) Demonstrate that the project is financially feasible.

4) Demonstrate the likelihood of sustained thirty (30) year affordability period with
ADFA's requirements and the NHTF Regulations.
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J. ADFA Housing Priorities and Scoring Criteria

Funds will be awarded based on the application (at a minimum) meeting the general
NHTF requirements listed above and the total score of the application. Once ADFA has
determined that the application meets or exceeds all requirements, ADFA will award funds
to highest-scoring project until all NHTF funds have been allocation.

In the event of a tie between two or more applications, the projects will be ranked in
the following order to determine which applicant will receive priority:

1) The application with the greatest amount of additional subsidy per unit; and
2) The application with a proposed project which is closest to the nearest Veterans

Administration Facility; and
3) The application with the fewest missing documents and/incomplete forms as

determined by ADFA during the completeness review.

ADFA reserves the right to deny a NHTF allocation to any applicant or project,
regardless of that applicant's point ranking if, in ADFA's sole determination, the applicant's
proposed project is not financially feasible or viable. Regardless of strict numerical
ranking, the scoring does not operate to vest in an applicant or project any right of
allocation in NHTF funds in any amount. ADFA will in all instances reserve and allocate
NHTF funds consistent with sound and reasonable judgment, prudent business practices
and the exercise of its inherent discretion.

1) Points Gained

a. Geographic Diversity - A funding priority (5 points) will be given to
applications in rural areas (or non-metropolitan areas as defined by HUD
area definitions) that are expanding the overall rental housing supply for
the benefit of ELI households.

b. Applicant Capacity - A funding priority (15 points) will be given to the
applicant's ability to provide evidence of serving the veterans homeless
and/or ELI populations. The applicants must describe their strategy for
addressing homeless and/or ELI population housing problems. They will
provide specific data quantifying the types of assistance or services
provided to homeless veterans or ELI individuals and families.
Applicants must describe their staff capacity. Provide specific details to
direct or related experience with service provision to veterans and
homeless individuals and families or those at-risk of homelessness.
Applicants will provide their plan to coordinate and integrate NHTF built
housing with other programs targeted to serving veterans and homeless

2016 Draft ADFA HTF Allocation Plan Page 6



persons and with mainstream resources for which program participants
may be eligible.

c. Rental Assistances - A funding priority (15 points) will be given to
applicants with projects that have secured federal, State or local project-
based and/or voucher(s) for rental assistance so that rents are affordable
to extremely low-income families.

d. Duration of Afford ability Period - A funding priority of (5 points) will be
given for projects that demonstrate the ability to remain financially
feasible five (5) years beyond the required thirty (30) year period.

e. Leveraging - A funding priority (maximum 25 points) will be given to
applicants that have a commitment from other non-federal sources. To
qualify for points for receiving additional subsidies, the funds may be
loaned (required repayment) or granted during construction and/or as a
permanent source of funds.

25 points - $3130,001 .• Greater than 75% per unit
15 points - $1713,001 $3130,00050% to 75% per unit
10 points - $100,000 0 $1713,000 Greater than 25% to per unit

f. Limitation on Beneficiaries or Preferences - A funding priority (25
points) for targeting the rental housing need for ELI veterans who are
homeless (or at risk of homeless) or suffer from mental illness. The
applicants must identity the veteran homeless and ELI population
needing assistance in their service area. Applicants should specifically
address the needs (housing and services) of the veterans homeless and/or
ELI persons in their service area. They should use quantifiable data,
specific to their service area, to the maximum extent possible. Data
should include the number of individuals and families actually served
during the last calendar year as well as specific services provided.

2) Points Lost

Points will be deducted from applications that contain sites with the
following negative neighborhood characteristics:

Two (2) points each will be deducted if any of the following incompatible uses
are adjacent to the site. Adjacent is defined as nearby, but not necessarily
touching. The following list is not all inclusive.
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Junk yard or dump
Salvage yard
Wastewater Treatment facility
Distribution facilities
Electrical utility substations
Adult video/theater/live entertainment

Pig or chicken farm
Processing plants
Industrial
Airports
Prison or Jail
Solid waste disposal

One (1) point each will be deducted if any of the following incompatible uses are
within .5 mile of the site. The list is not all inclusive:

Junk yard or dump
Salvage yard
Wastewater Treatment facility
Prison or Jail

Pig or chicken farm
Processing plants
Airports
Solid waste disposal

Points will not be deducted for a prison, jailor detainment facility if it LS co-
located with a law enforcement office.

K. Barriers to Addressing the ELI and Veteran ELI Population

Various obstacles to addressing the ELI population exist across the State. In the
rural counties, transportation is a major issue. Nonexistent public transportation limits
access to mainstream resources and required services specifically for the ELI veterans that
may have a physical and/or other impairment(s). Insufficient funding for resources and
servicers at various levels of government entities or government supported entities
negatively impacts the needs of ELI persons. The shortage of affordable permanent
housing, job loss, unemployment and the lack of affordable healthcare are all barriers to the
ELI population to access affordable housing.

It will be very challenging for developments to be successful in reaching specific ELI
populations and areas of extreme high ELI households and remain economically feasible for
thirty (30) years. It will require every respective stakeholder (mental health and physical
health service providers, veterans advocates and groups, non-profits and local governments)
to be proactive toward; a) providing additional funding sources and incentives as available;
b) helping to remove regulatory and discriminatory barriers; and c) seeking experienced
development partners to assist in creating housing solutions for the respective ELI
populations and areas of the State.

L. Compliance with NHTF Regulations

Each eligible recipient must certify that housing units assisted with NHTF funds
will comply with all NHTF requirements. The certification must include:
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• The number of units in a NHTF-assisted project by income group: ELI, VLI,
moderate income and above moderate income; and

• A Statement declaring that all tenants of a NHTF-assisted development meet
the income limits as required by relevant program guidelines; and

• A Statement declaring that recipient will comply with rent limits, determined
to be no more than thirty percent (30%)of the area median income.

ADFA staff will monitor each NHTF project on-site at least once prior to the
completion of the project and at least once every three years through the entire affordability
period. ADFA will review for compliance with the NHTF Plan, eligibility requirements,
housing construction standards (24 CFR 93.301), rent reasonableness, affirmative outreach
(24 CFR 93.350), tenant protections and selection (24 CFR 93.303), fair housing and
financial management.

After each monitoring VISit, written correspondence will be sent to the NHTF
recipient describing the results of the review in sufficient detail to clearly describe the areas
that were covered and the basis for any conclusions reached. Monitoring determinations
will range from "acceptable" to "findings" with appropriate corrective measures imposed.
Corrective measures may include certifications that inadequacies will be resolved,
documentary evidence that corrective actions have been instituted or reimbursement of
disallowed costs.

M. Performance Goals

As of 2014, Arkansas had 249,274 veterans living in the State. Many of these
veterans in Arkansas fall in the ELI category. These ELI veterans are severely cost
burdened. They are at risk of becoming homeless and some suffer mental illness. This
number will most likely continue to increase.

Reaching out to veterans and ELI population (especially unsheltered persons and
homeless) and assessing their individual needs can be difficult. ADFA has established the
following goals in meeting the needs of the veterans in the State through NHTF funds:

1) Decrease the number of veterans by fifteen (15) who are unsheltered and/or
homeless by providing affordable housing units and to increase the provision of
services to them.

2) Provide fifteen (15) affordable housing units to veterans that fall into the ELI
category.

3) Help veterans (especially chronically homeless individuals and families, families
with children) make the transition to permanent housing and independent
living.
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4) Facilitate access for veterans and all ELI individuals and families to affordable
housing units and prevent individuals and families who were recently homeless
from becoming homeless again.

5) Increase awareness of permanent housing and services for ELl veterans and ELl
households.

ADFA will monitor developments receiving NHTF for the following specific goals:

• Impact of NHTF.funded projects that reached veterans unsheltered and/or
homeless.

• Number of veteran ELI households served by NHTF-funded projects.
• Number of veteran ELI households with mental illness which were served by

NHTF-funded projects.
• Number of ELl households served by NHTF-funded projects.
• The extent to which the development met the overall goal established by the

NHTF Plan and ADFA.

Recipients will develop performance goals that best quantify the NHTF
developments' impact for their local areas' veteran and ELl populations. Performance goals
specific to the specific geographic area will be evaluated to determine if the NHTF goals
have been achieved.
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ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors' Audit Committee

September 15. 2016

Bessie Moore Conference Room
Second Floor

900 West Capitol
Little Rock, Arkansas

==============================================================

Called to Order: Committee Chair John Cooley called the meeting of the Board Audit Committee

to order at 10:33 a.m.

Committee Members Present: John Cooley, Tom Spillyards, Stan Green and Sarah Cappo

Committee Member Absent: Anthony Brooks

Staff Members Present: Aaron Burkes, Robert Arrington, Patrick Patton, Brad Henry, Cheryl
Schluterman, Judy Brummett, Derrick Rose, Jack Bell, Debbie Gentry, Kristy March, Katherine Hall,
KimPoposky, Hope Lewis, Tracy Green, Paula Farthing, Cathy Gannaway, Latryce Long, Netta
Hemingway, Barbara Whittaker, Charles Lynch, Ruby Dean, Kay Mallett, Missy Burroughs and Kim

Henderson.

Minutes: Minutes from the June 16, 2016 meeting of the Board Audit Committee approved were

unanimously approved.

Discussion Surrounding the Arkansas State Bank Exam: A draft report of State Bank's
examination of 10070 of the Bond Guoranty's Portfolio was presented by Patrick Patton and was

approved unanimously by the Audit Committee members.

Discussion Surrounding the Internal Audit of the Neighborhood Stabilization Program III:
Patrick Potton presented the Internal Audit of the NSP III Program. The Audit Committee

approved the report unanimously.

Discussion Surrounding the Farm Service Agency (FSA) Audit of the Agriculture Mediation
Program (AMP): Mr. Patton presented the findings of the FSA's analysis of the program FY2013-
FY2015. The findings indicated that Arkansas' AMP analysis indicated all funding waS accounted

for.
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Discussion Surrounding the SSAE 16 Review and USAP Review: Mr. Patton indicated the findings

at Regions Trust, Bank of New York Mellon Global Trust and US Bank do not impact AD FA's

accounts. The members of the Audit Committee approved the report unanimously.

Adjaurnment: There being no additional business to be brought before the AD FA Board of

Directors' Audit Committee, the meeting adjourned at 10:44 a.m.

Aaron Burkes

Arkansas Development Finance Authority

President
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October 11, 2016

The Audit Committee
Of the Board of Directors
Of the Arkansas Development Finance Authority

We have completed our examination of the HOME Department ("Department") of the
Arkansas Development Finance Authority ("ADFA") that began June 1, 2016. Our
examination was made for the purpose of studying and evaluating the internal controls
surrounding the Department's policies and procedures. The audit did include some
limited testing for compliance of the policies and procedures for the Department.

We reviewed the Department's policies and procedures for adequacy and documented
the controls being currently followed within the Department. The audit procedures were
designed to document the processes in place and to provide limited assurance that the
controls are being followed.

An overview of the HOME Department and the results of the audit work performed are
included in the following pages.



HOME Department ("Department") Overview

The HOME Department is a part of the Housing Division at ADFA. AD FA receives and
administers funds provided by the HOME Investment Partnerships Act. The HOME
Investment Partnerships Program was created to provide funds to expand the supply of
affordable housing for very low-income and low-income persons. The ADFA HOME
Department has four main divisions; the HOME Rental Housing Program, the
Homeowner Housing Programs - Owner Occupied and Homebuyer, and the Tenant-
Based Rental Assistance ("TBRA"). HOME Program regulations consist of 24 CAFR Part
92, dated September 16, 1996.

HOME Department

1. It was noted during our audit that all of the processes and functions surrounding the
HOME Program have not been formally documented. We recommend that the
internal operating procedures relating to the HOME Program are documented.

The Vice President of Housing stated that the HOME Department is continuing its
efforts to formalize all internal processes and functions. A turnover in management
has delayed these efforts to some degree.

2. We noted numerous instances of inconsistent information during our review of the
ADFA website, including non-working links, and missing forms listed as available on
the website. We recommend that the ADFA website HOME Program information is
reviewed for consistency and accuracy in its entirety and that the noted incorrect
information is reviewed and amended.

The Vice President of Housing stated that the HOME Department will be meeting with
ADFA's web content editor to correct the inconsistencies, non-working links, and
missing forms that have occurred due to the transition to ADFA's new website.

3. During our audit we noted that the problem loan list maintained by the Loan Servicing
Department has not been consistently distributed to the HOME staff for review. This
list identifies 25 loans for which copies of final documents or corrected/amended
documents are needed, with a range of 200 to 4000 days outstanding. We
recommend that a procedure is implemented to ensure that the Loan Servicing
Problem Loan list is consistently distributed to the HOME staff for review and
corrective action.

The Vice President of Housing stated that the HOME Department will be partnering
with Loan Servicing to implement procedures so that the Problem Loan list is
consistently distributed to the HOME staff for review and to take corrective action.

4. We noted during our loan file review that the process of scanning documentation was
not defined or consistent. Different items have been scanned to the I-drive. The
entire loan file has not been scanned in all instances. The electronic labeling is not
consistent and difficult to interpret. We recommend that a procedure is implemented



to ensure that the required documents are scanned and labeled in order to maintain
consistency and locate loan file documentation.

The Vice President of Housing stated the HOME Department will be implementing
quality control measures to ensure standardization and accurate scanning
procedure.

5. During our audit we noted that the forms utilized by the HOME staff to document
review of the multi-family projects did not include the signature of the reviewer. We
recommend that the review/approval forms for HOME funding for multi-family
projects are amended to include a signature line for documentation purposes.

The Vice President of Housing stated that the HOME Department will be amending
its underwriting procedures to include a signature line for each reviewer, as well as,
implementing quality control measures to ensure all internal underwriting procedures
are followed properly.

cc: Aaron Burkes, President
Ben Van Kleef, Vice President of Housing
Audit Committee
Audit File
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October 11, 2016

The Audit Committee
Of the Board of Directors
Of the Arkansas Development Finance Authority

We have completed our examination of the Investment Department ("Department") of the
Arkansas Development Finance Authority ("ADFA") that began September 9, 2016. Our
examination was made for the purpose of studying and evaluating the internal controls
surrounding the Department's policies and procedures. The audit did include some
limited testing for compliance of the policies and procedures for the Department.

We reviewed the Department's policies and procedures for adequacy and documented
the controls being currently followed within the Department. The audit procedures were
designed to document the processes in place and to provide limited assurance that the
controls are being followed.

An overview of the Investment Department and the results of the audit work performed
are included in the following pages.

(
Arkan as De elopment Finance Authority
Intern Audit



Investment Department ("Department') Overview

Unrestricted funds that are not pledged to a specific bond issue are invested by AD FA in
accordance with the guidelines outlined by the ADFA Investment Policy - General Fund,
amended and adopted by the Board of Directors on December 17, 2015. The
investment policy directs the deployment of the funds to earn the maximum return while
protecting principal and maintaining sufficient liquidity. Investment policy objectives:

• To maintain liquidity which is sufficient to meet projected operating and bond
issuance needs.

• To ensure safety of principal and interest earnings through investment in
securities with low market pricing risk and interest rate risk.

• To maximize opportunities consistent with ADFA's liquidity and safety
requirements, while providing a suitable balance related to quality and
diversification to the portfolio.

The investment portfolio is managed by the Vice President for Finance and
Administration and selected staff. A Consolidated Summary is included every quarter in
the ADFA Board Report, which provides a list of investments by type and maturity, cash
balances by fund type, and a breakdown of cash and investments by program. An
Investment Committee appointed by the Board of Directors meets as needed to review
the existing investment securities portfolio and to discuss the Authority's investment
strategies.

No exceptions were noted.

cc:Aaron Burkes, President
Cheryl Schluterman, Vice President for Finance and Administration
Audit Committee
Audit File



Audit Committee and Board of Directors
Arkansas Development Finance Authority
Little Rock, Arkansas

As part of our audits of the financial statements and compliance of Arkansas Development
Finance Authority (the Authority), a Component Unit of the State of Arkansas, as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2016, we wish to communicate the following to you:

AUDIT SCOPE AND RESULTS

Auditor's Responsibility Undel' Auditing Standards Generallv Accepted in the United
States of America and the Standards Applicable to Financial Audits Contained in
Government Auditing Standards Issued bv the Comptroller General of the United States
and U.S. Offiee of Management and Budget (OMB) Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance)

An audit performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and U.S. Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Uniform Guidance is designed to obtain reasonable, rather than
absolute, assurance about the financial statements and about whether noncompliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. In performing auditing
procedures, we establish scopes of audit tests in relation to the financial statements taken as a
whole. Our engagement does not include a detailed audit of every transaction. Our engagement
letter more specifically describes our responsibilities.

These standards require communication of significant matters related to the financial statement
and compliance audits that are relevant to the responsibilities of those charged with governance
in overseeing the financial reporting process. Such matters are communicated in the remainder
ofthis letter or have previously been communicated during other phases of the audit. The
standards do not require the auditor to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other
matters to be communicated with those charged with governance.

Audits of the financial statements and compliance do not relieve management or those charged
with governance of their responsibilities. Our engagement letter more specifically describes
your responsibilities.
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Qualitative Aspects of Significltnt Accounting Policies and Practices

Significant Accounting Policies

The Authority's significant accounting policies are described in Note 1 of the audited financial
statements. With respect to unusual accounting policies or accounting methods used by the
Authority for unusual transactions, no matters are reportable.

Alternative Accounting Treatments

We had discussions with management regarding alternative accounting treatments within
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for policies and
practices for material items, including recognition, measurement and disclosure considerations
related to the accounting for specific transactions as well as general accounting policies, as
follows:

• No matters are reportable

Management Judgments and Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of financial statement preparation by management,
based on its judgments. The following areas involve significant areas of such estimates for
which we are prepared to discuss management's estimation process and our procedures for
testing the reasonableness of those estimates:

• Adequacy of the allowance for loan and lease losses

• Valuation of investment securities portfolio

Financial Statement Disclosures

The following areas involve particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures for which we
are prepared to discuss the issues involved and related judgments made in formulating those
disclosures:

• Allowance for loan and lease losses

• Fair value of investment securities
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Audit Adjustments

During the course of any audit, an auditor may propose adjustments to financial statement
amounts. Management evaluates our proposals and records those adjustments which, in its
judgment, are required to prevent the financial statements from being materially misstated.
Some adjustments proposed were not recorded because their aggregate effect is not currently
material; however, they involve areas in which adjustments in the future could be material,
individually or in the aggregate. No audit adjustments were proposed.

Auditor's Judgments About the Quality of the Entity's Accounting Principles

During the course of the audit, we made the following observations regarding the Authority's
application of accounting principles:

• The Authority makes certain assumptions in evaluating the allowance for loan losses.
The evaluation is inherently subjective, and it requires estimates that are susceptible
to significant revision as more information becomes available. Management's
method of evaluating the allowance for loan losses is consistent with financial
industry practice.

• The Authority implemented GASB Statement No. 72 - Fair Value Measurement and
Application.

Disagreements with Management

The following matters involved disagreements which ifnot satisfactorily resolved would have
caused a modified auditor's opinion on the financial statements:

• No matters are reportable

Consultation with Other Accountants

During our audit, we became aware that management had consulted with other accountants about
the following auditing or accounting matters:

• No matters are reportable
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Significant Issues Discussed with Management

Prior to Retention

During our discussion with management prior to our engagement, the following issues regarding
application of accounting principles or auditing standards were discussed:

• No matters are reportable

During the Audit Process

During the audit process, the following issues were discussed or were the subject of
correspondence with management:

• No malleI's are reportable

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

Our audit requires cooperative effort between management and the audit team. During our audit,
we found significant difficulties in working effectively on the following malleI's:

• No malleI's are reportable

Other Material Communications

Listed below are other material communications between management and us related to the
audit: '.

• Management representation letter (attached)

• We orally communicated to management other deficiencies in internal control
identified during our audit that are not considered material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies.
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OTHER MATTERS

We observed the following matters and offer these comments and suggestions with respect to
matters which came to our attention during the course of the audit of the financial statements.
Our audit procedures are designed primarily to enable us to form an opinion on the financial
statements and, therefore, may not bring to light all weaknesses in policies and procedures that
may exist. However, these matters are offered as constructive suggestions for the consideration
of management as part of the ongoing process of modifying and improving financial and
administrative practices and procedures. We can discuss these matters further at your
convenience and may provide implementation assistance for changes or improvements.

Additional GASH Standard

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting/or Postemployment Benefits
Other Than Pension (GASB 75): GASB 75 replaces the requirements of GASB Statement No.
45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers/or Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions. GASB 75 requires governments to report a liability on the face of the financial
statements, in accordance with the following:

• Employers that are responsible only for OPEB liabilities for their own employees and
that provide OPEB through a defined benefit OPEB plan administers through a trust that
meets specified criteria will report a net OPEB liability (the difference between the total
OPEB liability and the assets accumulated in trust to make the benefit payments)

• Employers that participate in a cost-sharing OPEB plan that is administered through a
trust that meets specified criteria will report a liability equal to the employer's
proportionate share for the collective OPEB liability for all employers participating in the
plan

• Employers that do not provide OPEB through a trust that meets specified criteria will
report the total OPEB liability for their own employees

GASB 75 requires more extensive note disclosures and required supplementary information
(RSI) about the OPEB liabilities. GASB 75 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15,
2017 and requires restatement of any prior years presented, if practical.

While not effective in the short term, we recommend the Authority begin assessing the potential
impact on the financial statements of both of these statements and begin the process of
communicating this impact with those charged with governance and other stakeholders. Similar
to the adoption ofGASB Statement No. 68, Accounting CllldFinancial Reporting/i)1' Pensions.
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the adoption of 75 will require advance coordination with plans and actuaries so that the required
information is available.

*****

This letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Audit Committee, the Board of
Directors and management and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

October XX, 2016

Attachment
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The Commissioners of the Arkansas Natural
Resources Commission (ANRC)

The Board of Directors of
Arkansas Development Finance Authority (ADFA)

Little Rock, Arkansas

As part of our audits of the financial statements and compliance of the State of Arkansas
Construction Assistance Revolving Loan Fund Program and the State of Arkansas Safe
Drinking Water Revolving Loan Fund Program (the Programs), as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2016, we wish to communicate the following to you.

Auditor's Responsibility Under Auditing Standards Generally Accepted in the United
States of America and the Standards Applicable to Financial Audits Contained in
Government Auditing Standards Issued by the Comptroller General of the United States
and U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uni(orm Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements (or Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) (or OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Nonprofit Organizations)'B)

An audit performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmell/
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and U.S. Oftice of
Management and Budget (OMB) Uniform Guidance (or OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Nonprofit Organizations)'B) is designed to obtain reasonable, rather than
absolute, assurance about the financial statements and about whether noncompliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.(P) In performing auditing
procedures, we establish scopes of audit tests in relation to the financial statements taken as a
whole. Our engagement does not include a detailed audit of every transaction. Our engagement
letter more specifically describes our responsibilities.

These standards require communication of significant matters related to the financial statement
and compliance audits that are relevant to the responsibilities of those charged with governance
in overseeing the financial reporting process. Such matters are communicated in the remainder
of this letter or have previously been communicated during other phases of the audit. The
standards do not require the auditor to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other
matters to be communicated with those charged with governance.

Audits of the financial statements and compliance do not relieve management or those charged
with governance of their responsibilities. Our engagement leiter more specifically describes
your responsibilities.
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Qualitative Aspects of Significant Accounting Policies and Practices

Significant Accounting Policies

The Programs' significant accounting policies are described in Note I of the audited financial
statements. With respect to unusual accounting policies or accounting methods used by the
Programs for unusual transactions, no matters are reportable.

Critical Accounting Policies and Practices

Critical accounting policies and practices are those that are both most important to the portrayal
of the Programs' financial position, results of operations and cash flows and require
management's most difficult, subjective or complex judgments, often as a result of the need to
make estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain. Critical accounting
policies ane!practices of the Programs include:

• Investment securities

Alternative Accounting Treatments

We had discussions with management regarding alternative accounting treatments within
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for policies and
practices for material items, including recognition, measurement and disclosure considerations
related to the accounting for specific transactions as well as general accounting policies, as
follows:

• No matters are reportable

Management Judgments and Accounting Estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of financial statement preparation by management,
based on its judgments. The following areas involve significant areas of such estimates for
which we are prepared to discuss management's estimation process and our procedures for
testing the reasonableness of those estimates:

• Valuation of investment securities portfolio
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Financial Statement Disclosures

The following areas involve particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures for which we
are prepared to discuss the issues involved and related judgments made in formulating those
disclosures:

• Fair value of investment securities

Audit Adjustments

During the course of any audit, an auditor may propose adjustments to financial statement
amounts. Management evaluates our proposals and records those adjustments which, in its
judgment, are required to prevent the financial statements from being materially misstated.
Some adjustments proposed were not recorded because their aggregate effect is not currently
material; however, they involve areas in which adjustments in the future could be material,
individually or in the aggregate. No audit adjustments were proposed.

Auditor's Judgments About the Quality of the Entity's Accounting Principles

During the course of the audit, we made the following observations regarding the Programs'
application of accounting principles:

• The Programs implemented GASB Statement No. 72 - Fair Value Measurement and
Application.

Disagreements with Management

The following matters involved disagreements which if not satisfactorily resolved would have
caused a modified auditor's opinion on the financial statements:

• No matters are reportable

Consultation with Other Accountants

During our audit, we became aware that management had consulted with other accountants about
the following auditing or accounting matters:

• No matters are reportable



The Commissioners of the Arkansas Natural
Resources Commission (ANRC)

The Board of Directors of
Arkansas Development Finance Authority (ADFA)

Page 4

Significant Issues Discussed with Management

Prior to Retention

During our discussion with management prior to our engagement, the following issues regarding
application of accounting principles or auditing standards were discussed:

• No matters are reportable

During the Audit Process

During the audit process, the following issues were discussed or were the subject of
correspondence with management:

• No matters are reportable

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

Our audit requires cooperative effort between management and the audit team. During our audit,
we found significant difficulties in working effectively on the following matters:

• No matters are reportable

Other Material Communications

Listed below are other material written communications between management and us related to
the audit:

• Management representation letter (attached)
• We orally communicated to management other deficiencies in internal control

identified during our audit that are not considered material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies

*****
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This letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Audit Committee, the Board of
Directors, the Commissioners and management and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

October XX, 2016

Attachment





Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Independent Auditor's Report and Financial Statements

June 30, 2016 and 2015

GPAs & Advisors



Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

June 30, 2016 and 2015

Contents

Independe nt Aud itor' s Report 1

Management's Discussion and Analysis 4'.,
'/' ,..~.'( ..~

\\.~ '~,.

Financial Statements Ii' ' •
..

Statements of Net Position : II
", Ii., •

Statements of Revenues. Expenses and Changes in Net Position : 12
••.. 'I. I

Statements of Cash Flows : ~i, 13

Notes to Financial Statements :, :~' IS

f. •,
Required Supplementary Information "',:

••• ~. 'i\

Schedule of the Authority's Proportionate Shiue'ofthe Net Pension Liability -
Arkansas Public Employees RetirellJenfSystem 47

Schedule of the Authority's.Contributions - Arkansas Public Employees
. S 'J .~:~Retuement ystem ::' : 48

" "'. '.' ~~
Supplementary Inforrriatibn"

.,( .."';,
Combining Statement of Net Position 49

•••..h r
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and

Changes in Net Position 50

Single Family Housing Programs Combining Statement of Net Position 52

Single Fantily Housing Programs Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position 53



Independent Auditor's Report

The Board of Directors of
Arkansas Development Finance Authority (ADFA)

• It;.,

'\
~ 1 ! /

I "

r '.;'" \,

/ .~.
{,'.. '



The Board of Directors of
Arkansas Development Finance Anthority (ADFA)

Page 2

I,

"
,

,
t {.

.'



The Board of Directors of
Arkansas Development Finance Anthority (ADFA)

Page 3

" ,

, .
••. yo



Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016 and 2015

This discussion and analysis is designed to assist the reader in focusing on significant issues and activities
and to identitY any significant changes in the financial position of the Arkansas Development Finance
Authority ("ADFA" or "the Authority"). Readers are encouraged to consider the infollnation presented in
conjunction with the finaucial statements and notes as a whole.

Understanding the Financial Statements

TIle June 30. 2016 basic [mancial statements include tlu'ee required statements:' the statement of net
position; the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position; and 'the st~tement of cash flows.
Comparative totals as of and for the years ended Jlme 30. 2015 and 2014. are also presented. These
comparative totals are intended to facilitate an enhanced \mderstanding of the Authority's fmancial
position and results of operations for the Cllll'entfiscal year in compaJisori to the prior fiscal years. The
statement of net position and the statement of revenues. expenses an~ changes in net position are
presented for all of ADFA's programs in the Combining Statements.: ADFA has eight programs
presented as supplementary infollnation following the Notes to Financial Statements: Single Family
Housing Programs. Federal Housing Programs. Multi-Family'Programs. Economic Development Bond
Guaranty Program. State Facilities and Amendment 82 Programs, Other Econontic Development
Programs. Tobacco Bonds Program and General FlUId'Programs. In addition, there is further information
provided on the Single Family Housing Progr~l1lSto detail the Authority's Single Fantily Mortgage
Revenue Bond Resolution. adopted on July 20.1995, wltich is part of the Single Fantily Mortgage
Purchase Program and the New Iss~ Bond Prograr!r (NlBP). A description of each of these programs is
included in Nole 1 of the Notes to FinaJlcial Statements. In 2015. ADFA adopted a new accounting
principle GASB No. 68, applicable to prior yeaJ's that resulted in a restatement of net position. These
changes are reflected as a cumulatiye restatement to beginning net position in 20IS. The balances
presented for 2014 have not been restated for this change. See Nole 11 to the financial statements.

Condensed Statements of Net Position

(In thousands) 2016 2015 2014
Capital assets $ 93 $ 62 $ 72
Other assets 947.375 1.001.221 1.146.047

Total assets 947.468 1.001.283 1.146.1t9

Deferred outflows of resources 1 t76 967 183

Current liabilities 39,02t 45,597 49.59t
Noncurrent liabilities 584.801 642 671 789434

Total liabilities 623 822 688268 83902)

Defened inflows of resources 412 1.093

Net position
Restricted by bond resolution and programs 235.403 223.61 t 216.666

Invested in capital assets 93 62 72
Umestricted 88.914 89.216 90.539

Net position $ 324410 $ 312 889 $ 307277

4



Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016 and 2015

June 30. 2016 to Jlme 30. 2015

At Jnne 30. 2016. total assets were $947.5 million compared to $1.00 billion at Jlme 30. 2015, decreasing
$53 million, or 5%. Total assets consisted plimarily of investments of $376.2 million, cash of $106.4
million, loans (net of allowance) of $344.3 million and direct financing leases of $116.5 million at June
30,2016.

Investments decreased $42.3 million, or 10%. to $376.2 million at Jlme 30, 2016, from $418.5 million at
June 30, 2015. The decrease is attribnted to the principal receipts onmOitgage-backed security balances,
which were used to redeem outstanding bonds. primarily in the Single Fm~lilyHousing Programs.

The Autholity's clm'ent assets decreased $16.2 million. or 12%. to $122.6 million at June 30. 2016, from
$138.8 million at June 30,2015. The decrease is mainly attlibutable"to the decrease in cash and cash
equivalents from the disbursement of approximately $12.0 million ofth!': remaining bond proceeds
received at the end ofJune 2014. ...:! i1;

',~ ,
Direct financing leases decreased $10.2 million. or 8%. sinceJune 30, 2015. TIlis decrease is primarily
attlibuted to repayments on outstanding leases. . .. )'

';, . ,.
The Authority's cunent liabilities decreased to $39.0 million from $45.6 million. This decrease is
attributed to fimding contract obligations. TothlncmclUTent liabilities decreased $57.9 million, or 9%,
since June 30. 2015, and consisted primalily of i,et bonds and notes payable. TIlis decrease is attributed
to bond redemptions exceeding new issuances. The decrease in total liabilities was mainly due to
schednled bond and note redemptions of $29.5 million and special and optional bond and note
redemptions of $77.3 million offset by new issuances of bonds and notes of $45.0 million. Additional
infol111ationon the Authority's long~teml debt can be fOlmdin Note 5 of the Notes to Financial
St t t H .:c.'.;'Aa elllen s. :1\;' \;.0.7 •

. ",~\: "i.f~, ~'••.~.
June 30. 201510 Jlme 30.2014

~
At Jlme 30. 2015, total assets were $1.00 billion compared to $1.15 billion at Jlme 30, 2014, decreasing
$145 million, or 13%. Total assets consisted primarily of investments of $418.5 million. cash of $117.7
million. loans (net of allowance) of$335.4million and clirect financing leases of$126.7 million at
Jlme 30, 2015.

Investments decreased $39.1 million. or 9%, to $418.5 million at June 30, 2015, from $457.6 million at
June 30, 2014. TIle decrease is attributed to the principal receipts onmOitgage-backed security balances,
which were used to redeem outstanding bonds, primarily in the Single Family Housing Programs.

The Authority's cunent assets decreased $106.5 million, or 43%, to $138.8 million at June 30, 2015, fi'om
$245.3 million at June 30, 2014. The decrease is mainly attributable to tlte decrease in cash and cash
equivalents fi'om the disbursement of approximately $113.0 million of $125 million bond proceeds
received at die end of June 2014.

Direct fmancing leases decreased $5.5 million, or 4%, since Jnne 30, 2014. TIlis decrease is primarily
attl"ibuted to repayments OIloutstanding leases.

5
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016 and 2015

The AuthOJity's cutTent liabilities decreased to $45.6 million fi'om $49.6 million. This decrease is
atnibuted to decreases in bond principal and interest due next fiscal year compared to last year. Total
nOnCtUTentliabilities decreased $146.8 million, or 19%, since ltllle 30, 2014, and consisted primarily of
net bonds and notes payable. TIus decrease is atUibuted to bond redemptions exceeding new issuances.
The decrease in total liabilities was mainly due to scheduled bond and note redemptions of $31.7 nullion
and special and optional bond and note redemptions of $151.4 nul lion offset by new issuances of bonds
and notes of $27.2 nullion.

Operating gain (loss)

(Ill thollsallds)

Total invesunent income
Other income

Total operating revenues

Total interest on bonds and notes
Total amortization
Adnunistrative expenses

Total operating expenses

••~ '\;,#

F d I
i; [' '1:.

e era grants , ',. . .>.
State grants . ,,'.',

.•.. .' ~..'~~/ '.

Total nonoperating revenues
;' ~ .~.

Income before transfers in .,'

Transfers in

Change in net position

Net position
Previously reported
Change in accotUltingprinciple

Restated begimung of year

$

",
.,,

2016

29,731
" 6,

29,737, .
20,682
, (211)
10.261

30.732

(995)

7,663
550

8.213

7,218

4.303

11.521

312,889

~r :.,
, '. 2015

"$'" 34,219
11

34.230

23,154
(327)

15.530

38.357

(4.127)

7,267

7.267

3,140

5.632

8.772

307,277
(3.160)

304.117

$

2014

41,899
11

41.910

28,222
(478)

13.009

40.753

1.157

10,724

10,724

11,881

1.118

12,999

294,278

294.278

End of year $ ,24410 $ 'J? 889 $ ,07 ?77

ADFA's income before transfers in totaled $7.2 million for the year ended lIllie 30, 2016, compared with
income of $3.1 million and $11.9 nullion forthe years ended lIllie 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016 and 2015

The increase froIl!prior year relates primarily to the decrease in interest expense on bonds and notes of
$2.5 million and provision for loan losses of$3.8 million. TIle decrease in interest expense is in
cOlTelationto the decrease in bonds and notes payable. TIle decrease in provision for loan losses is
mainly due to reselves being lowered on loans that were reclassified from defenal statns to repayment
mode. The decrease from the year ended Jnne 30, 2014 to Jlme 30, 2016, primalily relates to decreases in
interest and dividend income of $5.5 million, net appreciation of investments of $3.4 million and federal
grant revenue of $3.1 million offset by decreases in interest expense onbonds?nd notes of $7.5 million.

Transfers in have histOlically represented the receipt of the arumaI tobacco setlleinent revenue pleclged to
the Tobacco Bonds Program of $5.0 million. Transfers in decreased $1.3 Inillion from the prior year
ended June 30, 2015 and increased $3.2 million from June 30, 2014 to Jlme 30,2016. The decrease fi'om
the prior year relates mainly to funds received for the ConummityD~velop'ment Block Grant program
being fully ftmded in fiscal year 2015 and for funds held as part.of a loan guaranty. TIle increase liOln the
year ended Jlme 30, 2014 to Jnne 30, 2016, primarily relates to State Slnall Business Credit Initiative
program transfening ftmds out of $0.6 million to programs ADFA ailministers for other state entities
compared to $3.9 million in fiscal year 2014. , I;, ;. :.:"

'," v"

Other Financial Highlights
Q::" ~,

Years encled June 30,2016 to June 30. 2015 .;" ""

Loans and direct financing lease income was $13.3 million for fiscal year ended Jlme 30, 2016, compared
with $14.1 million for the prior ye~rS.TIle decrease relates primarily to declining balances of loans and
leases in accmal status in the majority of all programs. The related average interest yield decreased to
2.63% for June 30, 2016, fi'om 2.67% for JlUle30, 2015.

Revenues fi'om investnte~t ii;;~res;'and dividends were $15.0 million for fiscal year 2016 and $17.2
million for fiscal year 2015., ..The decrease is primarily attributable to the average cash and investment
balance declining from $616.0 million to $474.9 million. The overall average retum on cash, cash
equivalents and investments was 3.2% for Jlme 30. 2016, and 2.9% for June 30. 2015.

The average interest expense on bonds and notes payable was 3.7% at June 30, 2016, and 3.8% at
June 30. 2015.

Total administrative expenses valY fi'om year to year plimarily due to changes in the provision for loan
losses. Fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, reflected a $5.3 million decrease in total administrative expenses
primarily clue to a decrease in provision for loarl losses of $3.8 million. This decrease is primarily due to
loweling reselves in the Tax Credit Assistance Program (TCAP) and Neighborhood Stabilization
Program. Both programs had loans that were previously reselved at higher percentages due to defenal of
payments but were reduced since the loans are now in repayment mode. Also, the TCAP provision
decreased due to more payments received on IOO%-reselvedloans in the ClUTen!year than in the prior
year.
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Other Financial Highlights

Years ended June 30. 2015 to Jlme 30. 2014

Loans and direct fmancing lease income was $14.1 million for fiscal year ended June 30. 2015. compared
with $15.5 million for the prior year. The decrease relates plimarily to declining balances of loans and
leases in accl1lal status in the majOlity of all programs. The related average interest yield decreased to
2.67% for June 30. 2015, !i'om 2.86% at Jlme 30, 2014. ',r ~~. ,

. "
Revenues from investment interest arIddividends were $17.2 million for fiscal year 2015 and $20.5
million for fiscal year 2014. The decrease is primarily atu'ibutable to,the ~verage cash and investment
balance declining from $574.6 million to $499.7 million for all programs e?fclnding the AmellChnent82
Program. Amendment 82 bond issue closed Jlme 30, 2014, and \vas not induded in averages in the plior
year. In the ClllTentyear, the average cash and investment balance, including Amendment 82 Program,
was $616.0 million. The majority of Amendment 82 bond proceeds \vere held in cash and the total yield
was .04%. TIle overall average re1lll1lon cash, cash equivalents and investments was 2.9% for
June 30, 2015, and 3.6% for June 30, 2014.

Federal grants decreased $3.5 million during the yeirto $7.3 million for the year ended June 30, 2015.
The decrease is primalily due to the HOME Pal1nerslup Program (HOME). This program has had
significant budget cuts from Congress impa~ting this year's financial statements.

The average interest expense on bonds and notes payable was 3.8% at June 30, 2015 and 3.9% at
Jlme 30,2014. . '

Total adnunistrative expenses vai'y !i'om year to year primarily due to changes in the provision for loan
losses and federal financial assistance programs. Fiscal year ended JlUle30, 2015, reflected a $2.5 million
increase in total administratiye expenses. Provision for loan losses increased $2.6 nullion and federal
financial assistance prograrns increased $0.6 nullion, offset by decreases in other expenses of $0.5
million. Forgivable loan activity is the cause of the fluctuations between federal fmancial assistance and
other expenses. In the plioI' year, settlement funds were used instead of HOME funds for tlus activity and
were recorded in other expenses. HOME funds were used in the ClUTentyear and were recorded in
federal flllancial assistance. Provision for loan losses increased primalily dne to increased reserves in the
HOME program and Neighborhood Stabilization Programs (NSP). The Tax Credit Assistance Program
(TeAP) provision also increased from the prior year dne to more payments received on 100%-reselved
loarls in the prior year than in the ClUTentyear.

Other Information

Tobacco BOlldsProgralll-ADFA issued $60.0 million of revenue bonds in 2001 associated with the
State of Arkansas' Tobacco Settlement Revenue (TSR) used by pal1icipating colleges to conS1111ctand
eqnip three facilities outlined by the Ar'kansas Tobacco Settlement FlUIdsAct of 2000. The bonds are
repaid from the first $5.0 million of allllllal TSRs paid to the state. The financial statements for this
program primarily reflect the debt service reserve accOlmtand bonds payable, but not the buildings as
they reside on the financial statements ofthe respective colleges. Interest income is recorded as deposits
against financing 311'3ngementson the statement of net position while interest expense is recorded as such
on the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position.
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016 and 2015

ADFA issued $36.9 million in non-callable capital appreciation bonds for the Arkansas Cancer Research
Center Project in 2006. These 40-year bonds utilize the revenue stream of the initial tobacco bonds when
those bonds are fnlly redeemed, which is projected for 2021. This bond issue includes a loan agreement
between ADFA and the University of Arkansas Board ofTmstees (the University), whereby the
University agreed to provide for repayment of the bonds in the event the TSRs are not available.
Therefore, as bond proceeds were disbursed, ADFA recorded a loan receivable for the cOlTesponding
amounts, as well as for any interest accretion on the bonds. The loan receivable, was $60.2 million at
June 30. 2016, compared with $57.3 million and $54.6 million at Jlme 30. 2015 iind 2014. respectively.,
Amendment 82 Program-ADFA issned $125 million of general obligati6n bonds of the State of
Arkansas on Jlme 30, 2014, as authOlized under Amel\(hnent 82 of the Arkansas Constitution. The Bonds
were issued to provide fimds to fmance cenain costs of a steel mill project ..TIle Bonds are direct general
obligations of the State of Arkansas. secured by an ilTevocabl~pledge' of tlie fiIiI faith and credit of the
State, and payable from the general revenues of the State and other sources. TIle financial statements for
the year ended Jlme 30, 2014. plimalily reflect the bond proc~eds held to pay ceI1ainproject costs and the
cOiTespondingbonds payable. Interest income is offset by interest expense on the statement of revenues.
expenses, and changes in net position.' :;'Y

~ .~ "', ¥

DUling fiscal year 2015, the State decided it prefened that these pal1icular bonds be repOited on Arkansas
Economic Development Connnission's (AEDC) financial statements instead of ADFA's. TIle bonds are
comprised of Series A in the alnOUlltof$75 million and Series B in the amoUllt of$50 million. The
Series B bonds are supported by a conesponding loan fi'OlnADFA to the steel mill. The financial
smtements for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2016, primaIily reflect the loan receivable fi'om the steel
mill fully offset by the note payableto 'AEDC. bond proceeds held to pay cenain project costs and the
conesponding payables. There is iloihing ;'eported on the statement of revenues. expenses, and changes
in net position for this program~ f"i; ..'

.:~.~ '''':l''~
hi both fiscal year 2015aIid 2016, the Amendment 82 Program has no effect on the flmd balance of
ADFA. ',. ::,'

Credit Ratings

The Issuer Credit Rating (ICR) of ADFA from Standard & Poor's (S&P) is cUlTentiy"AA." Changes in
state and federal legislation and stannes can playa role in ADFA achieving its goals and objectives.

The 1995 General Resolution Single Family mortgage revenue bonds are clllTently rated "AA+" and
"AA+/A-l+" from S&P.

The AuthOlity also administers die Bond Guaranty Flllid created by Act 505, TIle fimd is cIliTentiyrated
"A+" fi'om S&P. The obligations of the Authority as guarantor are limited to available monies in the
ADFA Guaranty Reselve AccOlmt,created alld maintained pll1'suantto the authority confeITed in the
ADFA Guaranty Act.

ADFA's overall financial position has improved.
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Contacting ADFA

This fUlancial repOlt is designed to provide bondholders, constinlents and business partners with a general
ovelview of the AuthOlity's finances and to show the AuthOlity's accOlllltability for the funds it
administers. Questions about this repOlt and requests for additional financial infol1nation should be
directed to the Vice President for Finance and Administration by telephoning 501.682.5900. The
Authority's website is http://adfa.arkansas.gov.

~
r I ".~ .

,'",

..~.
• 'J,

>-,~
.',
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Statements of Net Position
June 30, 2016 and 2015

~,

'--;-, ~~
"

(In thousands)
CutTent Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accmed interest receivable

Investments
LOflllS

Accounts receivable
Investments - Clment pOitioIl
Loans - cutTent POl1ioil

Total cun-ent assets

NOUt"UITt"ut Assets
Investments - unrestricted
Investments - restricted
Loans.llet ofallowallce for loalliosses 0[$77,214 and $78,865 at
June 30. 2016 and 2015. respectively

Direct financing leases - l'esnicted
Real estate owned
Capital assets, net

Total nOl1CtuTellt assets

Total assets
~: ,

Dderred Outflows of Resources ,1 ";;h~.

DefelTed charge on refunding "...~...~.
Pension contributions ij ..~ ""'
Changes in pension achlarial assumptions ..',

Total defelTed outflow of resources

Cm'l'eut Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accmed interest payable ;> 1
Contract obligations ,- ~u~ent pOition
Bonds and notes payable - ClUTentportion

Total CUlTentliabilities
.' .Y

Noncul'rent Liabilities \;.,
Unearned fees
Contract obligations
Bonds and notes payable, 11etofullam0l1ized premiums
Deposits against fmancing atnugements
OPEB and pension liabilities
Other liabilities

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resoul'ces

Net Position
Restricted by bond resolution and programs
Invested in capital assets
Umestricted

Net position

See Notes to Financial Statements

2016 2015

$ 106,437 $ 117,733

1.295 1.425
443 711
658 632

7,595 8,525
6129 9,745

122.557 138.771
, 1

,.54.559 50.797
314,016 359,221

"'.'~ ,,;-
\ ~.' 338,183 325,702
I 116,477 126.677.'(1[1 1.583 53'7

93 62
824.911 862.512

947.468 1.001 283

92 140
494 508
590 319

1.176 967

2,187 2,374
4,582 5,411
2.600 8,068
29.652 29.744
39.021 45.597

2,156 2.153
1.618

541.979 601.001
29,707 31,197
5,666 4,554
3.675 3.766

584.801 642.671

623.822 688.268

412 1.093

235.403 223.611
93 62

88.914 89.216

$ 324410 $ 312 889
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

(111 thousands)
Opprntillg Revenues

Inveshnellt income
Interest and dividends
Loans and direct financing leases
Amortization of discounts 011 loans
Financing fees
Net depreciation of investments

Total investment income

Other

Total operating. revenues

0pE'l'atiug Exppuses
Interest on bonds and notes

elm'ent
Accreted

Total interest on bonds and notes

AI1lOltizatioll
A111011izatiollof premiums on bonds and notes

Total amortization ,~
"Adminishoative expenses

Provision for loalliosses I"
Federal fmaneial assistance prograUlS '.'~
Salaries and benefits •. .
Operations and maintenance >:' , ,
BMIR program paI1icipant expense
Other

Total administrative expenses~ '. '

Total operating. ~xp~l1ses

Ope-l'ntillg Loss

NOllope-nlting ReVE.'llue-:)1
Federal grants
State grants

Total nonoperating revenue

Income Bpfol'e TI'3nsfel's In

TI'3nsfel's In

Change in Nft Position

Net Position, Previously Rfpol'ted

Change in Accounting Pdllciple (Note 11)

Net PositiOll, Restated Beginning of Year

Net Position, End of Year

See Notes to Financial Statements

2016 2015

$ 14,961 $ 17,168
13.288 14.062

1 20
3.138 3.647
Cl 657) (678)
29,731 34,219

~."f,.t", ;:16 11, 't"J~~,t1"
~.~\. 29737 34230~.~

\;~( -.:~.i. >..,
.,~~ ~l>.~,Jl

., \ :;j<'
17,804 20,405:r i1

l J~' 2.878 2.749
',.,

~~\

,r, " 20.682 23.154;1;
"JI ,.

~~"\4 ' (211) (327)
(211) (327)

(1,265) 2,491
4,432 5,057
4.681 4,579
1.326 1.250

195
1.087 1.958
10.261 15530

30.732 38.357

(995) (4.127)

7,663 7,267
550

8.213 7.267

7,218 3.140

4303 5632

11.521 8.772

307.277

(3.160)

312 889 304 117

$ 324.410 $ 312889
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015

$ 2,828 $ 3,061
6 11

(12,017) (9,194)

(9,183) (6,122)

l.: ....

, '44,980> 27,226
;, (106,762) (183,106)

."~. ,v (18,633) (21,633)
,':" 8,213 7,267

4,303 5,632
293 459

(67,606) (164,155)

(57,585) (53,193)
98.301 91,558
15,091 17.455
10,608 11,319
53,151 41,163
21.523 8,529

10,340
(58,937) (76,661)
(11,323) (1,496)
(5,340) 3,130

49 261
(45) (18)

65.493 52.387

(11.296) (117,890)

117.733 235.623

$ tQ643.'Z $ 117 733

(""

Cash nnd Cnsh Equil'nlents, Beginning ofYl'nr

Net cash provided by investing activities

D('(.•.('as~ill Cash and Cash Equi\'al~llts

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Ye:1I'

Iuv('sting Activiti('s
PlUdlase of investments
Maturities of investments
Interest received all investments
Interest received on loans
Principal repayments 011 loans
Principal repayments on capital leases
Principal repayments all installment sales
Loan disbursements ~f;~ ~$1
Direct fUl3ncing lease disburseIllents
Cash (paid) or received for fui.~I}cing amUlgements
Proceeds from sale 'of real estate owned

. .. ~\;;>,
Pm'chase of capital assets '\;;;

Net cash used in nOllcapit(ll financing activities { \',

NOlJc:lpitnl Fimmdug Activities
Proceeds from issuance of bonds and notes payable
Repayments of bonds and notes payable
Cash paid for interest
Nonoperating grants received
Transfers in
Collection of fmancing fees

Net cash used in operating activities

(III thol/sollds)
Opel'ating Activities

Financing fee income received
Other received
Cash paid for program administration

See Notes to Financial Statements 13



Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015

$ (995) $ (4,127)

(567) (20)
(289) (705)

,.(2,878) (2.741)
I•• 2.878 2,749

~ : (211) (326)
{1 ~

1/ ':~ 48 42
~.:\. 14 28
,i (1,265) 2,491, ,

" 52 456, ,.
1,657 678l

(14,961) (17.168)
(10.340) (11,089)
17.804 20.405

(26) 54
(257) 4.673
(187) (475)
340 (1,047)

S (9.183) $ (6,122)

(In 'hol/sollds)
Reconciliation of Opel'fltillg Income to Net Cnsb Used in
Operating Acti\;ti{'s
Operating loss
Items not requiring (providing) operating activities cash
flows
Amortization of discounts on loans
Amot1izatiotl of defelTec1 financing fees
Accreted interest on loans
Accreted interest on bonds
Alll0l1izatioll ofbolld and note premiums
Amortization of bond and note refunding discounts
Depreciation of capital assets
Provision for loalliosses
Loss 011 sale of real estate owned
Net depreciation of investments
Interest on investments
Interest on loans
Interest paid on bonds and notes

Changes in
Accounts receivable
Other assets
ACCOlUlts payable
Other liabilities

A .\

Net cash used in operating activities
":1~1.

Suppl£"ID£"utnl Cnsh Flows Info"rumtioll
(>"rj

Real estate acquired in settlement of loans
Sale and fiuanculg of foreclosed assets

. .,

See Notes to Financial Statements

;.

..;.'",
~~..'

$
$

1,631 $
$

52
1.500
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations and Reporting Entity

The Arkansas Development Fimnce AuthOlity (the AuthOlity). a Component Unit of the State of
Arkansas. was created May I. 1985, by Act 1062 of 1985 (Arkansas Development Finance
Autholity Act) as a successor to the fonner Arkansas Housing Developinent Agency (created in
1977) whereby all records, flUIds,propelty. obligations. debts. flmctions: powers and duties were
transfelTed to the Authority. The AuthOlity is a public body politic and corporate. with corporate
succession. to be an independent inslnnnentality exercising essential public flmctions. PlI1'suantto
Act 1062, the AuthOlity is authOlized and empowered to issue bonds'and various other debt
instl1unents for the pmpose of fmancing qualified agricultural, business entelplises, capital
improvement facilities, educational facilities. health care 'facilities, housing developments and
industrial ellterp11ses. \,~. '~l\.

=JI, ,~, ;'l"
The affairs of the Authority are govellled by.a board of directors composed of the Arkansas State
Treasll1'er.Director of the Department of Finance and Administlation and 11 public members
appointed by the Govelllor of Arkansas! The State of Arkansas (the State) is financially
accountable for the Authority because ofthe govelllor's ability to appoint the majority of the
members of its govellling body and its ability to impose its will on the Authority's operations.

Bonds and other debt instnmleilts issued by the Authority and included on the Authority's financial
statements are usually special obligations of the AuthOlity. payable solely from. and collateralized
by, a first lien on the proceeds, [nonies, revenues. rights. interests and collections pledged therefore
under the resolutions alitliOl'izingthe particular issues. The Autholity has issued bonds and other
debt instl1nnents.which are"general obligations of the Anthority. supp0l1ed by the Anthority's
general fund as~e!s alieyorpledge of the Authority's issuer credit rating. The State of Arkansas is
not obligated to pay the bonds and other debt instl1nnents, and neither the faith and credit nor the
taxing power of tI£'State of Arkansas is pledged to the payment of the plincipal or redemption
price of, or interest on. tile bonds and other debt instnnnents. The AuthOlity has no taxing power.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The Authority is accOlUltedfor as an entelplise flmd for fmancial reporting pmposes and utilizes
the economic resource measurement focus and accmal basis of accounting wherein revenues are
recognized when eamed and expenses wheu inculTed.

Operating revenues and expenses ale distinguished from nonoperating items in the Authority's
statement of revenues. expenses and changes in net position. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result liOin providing services in connection with the principal ongoing operations. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating items.
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Notes to Financial Statements
June30,2016and2015

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statemelll No. 72, Fair Value Measuremel/t al/d Applicatiol/ (GASB 72): GASB 72
addresses accOlmtingand financial rep0l1ing issues related to fair value measurements. The
deflllition offair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. GASB 72
provides guidance for determining a fair valne measurement for fmancial reponing pm'jloses that
aligns with the Financial Accomrting Standards Board's Topic 820.:'GASB}2 also provides that
all assets meeting the definition of an investment in the Statement shoiild be measured at fair value,
unless the Statement provided otherwise. Cer1ain disclosures rehired to ail fair value measmements
are reqnired (See Note 9). GASB 72 enhances comparabilitY'of financial statements among
govel1lments by requiring measurement of cel1ain assets and liabilities at fair'value nsing a
consistent and more detailed defmition offair value and accepted valnation teclmiques. GASB 72
also elillances fair value application guidance and related disclosures in order to provide
inf0l1l1ationto financial statement users about the impact of fair value measmpnents on a
govenllnent's financial position, GASB 72 is effective for financial statements for fiscal years
begirllling after June 15,2015 and any prior periods presented should be restated, including
disclosures, if practical. See Note 9 fordisclosmes reqnired by GASB 72.

,
GASB Statement No. 75, Acco/mtil/g al/d Final/cial Reporting/or Postemplo)'mel/f Bel/efits Otlter
Tltal/ Pel/siol/ (GASB 75): GASB 75 replaces the requirements ofGASB Statement No. 45,
Accoulllirrg and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions. GASB 75 requires govemments to report a liability on ilre face of the financial
statements, in accordance with the following:

• Employers that are responsible only for OPEB liabilities for their own employees and that
provide OPEB throllgh a defmed benefit OPEB plan admirlisters tlll'ough a tmst that meets
specified cl-iteriawill report a net OPEB liability (the difference betweenlhe total OPEB
liability and the assets accumulated in tmst to make the benefit payments)

• Employers that panicipate in a cost-sharing OPEB plan that is administered tlu'ough a tmst
that meets specified Cliteria will repon a liability equal to the employer's proponionate share
for the collective OPEB liability for all employers pmticipating in the plan

• Employers that do not provide OPEB tlll'ough a tmst that meets specified cliteria will repon
the total OPEB liability for their own employees

GASB 75 requires more extensive note disclosures mrd required supplementary inf0l1llation (RSI)
about the OPEB liabilities. GASB 75 is effective for fiscal years begirllling after June 15,2017,
and requires restatemelll of any prior years presented, if practical.
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2016 and 2015

While not effective in ule short tenll, we reconllllend the Authotity begin assessing the potential
impact on the financial statements of both of these statements and begin the process of
conllllllllicating this impact wiul those charged with govemance and other stakeholders. Similar to
the adoption ofGASB 68, Accollllting a/1dFillo/1cial Reportillg/or Pe/1s;ons, the adoption of
GASB 75 will reqnire advance coordination with plans and actualies so that the reqnired
infonllation is available.

Fund Accounting
"", Il-

,,:, ", ,,'., .

The Authority utilizes intemal filllds, each of which accOlllltsfor the as'sets, liabilities, net position,
revenues and expenses of the AUUIOlity'sprograms and activities, ... '

The following describes the nature of the operations and significant programs clUTentlymaintained
by the Authority: .. ',.,.

(i) Single Family Housing Programs

(a) Single Fall/ily Mortgage Pllrchase Prog,:all/-Accounts for proceeds from single family
mor1gage revenue bonds, the debt service requirements of ule bonds and the related
mortgage-backed seclUities or mOl1gageloans for single family owner-occupied housing
in Arkansas. Included within this program is the AuthOlity's Single Family Mortgage
Revenue Bond General Resohition. adopted on July 20, 1995 (1995 General
Resolution). ;.~,"'~'...•,...

';.J<!l ••.•?

(b) Nell' Isslle BOI1{jl~oirOiIl-ACCOlllltS for the issnance of single family bonds, as well as
the related 1efel'!:edcharges and investment of bond proceeds. issued llllder a general
resolution created specifically for tltis program. The U.S. Depal1ment of the TreaslUY
developed 'this'program for housing finance agencies, whereby ADFA sold $193.1
million in bonds to Flllmie Mae and Freddie Mac (the GSEs) in December 2009 as
escrow bonds. The bonds sold to the GSEs initially would represent 60% of the total
long-teml bond issue, and the oUler40% would be issued in the marketplace. The 40%
marketplace reqnirement was eliminated when the program was extended to
December 31, 2012, as of JanulllY I, 2012. TIle GSEs will plU"chase100% of a bond
issue. The interest rate on the GSEs' pOl1ionof ADFA's long-tenn bonds also changed,
whereby the interest rate is calculated and capped as outlined in the bond documents.

(ii) Federal Housing Programs

(a) HOME Parn/ership ProgrOl/1-ACcOllllts for federal fmancial assistance received li-Olll
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for the purpose of
developing and supp0l1ing affordable housing through tenant based rental assistance,
rental rehabilitation, new constmction, or assistllllce to homebuyers and homeowners.
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2016 and 2015

(b) Tax Credit Assistallce Program (TCAP)-AccOlmts for federal financial assistance in
the fonu of American Reinvestment and Recovery Act (ARRA) ftmds received from
HUD for the pmpose of providing additional financing in the fonn of loans to
developers to ensure that developments have sufficient financing to provide quality
affordable housing. Only developments that were awarded low-income housing tax
credits under Section 42(h) of the linemal Revenue Code (IRe) in federal fiscal years
2007.2008 and 2009 were eligible for the sub-awards granted to the State of Arkansas, "
Ii-OIuHUD for TCAP ftmding. ' "

(c) Neighborhood Stabili:atioll Programs (NSP)-Accounts for federal fmancial assistance
received Ii'om HUD for the purpose of stabilizing neighborhoods that have suffered the
most from foreclosures and abandolUnent. ADFA palticipated in two of the tluee NSP
offered by HUD. The first NSP was authorized bYltheHousing and Economic Recovery
Act, which was signed into law on July 30, 2008. TIre third NSP was autilOrized by the
Dodd-Frank Wall Street Refonn and Consmirer,Protection Act (Dodd-Frank Act) of
20 IO. NSP provides loaus to purchase and rehabilitate foreclosed or abandoned homes
for sale or rent in order to stabilize n'eighborilOodsand stem the decline of house values
in neighboring homes. " '- ,

(d) Comllllmity Developmellt Blp~k G,'bllt-Disoster Fllllds Program (CDBG)-Accounts
for federal financial assistance received fi'om HUD tlrrough the Arkansas Economic
Development Commission (AEDC) for use in the development or redevelopment of
affordable rental housing related to the five presidentially-declared disaster areas
declared fi'om FebmalY to October 2008. TIreAurhority is administering $10.1 million
of a $25.0 million disaster funds award reserved to the State of Arkansas for affordable
rental housing to address the effects of tlrese disasters tluough a Memorandum of
UnderstaIlding between the Authority and AEDC.

(e) Prese,,'otioll R",'ol"illg Looll Flllld Program (PRLF) - AccOlmts for federal fmancial
assistance received fi'om United States Depattment of Agriculture Rmal Housing
Service (USDA) to loan ftlllds to cany out a demonstration program that provides
revolving loans for the preservation aIld revitalization of low-income Multi-Family
Housing.

(iii) Multi-Family Programs

(a) GNM4/BMIR BOlldProgram-Accounts for proceeds Ii-OInthe sale of GNlvlA
Guaranteed Bonds. debt service requirements on the bonds. related Below Market
lilterest Rate (BMIR) m01tgages purchased with bond proceeds. disbursements to
program participants of excess loan prepayments and the Authority's fees and expenses
in cOlUlectionwitll the program.

(b) FAFIN",,' BMIR Looll Programs-Accounts for loans receivable ftlllded by distributions
the Authority received from the GNMAlBMIR Bond Program as well as fi'om Financing
Adjustment Factor (FAF) disuibutions limn the federally funded Section 8 Housing
Assistance Payment Program.
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(v)

Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

(iv) Economic Development Bond Gnaranty Program

(a) Bond Guaraut)' Program-Acconnts for guaranty fees collected, interest eamed on
investmems and disbmsements made in cOllllectionwith bond guaranties provided by
the AnthOlity. as well as the proceeds from the sale of development revenue bonds
issued by ADFA and guaranteed by the Bond Gnaranty Ftmd: the debt selvice
reqnirements of the bonds and related loans and leases to plivate companies. The fund
was created by Act 505 of 1985, which authorized a grant of$6 rlullion from the
Arkansas State Treasmer (which was subsequently repaid by the Authority) for the
Plllvose of enhancing and SUPP0l1ingthe creditworthiness of bonds and other debt
instnunents guarameed by the Authority. At Jlme 30, 2016 and 2015, the ftmd had cash
and cash equivalents and investments totaling ~182 nullian and $17A million,
respectively, in the reserve accOlmtto collateralize 'Authority-guaranteed bonds and
fttnrre issues tmder the bond guaranty program: " >

~~ '7 \\'
State Facilities and Amendment 82 Programs ~"/"~-". " ,"

\\ -oj :

(a) State Facilities Programs-Accounts for the proceeds from the sale of development
revenue bonds; the debt selvice reqiiirements of the bonds and related loans and leases
to public and govemment bodies witIlin the State of Arkansas: and includes certain
assets not owned and relatedobligations not owed by the Authority.

(b) Alllendllleut 81 Programs-Accounts for the proceeds from the sale of general
obligation bonds of tIle State of Arkansas as authorized Imder Amendment 82 of the
Arkansas Constitutioil; related loans and leases to private instinltions and govenllilent
bodies within'the State of Ar-kansas:and includes cenain assets not owned and related
obligations not owed by the Authority.

(vi) Other Economic Development Programs,. -

(a) Other Economic Demlopmellf Prograllls-Accounts for the proceeds from the sale of
the Higher Education Capital Asset Program bonds and the related debt selvice
requirements of the bonds and related loans to public higher education institutions.
Also, accOllllts for loan reselve programs, such as Capital Access. Business Life and
Disadvantaged Business Enterplise,

(b) Stare Small Bnsiness Credit luitiar;,'e Progralll (SSBCI)-Accounts for federal financial
assistance received from the U.S. Treasmy as grants Imder the State Small Business
Credit Initiative Act of2010, TIle State of Arkansas was awarded and received
approximately $13.2 million to support six programs, tln'ee of which are included within
these financial statements: Arkansas Capital Access Program, Bond Guaranty/Loan
Panicipation Program and Disadvantaged Business Entelvrise/Small Bnsiness Loan
Guaranty Program_ As of Jlme 30, 2016, all of the awarded amount has been disbmsed
or obligated. The program is able to continue awardiug projects with the use of program
income.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2016 and 2015

(vii) Tobacco Bonds Program

(a) Tobacco Settlel/lent Re1'elllleBonds-Accounts for the proceeds from the sale of
tobacco settlement revenue bonds and the debt selvice requirements of the bonds and
related disbursements ofbond proceeds to participating colleges to be used to fimd tile
consu1lction and equipping of projects outlined by the Arkansas Tobacco Settlement
Funds Act of 2000, as snpplemented by Act 9 of tile First Exmlordinary Session of 2006
of the 85th General Assembly.". ~.( )

h " '"
~:. -!'~'.' "-

(a) ADFA General Fnnd-AccOlUlts for direct obligati'ons of the Authority; revenue
charged by tile Anthority for issuing and adn~nistering various programs; operating
expenses of the AUtllOlity;special initiatives of the AbthOlity, such as direct loan
programs, fimding down payment assistance, and \varehousing mOltgage-backed
securities created by its Single Family Housing Programs; and money or residual assets,
such as investments arIdmortgages, u'ansfened from other filllds to the extent such
u'ansfers are pel1nined by tile resolutions:', .

Use of Estimates I. ..,.

The preparation of financial statements in confol1nity witil accOlllltingprinciples generally
accepted in tile United States of AmeJica requires marlagement to make estimates and assmuptions
tllat affect the repOlted alllolUltsof assets, liabilities and defened inflows and outflows of resources
and disclosure of contingeiJl'assets and liabilities at the date of the fmancial statements arId the
reported amOlUltsof revenues and expenses dllling the reporting peliod. Actual results could differ
from those estimates:, ",

I
Material estimates that ar'eparticularly susceptible to significant change relate to the detel1nination
of tile allowance for loan losses and fair values of investments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Authority considers all liquid investments with original maturities of tln'ee months or less to be
cash eqnivalents. At JlUle30, 2016 and 2015, cash equivalents of$106.4 million arId$117.7
million. respectively, consisted primarily of money market mutual filllds with variable interest
rates.

Investments and Investment Income

Investments are canied at fair value.

Guaranteed investment contracts are valued at contract value, which does not vary significantly
from fair market value.
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Investment income includes dividend and interest income. realized gains and losses on
invesllnents. if any, and the net change for the year in the fair value ofinvestments canied at fair
value.

The fair value of the inveslluents at JlUle30, 2016 and 2015, was in excess of the cost basis by
$28.9 million and $30.7 million. respectively.

,.
;,;

Loans ~ t ~jf. :;r."jI.... . . . ~
Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for thefor~s~~able future or IUltilmaturity
or payoff are rep0l1ed at their outstanding principal balances adjusted for uneamed income, charge-
offs and the allowance for loan losses. For loans am0l1ized at cost. ;Ilterest income is accl1led
based on the llllpaid principal balance. \, . :1,.

, " v. "
Generally,loans are placed onnonaccmal status at 180:days past due. Past due status is based on
contractual tenus of the loan. All interest accl1led but not collected for loans that are placed on
nonaccl1lal or charged off are reversed agaillst inter~st income IUllessthe loan is well secmed aud
in the process of collection. TIle illterest ou these 10imsis accOllllted for on the cash-basis or cost-
recovery method lllltil qualifyillg for refum io accl1lal. Loans are retul1led to accl1lal status when
all the principal and interest amOlUltscontractually due are brought cunent and future payments are
reasonably assured.

i., ....•
Allowance for Loan Losses,:;, .,.'

{....•.:~ . 7~

TIle allowance for loanlbss~sis established as losses are estimated to have occlUl'ed through a
provision for loan los~es charged to income. Loan losses are charged against the allowance when
management believes the llllcollectibility of a loan balance is confilmed. Subsequent recoveries, if

• '.' ~,l

any, are credited to the allowance.
'\;

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is based upon
management's peliodic review of the collectibility ofctle loans in light oflJistorical experience, the
nature and volume of the loan p0l1folio. adverse situations that lllay affect the bonower's ability to
repay. estiluated value of any underlyilrg collateral and prevailing economic conditions. This
evaluation is inherently subjective as it requil'es estimates that are susceptible to significant revision
as more infonuation becomes available.

The allowance consists of allocated and general components. The allocated component relates to
loans that are classified as ilnpaired and additional loans specifically reviewed by management.
For those loans that are classified as impaired, an allowance is established when the discOllllted
cash flows (or collateral value or observable market price) of the impail'ed loan is lower than the
canying value of that loan. TIre general component covers nonclassified loans and is based on
historical charge-off experience and expected loss given defanlt derived from the AuthOlity's
intemal risk rating process. Other adjustments may be made to the allowance for pools ofloans
after an assessment of intemal or extemal influences on credit quality that are not fully reflected in
the historical loss or risk ratillg data.
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Impaired loans are evaluated as pan of the review of the allowance for loan losses. A loan is
considered impaired when, based on cunent infonnation and events, it is probable that the
Authority will be tlllable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest when due
according to the conu'acmal tenns of tile loan agreement. Factors considered by management in
detennining impainnent include payment status. collateral value and the probability of collecting
scheduled principal and interest payments when due. Loans that experience insignificant payment
delays and payment shortfalls generally are not classified as impaired. ,Management detennines the
significance of payment delays and paymeut shortfalls on a case-by-case basis, taking into
consideration all of the circumstances sunounding the loan and the bon-ower; inclnding the length
of tile delay. the reasons for the delay. the bonower's prior paY11rentrecord and the amount of the
shortfall in relation to the principal and interest owed. Impairment is measmed on a loan-by-Ioan
basis for commercial and consUllctionloans by either the present valne of expected fnture cash
flows discOllllted at the loan's effective interest rate, the loan's obtainable market price or the fair
value of the collateral if the loan is collateral depen(Ient. ", '

", .~ ,>~.
Gronps ofloans with similar risk characteristics are collectively evaluated for impairment based on
the group's historical loss experience adjnsted for 'changes in trends, conditions and other relevant
factors that affect repayment of the loans.

Income Taxes

As an essential govennnent ft;oction of the State of Arkansas. the Anthority is exempt ft-omincome
taxes tlllder Section 115 of the Intemal Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law.

, -

Direct Financing Leases
',i ;.,), ••

•
The Anthority/i'ssnes reve';mebonds to provide financing of conection facilities, office space for
the State of Arkansas and certain transactions for private companies. In all cases. the Anthority
does not maintain oi. operate the facilities. Arrangements of this type are accounted for in the
various ftmds as financing anangements in accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement
No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Gllidance contained in pre-
NOl'ember 30,1989 FASB and AICPA Prononncements. paragraphs 211-271.

Capital Assets

Premises and equiJlment are canied at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation for
financial statement pml'0ses is comJluted using the straight-line method over the estimated useftll
lives of the assets ranging from 3 to 10 years.
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Deposits Against Financing Arrangements

Deposits against financing anangemems represent debt service flUIdsand interest eamed on flUIds
created by tmst indennnes associated with bond issuances that are held by the Authority to be nsed
by the bonower to pay debt service to the Authority. [fnot used to pay debt service. these flUIds
are renUlled to the bonower at the end of the financing alTangement.

Contract Obligations
(

Contract obligations consist of payabIes on contracts the AuthOlity emered into with the Arkansas
Depamuent of Conections (ADC) to flllld ce11ainprojects using ftmds received from fees deposited
into a ttllSt flllld the AuthOlity holds for the benefit of ADC'j

~)"l ~ '~

Unearned Guaranty Fees \" \i :~
I l,'"

The Authority receives guaranty fees from bbn~wers .1i;o pa11icipatein the Bond Guaranty Flllld
Programs. Fees. which are nonreflUldable",are'am0l1ized into income ratably over the tenu of the
respective programs using the effective interest method .

.~'.•\f~.
"

Conduit Debt Obligations

Conduit debt issued by the Autholity is recorded on the Authority's statement of net position if
either (a) the Authority has a vested interest in the residual value of the bond issne after its
retirement or (b) the AmhoIit)r guarantees the debt throngh the Bond Guaranty FlUId.

{~.-', ..
Additionally, the Authority reports conduit debt obligations of entities that are included in the State
of Arkansas repol1ing entity on its statement of net position. At June 30. 2016 and 2015. the
principal balance of these bonds inclnded in the AuthOlity's statement of net position totaled
$183.4 million and $206.7 million, respectively.

Cost-Sharing Defined Benefit Pension Plan

For plllposes of measuring net pension liability, defened outflows of resources and defened
inflows of resomces related to pensions, and pension expense, infollnation about the fiducimy net
positions of the Arkansas Public Employees Retirement System (APERS) and additions to and
deductions from APERS fiducialY net positions have been determined on the same basis as they are
repOlted by APERS. For this pmpose, benefit payments (including refllllds of employee
comlibmions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit telms.
Investments are reponed at fair value,

Net Position

Restricted by Bond Resolution and Programs-Represents those fllllc\Srestricted within the
respective bond resolution or by specific provisions of the programs.
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111l'estedin Capital Assets-Represents the balance of capital assets. net of depreciation. No
related debt exists.

Unrestricted Net Position-Represents those funds used at the discretion of the ADFA Board of
Directors to compliment bond and loan programs and to provide for the Authority's operations.

The Authority first applies restricted net position when an expense or outlay is incuned for
plllposes for which both restricted and IllJl'estricted net position are available ....,

~ ", If
h~ '\~~

Reclassifications
. ,.

Certain reclassifications have been made to the fiscal year 2015 [mancial statements to confonn to
the fiscal year 2016 [mancial statement presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on the
change in net position. " , "

Note 2: Deposits and Investments .':.. ~,

Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failnre, the Auth0l1ty'S deposits may not
be retlll11ed to it. The Authority's deposit policy for custodial credit 11Skrequires compliance with
the provisions of state law, the Aiuhority's various bond indentlll'es, and the AudlOrity's general
flUId investment policy. Deposits are collateralized for those amounts exceeding federal depositOlY
insurance, typically with'6bligations of dIe U.S. TreaslllY, U.S. agencies or instnuuentalities,
nnmicipal bonds or bank p'urchase agreements having an aggregate value at least 105% of the
amOlnlt of the deposits.

At lIme 30, 2016 and 2015, the canying value oftlJe AudlOrity's deposits was $6.1 million and
$4.1 million, respectively. The balances per dIe bank statements totaled $6.3 million and $4.9
million, respectively. Of dIOse deposits. $5.2 million and $4.0 million, respectively, were exposed
to custodial credit risk as follows:

(In thonsands) 2016 2015

Uninsured and uncollateralized $ 4,609 $ 3.155
Uninsured and collateral held by pledging financial

institution's tmst department or agent in other than the
Authority's name 574 881

$ 5 183 $ 4,036

The uninsured and IUlcollateralized balance represents deposits with the Federal Home Loan Bank
of Dallas.
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Investments

The Authority may legally invest in direct obligations of and other obligations guaranteed as to
plincipal by the U.S. TreaslllY and u.s. agencies and instrumentalities, mOitgage-backed secutities,
money market mutual funds, guaranteed investment contracts, municipal bonds and bank
repmchase agreements.

At June 30, 2016 and 2015, the Authority had the following investments aiid matmities:
,~ .•. -7
'I ~ •

June 3D, 2016 "
(In thousands) Maturities in Years

Type

U.S. Treasmy
obligations

U.S. agencies
obligations

MOitgage-
backed
seCluities

Money market
munral
flUIds

Guarauteed
invesnnent
contracts

Negotiable
certificates
of deposit

Munlal bond
funds

"

Fair Value

$ 6,770

45,070

314,924
f;

1~0,5,82
~:- .,l

, " 6,448
_.~ ~ &{

"'"h 1,731

975

Less
than 1

$ 5.765

7,672

'100,582

245

975

1-5,
" 1,005
~!,

37.1 14

1,721

1,454

1,486

$

6-10

284

13,241

$

More
than 10

299,962

4,994

$ 476,00 $ J 15 ?39 $ 4? 780 $ 13 5?5 $ 3049%
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June 30, 2015
Maturities in Years

Fair Value

(In thousands)

Type

U.S. Treasury
obligations

U.S. agencies
obligations

MOllgage-
backed
secmities

Money market
mntual fimds

Guaranteed
investment
contracts

Negotiable
cellificates of
deposit

Mutual boud
fimds

$ 7.336

37.104

366.526

113.905

6,092

250

984

$

Less
than 1

535

8,845

113,905

t
, 1,' \-
':\
, 250:r

\ .

984

1.5

$ 6.801

27.316 r',

$
:,
'\

6.10

943,

)2,847

More
than 10

$

352,431

4,639

$ .'iFJ97 $ )?4 'iJ2
"I, ,

'" ~'-.,.'
$ 36 8 J 8 $ I 1720 $ 1'i7070

.,
Imerest Rate Risk-As a means of limiting its exposme to fair value losses due to rising interest
rates. the Authority's investments typically match the tenn of the conesponding bonds or, in the
case of general fimds, limits the mannity to no greater than 15 years for llIunicipal bonds and seven
years for n'easll1'ies,agencies and mOllgage-backed securities.

The Authority invests in various asset and mOllgage-backed secmities. These seClnities are
repOIledat fair value in the statement of net position. The Authority invests in these secmities to
enhance yields on investments. Changes in market interest rates could affect the cash flows of
these seclllities and llIay result in changes in fair valne. The overall retul1lor yield on these
secmities depends on the changes in the interest and principal payment panel1l and the market
value of the tmderlying assets.

Credit Risk-eredit risk is the risk that the issuer or other cOlmtetparty to an investment will not
fitlfill its obligations. The Authority complies with various 111lstindenlln'es or intel1lal investment
policy whereby investments and debt seclllities are typically rated "A" or higher. The Authority's
investments in U.S. agencies obligations and mortgage-backed secmities not directly guaranteed by
the U.S. govemment were primarily rated "AA+" by Standard & Poor's and "Aaa" by Moody's
Investors Selvice at ltme 30, 2016. Investments in money marketmullml fimds or the inves1111ents
of those fimds were primarily rated "AAAm" by Standard & Poor's and "Aaa" by Moody's
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,( .~

Cllstodial Credit Risk-For an investment, custodial credit risk is the lisk that, in the event of the
failme of the cOlmterpar1y,the AlIlhority will not be able to recover the value of its invesunent or
collateral seculities that are in the possession of an ontside party.~.TheAuthOlity's invesUnents in
mUllwl fimds and guaranteed investment contracts are not classified by cnstodial risk categOlYas
they are not evidenced by secmities in physical or book entty foim.)!

'r ';, .?

Concenn'atioll of Credit Risk-The Autholity places no limit"on' the amount that may be invested in
anyone issuer. Investments of the AlIlhority (not guai'illlteedby the U.S. govelllment or
considered a mutual fimd) representing five per'tent or mol'e of total investments at llllre 30, 2016,
are as follows (in thousands): '.; ~'~ ',"

Investors Service. The Authority's investments in guaranteed invesunent contracts were with
providers having at least one rating, with all ratings being rated at least "AT with the exception of
one lmrated by both Standard & Poor's and Moody's Investors Service as of lIme 30, 2016.
totaling $4.1 million. The AlIlhOlity has negotiable certificates of deposits in various banks as
investments in the bond guaranty fimd pOitfolio. The certificates of deposit are covered by FDIC
insmance and pose no credit risk to the agency.

"
Issuer

);., '-. ,.,1
Federal National MOitgage Association" $

Fair Value

30,018

Percentage

7.98%

1
2016 2015

$ 6,107 $ 4,079
476.500 532.197

$ 48~ 607 $ 536 '76

Canying value
Deposits
Investments

:'./ ~\'.J
Summary of Carrying Values .

,;. ~.11 \{..
The canying values of'depbsits and investments are included in the statements of net position as
follows: " "

(In thollsallds)

Included in the following balauce sheet captions:
ClllTenlassets

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments - ClllTentpOition

NonclllTent assets
Invesunents - lllrrestricted
Invesunents - restricted

$ 106,437 $
7.595

54,559
314.016

1I7,733
8,525

50,797
359.221

$ 482607 $ 536.276
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Note 3: Loans and Direct Financed Leases

Federal HOl/sillgPrograllls-Includes laans ftmded by federal ageucies. mainly HUD, and are
either far IIlulti-family hausing .orsiugle-family hausing lease assistance. The pragrams .offer
different types .oflaan structures. such as defen'ed laans and surplus cash laans, as well as laans
with belaw market interest rates and standard amartizatian. As .ofJlme 30, 2016 and 201S.
respectively. the Autharity repOlted laans .of$20.0 millian and $38.4 millian as defened laans and
$41.S millian and $42.3 milliau as surplus cash laaus. These types .of16ailshad related c.ombined
allawances af$S4.4 milli.on and $S9.7millian at June 30, 2016 and 20IS.1:espectively.

Boud Guara/1/)'Progralll-Laans aud leases ta private campal~:;far fi~ancing the acquisiti.ou .or
expansian .offacilities are callateralized by liens an ant!.security intel'ests in callateral granted by
the campauies and by guaranty agreements between the Autharity and .one.ormare guarantars. Ta
a limited extent, and .onlywhen specified by a specific trust ill'dentme. the payment .ofprincipal and
interest an the bands is guaranteed by the Authariiy under the ADFA Band Guaranty Act (Act SOS
.of 1985). At June 30. 2016 and 201S. respectively. the'AuthOlity repOlted in its statement .ofnet
pasitian. $SI.Smillian and $49.2 milli.oninlaans and leases ta pIivate campanies. as well as $S7.6
millian and $S3.0 millian in related band issues, which are guaranteed by the Band Guaranty Fund.
Differences between the laan balanc~ and.the related band balance are aUributed primarily ta
canstmctian draw payables .of$3.3 milliaii and $2.S millian. the allawance far laanlass .of$1.8
millian and $2.3 millian. and tinung differences betweenlaan callectian and band payment .of$2.8
millian and $2.S millian. The abave were .offsetby differences due ta delinquencies and the
financiug .ofreal estate awned properties .of$1.8 null ian far 2016 and $3.S nullian far 20 IS., ,
Additianally. the Band Guaranty Flmd guarantees principal and interest an revenue bands issued
by municipalities within the State .ofArkansas far ecananuc develapment plllpases. At
June 30. 2016 and 2015, revenue bands .outstanding af$3.4 millian and $11.6 nulliau, respectively,
were guaranteed by the Band Guaranty FlIllCl.Furthenuare, the Band Guaranty Fund guarantees
band anticipatiau nates. At Jillle 30, 2016 and201S, respectively, the principal amaunt an these
uates tataled $2.7 nullian and $6.1 nullian .outstandingwith $2.2 millian and $S.3 millian
guaranteed.

Canstmctian draws payable will be advanced ta a custamer as lang as there is na vialatian .ofany
canditian established in the cantract. CansU11ctiandraws payable generally have fixed expiratian
dates .orather ternunatian clauses. Since a partian .ofthe camnutments may expire'withaut being
drawn upan, the tatal canunitment amallllts da nat necessalily represent ftlmre cash requirements.
Each custamer's creditwanhiness is evaluated an a case-by-case basis. The amaunt .ofcallateral
.obtained is based an management's credit evaluatian .ofthe cauntelparty. Callateral held varies,
but may include accaunts receivable. inventOlY.property. plant alld equipment and cammercial real
estate.
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State Facilities & Alllel/dlllel/t 81 Prograllls-Includes financing activities with various state
agencies and private bOlTowers. At Jrme 30. 2016 and 2015, respectively. the Authority reponed
loans of $118.9 million and $117,2 million. direct fmancing leases of $114,9 million and $123,1
million and bond, and note outstanding of $233.4 million and $256,6 million related to the
financing alTangements with these instinrtions and agencies, Differences between the loan and
lease balances and the bond balances are attributed primarily to constmction m'aw payable accounts
of $3,3 million and $20.2 million and tinung differences between loan/lease collection and bond
payment of $2.4 million and $2,2 nullion, The above differences were '6ffsei.by a loan to an
agency from amorlllts held in tmst without corTesponding bonds of $6.1 niillion for 2016 and 2015,
respectively, ( .,

~ ~o,'\. \. ..
Tobacco BOl/dsProgralll-Includes a loan agreement between the Authonty and the Umverslty of
Arkansas Board of Tmstees (the University). whereby t~e Uruversity agrees to provide for
repayment in the event Tobacco Settlement Revenues are not available,

J '"Gel/eral FUI/dPmgrallls-Includes loans that are residuafassets of the Single Family Mongage
Pmchase Program. Multi-family Mortgage Purchase Program or fimded by the general fillld as
special initiatives of the Authority, Mortgage loans p\l1'chasedby the Authority Imder the Single
Fanuly Mortgage Purchase Program are typically FHA insured. guaranteed by USDA Rural
Development or VA guaranteed, In J\l11e2014, the 2001 C Multi-family bonds were redeemed in
fitll. and the remaining loans of $7,9 million bearing interest of 6,5% were transfened to the
General Fund, ,.

"

The stated interest rates on the loans are as follows:

Stated Interest Rate

Federal Housing and Multi-Fanuly Programs
Bond Guaranty Program
State Facilities'and Amendment 82 Programs
Tobacco Bonds Program
General FImd Programs

0,00 to 6.47%
Rate on bonds
Rate on bonds
4,77 to 5,10%
1.00 to 9,50%

Impaired loans totaled $73.7 million and $134,8 nullion at JIllle 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively,
with related allowances for loan losses of$63,9 million and $74,8 million, Impaired 10allSinclude
loans with a reserve percentage of 20% or more. Impaired loans for the Bond Guaranty Fund and
the general fimd programs totaled $3,5 million and $5,8milliou at June 30. 2016 and 2015.
respectively. with related allowances for loan losses of $1.4 million and $1,6 million,

Impaired loans also include loans made Imder the Federal Housing programs with repayment tenns
allowing deferment or repayment based on net income of the multi-family developments, The
Federal Housing impaired loans totaled $67,8 nullion and $124.4 million at June 30, 2016 and
2015, respectively, with related allowances for loan losses of $60, I million and $70,9 million, Of
the total amOlmtof Federal Housing impaired loans, loans in tme delinquency staltls were $5,5
million and $3,0 nullion at June 30. 2016 and 2015, respectively,
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At Jlme 30, 2016 and 2015. respectively. accming loans delinquellt 180 days or more where
paymeut is auticipated due to cUlTempayment activity totaled approximately $5.0 million and $3.7
million. Non-accming loans at June 30, 2016 and 2015. respectively. were $12.0 million and $4.5
million.

Net Inl'esnllellt iI/ Direct Fil/oncillg Leases-TIle AutllOlity is the lessor under various direct
financing capital leases whereby the Authority issued bonds for tlle acquisition or constmction of
ceJ1ain facilities and tllen leased the facilities to other state agencies or plivate.companies. At the
end of the lease tenns. these leases either u'ansfer ownership to the other agencies or contain
bargain purchase options.

12,466
12.136
11,849
11.643
9,757
46,959
27,626
15,624
6.156

$

Lease Payments

.,
1" .!

l

Future minimum lease paymellts receivable under these leases at Jlme 30. 2016. were as follows:
~. I, " ~.

(In thaI/solids) '.' \ '.<
Year ending JIme 30. i.

2017 i
2018 1~,. bt- •.

2019
2020
2021
2022-2026
2027-2031
2032-2036
2037-2041

Total minimlUn lease payments receivable
,- ~. ~<'lr ••Less amount represenung lIIterest

Less Imfuudedlease amount

154.216
(35,028)
(2.711)

Present value of minimum lease payments receivable $ 116477

Note 4: Capital Assets

Premises and equipmeut at June 30 are sununarized as follows:

(11/thaI/solids) 2016 2015

Cost
Premises and equipment $ 555 $ 528
Less accumulated depreciation (462) (466)

Net $ 91 $ 67
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Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, respectively. was approximately
$14,000 and $28,000.

Note 5: Bonds and Notes Payable

Bonds and notes payable at June 30 were as follows: ,i
'•.:.',

(In thousands) 2016 2015

~f '-:
Total Single Family Bonds Payable. with interest rates
ranging from 0.9 - 9.878% and final maturity at
valying dates through 2043 \ , $ 195.906 $ 235.633

Plus lUlamortized premium \'
1 104 315'.~

'j> 'I :\.
Total Single Family Bonds Payable, net '. 196.010 235.948, '.

Total Federal Housing Notes Payable and Multi-Family
Bonds Payable. with interest rates ~ging from
1.0 - 9.75% and final maturity at valying dates
through 2045 " yo . -" 2.410 2.000",

Total Economic Developmeht Bonds Payable.
," '""Guaranteed by the Bond Guaranty FlUId.with interest

rates ranging fi'om 0.66",,6.0% and finalmatmity at
vmying dates tlu'ough 2040 57.615 52.950. , -

Total State Facilities Bonds anelAmendment 82 Note
Payable, with interest rates ranging from 0.457 - 7.0%
and final maturity at valying elates through 2040 233.425 256.630

Tobacco Bonels Payable, with interest rates ranging fi'om
4.77 - 5.5% and final maturity at varying dates
tlu'ough 2046 82.171 83.217

Total all programs bonels and notes payable, net $ 571631 $ 630745
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TIle Single Family Housing Programs have two vatiable rate series totaling $24.2 million. The
rates change weekly based on the lowest rate that. in the judgment of the Remarketing Agent,
would enable the bonds to be remarketed.

Activity in bonds and notes payable for fiscal year 2016 was as follows:•
Additions ,0'" Amount Due

Beginning Including 't ,~{ Ending within One
(111thollsallds) Balance Accretion Reductio'ns 1!"Balance Year

~~,
Bonds payable $ 578.430 $ 47.379 $ (106,692) $ 519.117 $ 29,582
Notes payable 52.000 480 , " ,. (70) 52.410 70

630,430 47,859 (106,762) 571,527 29,652
Unamonized
prellllums 315 - , (211) 104

',.
Total $ 630745 $ , 47.859 v $ (l06 973) $ 571 631 $ 29652,

Activity in bonds and notes payable for fiscal year 2015 was as follows:
"If

Additions Amount Due
Beginning Including Ending within One

(111thollsauds) . Balance Accretion Reductions Balance Year

Bonds payable ,,~.~$ ;782.091 $ 29.444 $ (233,105) $ 578,430 $ 29.675
Notes payable I ,469 50,531 52,000 69

,, 783,560 79.975 (233.105) 630.430 29.744
UnamOltized. i
premltuns 642 (327) 315

Total $ 784 ?02 $ 7997'; $ (133 43') $ 63074'; $ '9744
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Future amOlUltsrequired for principal and interest on all bonds and notes payable at June 30. 2016.
were as follows:

(Ill thollsallds) Principal Interest
Year Ending JlIlle 30.

2017 $ 29.652 $ 18,124
2018 30,886 17.222
2019 26 868 "1:-, 16,179

" )1

2020 27,.068' .: 15,272
2021

'f ~ 25.673 14,362
2022-2026 ( 139,380 58.258
2027-2031 .114,831 38.392
2032-2036 115.189 19,831
2037-2041 68,181 8.479
2042-2046 , 60.627 2.230
2047-2051 ~, 4.995

Unamol1ized premiums " ..
104

Accreted interest .' ,.~ (71.823) 71.823.'. ,,<

Total
" 1 $ 571 631 $ 280 ill

~j ~

The Authority has a note payable with USDA that has $1.8 million still available to draw upon as
of June 30. 2016. The note mallu'es July 29. 2045.~. ~;'

Under celtain bond resolntions. the AuthOlity has the option to redeem bonds early at various
premium rates. Generally, the ;'edemption option call1iotbe exercised prior to the time the bonds
have been outstaliding for 6 to 10 years. Certain special redemptions, as govemed by the bond
resolutions, are penuitled or required prior to such time.

'.\~, '
"" ..' ~

The bonds and notes are collateralized, as described in the applicable bond and note resolutions, by
the revenues, monies, investments. mOitgage loans mid other assets in the funds and accounts
established by the respective bond and note resolutions.

As of JlIlle 30. 2016, the remaining principal amolIllts outstanding on defeased issues (which are
excluded from the Autholity's financial statements) are as follows:

(Ill thousands)
Issue

Date of
Defeasance

Principal
Outstanding

2009 Series A ADFA COiTectionalFacilities Revenue
Bond May 2016 $ 25,585
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During the n011nalcourse of business, the Authority issues economic development revenue bonds
and multi-family housing revenue bonds on behalf of private companies within the State of
Arkansas. The bonds are payable solely from, and secured by. a pledge of revenues frolll the
private companies to which dle bond proceeds were remitted and, accordingly, have been excluded
fi'olll the Authority's financial statements. At Jnne 30. 2016 and 2015. respectively, the bonds
outstanding issued uuder dlese programs aggregated $693.3 milliou and $630.0 million. In March
2016, die 2009 Episcopal Collegiate School bond issue was defeased and $1().6million remains
outstanding as of June 30, 2016. "'.

J \.

-:. ....•,
Note 6: Concentrations of Risk in Lending and Loan'Receivable Insurance

:-
The Authority. through its n011nallending activity, originates aild maintains loans receivable that
are concentrated primarily in Arkansas. The Authority;s policy calls for collateral or other f011ns
of repayment assurance to be received from the'borrower at the time of loan origination. Such
collateral or other f011uof repayment assuraJlCeis snbject to changes in economic value due to
various factors beyond the control of die Authority. aud such changes could be significant.

I' •
Additionally, die Authority is dependent on private insurers for recovelY ofloan principal should a
bonower or bOlTowersnot pay the piincipal and should any collateral prove to be insufficient in
value to provide for full recovelY of principal and accl1led interest. This dependency is
concentrated in a limited number.of insurers and the Authority's ability to monitor closely the
insurers' financial condition is limited.

" .,.e
Note 7: Retirement Plan

The officials and employees of the Authority pal1icipate in a state-wide, cost-sharing, multiple-
employer, defined benefit pension plan administered by the Arkansas Public Employees
Retiremeut System (the Plan). 11lere is no legal obligation imposed upon the member agencies
relative to the operation of the Plan other dian the payment of a percentage of the gross salaries of
eligible employees participating in the Plan as an employer contribution. State law provides that
Authority contributions for all covered state employees are to be based on 14.50% of gross payroll
for the year ended June 30. 2016: 14.76% of gross payroll for the year ended June 30. 2015; and
14.88% of gross payroll for die year ended Jlme 30. 2014. Required payroll cOlmibutions totaled
approximately $494,000, $508,000 and $502,000 for the years ended June 30, 2016. 2015 and
2014. respectively. All contlibutions required of the Authority were made for the years ended
lillie 30. 2016, 2015 and 2014. For the years ended June 30, 2016, 2015 and 2014. the Authority's
covered payroll for all employees amouuted to $3.4 million for each year.
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The contributOlYplan has been in effect since the beginning of the Plan and is available to all
persons who became members before January 1, 1978. The noncontributory plan was effective
January I, 1978, and applies automatically to all persons hired JanualY I. 1978 to June 30, 2005, in
Plan-covered employment. Employees joining the Plan plior to July I. 1997, are vested after 10
years of employment. Beginning July I. 1997, the vesting peliod for new members was reduced to
five years; however, this Act was not retroactive. In order to vest mrder this provision. a person
must have been a member of the Plan on July I, 1997, and have been a member for not less than 90
consecutive calendar cL1ysprior to July I, 1997, with five or more years 'of service. The Plan is
audited separately, and included therein is financial data and trend infonuatioil, which gives an
indication of the extent to which the Plan is accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when
d ' "ue. .;2".~ ~~

, 1

Act 2084 of 2005 established a new conllibutOlYprogram' for Plan members first hired on or after
July I. 2005, and those non-conllibutOlY members who elected by December 31, 2005, to become
conu'ibutory, Members pmticipating in the coqtributory program will conll'ibute five percent of
their mumal compensation, pre-tax. .

Pensions

i," "" ~
(a) Grneral Information about thr Prnsion Plans

Ploll descriptions: Eligible employees of the Authority are provided with pensions
through the Arkmisas Public Employees Retirement System (APERS), administered by
the Arkansas Public Employees Retirement System board oftmstees. APERS is a cost-
sharing multipl~-employer defined benefit plan. Benefit provisions are established and.. " \',' .
amended byArkansas Code Title 24.

, v

" .)
The plan issties a publicly available financial report, which may be obtained by
contacting:

Arlmnsas Public Employrrs Rrtirrmrllt Systrm
124 W. Capitol, Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72201-3704
(SOl) 682-7800

http://www .apers.org/mumalrepolts/index. php
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Benefits Prol'ided: TIle plan provides retirement, disability and death benefits and annual
adjustments to plan members and beneficiaries, as follows:

The nonnal retirement benefit, paid on a montWy basis, is detennined based on (I) the
member's final average compensation (an average of the highest 36 months' eamings)
and (2) the number of years of credited selvice. Retiree benefit increases are calculated
each year on July I for the following 12months. TIle redeterniliied amount is the amount
of the benefit payable as of the immdiately preceding July1. iilcreased by 3%. Members
are eligible for full retirement benefits (I) at any age with28 years of credited service:
(2) at ;ge 65 with five years of acntal service. except for members of the General
Assembly who must have 10 years of aculal selvice if the member only has service as a
member of the General Assembly; or (3) at age 55 with 35 years of credited service as an
elected official or public safety member. /v1enlbers'~e eligible for reduced benefits (I) at
any age with at least 25 years but less thali 28 ye~rs'of acntal selvice: or (2) at age 55
with five years of acuL1lselvice. Members who are defined as a public safety member
are eligible for a reduced benefit with five years of acural service if the member is within
10 years of uonnal retirement .age. " ,
Contribllliolls. Arkansas Code Title 24 establishes the contribution requirements of
active members and pm1icipating employers. Contribution rates are as follows:

"

Conuibution provisions applicable to the pal1icipating employers are established by the
APERS' Board ofTrlistees mId should be based ou au independent acntary's
detennination of the rate i"equired to fund the plan. TIle General Assembly and cel1ain
agencies employing'individuals in public safety positions must also remit additioual
amollllts. For the fiscal year ended Juue 30. 2015. the employer conuibution rates, as a
percentage of active member payrolls. ranged from 4.00% to 26.76%. For the fiscal year
ended June 30. 2014. the employer cOllIl'ibutionrates, as a percentage of active member
payrolls, ranged from 4.00% to 26.88%. Contributions to APERS from the Authority
was approximately $494,000 and $508,000 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015,
respectively.

APERS consists of both a contributOlYplan and a noncontributOlYplan. The
contributory plan has been in effect since the beginning of the plan and is available to all
persons who became members prior to Jmmary I, 1978. TIle noncontribntOlYplan was
created by Act 793 of 1977 and was effective JanualY 1, 1978. It automatically applied
to all members hired from January 1. 1978, to June 30, 2005. Act 2084 of 2005 requires
that. beginning July 1, 2005, all new hires become contributOlYmembers and are required
to contribute 5% of their ealllings to APERS. All other noncontributolY members were
given the opporulIlity to become contributOlYif they so elected by December 31, 2005.

During a member's pm1icipation in the APERS defened retirement option plan (DROP),
the employer continues to make conu'ibutions and the employee ceases to make
contributions.
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(b) Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferrel\ Outnows of Resources and
DefelTed Innows of Resonrces Related to Pensions

At June 30, 2016 and 2015, ADFA rep0l1ed liabilities of$3.6 million and $2.7 million.
respectively, for its prop0l1ionate share of the net pension liabilities. TIle net pension
liabilities were measured as of Jlllle 30, 2015 and Jlllle 30, 2014, respectively, and the
total pension liability used to calculate the net pensionliability'for.each plan was
detennined by an acntarial vahtation as of those dates. TIle Authority's proportion of the
net pension liability was based on clm-ent contributions of all pmtidpating employers. At
Jlme 30, 2015, and June 30. 2014, the Authority's proportion was 0.1941 % and
0.1898%, respectively, for APERS.' '\" '8

',I J:l,;' j!
'~;" -'1

For the years ended JIme 30, 2016 and 2015, the AuiliOlity recognized pension expense
of$441,415 and $308,648, respectively, FOr .tileyear ended Jlllle 30, 2016, the AuthOlity
rep0l1ed defened outtlows of reSOl1l'cesand defert'ed inflows of reSOl1l'cesrelated to
pensions as follows: '* :; '-<1: V

.\, '.

(In actual dollars)
Deferred Outftows
of Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources.' - _ .•-

Differences between expected and actual
experience ,,\. "

Ii! >1-

Changes of assumptions;
Net differences betweeii projected and

acmal eal1llngs'on pension plan
investments './

Chariges iii p'rop0l1ion and differences
between; the Authority contributions
and ptopol1ionate share of
contributions

TIle AuthOlity's conuibutions subsequent
to the measurement date

$
527,603

62,302

493.947

$ 234,375

177.376

Total $ I 083 8S? $ 41 J 751
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For the year ended .lIllie30. 2015. the Anthority repolted defened outflows of resources
and defened inflows of resources related to pensions as follows:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
(In actual dollars) of Resources of Resources

Differences between expected and actual
expenence $ (:.: $ 34.207

Changes of assumptions 318.932
Net differences between projected and
actual eamings on pension plan ~ .,'

investments , 1.058.918
Changes in proportion and differences , ,
between the Authority contributions

'A "
('

and propoltionate share of i; Il \
contributions ' I.. )

TIle Authority's contributions subseqllent
I ,

to the measurement dale " 508.343
,

Total I. .' $ 8?7 ~7'i $ 1093125
"

At .lIme30, 2016 and June 30, 2015. the Authority reponed $493.947 and $508,343.
respectively, as defened outflows of reSOlU'cesrelated to pensions resulting from the
Authority's contribntions subsequent to the meaSlU'ementdate that will be recognized as a
reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 20I7, Other amomlts
reported as defet'red outflows ofresolU'ces and defened inflows ofresolU'ces related to
pensions wil\ be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended June 30 (III netlln! dollars)

2017
2018
2019
2020

Total

$

$

9,298
9,298

(23.317)
182.875

178 154
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Actllarial assllmptiolls. The total pension liability in the acmadal valnation (as of the
date noted below) was detennined using the following acmarial assumptions, applied to
all pedods included in the measmement:

APERS

Date of acmadal valuation JlUle 30. 2015., .~

Inflation rate 2.50% "
......

3.95% - 9.85%', including inflation
"

7.500/0'" \ :...••...
~ " 'i

,-, RP-2000 Combined Healthy mOitality
~ :i table. projected to 2020 using projection

:~. scale BB, set fOlward 2 years for males
'. . and I year for females.

v

Mortality rates

Salary increases

Investment rate ofretum

;,
.'1Lt '. ~

Acmarial experience smdy dates\. July I, 2007, through Jlme 30,2012. " \,'
).'1"., ;'t> if'Ai.' "<l;:::",

The long-tenn expected rate of rellU11on pension plan investments was detennined using
a building-block lpethod in which best-estimate ranges of expected fUlllfe real rates of
rellU11(expected relllflis, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are
developed for eachnlajor~1sset class. TIlese ranges are combined to produce the long-
tenn expected ritt~ 'of retum by weighting the expected fillllre real rates of rellun by the
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of
arithnletic reaI"rales ofrem111 for the 10-year period from 2015-2024 were provided by
the plan investment consultant.
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For each major asset class that is included in the pension plans' target asset allocation as
of Jlme 30, 2015, these best estimates are smrmJalized in the following table:

APERS

Asset Class
Long-Term Expected

Target Allocation Real Rate of Return

Broad domestic equity
Intemational equity
Real assets
Absolute renIm
Domestic fixed
Total

42%
25%

"'12%
.; ","

5%
16% I,'

I 100%

6,82%,
6,88%
3,07%

3,35%
0,83%

DiSCOl/llt rate, The disco\Ultrate for tile plan was detennined as follows:

The discount rate used to measure th'e total pension liability was 7,50% and 7,75% for the
years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015; respectively, The projection of cash flows used to
detenuine the discollllt rate asslllned that plan member contributions will be made at the
ClllTentcontribution rate and thilt employer contributions will be made at rates equal to
the difference betweeil actnarially detelmined contribution rates and the member rate,
Based on these assulnptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make all projected funu'e benefit payments of c\ment plan members,
Therefore, tlie long-tenu expected rate of renml on pension plan investments was applied
to all periods of projected benefit payments to detennine the total pension liability,

",

1% Increase1'% Decrease

Sel/sitivity Of til e AI/tllority's proportiollate slwre of tile lIet pel/sioll liability to cllOIiges
ill tl1e discolIl/t rate. The following presents the AuthOlity's proportionate share of the
net pension liability for the plan calculated using the discount rate stated above, as well as
what the Authority's propOl1ionateshare of net pension liability would be if it were
calculated using a single disco\Ultrate that is I% lower or 1% higher than the cunent rate:

Current
Discount Rate

APERS - Oment
discount rate 7 .50~-b $ 5889.048 $ 3,575,061 $ 1 650638

Pension plan jidncim)' net position, Detailed infonnation about the pension plan's
fiducimy net position is available in the separately issued financial repol1 of the plan,
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Note 8: Other Post-Employment Benefits

During tile fiscal years ended J\Ule30, 2016. 2015 and 2014, the Authority recorded expenses of
$230.000. $188.000 and $268.000. respectively. for the annual required contlibutions (ARC) aud
c\Ullulative liabilities of $2.09 1.000. $1,861,000 and $1,673.000, respectively, iucluded in other
liabilities on the statements of net position, in accordance with the parameters of GASH Statement
No. 45, Acconnting and Finonciol Reporting by Employers/or PostemploYlllem Benefits Other
thon Pensions. TIle complete disclos1ll'esrequired by GASH 45 are,incluoedin the State of
Arkansas Comprehensive Annual Financial Rep0l1 (CAFR). i, .... ~,~

~.ii.J" '1", >-

:.-,.. ,'!
'1";<

.'\ -~
Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets'and Li~bilities

. '~. Ii'

Fair value is the pIice that would be received to sell aJ"as~et ;;paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly trausaction between market participants at the measurement date, Fair value measurements
must maximize the use of obselvable inputs'and minimize the use of unobselvable inputs, There is
a hierarchy of three levels of inputs thatmay be used to meaS1ll'efair value:

Levell

Level 2

Level 3

Quoted plices in active li~arkets for identical assets or liabilities
, .• -.

Obselvable inputs other than Level Iprices, such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities: quoted pIices in markets that are not active: or other inputs
that are'obselvable or can be conoborated by observable market data for
subsi~ntially the full tenll of the assets or liabilities.

p,: .
. Uuobselvable iuputs supported by linle or no market activity and are significant
to the fair value of the assets or liabilities
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Recurring Measurements

The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets recognized in the accompanying
financial statements measured at fair value ou a recnITing basis and the level within the fair value
hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fall at June 30, 2016 and 2015:, ,

•

Fair Value

i
Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices In I,

Active Markets for j .~~uSignificant Other
Identical Assets ~, Observable Inputs

(Levell) ;' ';, C) (Level 2)
"'. ''':,"" "

(III thousallds)

Jmle 30, 2016
U.S. Treasury
obligations

U.S. agencies
obligations

MOL1gage-
backed
securities

Negotiable
certificates of
deposit

Mutual bond
fimds

June 30, 2015
U.S. Treasmy
obligatious

U.S. agencies
obligations

MOL1gage-
backed
secmities

Negotiable
cettificates of
deposit

MUUlalbond
fimds

f,

$

.' ,

.$

$

$

6,596

45,070,,
i"",

314,924

1,731

975
369296

7,132

37,104

366,526

250

984

411 996

"•
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

6,596

45,070

314,924

1,731

975
369296

7,132

37,104

366,526

250

984

41 1996

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
(Level 3)

$

$

$

$
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The fair value amounts in the previous table do not reflect all investments included in the amowlls
presented in the statement of fmancial position. GASB 72 provides certain exceptions including
guaranteed investment contracts, money marketmumal funds and state and local govennnent
agencies (or cer1ain U.S. Treaswy Obligations).

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets measured at
fair valne on a recUlTing basis and recognized in the accompanying financial statements. as well as
the general classification of such assets pmsUfmt to the valuation hierarchy. "There have been no
significant changes in the valnation techniques during dre years ended ,Trine30, 2016 or 2015.

Investments ,
'"',' ;,

Where quoted market prices are available in an active nia~'ket; secUlities are classified within
Levell of the valuation hierarchy. The Anthority.did not have any Levell securities at ,Tune 30.
2016 or 2015. Level 2 securities include U.S. Goverlllnenfand federal agencies, mortgage-backed
securities. negotiable certificates of deposit and mumaI bond fimd. If quoted market prices are not
available, then fair values are estimated by an independent third-par1y pricing service using pricing
models. quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or discounted cash flows. For these
invesnnents, the inpllls nsed by tlre pricing siivice to detel1nine fair value may include one, or a
combination of observable inpllls such as oendnnark yields. reported trades, broker/dealer quotes,
issuer spreads, two-sided markets, benclllllark securities. bids, offers and reference data market
research pnblications and are cla"ssified within Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. In certain cases
where Level I or Level 2 inplrts fire not available. securities are classified within Level 3 of the
hierarchy. The AuthOlitydidnot have any Level 3 securities at ,Twre30,2016 or 2015 .

. ~~.y ~.;
':,~' " :,))'

Nonrecurring Measu~em.ents

The following table p;'esents the fair value measurement of assets measured at fair value on a
nonrecul1ing basis and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value
measurements fall at ,Twre30. 2016 and 2015:

1,583$

Significant
Unobservable Inputs

(Level J}

$

Significant Other
Observable Inputs

tLevel2)

$

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets for
Identical Assets

(Level 1)

1.583

Fair Value

$
,TIme30. 2016
Real estate
owned

(Til thousands)

June 30, 2015
Real estate
owned

$ 25 $ $ $ 25
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Following is a description of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets measured at
fair value on a nomeclllTing basis and recognized in the accompanying fmancial statements. as well
as the general classification of such assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.

Real Estate Owned

Real estate owned are canied at the lower of fair value at acquisition date or cunent estimated fair
value. less estimated cost to sell when the real estate is acquired. Estinlated fair value of real estate
owned is based on estimates or evaluations. Real estate owned is classified \vithin Level 3 of the
fair value hierarchy. l' '"

,,'. \

The largest real estate owued asset was leased to another party in fiscal year 2015 which ended in
April 2016. The asset is beiug canied at the remaining leased value which is estimated to be
approximately fair market vahle. i ", "'. '

For the HOME real estate owned. up to three realtors in the locale of the property are contacted to
give the Authority an estimate of a selling pJice for the'property. The re-payable p0l1ion of the
HOME loan is noollally the minimum goal for a list price. The Authority canies the property at
the lessor of the foreclosed loan balance or tlie 'realtor'slist price less holding and selliug costs.

;'.~ :..,,

Note 10: Commitments and Contingencies
r- 4"
',I ,~

The Authority participates innumerous state and federal grant programs. which are govemed by
various l1llesaml regulations of the grantor agencies. Costs charged to the respective grant
programs are subject t?audit and adjustment by the grantor agencies; therefore. to the extent that
the AuthoJity has not complied with the mles aud regulations goveming the grants, reftmds of any
money received may be required. and the collectability of any related receivable at June 30, 2016
and 2015. may be impaired. In the opinion of the Authority, there are no significant contingent
liabilities relating to compliance with the l1llesand regulations goveming tile respective grants;
therefore, no provision has been recorded in the accompanying fmancial statements for such
contingencies.

The AuthoJity cunently panicipates in an anangement whereby a liability may be created through
prepayments of debt associated with a loan portfolio recorded in the GNMAfBMIR Bond Program.
A poniou of the prepayments ofloau priucipal in this pOitfolio is reinvested in investmeuts to
cover ftmu'e debt service payments associated with tIus ponfolio. Any excess amolllrt is then
disbursed to various housing agencies in other states based on a participation agreement.

The AuthOlity has $6.7 million and $23.8 million of amounts recorded as cash arId investments iu
the statement of net position that may be disbursed to bonowers lllrder loan and lease agreements
closed prior to June 30. 2016 aud 2015. respectively.
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

From time to time. the Authority may be a defendant in legal actions related to its bnsiness
operations and mission. While the fmal ontcome of these legal actions vmy.management is of the
opinion that the nltimate liability. if any. will not have a material effect on the Authority's financial
position.

The Anthority is exposed to varions risks ofloss related to tOl1s;theft of. damage to and destmction
of assets; workers compensation claims; fidnciary liability; and fidelity for which the Authority
either canies commercial insurance or pm1icipates in insmance tluongh'the State of Arkansas.
There have not been any settlements which exceeded insurance covei;ge'in the past tln'ee yem's.

, ~ I,)'

The Intemal Revenue Code of 1986 establishes mles and regulations for arbitrage rebates. The
Authority has made provisions for revenues above the rebate limit, which mnst be remitted to the
federal govellnnent. " .

\~ '.1
In 2003, the AnthOlity initiated the ftmding for theArlmnsas Iiistittltional Flmd (AIF). an
instimtional timd of timds venttlre capital progrmn 'created by the Arkansas General Assembly in
2001. TIle Ventme Capital Investment Act of2001 anthorizes the AnthOlity to assist in increasing
the availability of eqnity and near.eqnity capital foremerging. expanding. relocating and
restmcmring enterprises in the state t1mltlghthe creation of an instittltional pm1nership timd. The
Bond Guaranty Fnnd is subject to the fmt $10 riJillionof losses inclllTedby the AIF. The timding
is stmctmed as a gnaranteed line of credit 'with a fmancial institntion with draws occurring on an
as-needed basis. The ontstanding balances were $25.0 million as of June 30, 2016. mId$27.4
million as of June 30. 2015. As of June 30. 2016. there were II approved investments totaling
$37.2 million. of which $7.7 rillllion has yet to be timded. that are anticipated to become paJ1of the
AIF.

Note 11: Adoption of Accounting Standard

Effective Jnly 1,2014. tile Authority implemented GASB Statement No. 68. Accounting and
Financial Reponing for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27. as amended by
GASB Statement No. 71. Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the
Measurement Date - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. The objectives of GASB No. 68
are to establish standards for measllJing and recognizing liabilities. defened outflows of resollfces.
and defened inflow of resomces. and expenses for pensions that are provided to the employees of
state and local govenmlental employers tln'ough pension plans acl1ninisteredtln'ough tmsts.

The Authority has not restated its financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30. 2014.
becanse acmarial infOllllation was not readily available for that peIiod. thus making restatement of
the 2014 financial statements impractical.
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

In conjunction with the adoption of GASB No. 68, the Authority restated beginning net position as
of Jnly 1. 2014, to recognize $3.7 million of net pension liability and deferred outflow ofresomces
for contributions of $0.5 million.

Effective July 1,2015. the AuthOlity implemented GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Valne
Measnl'elllellt and Application (GASB 72). GASB 72 addresses aCCOlllltingand financial rep0l1illg
issues related to fair value measurements. The definition off air mine is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liahility in an orderly lJ:ansactionbetween market
pal1icipants at the measmement dale. GASB 72 provides guidance for detemlining a fair value
measmement for financial reporting plllposes that aligns with the Financial ACCOlllltingStandards
Board's Topic 820. GASB 72 also provides that all assets meeting tile definition of an investment
in the Statement should be measmed at fair valne. llliless the State~m!ntprovided othelwise.

. ", \. I!"
• \ 1.,-'
-\ ."

f. " l.,
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2016 2015

.1941% .1898%
-'"",

$ 3,575,061 $ 2.692.466
$ 3,444,062 $ 3,354.903• 'h

"

-i 103.80% 80.25%
,.I

80.39% 84.15%

Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of the Authority's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Arkansas Public Employees Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years'

Authority's proportiou of the uet peusionliability (asset)
Authority's propOl1ionate share of the net pension liability

(asset)
Authority's covered-employee payroll. cash basis
Authority's propol1ionate slJare of the net pension liability !i .

(asset) as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll ~.
Plan fiduciaty net position as a percentage of the total,"" .'1'\'

pension liability ~'.,'I> 1
1
:/

'" ~ l. ;

'The amounts presented for each fiscal year were detenllined as of June 30 of the previous year.
~~, ' JY
r ' ",

"f" I ., ""

Note: A full 10 year schedule will be completed as infonuation is available.
f. '.~.

c "

,', "', ,'j;-,
.:~j). ,'!'

~' .
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of the Authority's Contributions

Arkansas Public Employees Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years'

2016 2015

Contractually required contribution
Contributions in relation to the contractually required
contribution

Contribution deficiency (excess)

$ 493.947

':~93.947

$ 508,343

508.343

Authority's covered-employee payroll, cash basis l I' \." $ 3,408,161
ContIibutions as a percentage of covered-employee p'ayroll ~ 14.50%

J;' ~ \.

'The amounts presented for each fiscal year were dei~rntined as of June 30.
~ f1~'
i I'j'

('., '1 ••

Note: A full 10 year schedule will be completed ~'sinfonnation is available.
::}, '. ';:;

", .

- .~...

$ 3.444,062
14.76%
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State Facilities and Other Economic Tobacco General
Amendment 82 Development Bonds Fund

Programs Programs Program Programs Eliminations Total

$ 25,050 $ 4,162 $ 2.655 $ 10,324 $ $ 106.437
270 5 25 247 1,738
73 634 (636) 658

7,595 7.595
6.129 6.129

25.393 4167 2,680 2.t 929 (636) 122557
l'

f~ ",

54,559 54.559
7.020 4.230 'r 314.016

118.915 3.083 60.171 15.309 338.183
114.926 " .i . >~ 116.477"

1.583
93

240.861 3.083 64.401 824.911

'.266.254 7,250 67.081,. :, 94.890 (636) 947.468.,,
fr .".:\ 92,.

494 494
590 590

1084 1 176
'.,.1' .•...

",.'.
5 . 633 (636) 2,187

979 ~- ,";{-j~ 95 4.582
2.600 l _ '. 2.600, "
17.370 ."~'" 1.875 29.652
20,949 5 1.970 633 (636) 39.021

'.

2.156
1.618 1.618

216,055 80.296 541.979
24,160 23 3.881 7 29.707

5.666 5.666
3.426 249 3675

245,259 23 84.177 5,922 584.801

266.208 28 86.147 6.555 (636) 623.822

412 412

46 7.222 (19.066) 235.403
93 93

88,914 88914

$ 46 $ 7.222 $ 119066) $ 89.007 $ $ 324410
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Single Economic
(In thousands) Family Federal Development

Housing Housing Multi-Family Bond Guaranty
Programs Programs Programs Program

Operating RevE'uuE's
hlvestmel1t income

Interest and dividends $ 12,701 $ 3 $ 2 $ 265
Loans and direct financing
leases 752 62 2,276

Amortization of discounts on
loans

Fin.ancing fees '",' 340
Net (depreciation) appreciation :i

of in.vestments (1.126) ," 86

\.f~ I,
Total investment income 11.575 755 oi 64 2,967, ,\ ';'

!(
~ 5~Other - ,,' -,.
V'

Total operating revenues 755 64 2.967



6.428

General
Fund

Programs

1,986$

811

1

~\~

____ ~,'~-N-'~~:~. 6

5,910

Eliminations

$

(1,0071

(1,0071

Total

$ 14.961

13,288

1
3,138

(1,657)

29.731

6

29.737
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2016

(In thousands)

Single
Family
Housing
Programs

Federal
Housing
Programs

Multi-Family
Programs

Economic
Development
Bond Guaranty

Program

, .'

Ope-rating lu("olDt' (Loss)

Opel'ating Expenses
Interest all bonds and notes

CmTenr
Accreted

Total interest all bonds and
notes

Amortization
Amortization of discounts and
premilUlls on bonds and notes

Total amortization

Administrative expenses
Provision for loan losses
Federal [mandai assistance
programs

Salaties and benefits
Operations and maintenance
Other

Total administrative expenses
'!' ~,
If!.- ~i \-...

Total operating expenses.~ ..~ ;)
'i:;~

't." -iY..,
;;

l'ionoperatiug Revellue ;.
Federal grants
State grants

Total nonoperating: revenue

Income (Loss) Befort' Tnmsfers In (Out)

TI'~nsrel'S In (Out)

Change in Net Position (Dendt)

Net Position (Deficit),
Beginning of Year

$ 7,532

7.532

(21 Il

(2lIl

,
", ,
,.,
~
668

668

7.989

3,586

3,586

31

3,617

132,170

$

.v

21

21,
<'

(2.023)

4,141

893
III

3.122

3 143

(2.388)

6.923

6.923

4,535

6

4,541

83.041

$

-.;;

444

444

444

(380)

(380)

(380)

6.941

$ 2,188

2.188

(354)

291

86

23

2211

756

291

291

1,047

1,047

16.224

Net Position (Dt'(ieit), End of Yen I' $ $ 87,582 $ 6.561 $ 11.271



State Facilities and Other Economic
Amendment 82 Development Tobacco General

Programs Programs Bonds Fund
Program Programs Eliminations Total

$ 6,776 $ $ 1,287 $ $ $ 17,804
2,878 2878

~

4.165 #. .' '", 20.6826.776 ~.
~ "

k", ",J.f6-.}.l.,. • (21 \)

(1\1)

~'-:,,
..\376292 (1,265)

., 4,432
" " 4.681 4,681

,'l ',., ','
-:, '.~ 970 (537) 1,326

84 608 (470) 1,087

",376 6.635 C1007) 10261

'}'"' ..6776 376 'k'" 4,165 6 635 !l 007) 30.732•.•u-.\, . .:..
(348) (210) :'1'\ (1.286) (725) (995)

\ . ~. oj.

'.
367 "-, 82 7,663

~\', '>' 5'0 550

367 632 8,213

19 (210) (1,286) (93) 7.218

(556) 5000 (178) 4303

19 (766) 3,714 (271) 11,521

27 7988 (22780) 89.278 312889

$ 46 $ ? TY) $ (] 9066) $ 8900? $ $ 324410
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Single Family Housing Programs
Combining Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2016

Single Single
Family Family

1995 New Issue Housing

(In thousands) General Bond Programs
Resolution Program (Tolal)

ClIlTf'lIt Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45,346 $ 3.383 $ 48.729
Accl11ed interest receivable 819 183 .y 1002,

Total ClUTent assets 46.165 3566 , 49731
~

NouC'une-Df Assets ~ '""I
Inveshnents - restricted 22\ 353 ~ 63 645 284998

i. ~
'..
~,,-';'.

Total nOnCtuTentassets 221.353 \ b 63.645 284998
,

" "
Total assets 267.518 67.211 334.729

Dpff'l'l'pd Outflow of RE'sourcps 0 ./ "-t

"DefelTed charge on reftlllding ,. 92 92
~.. ,

CUITl?'ut Linbiliti('s d,,
ACCOIUlts payable

Iii " 4" 6 6/ .
Accl1led interest payable -"~l 2,098 920 3,018
Bonds and notes payable - ClUTent;;
portion ~.~. '.;' 4,710 1930 6640

,'. "

Total ClUl'ent liabilities~) i ... 6814 2.850 9664
':"',

Noncurrent Liabilities :'l). 't}, ~
Bonds and notes payable: l1et of
unamortized prenuUlilS 131.675 57.695 189370

Total nOnCtuTentliabilities 131675 57,695 189370

Total liabilities 138.489 60.545 199034

N'E'tPosition
Restricted by bond resolution and
programs 129 121 6666 135 787

Net position $ 129 ]"1 $ 6666 $ nq87
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority,
A Component Unit of the State of Arkansas

Single Family Housing Programs
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Year Ended June 30, 2016

(In thol/sal/ds)

Opel'llting Revenues
1I1yestment income

Interest and dividends
Net depreciation of investments

Total investment income

Total operating revenues

0pE'l'atillg Expeust's
Interest on bonds and notes

C\ln-ellf
Total interest on bonds and

notes

Amo11ization
.A.l1lortizatioIl of discounts and

premiums on bonds and notes
,.

Admini.strative expellses
Other ....

Total administrative expenses
II • l \?

Total operating ,expenses

Opel'ating Income ~

Tl'ansfel'S III

Change in Net Position

Net Position, Beginning ofY(>at'

NE't Positioll, End of Year

Single
Family Single

1995 New Issue Family
General Bond Housing

Resolution Program Programs (Total)

$ 10.371 $ 2,330 ~.$ 12,701
(2211) 1085 ~::;~. (Ll26)

1" ,", , .:»
'..'

8160 3415 11 575

f ,>,
8.160 ,. ,<, 3 415 11 575

~,.\ t: "
',.. Ii ,.),
~ i.

I'
5,566 'i

.~.
1.966 7.532

,
5.566 1.966 7.532

,
,)
,

".
(211) (211)

594 74 668
594 74 668

5.949 2.040 7.989

2.2l! 1.375 3,586

31 31

2.242 1,375 3.617

126.879 5.291 132.170

$ 129121 $ 6666 $ 135.787
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority
Year Ended June 30, 2016
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Arkansas Development Finance Authority
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2016

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through
Grantor/Program or Cluster Title

Federal CFOA
Number

Pass.Through Entity
Identifying Number

Passed
Through

Total Federal
Expenditures

u.s. Department of Agriculture Rural
Development! Preservation Revolving
Loan Ftwd

U.S. Department of Agriculture/ State
Mediation Grants

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development! Federal Housing
Counseling Grant Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development! Arkansas Economic
Development CounciU Comnumity
Development Block Grant

U.S. Department ofHousmg and Urban
Development! HOME lnvestmellt
Partnerships Program

10.415

10.435

14.169

14.218

14.239

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
'.

$ 460,187

. 35,587
" .'

6,236,179

$ 2,480,000

82,022

35,587

1,646

6,887,220

Notes to Schedule

",, .
$ 6,731,953 $ 9,486,475

1. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the "Schedule") includes the
federal award activity'ofthe Arkansas Development Finance Authority (the Authority) Imder
programs of the federal govel111nentfor 1heyear ended June 30,2016. The accompanying
notes are an integrai pmt of this schedule, TIle infollnation in this schedule is presented in
accordance with the requiremellts of Title 2 U.S, Code of Federal Regulations Part ]00,
Uniform Admil;istratil'e Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirelllents for Federal
AlI'ards (Unifolln Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of the Authority, it is not intended to alld does not present tile fmancial position,
changes in net assets, or cash flows of the Authority,

2, Expenditmes repOlted on the Schedule are repOlted on the accmal basis of accOlmting. Such
expenditmes are recognized following. as applicable. the cost principles in OMB A-IIO or
the cost plinciples contained in the Unifolln Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures
are uot allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. TIle Authority has elected not to use the
lO-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed IUlderthe Unifolln Guidnllce.



Arkansas Development Finance Authority
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2016

3. Expenditures reflected in CFDA 10.415. Preservation Revolving Loan Fund. include loans to
contractors for development of multifamily lrousing. TIle funding sources for these loans are
two $2,125,000 promissOlYnotes executed between Arkansas Development Finance
Authority and USDA Rural Development during fiscal year 2013 and fiscal year 2016. When
received, these filllds will be used to make new loans for program activities. The outstanding
loan receivable balance from subrecipients for the year ended June 30, 2016, was $2,337,274.
Total disbursements for new loans made to subrecipients during fiscal year 2016 totaled
$460.187. '.

4. Expendimres reflected in CFDA 14.218. Connuunity Development Block Grant. iuclude
loans to contt'actors for development or redevelopment of affordable rental housing. TIre
filllding source for these loans is federal grant filllds. The filllds are disbursed to the
subrecipients after expenses have been incuned as forgiveness of principal and repayable
loans. TIle outstanding loan receivable balance from subrecipieirts for the year ended
June 30, 2016. was $7,700.000. No disbmsements, were made for new loans dming the year
ended June 30. 2016. ." ", ',

5. Expendiun'es reflected in CFDA 14.239, HOME Investment Pal1nerships Program. include
loans to contt'actors and bon-owers for development of single.family and multifamily
lrOilSing.TIle funding source for these loans includes federal grant ftlllds and revolving
program ftlllds. The ftlllds are disbmsedto the subrecipients after expenses have been
incmred as forgiveness of principal and j'epayable loans. The outstanding loan receivable
balance from subrecipients for'the year ended June 30, 2016, was $108.057,731. Total
disbmsements of federal ftlllds for new loans made to subrecipients during fiscal year 2016
totaled $2,768,701. '.• 'i' "'}.i~"~"t,,;.'

6. The federal loan programs listed subsequently are administered directly by the Authority. and
balances and transa~tions 'relating to the programs are included in tbe AuthOlity's basic
financial statements .. Notes payable outstanding at the beginning of the year and federal
expenditirres dUllng'the year are included in the federal expendimres presented in the
Schedule. The balance of the notes payable outstanding at June 30, 2016. consists of:

CFDA
Number

to.415

Program Name

Preservation Revolving: Loan Fund $

Outstanding
Balance at

June 30, 2016

2,4tO.238

2



Arkansas Development Finance Authority
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended June 30, 2016

Summary of Auditor's Results

Fillallciai Statelllellts

1. The type ofrepol1 the auditor issued on whether the financial statements audited were prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) was:

[gJ UUlllodified D Qualified D Ad\"erse D Disclaimer
':. '1 l'

'::1 ~'.
2. The independent auditor's rep011 on intemal control over financial reporting disclosed:

*.Significant deficiency(ies)? I'r' :,'\, DYes [8J None reported
'r~':.' '..,'

Material weakness(es)? , ,I.' DYes [8J No
~ :. :" t,),

t). lCr
3. Noncompliance considered matel1al to the financi~i statements

was disclosed by the audit? t:~ DYes [8J No

Federai Awards

4.
"..

The independent auditor's repo~.t:~ilintemal control over compliance for the major federal awards
program disclosed: .

\ ' 1 •••

Significant deficiency(ies)?' "'

Material weaklless(es)'?,.. ,, ..

DYes

DYes

[8J None reported

[8J No

5. The opinion expressed in the independent auditor's rep011 on compliance for the major federal award
was:
~ UlUll0dified D Qualified 0 Adverse D Disclaimer

6. The audit disclosed findings required to be rep011ed by 2 CFR
200.516(a)? DYes [8J No

8



Arkansas Development Finance Authority
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2016

7. The Program's major program was:

Cluster/Program

HOME Investment Partnerships Program

CFDA Number

14.239

8. The t1n'esholdused to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $750,000.

Reference
Number

The Program qualified as a low-risk auditee?9.

~ .',
l'.'..~, t~ . ,.

• 181Ye~
\\ "

r;.-' "....•~ -
Findings Required to be Reported by Government Auditing Standards

\, ..,,:;,~\ ..;
( ,
~ Finding

No matters are reportable. '.
- ;>-,.

" t

Findings Required to be Reported by OMS Circular A-133., ,
>,

DNo

Reference
Number

".
.' ,

'.'

No matters are reportable.

Finding

9



Reference
Number

Arkansas Development Finance Authority
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit FindIngs

Year Ended June 30, 2016

Summary of Finding

No matters are repOltable.

Status

10
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2016 and 2015

Tllis discussion and analysis is designed to assist the reader in focusing on significant issues and activities
and to identify any sigIlificant changes in the [mancial position of the Safe Drinking Water Revolving
Loan Fund Program (the Program). Readers are encouraged to consider the infonnation presented in
conjwlction with the financial statements and notes as a whole, wmch follow tms section of the report.

Discussion of Financial Statements
(r"';',,""

The Jnne 30, 2016, basic [mancial statements include three required statelllents;'i'th~:statement of net
position; the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position;1anq tile statement of cash flows.
Comparative totals as of and for tile years ended Jlme 30, 2015 and 2014, 'are'also presented. Although
not required, these comparative totals are intended to facilitate an.~.nhanc~d,lUlderstandingof the
Program's financial position and results of operations for the sU#'elitifiscal',year in comparison to the plior
fiscal years. Additional infonnation, following the Notes to FiJdlllcio(.Stote1llents, includes the combining
statement of net position; tile combining statement of rev~nues,,'e({p~Ii~esand changes in net position; as
well as tile combining statement of cash flows. These.colubinrng':statements detail the Revolving Loan
Flmd, tile Fees and Expense Set Aside, tile Small System Techllical Assistance Set Aside, tile Well Head
Protection Set Aside, the Capacity Development Set Aside and the State Program Management Set Aside,
wmch complise tile Progran!. /"'''', \. '

'\ ,:\ '.~

Condensed Financial Information - 'Stat~mehts of Net Position
.;, ",' "!i~_",

'.'
(In thousands)

2016 2015 2014

Total assets $ 254.246 $ 247.780 $ 235,375
A"

'";-

::':',.
Oment liabiliti~s \; 2,429 2,431 2,070
Noncunent liabilities" 21,184 23.380 25,594

"

Total liabilities 23613 258Il 27 664

Net position- restricted by bond resolution
and program requirements $ ?30 633 $ ?21 969 $ 207 71 J

The Program's total assets have continually increased over the past three years. At June 30. 2016, total
assets increased $6.5 nlillion from June 30. 2015, which was primarily attributed to the $12.7 million
increase in investments. which is offset by decreases totaling $6,3 million in cash and cash equivalents,
loan receivable - resllicted and accOlmtreceivable - Enviromuental Protection Agency (EPA). At
Jnne 30. 2015, the Program's total assets increased $12,4nlillion from June 30, 2014. which was
primarily attriquted to an increase of$33.6 nlillion in invesllnents - ClUTentportion and loans receivable-
resll'icted, which is offset by a decrease of$21.0 million in cash and cash equivalents.
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2016 and 2015

2015 2014

12,083 $ 13,172
7,989 5,715
.:~;'.'.

'" .',J.. {""-;",
40W: $ 74';7$'

$

$ (] 735)

$ 6,407
8.142

Net (decrease) increase in loans
receivable

Loan disbursements
Loan repayments

The following table repOlts loan activity for each year (in thousands).

__ =20~1~6 ~~ ~~~ __

i;: ":1<;;,

Grants from the United States Envirollluental Protection Agency cqmpr~~bd53%, 80% and 81% of the
ftmdiug SOlUTeof the repayable loan disbmsements for fiscal ¥~~I;s'bndedJime 30,2016,2015, and 2014,
respectively. The table below reflects the amolllits used from 'each ftmding source for fiscal years 2016,. ~ ~('
2015, and 2014 as follows (m thousands): ..•.",.";,..".:; ,.,:~;.,~~,

ii;" ';'2016' 2015 2014

2,549

$ 13172

$ 10,623

2.474

9,609

$ 12083

$

6.407

3,374
III

2,922

$

I '•.'~

";",...
EPA Federal

Base
Revolving Loan FlUids
Slate Matching

.,

The Program is nsing other fUildui\i'~(lUrcesto ftUidrepayable loans. Accordulg to Arkansas state law,
plincipal forgiveness loans are reqiiired to be ftlllded from federal grants, therefore the Program has

-," .,!", ~

increased the me of state match,.ftmds and the Program's revolving loan ftmds to ftmd repayable loans.
The Program utilizes the multiple ftmdulg sources to meet EPA guidelines and to comply with state law.

" "

The Program maintains liquidity for ftmding loans. The Program ulvested excess ftmds ulmoney market
mutual funds and in U.S, agencies obligations fj'om time to time to allow for re-evaluation of the
Program's liquidity needs. With the slight increase in interest rates along with the increased cash
balances, the Program has stmctured its investment pOltfolio with malirrities of every six months.
CUlTently,the Program has $30.0 million in ulvestments which will mature in the fiscal year 2017.

The Program's total liabilities decreased to $23.6millioll at June 30, 2016, fj'om $25.8 million at Jlme 30,
2015, and fj'om $27.7 million at JlUle30, 2014, In fiscal year 2016, the Program had a decline of $2.2
million in the bonds payable due to the payment of scheduled bond redemptions. The decline of $1.9
million for fiscal year 2015 was atliibuted to the scheduled bond redemptions and accounts payable
expense accmals.
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 3D, 2016 and 2015

Condensed Finaneiallnformation - Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Position

(In thollsands)

191,623

2014

$ 1,466

3,365
20.172

23 537

4,775
1.187
(393)

5569

(3.346)

16,088

1,509
1.139
(410)

2.238

(4,573)

14,258

207,711

2015

1.541$

8,664

(4,01 I)

~'\ .;~,,',",~.',
3 772 ::." '.'3"56C,
12:399 ("15:967

16.17L" rf"';"~\19 528
,'. (,"; "'j:) 'i:":"c:,,,
".\ '. -I •

4,356 li ..(o'
e: 1"074\ "/'
c\ ~' ,!. ~.

",' (386)'

221,969

2016

1,548$

Clumge in net position .
1:( ~.\ ..\

Net position .. ::., '''..•.
Beginning of yea;: .." .,

Total nonoperating revenues

Total nonoperating expenses

Transfers ont, net

Total interest income
Federal grants

Operating income

. Federal fmaneial assistance
Total interest on bonds
Total amortization expense

207 711$221 969$230,633$End ofye~{'''•.:;'..
'"'. \) ,.

Operating income inchictesthe I% servicing fees collected from the bonowers and any expenses paid for
operating the Program. For the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, operating income remained at $1.5
million.

Included in total interest income is interest eamed on loans and interest eamed on investments, which has
increased to $3.7 million for the year ended June 30, 2016, from $3.6 million for the year ended lune 30,
2015, from $3.4 million for the year ended lime 30, 2014. TIre primary factors for the increases are the
continnous fimding ofloans at a faster pace than repayments in the Program and the increase in interest
eamings. Revenues from invesunents increased to $193,000 in the tlscal year 2016. The average yield
on cash, cash equivalents and invesunents for fiscal year 2016 has increased to 0.26%; whereas the
average yields for 2015 and 2014 were 0.09% and 0.07%. respectively. For fiscal year 2016, federal
grants declined $3.6 million which conelated with the decline iuloau disbursements. For fiscal year
2015, federal grants declined $4.2 million which correlates to the decline in loan disbursements as
previously discussed and federal fmaneial assistance. TIle Program primarily used federal grants for
filllding loans and paying expenses. These filllds were drawn down from the federal govemment as
expenses were incuned by the numicipalities, Arkansas Natural Resources Connuission (ANRC) or
Arkansas Depm1ment of Health (DOH).
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2016 and 2015

For fiscal year 2016, total nonoperating expenses, increased to $5.0 million. The increase of $2.8 million
is atUibutable to increase in federal financial assistance. In fiscal year 2012, the Program began ftmding
principal forgiveness loans fi'OInthe Base capitalization grant as required by EPA. Each constlllction
draw is forgiven at the time of the draw. The Program is required by state law to use only federal grant
ftmds to make plincipal forgiveness loans. For fiscal year 2015, nonoperating expenses declined $3.3
million which was atu'ibnted to a decline in federal [mancia! assistance. For the years ended June 30,
2016 and 2015. the Program has awarded plincipal forgiveness loans to multiplt:.bolTowers and has
forgiveti $4.4 million and $1.5 million. respectively. \; .. ,. :"

~}, ~:..,...'
::;';(~" '-,'.

The Program received transfers in from the ANRC Water. Waste Dispo~~1mid.Pollution Abatement
Facilities General Obligation Bond Fund Program, which representedthe Slate ,uatching ftillds for the
Program. Trmlsfers in were offset by transfers out to other agencies.lor.R~ogrmn adIllinistration expenses.
For the fiscal years 2016 and 2015, the Progrmu's transfers Olit,'net were $4.0 million and $4.6 million,
respectively. The (Ietails ofU'ansfers in and ont are presented in the'following table (in thousands):

~,-;. \.
'".2016 '/; 2015 2014

ANRC-state match
Depm'lment of Health
ANRC-admiuisu'ation ,\:.~,.,.;

, 672
(4.173)
(510)

$ 479
(4.372)
(680)

$ l.274
(3,940)
(680)

(3 346)$(4 573)$(4 Oil)$Transfers out, net ,
" \.! •• :'

';;:..~):;':~,
The net position of the Program ul~rea~ed$22.9 million in the past two years. The bond resolutions and
the Program resllict all of the !let position.

l.::Y"" r".)"
The overall [mancial positioli-and results of operations of the Program have improved ..:~;.: -1\ ""(.;.
Contact Regarding t~~Program

This financial report is desigued to provide constituents and business parlllers with a general ovetview of
the Program's finances and to show the Program's accountability for the ftillds it administers. Questions
about this repOl'land requests for additional fmaneial infol1uation should be du'ected to the ADFA Vice
President for Finance ami Administration by telephoning 501.682.5900 or by contactulg the ANRC Water
Development Division Chief at 501.682.1611.
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Statements of Net Position
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Total liabilities

Tot.al elUl'ent assets

Net Position
Restricted by boud resolution and program requirements

75.893

114
858

54.505

20,159
257

247.780

171,887

168,003
3,884

2015

$15,988
310

37,222

254.246

207.374

166,361
3.791

2016

536 536
83 90

1,810 1.805

2.429 2.431

21184 23,380

23.613 25811

$ 230633 $ ""1 969

$

112
/"., 432
'\30))30

;\)!:.',.. .:I;.\:.,.~;~;

ct. \' ""'"46.872
~~'"
"~I "'\~.

.J;;
It
"~1

"\ "

Noncurrent Assets
Investments - restricted
Loans receivable - restricted

COllstnlction
N011heast Arkansas Public Water Authority

Cuneut Liabilities
ACCOllllts payable
Accrued interest payable ~.,
Bonds payable - current portiori.:;.

.,t"(.:')~
Total c1lIIent liabilitieS"

,0." .-',

<.\. """
NOllCUl'l't"ut Linbilities ,/1

Bonds payable. net 0:[ l~nall1ortized premiums

Total assets

Total nonClUTellt assets

(Il1 thol/sands)

CUlTt'ut Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
ACClUed interest receivable
ACC01.UltS receivable

Borrowers
EnvirOlilllental Protection Agency

Investments - current portion

See Notes to Finaacial Statements 8



State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

(In thousands)

Opernting Re\'euues
Financing fees $

2016

1,732 $

2015

1,724

183

1.541

19.528

93
3,501
15,967

(33)

16.171

";};" "":::;'.",:/
',I ~\;'<.:."

'.' 193
3,509
12,399

70

4,356 1,509
1,074 1,139
(386) (410)

5.044 2.238

12,675 18,831

(4.011) (4.573)

8,664 14,258

221 969 207 711

$ 730633 $ 721 969Net Positioll, End of Year

Net Positioll, Beginning of Y(>ftl'

Total nonoperating income

Total nonoperating exp:~:;S~s
._"_:;>~"1l. :"',,",'

Income Bl.'fol'e Trnnsfpl"S Out;'N(>(... "~
.,..i!~~'J::V"

Nonoperating Expenses
Federal frnallcial assistance
Base federal grants

Bond interest
AmOltization ofbol1d premiml1s

Nonoperating Revenue
Interest all investments
Interest 0111030s
Base federal grants
Net appreciation (depreciation) of investments

0p('l"atillg Iucaml."

Operating Expenses
Program administration

See Notes to Financial Statements 9



State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30,2016 and 2015

(II/ thaI/sands)

Opel'rttiug Activities
Financing fees received
Cash paid for program administration

$

2016

1,735 $
(\85)

2015

1,741
(I81)

Net cash provided by operating activities 1.560

(1.265)
(1,144)
(4,750)
16,177

9.018

59
3,530
7,989 \

(12,083)
(1,509)
51,500
(81.036)

(31.550)

(20,972)

41 131

70 1~9

1.550

5,928

130
3.519
8,142
(6,407)
(4,356)
76,500
(89.177)

(I 1.649)

(4.171)

20.159

I~ 988 $

•..~,i'_:).

,..~..
,; "~\f- 'i~;
(,'\, (L805)

". ' .c, (1,081)
:,( "< (4,011)

:.-~,\:',' n 12.825
'1

"",'

;;.:;/'-;\~-,
Net cash used in il1ves~i.J.ig activities

.. ;- ","
,',t, •. ;..'"

Deuease ill Cash and Cnsli'Equivaleuts
/'-;'::;:~:'''''~:'',;,.\",.".:,

Cash and Cash Equivalent~, Beginning of Yea I"
'''-:'.. ...

~,:.~" ,,f.:"
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Investing Activities
Interest received on investments
Interest received 01110a115

Principal repayments on loans
Loan disbursements
Federal grant fi.11lds expended ~-h"
Proceeds frolllll1anuities of inveshllents ' '1.',
Purchase of investments

NOllcnpital Financing Ar.tivifies
Repayment of long leon debt
Cash paid for interest
Transfers out
Nonoperating grants received '.

• :j\'

Net cash provided by noncapital financing actjvit~~s'\;'
,!'! 7:.-, -'\
';:~,.-\ '~';,;\':'

,. ",:".-., •. &,

Reconcilintion of Ope-I"nting Iucome- to Ne-t Cash Pl'ovide-d b;r
Operating Activities
Operating income
Changes in

ACCOLUlts receivable - bOlTowers

ACCotUlts payable

Net cash provided by operating activities

$ 1,548 $

2

1,541

17
2

'60

See Noles 10Financial Statements 10



Use of Estimates

State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations and Reporting Entity

Act 772 of 1997, as amended, (the Act) authorized the establishment of a fund known as the Safe
Drinking Water Fund (the Program), an entelplise fund of the State of Arkansas, to be maintained
and administrated by the Arkansas Natural Resomces Commission (the,COlll1llissionor ANRC),
fOl1nerlyknown as Arkansas Soil and Water Conselvation Comlllission;a\iCithe Arkansas
Depal1ment of Health. Act 1243 of 2006 authOlized the name chang~:,to"ANRC,which has not had
an impact on the Program. The Program is to be capitalized with{~deritlgrants, state matching
grants, other grants, proceeds of bonds issued by the Arkan,~as'J:)ev'elopmentFinance Authority
(ADFA) or the Commission for the Program and loan repaynj.eiitsutilized to administer the
program. These fimds may be loaned for water systemp!,ojecis,::pledged and used to pay debt
selvice and related costs, used to pay administrative exp~lJseS.itildprovide tecllllical assistance for
the Program and used for other plllposes related to'the ptogJ'am.

i",';:;", ;;::;.;,,'... .;:1;

ADFA selves as financial manager for the Pi:ogi:aullt1lderan interagency agreement. ADFA is
responsible for investing and disbmsingfimdS'as aUlhOlizedby the lead agency, selvicing loans,
preparing and submitting monthly ~Jali~iall:eljOrts and arumal financial statements and procming
audit selvices. ADFA is reimbursed for Pr()gi'3madministration costs through a calculation based
on loans outstanding in accordance \'vith the interagency agreement. TIle amounts itlClUl'edto
ADFA for admitustration costs. for the years ended Jllie 30, 2016 and 2015, were $138,000 and
$140,000, respectively. \:(.:\ ....,

'.'"

r/
;'}?"', ""'~:l.

The preparatiop'of fif\,~itial statements in confol1nity with accOlt1ltingpritlciples generally
accepted in the Urlited,'States of Amelica requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the repoiidCiamounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the fitlancial statements and the rep0l1ed amolilts of revenues and expenses
dlUing the rep0l1ing period. Acmal results could differ from those estimates. Material estimates
that are pm1icularly susceptible to sigIuficant change relate to the detenuination of fair values of
itlVestments.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

TIle Program is accounted for as an elllelprise fillld for financial reporting plUposes mid utilizes the
economic resource measmement focus and accnml basis of accounting wherein revenues are
recognized when eamed and expenses when inclUl'ed.

Operatitlg revenues and expenses are distinguished fromnonoperatitlg items itl the Program's
statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services in connection with the principal ongoing operations. All
revenues and expenses not meelitlg this defmition are reported as nonoperating items.
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statement No. 72, Fair VaiueMeasurement and Applicatioll (GASB 72): GASB 72
addresses accOlmtingand financial repOlting issues related to fair value measurements. The
definition of fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction betweenlllarket palticipants at the measurement date. GASB 72
provides guidance for detenuining a fair value measurement for fmancial'fepolting pllllloses that
aligns with the Financial AccOlmting Standards Board's Topic 820.,..aA~)3 'it also provides that
all assets meeting the definition of an investment in the Statement should be iireasured at fair value,
nnless the Statement provided otherwise. Certain discloSlll'esrelated to"'allfair value meaSll1'ements
are reqnired (See Note 5). GASB 72 enhances comparability dr fuiimcial statements among

'- •. '. "," .. (
governments by reqniring measurement of celtain asset~ and liabilities at fair value using a
consistent and more detailed defmition of fair value and accept~d valuation teclmiques. GASB 72
also enilances fair value application guidance and relateddisdi)sures in order to provide
infonnation to fmancial statement users about \he impact,cif fair value measurements on a
govelIDnent's fmancial position. GASB 72 is ~ffective for fmancial statements for fiscal years
beguming after June 15, 2015 and any prior p,eriods presented should be restated, includulg
disclosures, if practical. See Note 5 for.disclosl1l'esrequired by GASB 72.

,', '.\'I,e.!
"/',

Cash and Cash Equivalents ~.."

TIle Program considers allliqllid investments with Oliginalmannities of tln'ee montlls or less to be
cash equivalents. At June 30,"2016and 2015, cash equivalents of approximately $16.0 ntillion and
$20.2 million, respectively; C(?llsisiedof money market munlal funds witil variable interest rates.
Tile manu'ity of the fLUlels'is'considered to be less than one year because tlley are redeemable in full
immediately.,:,"" -.j ',;, \, ",

:,-;.

Investments

Investments are can'ied at fair value. Fair value is detennined usulg quoted market prices.

Bond Premiums

Premiums on the sale of bonds are capitalized and are amOltized over the tenu of the bonds using
tile effective interest metilOd. Early retirement of bonds results in tile acceleration of amortization
of the premiums.

Net Position Restricted by Bond Resolution and Program Requirements

Net position restricted by bond resolution and program requirements represents fimds restricted due
to the specific provisions of the Progranl.
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June30,2016and2015

Income Taxes

As an essential govenunent fuuction of the State of Arkansas, the Program is exempt from income
taxes Imder Section liS of the Iutemal Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the fiscal year 20 IS financiKI~l<itements to confonu to
the fiscal year 2016 fmancial statement presentation. 111ese reclassificaii6n~ bad no effect on the
change in net position. ';' ."',,

Note 2: Deposits and Investments

Deposits
, ' .

.\ }r'~,,~,.
Custodial credit lisk is the risk drat in the eVe!)t oflrbank faillll'e, the Program's deposits may not
be retul1led to it. The Program's depos!r'polic'Y:,for custodial credit lisk requires compliance with
the provisions of state law and bondindenuu'es."

(~';'i:.\ ":<: .•.:>'
At JIUle 30, 2016 and 2015, none of'tliepIogram's deposits were exposed to custodia! credit risk,

Investments t;,:,:?;~r.,.~
Arkansas statutes autlloriie 'th~'Pr;gramto invest in direct obligations of the U.S. Govenunent;
obligations on which t1ie'pr1JlCipal aud interest are fully guaranteed or are fully secured, insured or
covered by conlll1.iinu:iitso~:'agreements to purchase by the U.S. govenunent; obligations of
agencies and iri~trnmentalities created by act ofthe United States Congress and authorized thereby
to issue seclll'itiesor,evidence of indebtedness, regardless of guarantee of repayment by the U.S.
govel1lment; obligations of political subdivisions of the United States; cel1ain obligations issued by
dIe State Board of Education; short.teun walrants of political subdivisions of tile State of Arkansas
and uUUlicipalities; the sale of federal flUIds with a mHturity of not more than one business day;
demand. savings or time deposits fll1ly insured by a federal deposit insurHnce agency; repurchase
agreements Ihat are fully inslll'ed by obligHtions of the U.S. govenunent, any U.S. state or mlY
political subdivision thereof; seclll'ities of, or other interest in, any open.end type investment
company or investment Ullst registered WIder the Invesunent Company Act of 1940, mId which is
considered a money market flmd, provided that the p0l1folio is limited principally to U.S.
govelllment obligations and the investment company or tl1lst takes delivery of collateral either
directly or through an authOlized custodian; guaranteed iuvesUnem contracts; and bank certificates
of deposit.
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

At Jrme 30,2016 and 2015, the Program had the following investments and mamrities:

(In thol/sands) June 30, 2016
Maturities in Years

Fair Value
More
than 10

- $

6-101-5

'~\, ii ..:,.;.
46018 \$ ';[/37.222 $~~~~

': .•.. '''\

June 30, 2015
Maturities in Years

30,030 $

15.988

Less
than 1

83.240 $

15,988

67,252 $

$

$

Total

Type

U. S. agencies
obligations

Money market
muntal funds

(In thonsands)

Type
,-_ "Less'"

Fair Valu/"';'. ihan 1 1-5 6-10
More
than 10

U. S. agencies
obligations

Money market
mnntal ftmds

'~,?\54,505' $

'-C', '20,159

54.505 $

20.159

$ - $

74664 $~~~- $__ ~Total
l(/.;l.'~...'i:$'. 74.664 $

:',' .J\:. ",

Interest Rate ii.isk,--AS a ;neans of limiting its exposure to fair value losses due to risiug interest
rates, the Progrmii'litIDts the maun'ity of investments to expected cash flow needs of the Program

Credit Risk-Credit risk is the t1sk that the issner or other connterpal1y to an investment will not
ftllfill its obligations. The Program's investments in U.S. agencies obligations not directly
guaranteed by the U.S. govel1lmentwere rated "Aaa" or not rated by Moody's Invesunent Service,
and rated "AA+" or not rated by Standard & Poor's and its invesl\nents in money market mutual
ftmds, or the investments of those nmds were rated "AAA-mf' or "AAA" by Standard & Poor's
and "Aaa-mf' or "Aaa" by Moody's Investors Selvice.
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 3D,2016 and 2015

COllcel1h'otiol1 of Credit Risk-TIle Program places no limit on the aUlOlUltthat may be invested in
anyone issuer. Investments of the Program (not guaranteed by tlte U.S. govennnent or considered
mutual flUIds) representing 5% or more of total investments are as follows (in thousands):

Issuer Fair Value Percentage

74.664

2015

54%
37%
9%

$83240

2016

$
Canying value

Investments

Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Mortgage COlporation
Federal National M0l1gage Association

(In tilonsollds)

",':"-';-
,', (;i '~~

The canying values of deposits and investments shown 'are in~luded in the statements of net
position as follows: '::'", .;:.

~

Summary of Carrying Values

Included in tlte following stat~nieht of net position
captions ;.,:''.':','
Cash and cash equhi~leilts.
Investments - cnrrell't'portion
Investment :f!:'esW,~!M

"""::,.

$

$

15,988 $
30,030
37.222

83240 $

20,159
54.505

74664

Note 3: Loans Receivable

The Program originates loans with Arkansas mlUlicipalities for financing the constmction of
chinking water treatment facilities. These loans are payable in semi-ammal installments. At
June 30, 2016 and 2015, such loans had a canying value of approximately $170.2 million and
$171.9 million, respectively. The loans bear interest at 0.0% to 2.90% and are collateralized by
special assessments, user charges or sales and use tax bOll(ls issued by the numicipalities.

In fiscal year 2010, the Program began fllllding loans with American RecovelY and Reinvestment
Act (ARRA) federal flrnds, along with other fllllding sources. As of JUlIe 30, 2016 and 2015, the
Program's outstanding loan balance for ARRA loans totaled $21.0 million and $22.0 million,
respectively.
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Through the years euded JIllIe 30, 2016 and 2015, approximately $228.6 million and $228.0
million in loans, respectively, had Clllllulativelybeen approved for ftlllding. At Jlllle 30, 2016 and
2015, approximately $8.2 million and $14.1 million, respectively, remained enclllllbered and
awaiting disbursement to loan recipients.

Bonds payable were as follows at JIllIe 30:

Note 4: Bonds Payable

(In thol/sands)

Series Interest Rate Range 2015

2.385

25 185

22,800

Amount Due
within One

Year

1.999

22,994 $

20,995 $

20.995 $ I 810

Ending
Balance

$

$

Reductions

$ (j 80S) $

2011-C
Selial

ito, i;,i>~Y
!j,:: '1\~,\:~~;.

3,25% - 5.0~%!i"\.,'\'c.Y6/1/2028

UnamOltized premiiJins ."f'
i't': :.-.., "J:.

\":'\, ',I,\~" :.'f:,
~:;;'" ;', ..•.,'..~.
'~':":;\" ..

Activity in bonds payable for 2016 was a"sfollows:
i~t~f~;?;~'>~~:;,.~.

,.Beglnning
(III thousauds) , ,', ,.Balance Additions

.;:;~:" t.:/;
2011-C"'('/'''<'::',,:''::$ 22800 $ _

. >'" ,~;'/
The principal amolmt shown above differs from the alllOllllton the statement of net position due to
llllamOltized prenriums of approximately $2.0 million,

Activity in bonds payable for 2015 was as follows:

(In thousands)
Beginning
Balance Additions Reductions

Ending
Balance

Amount Due
within One

Year

2011-C $ 24065 $ _ $ (j 265) $ 22,800 $ I 80S

The principal amollllt shown above differs from the amount on the statement of net position due to
Illlamortized premiums of approximately $2.4 million.
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30. 2016and 2015

Annnal debt service reqnirements to mamrity for bonds payable are as follows:

(In thol/sands) Principal Interest

Fiscal Year ending Jlllle 30,

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022 -2026
2027 - 2028

UnamOltized preminms

$

$ 22994 $

991
901
812
702
599

1,550
87

5,642

5,642

The Program did not have any new bOl{~ iis\~rises in the CIllTent or previons fiscal years.

): ;\"':.,"'" ,.':
Note 5: Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

',C, •.",' ':,',

i::::,.. '~,"~:r .
Fair value is the plice that ,,!,qi'ildb~received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction b~lWeeil iriarket participants at the measmement date. Fair value
measurements muslilla.xir'iiif'e the use of observable inputs and millirnize the nse of unobservable
inpnts. Thereis,a hferarchy of three levels ofinpnts that may be used to measure fair valne:

Le.vel 1 ';Q\;~;ed prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2

Level 3

Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, snch as qnoted plices for similar
assets or liabilities; qnoted prices in markets that are not active; or other ir\puts
that are observable or can be cOlToborated by observable market data for
substantially the fnll ter111of the assets or liabilities.

Unobservable inpnts supported by little or no market activity and are significant
to the fair valne of the assets or liabilities.
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2016 and 2015

Recurring Measurements

The following table presents the fair value measmemeuts of assets recognized in the
accompanying financial statements measmed at fair value on a recUll"ingbasis and the level within
the fair valne hierarchy in which the fair valne measmements fall at llllle 30, 2016 and 2015:

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs (Level 3)

67,252

Jurie-30,2016
Fair Value Measurements Using

~('~;::;. "'/r ;:';;

Quoted Prices in" Significant
Active Markets .,\ Other
for Identlcal';, ":,:Observable

Assets (Levet lj""inputs (Level 2)

'\ ~,l...,'i4;;'
$:""":~"";'., " $

Fair Value

$ 67252

Type

(i/l thol/sands)

u. S. agency obligations

(ill thol/sallds)
June 30, 2015

Fair Value Measurements Using
;'"

Type

, "

,'.;- "'~:",<
'~:fr ~':;. Fair Value

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
for Identical Observable Inputs Unobservable

Assets (Levell) (Level 2) Inputs (Level 3)

U. S, agencies obliga.r\oJis,:')j"$ 54,505 $ - $ 54 505 $~~~~~
'.~'~"t"'~'. "'.

Following is adescd~ti~h of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets measured at
fair valne on a recuI!itig basis and recognized itlthe accompanying financial statements, as well as
the general classification of such assets pmsuant to the valuation hierarchy, I1lere have been no
significant changes in the valuation teclmiques dming tlle years ended .fmle30. 2016 or 2015,

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, secmities are classified within
Level I of the valuation hierarchy. The Program did not classify any of its investments a Level I at
June 30. 2016 or Jlme 30, 2015, Level 2 securities include U.S, Govenllllent and federal agencies,
If quoted market pIices are not available, tllen fair values are estimated by an independent thit'd-
palty pIicing selvice using plicing models. quoted prices of secmities with similar characteristics
or discounted cash flows, For these invesunents, the inputs used by the pIicing selvice to
detennine fair value may include one. or a combination of obselvable inputs such as benclllnark
yields, reported u'ades, broker/dealer quotes. issuer spreads, two-sided markets, benclnnark
secmities, bids, offers and reference data market research publications and are classified within
Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy, In cenain cases where Level I or Level 2 inputs are not
available. secmities are classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy. The Program did not have any
Level 3 secmities at June 30. 2016 or lIme 30. 2015,
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Note 6:

State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Significant Estimates and Concentrations

Program Set Asides

Economic Dependency

AccOlllting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosme of
certain significant estinlates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. TIlOse
matters include the following:

.>,.. ;;';.

'.tf,;;':":':"',\
The Program is economically dependent upon revenue from the Enviroti'rilent~lProtection Agency
(EPA). Dming 2016 and 2015. the Program received approximately 69o/~and 75%. respectively.
of total revenue in the fonn of federal grants. ',t, ';'.::" '

r~' \~t;,'~;~i .;
," ('.', ,',.,';, . H .,s,

">,,,_, ":;', ~L7;':'
As shown in the supplemental infonnation. the Pnigraiih'a$ five set aside funds. These set aside
ftmds make up 31% of the alumal capita1izatiOli'gr.a'rit~)Yardedeach year. TIlese funds are used to
provide for reimbmsement of expenses of the Program. Tln'ough federal regulations. the EPA has
allowed states to redirect and reselve se,tasid~ as n~eded to ensure proper management of ftmds.

{.. .C':;" ':~:t-
Section 1452 of the EPA Federal Gnidelines for the Implementation of Drinking Water State
Revolving LOallFlUId(DWSRF) inditat,es"i'state may reserve the right to redirect lUmsedset aside
ftlllds as eligible expenditurespfthe Program. Since the inception of the Program. ANRC. in
conjunction with DOH, haste,dir~cted approximately $6.3 million from previous years'
capitalization grants as eligiiJle ftiiids for disbmsement to loan bOll"OWers.

if' ';:::-.t, .• ,~,
The Code of Federal ~egh!iitioiIS section 40 CFR 3540, regarding the DWSRF, states a state may
reselve or "ban.k,:sehasige' fiinds at the time of the grant application. TIle intent is that the
authority for a'set aside activity from one year can be used in a ftrtme year when the amount
available in that' ft\llrn:'year is not enough to accomplish the set aside activity. Each set aside
activity has specifiC-eligible costs associated with it. Reselved authority in a set aside activity can
only be used for that same set aside activity in the ftmu'e. For each graut application. the state has
to demonstrate to EPA that the ftlllds requested for each set aside activity can be used within a two
year period. If this results in the state having additional authority for that activity that they Calmot
use within the two year petiod, they Callreselve that additional authority for some lUIspecified
ftllllre grant. The amollllt of authority reserved for each set aside activity will be repOlted in the
Intended Use Plan (!UP) for that fiscal year and every succeeding !UP lUltil the authority is usee!.
When the state wants to use the authority that has been reselved. the state must demonstrate to
EPA that all of the authOlity in the ftllllre graut and the additional reselved authority can be
expended within the two year peliod. The management of the Program is aware if ftllllre federal
capitalization grallts are not made available. the reserved authOlity is lost. Since the inception of
the Program, DOH has reselved authority of$7.9million in the Small System Tecllllical Assistance
and tile State Program Management Set Asides.
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Principal Forgiveness Loans

In fiscal year 2012, the Program began flmding plincipal forgiveness loans (PF) with Base federal
grant flmds. EPA required as part of the Base capitalization grant requirements that a percentage of
the grant be available as subsidy to eligible bOlTowers. With the federal fiscal year 20 I0 and 20 II
capitalization grant, at least 30% of the grant would be in the fOlUlofforgiveness of principaL
negative interest loans or grants. The percentage was changed to be nO,\le~s!han 20%, but not
greater than 30% of the federal fiscal year 2012 tln'ough 2015 grant.s. To.I£~ligible to receive
subsidy, the bonower must show either: 1."":',:. ""',,,,'''''

1. TIle armual utility rates on 4,000 gallons of water is .g;"l~\i~t1'~5%of the medium
household income for the project area, or ,,".:~~,:,,?

" >
2. At least 51% of the benefiting customers hav~\itll~LI6\v or moderate income as defined

by the U. S. Depaltment of Rousing and lJrb~ilbevelopment Conlllllmity Development
Block Grant Program alld the utility rat~sarea(least 1.25% of the medium household
income. (. r,;: '-'':~',

i;"""'i

The ch8lt below shows the mininllun 81;dmaxhnum allowed for principal forgiveness loans:
t)., h

',":; (,

( In thousands)
Base .. r,.,. PF PF Program PF

Federal CapitaJizatlol),.,:Mll)Jmum Maximum Allocation Cumulative Remaining to
Fiscal Year Grant Award "";,.Arnount Amount Amount Disbursements Disburse

,</:' ?_~~\:.'1:>
2010 ~<:i~:;~;S"yS

6,162 $ 20,539 $ 6,163 $ 6,163 $
2011 4,276 14,252 4,278 4,278
2012 .f" 13;582 2,716 4,075 2,743 2,743
2013 >;:12,743 2,549 3,823 2,625 2.244 381
2014 13,534 2,707 4,660 3,010 1,144 1,866
2015 13,445 2,689 4,033 3.010 95 2,915

Totals $ 16667 $ 5 16?

The Program has targeted the millimum amount froUleach Base Capitalization grant for principal
forgiveness 108l1s.The Program forgives the loans as the construction draws are disbursed. III
fiscal year 2016 and 2015, the Program expensed $4.4million8lId $1.5 million in principal
forgiveness loans, respectively.
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Contingency

The Program is capitalized by state and federal grant programs, which are govemed by valious
11l1esand regulations of the grantor agencies. Costs charged to the respective grant programs are
snbject to audit and adjustments by the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent that the Program
has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the grants, refimds of any money
received may be required and the collectability of any related receivable at Jlme 30, 2016 and 2015,
may be impaired. In the opinion of the management of the Program, ttie~€'al'e,no significant
contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the mles and regulati~!ls'governing the respective
grants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the accompanyingfmancial statements for such
a contingency. \>. '\

'i!ik~".-!;\
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Combining Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2016

115

115

115

177

177

177

104

104

104

Well Head Capacity State Program
Protection Development Management

$ $

-/ ";

104
~\,:~~:.. 177 115'i'.,"l,

" ":.;" .}''.'"'; ~ -
.".~~,

104', "',' 177 115
,'!

$

~:.~~,
l~,r:;"~.~,::~"\,.
<;'~ \~ ------
",".' .-"...:,~.,

Small System
Technical
Assistance

._~ i::~.,;.
c' ------

...'~;..

Investments - restricted
Loans receivable - restricted

Constmction
Northeast Arkansas
Public Water
Authority

TotalllOl1CUrrellt
assets

Total assets

CUlTellt Liauilities.,j>'
ACCotUlts payabt~_,~~, 't,:!
Accl11ed interest payable
Bonds payable - clul:ent

p011ion

Total ennent liabilities

CUI'l'ent ASS£1tS

Cash and cash equivalents $
Accnled interest receivable
ACCOWlts receivable -
bon-owers

ACCotU1tS receivable - EPA
Investments - cun-ent p0l1ioll

Total cun'ent assets

Nonc1lI"I'(lut Assets

(In thol/sand,)

NOllcm'l't'ut Liabilities
Bonds payable, net of
unalll011ized premiums

Total liabilities 104 177 115

Nt't Position
Restricted by bond resolntion
and program requirements $~~~~~~



Fees and Revolving
Expenses Loan Fund Total

$ 2.573 $ 13,415 $ 15,988
13 297 310

112 112
36 432

2,003 28,027 30,030

4,737 41.739 46,872

1,000

3,791

36,222

166,361

37,222

166,361
~;\

4,791

9,528

138 2 536
83 83

$

138

138

9390 $

1.810

1,895

21.184

23,079

221243 $

1,810

2,429

21.184

23,613

230633
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Year Ended June 30, 2016

(Ill/hollsollds)

Operating RE'\'enues
Financing fees $

Small System
Technical
Assistance

$

Well Head
Protection

$

Capacity
Development

State Program
Management

$

Operating Expenses
Program administration

Operating Income

Nonopemtillg Re,rpllUl'

Interest on i.nvestments
Interest on loans
Base federal grants
Net (depreciation)
appreciation of investments

Total nonoperating
revenue

NOllOpE'rnting ExpensE's
Fede.ral financial assistance

Base federal grant
Bond interest
AmOltizatiol1 of bond
prellllUlIlS

Totall1onoperntil1g );.'7.':.t.:.

expenses \h
Iucome BeforE' Tmusfel's
(Out) Iu, Net

Tl'lmsfel's (Out) Ill, Net

Chnug(> ill Net Position

Net Position, B('giullillg DC
YE'nr

'- 717

(717)

1,918

Cl 918)

1,538

(1.538)

Net Position, End ofYt'al' $------



$

Fees and
Expenses

1,732 $

Revolving
Loan Fund

$

Total

1,732

184

1.548

20 173
77 3,432

495 7,731

(l) 71

591 11.407

184

1.548

193
3,509
12,399

70

~t
.\1;:171\
\~, "';:,~\.,

.:f~.:. '\\:<:.;/,ff
";":."
4,356
1,074

(386)

5 044

$

2,139

(2527)

(388)

9778

9399 $

6,363

2.689

9,052

212191

221 243 $

12,675

(4.011)

8,664

221,969

2~Q6B
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2016

,:i
; :j~;-:f.-:i.'

(1,930)
1.930

Capacity
Development

$

(700)
700

Well Head
Protection

$

Small System
Technical
Assistance

$

I;;,
,,!'~;'.
'1 '''i:.~...".InVe,'itillg Activities

Interest received on investments
Interest received on loans
Principal repayments on loans
Loan disbursements
Federal grant funds expended
Proceed from maturities of investments

,.,;" ',":i.
Purchase of investments ~,;::( ...\:~"~

""'-', '-~-~,'
~-'>;'. ~":

Net cash provided by'{used,in) investing
activities ,~!),- - \~,:.,F

A~;!,r;.'}:':;:;!;\::\:'\:\~':i, '>:",,'

Incl"ease (Decrease) in Ca~h and CAsh Equivnlents
';;':~j"', ,;,~;:.:"

Cash and Cash Equh'nI'ents, Beginning of Ypar

Net cash (used in) provided by noncapital
fll1allcing activities

Noncapital FinauC'.illg Activitips
Repayment oflong tel1n debt
Cash paid for interest
Transfers (alit) i.n
Nonoperating grants received

Ope-rating Ac.ivities
Financing fees received
Cash paid for program, administration

Net cash provided by operating activities

(III thollsollds)

Cash nnd Cash Equh'nlents, End of Yenl'

Reconciliation of Opel"nting Iucome to Net Cash
Provided By Opel'ating Activities
Operating income
Changes in

ACCOlUltsreceivable - borrowers
ACCOlU1tspayable

$ $ $

Net cash provided by operating activities $====~



State Program Fees and Revolving
Management Expense Loan Fund Total

$ $ 1,735 $ $ 1,735
(187) 2 (85)

1.548 2 1550

(1,543)
1.543

(2,527)
921

0,606)

12
78
93

953

(1,805)
(1,081)
2,689
7,731

7,534

03.327)

(5,791)

19,206

(1,805)
(1,081)""''''': •.
(4,01lh "i'

___ ,_12_':8_2_5' "'"." ..,i

130
3,519
8.142
(6,407)
(4,356)
76,500
(89,177)

01.649)

(4.171)

20,159

$

$

$

2 573 $

1,548 $

2
(2)

13415 $

$

2

15988

1,548

2

$ 1.548 $~~~~~2 $ 1550
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

June 30, 2016
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State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Federal GrantorJPass~Through
Grantor/Program or Cluster Tille

Federal
CFDA
Number

Pass-Through
Entity Identifying

Number
Passed Through
to Subrecipients

Total Federal
Expenditures

U,S. Environmental Protection
Agency/Capitalization Grants
for Drinking: 'Vater State
Revolving: FUllCl<.; 66.468 NlA $ 7,730,812

"',it

$ 12,398,653

$ 7,730,812. $ 12,398,653

'J,
'~t

Notes to Schedule \,!
y ',.\ '. .

if. '~ ~. '
1. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) iucludes the

federal award activity of the State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water Revolving Loan FlUld
Program (the Program) under programs of the federal goVel111nentfor the year ended
June 30, 2016. TIle accompallying notes are an integral part of this schedule. TIle
iufol1nation in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S.
Code o/Fedeml Regulatious PiJr/ lOO,Uui/onll Admillistrative Requiremellts, Cost
Priuciples, aud Audit Requiremeuts/or Federal AlI'GI'ds(Unifol1n Guidance). Because the
Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Program, it is not intended
to and does not present the [mancial position. changes in net position, or cash flows of the
Progrmll. .t! ~

~l ~

2. Expendinrres rejJ0l1edoil the Schedule are reponed on the accmal basis of accOlUlting. Such
expendiull'es m'erecognized following, as applicable, the cost principles in OMB A-IIO or
contained in the Unifol1n Guidmlce. wherein cenain types of expenditures are not allowable
or are limited as to reimbmsemen1. TIle Program has elected not to use the 10-percent de
minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Unifol1n Gnidance.

3. Expendinlres reflected in CFDA 66.468, Capitalization Grants for Drinking Water State
Revolving Flmds, include loans to counties. municipalities and other tax-exempt water
system entities for constl1lction of new water systems, expansion or repair of existing water
systems and/or consolidation of new or existing water systems. The funding source for these
loans includes federal grant funds, state match funds mid revolving Program funds. The
fimds are disbursed to the subrecipients after expenses have been inculTed as forgiveuess of
principal and repayable loans. The outstanding loan receivable balmlce liOln subrecipients
for the year ended June 30, 2016, was $170,151,657. Total disbursements of federal fimds
for new loans made to subrecipients dming fiscal year 2016 totaled $7,730,812. Total loans
forgiven during fiscal year 2016 totaled $4,356.422. For the year ended June 30, 2016 the
Program received $4,667,841 in federal fimds for ac1ministTativecosts,



State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Summary of Auditor's Results

Fillancial Statements

I. The type of report the auditor issued on whether the financial statements audited were prepared in
accordance with accolUlting principles generally accepted inlhe United States of America (GAAP) was:

.)
tf ,-
" .

[g] Unlllodified D Qualified D Adverse 0 Discl;imer '"
~! "":"

2. The independent auditor's rep0l1 on intemal control over [mancia! repo"ning disclosed:. ..
Significant deficiency(ies)? ".. J ,'.DYes fZI None rep0l1ed

'-Material weakness(es)? " DYes fZI No

3. Noncompliance considered material to the financial statements
was disclosed by the audit? , , '

FederalAlrards

DYes fZI No

4. The independent auditor's rep0l1 on intemal control over compliance for the major federal awards
program disclosed: "

"',

Significant deficiency(ies)?

Material weakness(es)?

DYes

DYes

121 None reponed

fZI No

5. TIle opinion expressed in the independent auditor's rep0l1 au compliance for the major federal award
was:
l'8JUlUllodified D Qualified D Adverse D Disclaimer

6. The audit disclosed findings required to be reponed by 2 CFR
200.5!6(a)? DYes 121 No

7



State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2016

7. The Program's major program was:

Cluster/Program

Capitalization Grants for Dlinking Water State Revolving Ftmds

CFDA Number

66.468

8. The threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs ~~its$750.000.

./ '<I
9. The Program qualified as a low-risk auditee? t' [8]Yes D No,.

J/'J!.:" ~~. }i,,~;; ",.-
,.. ~A:

?" ~t1o. 't'~ 11'
Findings Required to be Reported by Government Auditing Standards

:.' :{ ,,~.J/
Reference \.; %
Number " Finding

No matters are repOltable.

Findings Required to be Reported by the Uniform Guidance
, , .

Reference
Number

, )'

"
No matters are repOltable.

Finding

8



Reference
Number

State of Arkansas Safe Drinking Water
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

Year Ended June 3D,2015

Summary of Finding

No matters are reportable.

Status

9
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

June 30, 2016 and 2015
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2016 and 2015

This discussion and analysis is designed to assist tlte reader in focusing on significant issues and activities
and to identify any significant changes in the financial position of the Constl1lctionAssistance Revolving
Loan Fund Program (the Program). Readers are encomaged to consider the infonnation presented in
conjmlction with the financial statements and notes as a whole, which follow this section ofthe report.

Discussion of Financial Statements
,...•>.

The June 30, 2016, basic financial statements include three required statement~:..;Th, statement of net
position; the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position; 'and il1eWltement of cash flows.
Comparative totals as of and for tlle years ended Jlllle 30, 2015 and 2Q1.4,~ie'alsocpresented. Although
not required, these comparative totals are intended to facilitate an enhiiilced understanding of the
Program's financial position and results of operations for the C1UTent'fiscal;year in comparison to the prior
fiscal years. Additional infonnation, following the Notes to Firiilllci~1Ski/eli/eilts, includes the combining
statement of net position; the combining statement ofreve.l~ues;::exp~llsesand changes in net position; as
well as the combining statement of cash flows. These cOlubillingstlltements detail the Revolving Loan
FlUldand the Fees and Expenses Fund, which comprise tlie:Prognlm.

:', .; ,~"":;,
".), '} '.J,'"

Condensed Financial Information - Statements of Net Position. . '\
(In thollsonds)

:'\
"

'i' 2016 2015 2014
"',

.',
("",., :.~.

Total assets and defen-ed outflow of
resources ' ....• $ 397,078 $ 387.347 $ 384.220

(':''''~)\''

,""" .. ';:,.'
ClllTentliabilities i:,: 2,710 4.317 5.288
Noncunent liabilities ' ';" 28,140 34.537 39,175

.,','(
~.:';' ',.

Total liabilities .;"'
.-~..

30.850 38.854 44.463' :i\

':\:.?: ,.,

Net position - resu'icted by bond
resolution and program requirements $ 366228 $ 348493 $ 339757

The Program's total assets and defened outflow of resomces have increased over the past tlnee years. At
June 30. 2016, tlle total assets increased $9.7 million as compared to June 30. 2015. The pI1malYfactor is
the increase of$9.6 ntillion in loans receivable - restricted. At JlUle30, 2015, the total assets increased
$3.1 million compared to June 30, 2014, which was primarily atu'ibuted to an increase of$38.2 million in
cash mld cash equivalents and investments - CIUTentportion, which was offset by a decline in loan
receivable - restricted of$34.8million. The following table reports loml activity for each year (in
thousands):
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015 2014

LQan disburselllents $
LQan repayments

24,055
14.411

$ 23,776
58.596

$ 41,007
33,255

Net increase (decrease) in IQansreceivable $ 9644 $ 7752

2014

$ 13.500
7,009

156,000
33.998

10,350
1,030

79,500
22.746

2016

$

Existing lQans
Laan disbursements - existing IQans

New lQans
LaRn disbmsements - new IQans

If "t,
':'1 •.•.•

10,200 ""\,;,.$;1)
';,982
\'}

-;' ,".,. ',,,
,if 76350
'<'1, -' ..\ ','

'~23.073
"?..'.~",'i '~:"

The Program cQntinually made lQansfrom Em:'iro~in~ntai'prQtectiQnAgency (EPA) federal grant fnnds,
prepayment ftmds, state matching ftmds and revQliiin'gProgram ftmds, The PrQgram received federal
ftmds in the fQlln .ofan a1lllnalcapitalizatiQn gffint (Base), elm-ently, the PrQgram is expeliencing a
decline in the mllllber .ofrequests frQmlllullieipalities fQrassistance in maintaining their wastewater and
sewer systems. In the cuuent fiscal y~~r, the PJ.;Qgnunincreased the amOlmt .offederal ftlllds disbmsed
while utilizing state match ftmds aild'reVQlvingprogram ftmds. TIle Progralllmatches federal grant
awards priar tQreceiving the federal grailt"ilta rate .offive federal dQllars tQ.onestate dQllar. In the
ClUTelltfiscal year, the PrQgram,h~e~.,~8,8milliQn ft'am 2014 federal capitalizatiQn grant and $3,8 million
from the 2015 federal capitaiJatiQn'grant. TIle 2015 federal capitalizatiQn grant has $5,0 million left tQ
draw which is to be used f0I:,additional subsidy (principal fargiveness laans) as required by EPA. In the
ClUTentyear, the Pragi'am disbursed the remaining $304,000 .ofstate match funds relating the 2015 federal
capitalizatian grant and'"h:i'millian .ofthe state match ftmds relating tQthe 2016 capitalizatiQn grant. Per
EPA guidelines and Arbnsas Natural Resaurces Cannnissian (ANRC) palicy, all state match must be
matched with federal dQllars an .orpriar ta the receipt .ofthe federal funds and ANRC has chQsen tQftmd
laans with state match funds priQr tQutilizing the federal capitalizatiQn grant. In the previQus fiscal year,
the PJ.'Qgrammatched $2.8 milliQnand disbursed $2,5millian relating tQthe 2014 and 2015 federal
capitalizatiQn grant. The 2009 Issue Prepayment FlUIds(Prepayments) flnctuate based upQn the laan
payaffs. The PrQgram's general bQndresQlutian allQwsprepayment ftmds tQbe used tQmake new IQans
within 90 days .ofreceipt, pay principal and interest at debt service .orpay principal and interest .oncalled
bQnds. The Prepayments used tQftmd IQansin fiscal year 2016 were fram cutTent year laan paYQffs.

) ,,'

The fQllQwingtable reflects the disbursement Qfftmds tQnew and existing lQanh61'rowers (in thousands):
i."",-'-.:,. . ;., ~,:.•.'
'" '2015
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2016 and 2015

The table below reflects the amolUltsused liOIlleach funding somce for fiscal years 2016, 2015 and 2014
(in tilOusands):

2016 2015 2014

5,714
728

13,105
21.460

$ 41 007

$12,546
2,049
290

9.170

$
EPA Federal

Base
State Matching
2009 Issue Prepayment FlUIds
Revolving Program Funds

$ ,,.1,886
',\2'519

f' ,) .',

I,', ',. 6;468
,...' "'\2.903.:r

$ 24.055 ....1:.., $'::, 23776
~,;v

:'. I;,' ;,

Also, tile Program utilized its cash within the Program as ar)additioHal funding source, essentially
revolving tile assets. TIle Federal fiscal year 2016 Base llI:al1t'~\been approved by the EPA in tile
amolmt of$8.7 million and will be available in September2016J \

',' ";c':;;,.)'
"\ I;' ""~t.,

The Program's total liabilities decreased to $3q.9million'ittllllle 30, 2016, from $38.9 million at .hme 30,
2015, from $44.5 million at lIme 30, 2014. The'deciine of$8.0 million in fiscal year 2016 was atllibuted
to the schednled bond redemptions and theppHol\alredemption of the 2009 Series A bonds. The decline
of $5.6 million for fiscal years 2015 was attributable to the scheduled bond redemptions.

';':.
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2016 and 2015

Condensed Financial Information - Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Position

(In thol/sonds)
2016 2015 2014

$ 2.044 $ '::2.)06 $ 2352
-..., I

':',y:" :,';,er
4,687

'/.,
5;068 5,498

12.852 .::. ':2323 7.693
", ,',\

17.539:\
!i

,~' 7391 13.191
'~~ fi.:

'j, "."!,'
"(';""'01,592 l,y 1,803 2,222~ ~.' .,"

" '~,' (587) (638) (933)
.' ,~;~."":'.. '\:':';:,~l>' 3 116 1.630

1.008 1.281 2.919

(840) 320 (980)

17,735 8,736 11,644

Operating income

Transfers in (out), net

Change in net position.';''-::r.
~::'::i.}.'<t:~

Net position '<,.
Beginning of year 348.493 339.757 328.113

,.,i";~;:::"!:~:,~'<';~,:"
End ofyeal: }) $ 366228 $ 348.493 $ 339.757

'1..~':'1;.:;Y;'

Total operating income, which represents the 1% selvicing fee paid by the bOlTowersless any expenses of
the Program, has declined over the past tln'ee years. Financing fee income decreased $254,000 dming
fiscal year 2016 and $57,000 during fiscal year 2015. Loans in repayment a1'epaying on a declining loan
balance. TIle Program is still making new loans. but the total financing fee being paid by new bonowers
is less than the total fee paid by the older bOITowers, TIle Program lIas seen a decline in loans over the
past few years due to tile economy, increased loan prepayment rate. tile interest rate enviromuent and the
regulations placed on the Program by goveming agencies. In the prior fiscal year, the Program's decrease
in finallcing fee income cOITelatedto the decrease in loans receivable - restricted, The Progralu received
$435 million inloall prepayments in the plior fiscal year. Program administration expenses totaled
$247.000, $239.000 and $250,000 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2016, 2015, and 2014, respectively.
These expenses included amounts paid for audit expense, tl1lstee fees and the administrative fee paid to
the Arkansas Development Finallce Authority (ADFA),

Total nonoperating expenses

Total interest on bonds and notes
Total amortization expense
Federal financial assistance

Total nonoperating revenues

Total interest income
Base federal grants

7



State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2016 and 2015

Amount Expended in
FY2014 FY2015 FY2016

, .,"

.-': ;.,,::
" ".'

Federal Award Year

Total nonoperating revenues have fluctuated over the past three years. Revenues fi'om investments were
$690,000. $483,000 and $148,000 for fiscal years ended Jlme 30, 2016, 2015, and 2014, respectively.
The Program maintains liquidity to ftmd projects as needed. The Program invested excess ftmds in U. s.
agencies obligations and U. S. Treaslllies obligations at higher yields than Clll1'entmoney market mutual
ftmd rates. The Program's investment portfolio is stl11cturedwith mattnities every six months to ensure
availability of ftmds, if needed. and to capitalize on higher long term yields. Tire average retum on cash,
cash eqnivalents and investments was 0.28%, 0.05% and 0.07% for years ended"Jmre30, 2016, 2015. and
2014, respectively. The Program has $69.4 million of investments matming 1Jy,Jujj~;2017.

!h~,:>", ";-0;, •. :.'

Interest received on loans has declined over the past tlrreeyears. F01:,tlrefIscal year ended June 30, 2016,
the interest on loans declined $912,000 which is attributed to the increase'd)oan prepayment rate. For the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. the interest on loans declined $,407,000.,,)1le total amOlmtof
prepayments was $360,000 and $43.5I1lillion in fiscal years 2016 aiid20is, respectively. The Program is

• (, ,.I,c',ftmding loans. but the mterest rates on the new ftmded loans are lower than older ftIlly ftmded loans. The
average rett111ron loans was 1.79%. 2.01%, and 2.08% for.the'ns'eal years ended Jlme 30, 2016, 2015, and

. I " "', )'J2014, respectrve y. ,i>. <:', ,,/
':"J '~'".

Base federal grants revenue increased $10.5 milliOliin tlle'Ctll1'entfiscal year. The Base federal grants
guidelines allow for the funding of forgiveness' ofprjir,ipal and repayable loans. Tile Program has
expended the fiscal year 2014 grant totaling $8:8}r~llion and $3.8 million of the fiscal yem 2015 grant.
The loans of the Program have a two year!coilstl1lCtionperiod in which many existing loans are being
ftmded. In tire plioI' fiscal year, tirebas.e federal grants revenue decreased $5.4111illion. Tile Program had
$8.8 million of the Federal Fiscal Yearl014 grant to expend for loans. mfOlmation regarding when Base
federal grant awards were expende~ forcoilstmction draws and principal forgiveness loans is as follows
(in thousands): ,;;' ",. 'f

i' /'
;',~'

2011
2012
2013
2014
2015

-', ,/
360 $
613

6,37l

7344 $~~~""

Total nonoperating expenses declined $273,000 in fiscal year 2016 and $1.6 million in fiscal year 2015
which is primarily attributed to the decline offederal financial assistance expense. Dilling fiscal years
2016 and 2015, the Program forgave principal of $3,000 and $116.000, respectively. The Program's
interest on bonds and notes decreased $211,000 and $419,000 during fiscal years 2016 and 2015.
respectively. which conelated to the decrease in bonds payable.

8



State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2016 and 2015

'.. t/~',"':i\i"",
The net position of the Program increased $26.5 million in the past two ye~~s: Tile .1J0ndresolntions and
the Program restrict all of the net position. "~,pee,:'., ':"'..

\~ .'~;"
The overall financial position and results of operations of the Prognuiihave improved .

."1 " ..;, '~.;.i
.;~.',;:. ii r.,

Contact Regarding the Program \':" '.1.;/

This fmancial report is designed to provide bondholder~, :~:n~~iil:~ntsand business partners with a general
ovelview of the Program's finances and to sllow tlle Pr6gra;il's~ccol\lltability for the fimds it administers.
Questions about tlIis rep0l1 and requests for addition~1financial infollnation should be directed to the
ADFA Vice President for Finance and AdmiIIistrati9nby telephoniIlg 501.682.5900 or by comacting tile
ANRC Water Development Division Chief at '501.682:1611.

ii':';'!" " ..,-,'
"{.::.

Transfers in and out are complised of transfers to or from other state programs or agencies. In the CUITent
fiscal year, the Program has transfers out of $840,000 to ANRC for administrative expenses. In the prior
fiscal year. the Program received transfers in of $1.0 million from the ANRC Water, Waste Disposal and
Pollution Abatement Facilities General Obligation Bond Fund Program to fnnd state match, which is
offset by transfers out of $680,000 to ANRC for administrative expenses of the Progranl. The filllding
source for the adlllinistrative expenses is the 4% set aside of the EPA capitalization grant along with other
fimds deposited into the Fees and Expenses Flmd.

9



(In thousands)

State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Statements of Net Position
June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Acc11led interest receivable

Investments
Loans

ACCOlUlts receivable
BOlTowers

Investments - Cl1neut portion

Total cun'ent assets

NOIIC'U1'1'E'ut Assets
Investments - restI;cted
Loans receivable - restricted

Const111ction
Wetlands mitigation

TotalnOllcunellt assets

Total assets

Ddl'l'l'ed Outflow of RpsoIllTes'\': ,)'~~:',.
Deferred charge on refunding,_:'i,_,.::,~,. ~:':.

./,-~. '::\
elllTeot Liabilities .:.f ,:,.if'..'"}'::-

Accounts payable .' ....:,..
Accmed interest payable
Bonds payable -'ctUl:etlt portion

":'/

Total current liabilities

NOUCUl'l'ellt LiabiUties

Bonds paYClble,net of unamortized premiums

Total liabilities

$ 58,533 $

128.411

33,139

234,595
933

268.667

397.078

195
110

2.405

2.710

28 140

30.850

101,162

154
258

154
59,715

161,443

224,951
933

225,884

387.327

20

184
133

4.000

4.317

34,537

38,854

Net Position
Restricted by bond resolution and program requirements

See Notes to Financial Statements

$ 3662'8 $ 348493
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

(II/ thol/sands)

0p('l'atillg RE'VE'IlU(>S

Financing fees income

Op€'l'~HugExpenses
Prograul administration

Ope-rating IncomE'

NOUOpN'atiug Re,'euu(>s
Base federal grants
Interest 011inveshnents
Interest on loans
Net depreciation of investments

Totaillolloperating revenues

Nonoperating Expeus(>s
Federal fmaneial assistance
Base

Bond interest
Amortization of bond prellliwlls ,.

,,~'.'.~it
Totall101l0peratillg expenses ~>{~"::"~"

• ":"1. .•.• , •

.1:>' " ...~. ", ':';'
lurome Bdore Tl'llllSfE'l's (Oilt)'ID.; NE't

.,::'r .•", '~';!:'" \:'.~y
Tl'nnsft'1"S (Out) In~ 'N-ef;;::., ", ~:,

.:\ .~.'.'.''':;;~

Change in Ne-t Po!Miol;l,'Y

Net Position, Bl"giuuiug of Year

Net Position, End ofY(>:l1'

See Nares to Financial Statements

2016 2015

$ 2,291 $ 2,545

.,.,. 247 239

\:;, ,""-~'\
2.306~, t.2.044

:;,t-.,~•. ." ;.;)
',t"'.~~

12,852 2,323
690 483

4,107 5,019
(I 10) (434)

17.539 7.391

3 116
1,592 1,803
(587) (638)

1.008 1.281

18,575 8,416

(840) 320

17,735 8,736

348.493 339,757

$ i66228 $ ,4849,
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

(III 'hoI/solids) 2016 2015

Opt"l'nting Arti"ities
Financing fee income received
Cash paid for progranl administration

$ 2,303
(236)

$ 2,647
(268)

2,379

(4.071)

(4.925)
(1,804)

320
2.338

3.012

704 345
4,137 5,289

(141,935) (87,331)
99,033 66,997
(24,055) (23,776)
14,411 58,596

(3) (U6)

(47.708) 20.004

(42,629) 18,312

101,162 82850

$ ~8'33 $ IOJ 162

Net cash provided by operating activities

Inn"sting Activities ;,
hlterest received 011 investments
Interest received on loans
Purchase of investments j.

Pmceeds from maturities of i.11Vestllle~ts'::-
Loan disbursements 1":\
Principal repayments on loans:' ',~,~!:
Federal grant fimds expellded}i:.;~:, ;:~"~~r:'

-,;';"'~>, \~:/~
Net cash (used inrprovided by investing activities

,:,;' l,\}i.'

(DecnAse) Incl'ens'~'i~~}'C,asiinnd Cash Eqnivnlellts
" :;';" )')

Cash and Cash Eqni,.~~,il~ts,Beginning of YE'~1l"

Net cash provided by (used in) uOllcapital fmancing
activities {\. '.

" -::~'~'"

Cash nnd Cash Equivalents, End ofYenr

Noncapital Financing Activities
Repayment of long-teml debt
Cash paid for interest
Transfers (out) in
Nonoperating grants received

See Notes to FinancIal Statements 12



(III 'hollsallds)

State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)
Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Reconciliation of 0p("l'ating Income to Net Cash Providt'd By
0PeI':ltiug Activities
Opera ring income
Changes in

ACCO\Ults receivable - borrowers
ACCOlUlts payable

Net cash provided by opemting activities

See Notes to Financial Statements

$ 2,044 $

12
',.. 11

2,306

102
(29)

2.379

13



Note 1:

State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 3D, 2016 and 2015

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations and Reporting Entity

The State of Arkansas Constl1lctionAssistance Revolving Loan Flmd Program (the Program), an
entelprise fund of the State of Arkansas, was created pursuant to the 1987 Amendments (P.L.l 00-
4) to the "Clean Water Act" (P,L,92-500) to provide a pelpetual fund foa-mancing the constl1lction
of wastewater treatment facilities for municipalities and other pnbliS elitities'.'('lhe Program is to be
capitalized with federal grants liOln the U.S, Envirolllllental ProtectionAgenc'y (EPA) and state
matching funds on a ratio of five federal dollars to one state dollaL,' "'.

:1 "
c'" '::-.

As of July 2001, Arkansas NaMal Resources CouuuissiOli(ANRc:;ffonnerly known as Arkansas
Soil and Water Conselvation Commission, became the lead agency for the Program (previously led
by Arknnsas Depnl1ment ofEnviromnental Qnnlity);.A~hend!agency, ANRC is respOll~iblefor
perfonning technical project reviews, monitOllng cOllsHi.lC'tiOliand coordinating the totnl
manngement of the Program. Act 1243 of 2006autll(1l1zedthe name change to ANRC, which has
not had an impact on the Program, Ar'kansas Development Finance Authority (ADFA) selves as
fmancialmannger for the Pr;gramunderan iliterageucy agreement ADFA is respousible for
investing and disb1ll'singftme!s.15 nuthollzed by the lend agency, selvicing loans, preparing nnd
submitting monthly finaneial repor~aJl(ranlllial financial statements and procming nudit selvices.
ADFA is reimbmsed for Program administration costs through a calculation based on loans
outstanding in accordance -.yiththe interagency agreement. The amounts incuned to ADFA for
aruninistration costs for theyeal;sended June 30, 2016 and 2015, were $190,000 and $184,000,
respectively. ',"'"":"", .,.'

."\ ,.,f ••Y'~::,~~.
The Arkansas Agricultilre Water Quality Loan Program (AAWQLP) is accounted for within the
Program. Under tlie'AAWQLP, ANRC establishes noninterest-bearing cash accounts with
financial institiitiolls.,in fiscal year 2007, an agreement was estnblished with AgriBank in which
AAWQLP would jmrchase a noninterest bearing bond in conjmlction with loans made by
AgrlBank lmder the AAWQLP guidelines. Loans are originated by tlle fmaneinl institution or
AgriBank to the fatlllers or propel1y owners that provide for the installation of water quality, anti.
pollution equipment Interest income nomtally eamed on these balatlCesat the financial
institutions or on the bond is used to reduce the interest rates applicable to the loans obtained by the
fatlllers or other property owners, ANRC has established a Progmlll cOl1U'ibutionlimitto
AAWQLP in the amount of$25 million. As ofJlme 30, 2016 and 20 IS, the AAWQLP had $7.9
million ane!$9.7 million, respectively, in deposits and investments with vat'ious financinl
instimtions.
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2016 and 2015

Use of Estimates

TlJe preparation of financial statements in confollnity with accOlmting principles generally
accepted in the United States of Ametica requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amOlmts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the rep01ted amOllllts of revenues and expenses
during the rep01ting period. Actual results could cliffer from those estimates. Material estimates
that are particularly susceptible to significant change relate to the deterrl:riJ.;a119nof fair values of
investments. i:'., ":, " ....

"'-,
-;' ',:< ,~.~ ', ••

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financ/ill.Statement Presentation
". ", ,,; ;

". ~' • ,,,,,.1

TIre Program is accOlmted for as an enterprise fund for fulancial reporting plllposes mid utilizes the
economic resource measmement focus and accmal basis'of a2c'tllmting wherein revenues are
recognized when eamed mId expenses when in~lll1;ed. ""',"';

i:,~'O:,,> ..')

Operating revenues and expenses are distulguisi;~d fr~;li'llonoperating items UI the Program's
statement of revenues, expenses and changes' in net'l)osition. Operatulg revenues and expenses
generally result fi'om providing service~,in 'conlr~ction with the pruleipal ongoulg operations. All
revenues and expenses not meetulg tillS oefirntion are repOlted as nonoperating items ..:',' -'.,' -'.-,~

Recently Issued Account/ngPro~oJhcements
';~:':r~:\:'

GASB Statement No. 72, 1[a1r],oI1l8 Measllrement and Application (GASB 72): GASH 72
addresses accOllllting an4.fW'\lIcial reporting issues related to fair value measurements. The
defmition offair' value}s'the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a .
liability in an ordefly timl!;action between market pmticipants at the measurement date. GASB 72
provides gUic\;illce f01'',(jeienuining a fair value measmement for flllancial reportulg plllposes that
aligns with the FinanCial AccOllllting Stmldards Board's Topic 820. GASH 72 also provides that
all assets meeting the definition of an investment in the Statement should be measmed at fair value.
unless the Statement provided otherwise. Certain disclosures related to all fau' value measurements
are reqnired (See Note 5). GASB 72 enhances comparability of fmaneial statements among
govenunents by requiring measmement of certaul assets and liabilities at fair value using a
consistent and more detailed definition of fau' value and accepted valuation techniques. GASB 72
also enhances fair value application guidance and related disclosures in order to provide
ulfonnation to fmancial statement users about the impact of fair value measurements on a
govemment's financial position. GASH 72 is effective for finmlcial statements for fiscal years
beguming after June 15,2015 and any prior periods presented should be restated. including
disclosmes. if practical. See Note 5 for disclosures required by GASH 72.
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Investments

Bond Issuance Premiums

Financing Fees

State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2016 and 2015

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Program considers all liquid investments with originalmatmities of tln'ee months or less to be
cash equivalents. At June 30, 2016 and 2015, cash equivalents of$58.5 million and $101.2
million, respectively, consisted primarily of money mmket mumal funds with vm'iable imerest
rates.

Included in cash equivalents on the Program's statement of net positiOlflis the Fees and Expenses
Fmld witll a balmlce of approximately $3.7 million and $1.9 milliOlf.atJllile 30, 2016 and 20 IS,
respectively. Tlus ftUldcontains fees charged ou loans of the ~rogr'anra~.,allowed by EPA, federal
grant achllinistration set aside ftmds and interest emllings ofth~,ftmd. These ftmds may be used at
tile discretion of ANRC to ftllld expenses of tlie Program.,':"", ";h., J!

i, , ; ~. __",'

'.' "
~}l'Y'

j'';;I:':",.\"

"'. ~.\.
Investmeuts m'e cmTiedat fair value. Fair value is detenllined using quoted mm'ket prices .. ' .~\ ."...

"i\ .,;'
", ~,

'.;'-oJ"~~ ':,

Prenuums on sales of bouds are capiia,1ized,~&1are amol1ized over the telm of the bouds using the
effective interest metilOd. Early retirement of bonds results in the acceleration of am0l1ization of
premiums. :

,:,<1,'.;,.",-

The Program receives, a' I%;l!;;;ilthly fmmlcing fee from bonowers .
•" h 'f" -e.;..

Net Position Re~;;i~t~djbyBond Resolution and Program Requirements
-":'>.. ,i'i

Net position restlict~d by bond resolution aud program requiremeuts represents ftmds restricted due
to the specific provisions of the Program.

Income Taxes

As an essential govennnent ftmctiou of the State of Arkansas. the Program is exempt from income
taxes uuder Section 115 of tile Imemal Revenue Cocleand a siuular provision of state law.

Reclassifications

Cel1aiu reclassifications have beeu made to the fiscal year 2015 fmancial statements to conform to
the fiscal year 2016 fmancial statemeut preseutatiou. These reclassifications had uo effect ou the
chauge iu uet positiou.
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Note 2:

State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Deposits and Investments

Investments

Deposits

Custodial credit !isk is the !isk that in the event of a bank failure, the Program's deposits may not
be relllllled to it. The Program's deposit policy for custodial credit risk requires compliance with
the provisions of state law and bond indennn'es. Deposits are collateralized for those amOlmts
exceeding federal depositOlYinsnrance, typically with obligations o.ftlie .U':S.;;TreasUlY,u.s.
agencies or insullmentalities or mUlucipal bonds having an aggregate market valne at least eqnal to
105% of the amount of the deposits as directed in the State Board of Finance Cash Management of
Fmlds, Rule 20l2-A. ','.:, . ;'•

..:?"'-. '~.~ ~,~ t .:;,,,);

At Jlme 30, 2016 and 2015, $2.1nullion and $3.0 null ion of theprogram's deposits (mId canying
value) of $4.6 million and $6.1 million were exposed to 6ustodHii credit risk as follows:

(1/1 thousauds) .). ,;1\:((:.,:::').1,":; 2016 2015

Uninsmed and collateral held by pledging'fmancial
instinttion tmst depallment or ageiIi ui'tlie.Program's
name';~,>. ,,;,•. , $ 2.058 $ 2 963

';'-- ,"."

';:;j.'~?;,:'~:,~.. -,
Arkansas stallltes and the Prolil:ml\'SGeneral Resolution anthorizes the Program to invest in dilect
obligations of the U.S.gbv~iiuneilt; obligations on which the principal and interest m'e fully
guaranteed or are fullf~eClrred, insured or covered by conunitments or agreements to purchase by
the U.S. goveniIiielit;'obligations of agencies and instntmentalities created by act of the United
States Congress' and allthorized thereby to issue secmities or evidence of indebtedness, regardless
of guarantee of repa:Y1nentby the U.S. govennnent; obligations of political subdivisions of the
U.uted States; certain obligations issued by the State Board of Education; short-tellll wanants of
political subdivisions of the State of Arkansas and nnUlicipalities; the sale of federal flUIdswith a
manrrity of not more than one business day; demand, savings or time deposits fltlly insmed by a
federal deposit insmance agency; repurchase agreements that are fltlly insured by obligations of the
U.S. govel1nnent, any U.S. state or any political subdivision thereof; secnrities of, or other interest
in, any open-end type investment company or investment tnlSt registered mlder the Investment
Company Act of 1940. and which is considered a money market flmd, provided that the pOl1foliois
linuted principally to U.S. govel1nnent obligations and the investment company or tmst takes
delivelY of collateral either directly or tiu'ough an auth0l1zed custodian; guaranteed investment
COlmacts;and bank cel1ificates of deposit.
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

At lime 30, 2016 and 2015, tlle Program had the following investments and matm1ties:

(In thaI/sands) June 30, 2016
Maturities in Years

Type Fair Value
Less
than 1 1-5 6-10

More
than 10

U.S. Treasmy
obligations

U.S. agencies
obligations

Money market
mutual funds

....
-;i

$ 15,015 $ 15,015 $ ;'\~;::~:~h
;.••:

87,492 54,353 (j3;139
':'. :'...~~>'c'

53,887 53,887
,,;.'

.-\

.' .•..It';.", '.~,

$ 156 394 $ 123255,,'$ 33 139 $
'..':. j1
":1\>.0"'-

$

June 30, 2015
Maturities in Years

(In thaI/sands)

Type
"'>, ' Less

Fair Value "', than 1 1-5 6-10
More

than 10

U.S. agencies
obligations

Money market
mumal flmdsi",

''.\

Total

i(;,',~)' 59,715 $ 59,715 $

95.016 95,016

$ 154 731 $ 154731 $

$

II/Ierest Rare Risk-As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses due to rising interest
rates, the Program limits the mattuity of invesUnents to expected casll flow needs of tlle Program.

Credit Risk-Creditr1sk is tlle risk tllat the issuer or other counte1]Ja11yto an investment will not
fulfill its obligations. TIle Program's invesunents in U.S. agencies obligations not directly
guaranteed by the U.S. govennnent were rated "Aaa" or not rated by Moody's Investors Selvice
and rated "AA+" or not rated by Standard & Poor's and its invesUllents in money market muttlal
flmds or investments of those flmds were rated "AAA-mf' or "AAA" by Standard & Poor's and
"Aaa-mf' or "Aaa" by Moody's Investors Service.

CI/slodial Credit Risk-For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that. in the event of the
failme of the cOlmterparty, the Program will not be able to recover the value of its investment or
collateral sec1ll1tiesthat are in the possession of an outside pat1y. TIle Program's invesUnent in
muttlal flmds are not classified by custodial credit risk categOlY,as they are not evidenced by
secmities in physical or book entlY fonB.
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2016 and 2015

COl/cel/tration of Credit Risk-TIle Program places no limit on the amount that Ulay be invested in
anyone issuer. Investments of the Program (not guaranteed by the U.S. govenunent or considered
Ulumal fuuds) representing 5% or Ulore of total investments are as follows (in thousands):

Issuer Fair Value Percentage

101,162
59,715

160877

6,146
154,731

10%

2015

26%

18%

$

$

$

58,533
69,368
33.139

161 040

4,646
156.394

2016

$

$

$

$

.,
",,", ~;.'"~'

'-::':;l":,::,~
.,,\1. '''. ','

,0"" <",
f,l, (tl_:;;;:"}~::':'

Included iU.lhe f611(l\vingstatement of
net position captions
Cash and cash equivalents
Investmelits - cuneut portion
Ilivestments - resllicted

Cauying value
Deposits
Investments

Federal Home Loan M0l1gage Corporation

Federal National M0l1gage Association

Federal Home Loan Bank

(II/ t!lol/sands)

40.688 ;.
" ~~ij "
, : 1., . ., I'~..' ,;

': '28,550
;J.'.t:, ":r

.:! "'~:'.

:, c"'i:;'~:i,.,,:,]i15,040
.•.•• 'l'; .:~
-;; I' "',

Summary of Carrying Values ',""".',\, +;i"
,;, '\~;,':~:. '

The carrying values of deposits and investments, are,inclltd~d in the statements of net position as
follows: ' ,T\.',; .. ,:':,.~,{\"

".~

$ 161,040 $ 160877
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Note 3:

State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Loans Receivable

The Program originates loans with Arkansas mlmicipalities, sewer improvement districts. and
water facilities boards for financing the constmction of wastewater treatment facilities. The loans
are payable in semi-annual installments. At Jlme 30, 2016 and 2015, such loans had a callying
value of approximately $235.5 million and $225.9 million, respectively, of which approximately
$19,4 million and $45.9 million, respectively, are for projects sti1lunde~H)ll~l1uction. The loans
bear interest ranging from 0.00% to 3.75%, and are collateralized by special ii~sessments, user
charges or sales and use tax bonds issued by the numicipalities, sewer improvement distlicts and
water facilities board. ,,' ".:.:',',

'\, ".':::,"

In fiscal year 2010, the Program hegan ftmding loans wit~AJlleiic.ro1iRecovelYand Reinvestment
Act (ARRA) federal ftmds. As of Jlme 30. 2016, the Progral*'s.culTent loan balance of ARRA
loans was $10.2 million which was ftmded with ARRA.311doilier Program ftmds

TIll'ough the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, i'64~},;lllion and $629.9 million, respectively,
in cUlllulative loans had been approved for ftmdltig. A:t"Jlme30. 2016 and 2015, $29.8 lllillion and
$43.9 nullion, respectively, remained enc\1luberedahd awaiting disbursement to loan recipients.

1, ';;"" ',;.

'.' '\
,.:~,';..,:t

Note 4: Bonds Payable
.' ','

£.; ,'.';:":;"
Bonds payable were as follows at Jlme 30:~. "" \.

~'~;. ;~"
(bl thousands) r':,' ;~.~ {i: \~

Series .... . ':\,.. "., (interest Rate Range
Final Maturity

Dates 2016 2015
.'r:' .~'. '!:'

"),
.;~

2009.A ;.,'
;~.

Serial "':;.' 2.50% - 4.00% 6/1/2018 $ $ 5,005
2011-C

Serial 3.25% - 5.00% 6/1/2028 27.890 30.290
27.890 35,295

Unamortized premiums 2.655 3.242

$ 30545 $ 38.537
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Activity in bonds payable for 2016 was as follows:

(In thol/sal/ds)
Beginning
Balance Additions Reductions

Ending
Balance

Amount Due
within One

Year

';:. '-.,
, t':~,-j ~ ,;,\:\,,,;.,~,,~ ~:)~~}

The principal amown shown above differs from the amo,uilton the statement of net position due to
llllamOltized premiwns of approximately $2,7 mill\,on;"'""':i:",,:'?'

1,\ ';":". ','.
••• 'c ". ~Sl'
',"~',j. ' ,

7' ••• "
Activity in bonds payable for 2015 was as follows: ..,

2009-A
2011-C

Total bonds
payable

(II/ thol/sal/ds)

$ 5.005 $
30,290

$ Vi 795 $, _

~t'~!.:"{;',~,
Beginning \:,.. '
Balancei),,''''Additions

"":,.

Reductions
Ending
Balance

2,405

740';

Amount Due
within One

Year

2009-A
2011-A
2011-C

$ (1,520) $ 5.005 $
(1,730)
(1.675) 30,290

$, $1 ~.525 $
',:{ 1.(30

,,,"', 31.965
I',' :,\ ,}}~

Total bonds payable $"';40 220 $ _.~+""1-

L,:!

$ (4925) $ 35295 $

1,600

2.400

4,000

The principal amOlmt shown above differs from the amount on the statement of net position due to
unamortized premiums of approxinlately $3.2 million,
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Allllual debt service requirements to maturity for bonds payable are as follows:

(Ill thol/sollds)

Fiscal year ending June 30.
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022- 2026
2027 - 2028

Unamortized premiums

Principal

$

Interest

1,317
1.197
1,079
933
796

2,059
115

7,496

7496

Levell

:'"" 't.
TIle Program did not have any new bond issuances in ClllTentor previons fiscal years .

. " •..
, , '~~".
~F;T: 'C ",J.'-

:"'-.

Note 5: Disclosures About.Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities
':r:,~,-:\ ...

Fair value is the price that wOllldbe received to sell an asset or paid to u'allSfera liability in an
orderly transaction betWeeti"iilarketparticipants at the measmement date. Fair value
measurements nlllst )llaxinuze the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of lUlobselvable
inputs. TIlere is a hieraJ:thy of tluee levels of inputs that may be used to measme fair value:. ,";

'\,', .-t'
Quoted prices in active markets for ideutical assets or liabilities

Level 2

Level 3

Observable inputs other than Level I prices, such as quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities: quoterl prices in markets that are not active: or other inpnts
that are observable or can be cOlToboratedby obselvable market (lata for
substantially the full tenn of tbe assets or liabilities.

Unobselvable inputs snppOlted by little or uo market activity and are significant
to tbe fair valne of the assets or liabilities.
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Recurring Measurements

The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets recognized in the
accompanying financial statements measmed at fair value on a recuning basis and the level within
the fair value hierarchy in wltich the fair value measmements fall at June 30, 2016 and 2015:

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs (Level 3)

(iI/ thol/sal/ds)

Type Fair Value

Jun,t30,2016
Fair Value Measurements Using

:/ " ~ I',', .
,c.

Quoted Price. in , Significant
Active ~!:,rk~_ts.,t Other
for Id.~nti.caP"",) Observable

Assets (Level 1) Inputs (Level 2)

U. S. Treaswy obligations
U. S. agency obligations

Total

$

$

,.. -.•.. ,
15;015$:.
87.4920, _..,',----

'.:" i

102 507 $'------
June 30, 2015

Fair Value Measurements Using

59715 $ _ 56 175 $ 35M!

Significant
Unobservable
Inputs (Level 3)

$

Significant
Other

Observable
Inputs (Level 2)

Quoted Prices in
Acti.ve Markets
for Identical

Assets (Level 1)Fair Value

$

Type,

(in thol/sands)

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies and inputs used for assets measmed at
fair value on a recl1l'ringbasis aud recognized in the accompanying financial statements. as well as
the general classification of snch assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy. There have been no
significant changes in the valuation techniques during the years ended June 30, 2016 or 2015.
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, secmities are classified within
Levell of the valuation hierarchy. The Program's investments were not classified as Levell
securities at .Ttme30, 2016 and .TUlle30, 2015. Level 2 securities inclnde U.S. Govenmlent and
federal agencies and U. S. Treasmy Notes. If qnoted market prices are not available, then fair
values are estimated by an independent third-party pricing selvice using pricing models, quoted
plices of securities with similar characteristics or discounted cash flows. For these investments.
the inputs used by the pricing service to determine fair value may include-Olle,or a combination of
obselvable inputs such as benclnllmt yields, reported trades, brokerldeillel: qilOtes, issuer spreads,
two-sided markets, bencillUm'ksecmities, bids, offers and referenc~ data 'market research
publications mid are classified within Level 2 of the valuation hienlrcliy,\ In cwain cases where
Levell or Level 2 inputs are not available, securities are ~la?si~ed 'within Level 3 of the hierarchy.
The Program has classified one investment as Level 3. ,The ~rograIh has a relationship with Agri
Bank in where the Program purchases a Federal Farm Ciedit:~ond. This investment is marketed
only to the Program and the Program has concluded thefair market value to be equal to the par
amount. 1.:', "\'~l":\

,,'

;. '.,

'.1.

Note 6: Significant Estimates anctConcentrations
• '1. • ~,~. - s:

Accounting principles generally ac~~pted iIithe United States of America require disclosure of
celtain significant estimates lUld,clment 'vulnerabilities dne to celtain cOllcentrations. Those
matters include the followirig}'''"",......~<'

-'~

Economic Dependency,,;"
,},.

lit the cmrent ydi';'ihi'prograrll's federal revenue reverted back to histOlic levels showing the
dependency of fe~eral'revenue on the Program. In the prior year the Program's federal funds had
declined. The impactof the revenue varies from year to year, and, for the year ended Jlme 30,
2016 and 2015, the 'Progrmll received 65% and 23%, respectively, of total revenue in the fOlmof
federal grants. As of June 30, 2016 and 2015. the Program has $5.1 million of the Federal Fiscal
Year 2015 grant and $8.8 million of the Federal Fiscal Year 2014 grant remaining to disburse.
respectively. The Federal Fiscal Year 2015 grant is available to fnnd principal forgiveness loarls
and adminisu'ative costs while the Federal Fiscal Year 2014 grant funds were available for
principal forgiveness loarls and base consUllction draw loans.
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

Principal Forgiveness Loans

In the fiscal year 2013, the Program began ftllldingprincipal forgiveness loans (PF) with Base
federal capitalization grant ftmds. EPA required, as part of the Base capitalization graut
requirements, that a percentage of the grant be available as subsidy to eligible borrowers. With the
federal fiscal year 2010 and 201I capitalization graut, at least 30% of the grant would be in the
fonn offorgiveness of principal, negative interest loans or grants. TIle,~erCSlltagewas changed to
be not less than 20%, but not greater than 30% of the federal fiscal Y,ear20i'2';tllrough 20I5 grants.
However, the above requirement only applies to the pOltion of the total Base capitalization grant
federal appropriation that exceeds $1 billion. To be eligible torec~lve"subsidy, tlIe bOlTowermust
show either: ", •..•l,..

../,--';\:~\""~\.j~:I.•,i
I. The alllualutility rates on 4,000 gallons ofwateris'utleasU.5% of the medilll11household

income (lvfill) for the project area, or " "c, '" ,1,.'."

2. At least 51% of the benefiting customers .h,av~'ei~;~t'lowor moderate income as defined by
the U. S. Department of Housing and UrbaliDevelopment Conullllllity Development Block
Grant Program and the utility rates are at.least'l25% of the MHI.;:/ ',,,t .. ""i'.

\-;,. ",', -f;.. •. ~: ',.'
3. If the popnlation trend (2010 cel1s11SC9Jllparedto 1990 census) has declined at least 20% (the

20I0 population is at least 200/0rower than the 1990 population) then the ratio used drops to
1.25% of the MID for tlIe project area.

{:~ji, '_~~
~"'\'... <"",:-

4. If the IUlemployment:figlrres(average oflasttlrree 5-year American COllll11lUlitySlIlvey-
Census Bureaunluul)eis)ai'e 250% higher than the State's llllemployment figmes then the
ratio used drops'tb 1.25% of the MHI for the project area.

..i."'>'"'' "!.> "'<"-,- \:j.<~" ..;<;
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2016 and 2015

The chart below shows the minimum and maximum allowed for principal forgiveness loans:

(In t1lousands)
Grant PF PF PF Amount

Federal Award Minimum Maximum Cumulatlve Remaining
Fiscal Year Amount Amount Amount Disbursements to Fund

2010 $ 13,328 $ 1,996 $ 6,654 $ !;1,996.. $
2011 9,657 895 2,983 ' 365), 530
2012 9,239 513 770 513
2013 8,722 411 616""'" 616
2014 9.165 499 .748\.,\ 748
, 2015 9,117 .2"735 "',c/' 2,735.,." ....;.~ H .~•

""
'1t., '~I./':.';"

$ 2361 $ 5.142..~ \'::i,.,~ ,:.

The Program has allocated the minimum aIllOlJlts:fo;:tlie'i2010,2011 and 2012 Base Capitalization
grant as shown above, but for the 2013 aIfd 20)4 Base Capitalization grants the Program has
allocated the maximum alllOll1lts.The 2015Base Capitalization grant does not have a minimum
amount, bnt the maxinllun amount is,$i'.7IlliWoil. 111eProgram has the option to spend up to the
maxllntun alllount. f/'-'\ '";',"::"

'f

The PrograIll forgives the 10aIisas the constmction draws are disbursed. In fiscal year 2016 and
2015. $3,000 and $116,000 hi principal forgiveness loans were expensed, respectively.

,,:','

Contingencies,:":'

The Program is capitalized by state and federal grallt programs, which are govellled by various
mles and regulations of the grantor agencies. Costs charged to the respective grant programs are
subject to audit and adjustments by the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent that the Program
has not complied with the IUles and regulations govellling the grants. reftmds of any money
received may be required and the collectability of any related receivable may be impaired. In the
opinion of the management of the PrograIll, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to
compliance with the mles and regulations govellling the respective graIlts; therefore, no provision
has been recorded in the accompanying financial statements for such a contingency.
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Combining Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2016

(Ill thoUSGllds)

CUl"l'ent Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accrued interest receivable

Investments
Loans

ACCotUlts receivable
Borrowers

Inveshllellts - c\UTenf portion

Total cun-enl assets

NOUCUlTeut Assets
Investments - restricted
Loans receivable - restricted

COllstmction
Wetlands mitigation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

CIIITent Liabiliti('s
Accounts payable ." :,':r.:'( \ >-
Accmed interest payable' ';"~r;'"

Bonds payable,7-"Curr~llt'PQl1ion
,~.: 'y:,'

"0' ;,~

Total cun:eutlinbilities

N OUClllTeut Liabiliti("s
Bonds payable, net of unamol1ized
premiums

Total liabilities

$

Revolving
Loan Fund

54,787 $

127
228

266.887

388.395

5
110

2.405

2.520

28.140

30.660

Fees and
Expenses

3,746

13

6903

1.000

780

1 780

8.683

190

190

190

$

Total

58,533

140
228

142
69.368

128411

33,139

234,595
933

268,667

397.078

195
110

2.405

2.710

28.140

30.850

NE'fPositioll
Restricted by bond resolution and program
requirements $ 357 735 $ 8493 $ 366.228
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Year Ended June 30, 2016

(/n thousands)

Operating Reyeuues
Financing fee income

OpeuHlIg Expenses
Program administration

Operating Il1com(>

17,539

12,852
690 .

4,107
1110)

330

303
27

3 3
1.592 1,592
(587) (587)

1.008 L008

16,201 2,374 18,575

1.734 (2,574) (840)

17,935 (200) 17,735

339,800 8,693 348.493

$ ,57735 $ 8493 $ '66 ?O8

NonopN.ntillg EXpE'llSeS
Federal financial assistance

Base
Bond interest
Amortization ofbolld prelllittB~\' ':\.

t ~~.';, • I'~"

TotalllOlloperating e'xp~i'{ses
.~~t't, (~:.~'.,'r)"

Income Before Tnmsfers In (011'), Nft
'.>""'1:., "":.i' •
. :., "";:J

Tl'nnsfers In (Out); :N(>t,,'c;"
'{:;.-"

TotalllOlloperating revenue

Net Position, End ofY(>su'

Change- in Net Position

Net Position, Beginuing of Yt"nl"

Nonoperating Rt.'\'t"Ilue
Base federal grants
Interest on investments
Interest 011 loans
Net depreciation of investments
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30,2016

(In thol/sands)

Operating Activities
Financing fee income received
Cash received (paid) for program
adn.llllistratioll

Net cash provided by operating
activities

NoucRpital Financing Activities
Repayment of long~tenn debt
Cash paid for interest
Transfers in (out)
Nonoperating grants received

Net cash provided by (used in)
lloncapital financing activities

hIVe-sting Activities
Interest received 011 investments
Interest received 011 loans
Purchase of investments, ..;"-....
Proceeds fro1l11l1aturities of i~ve~hnellts
Loan disbursements .,~" ':\:.;.
Principal repayments oll.loans
Federal grant funds exp'~nd~d

,.•;.;:'\•., .'

Net casf'.(llsed b)'provided by
investiiig _~etivities

(Decrease) 1une-ase in Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of
YeRI'

Cash and Cash Equh'alellts, End of Yen I'

$

Revolving
Loan Fund

4

4

$

Fees and
Expenses

2,303 $

(240)

(2,574)
303

(2271)

18

(4,006)
6,001

2.013

1,805

1,941

3746 $

Total

2,303

(236)

2,067

(7,405)
(1,595)
(840)

12.852

3.012

704
4,137

(141,935)
99,033
(24,055)
14.411

(3)

(47.708)

(42,629)

101.162

58533
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Combining Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2016

(II/ 'hol/sol/ds)

Reconciliation of Operating Income to NE't
Cash Pl'O\ided By OpN'ntillg Activities
Operating income
Changes ill

Accounts receivable - bon'owers
Accow,t, payable

Net ••"It provided by operating
activities

$

Revolving
Loan Fund

4

Fees and
Expenses

$ 2,044

t.'\:,..... ,:u':p.
'i!;:
./
, 063

$

$

Tolal

2,044

12
11

2067
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June 30, 2016
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State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

June 30, 2016

Contents

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 1

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 1
~.

\} '" ,.~
'. I'

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over FinanciaI14t_ p
Reporting and on Compliance and other Matters Based o'n an Audit
of the Financial Statements Performed in Accorda':l~e with\ .
Government Auditing Standards ; :: :!: :' 2. ,.

~ :1 4-. ~~ 1:4" lO\ '~, t,.'

Report on Compliance for the Major Federal Program, on Internal Control Over
Compliance, and on Schedule of ExpendituresbfFederal Awards Required by
Uniform Guidance- Independent Auditor's Report 4

.~\
{I ~. 'i\

.~ ,\.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 7
"',',

/, i~.

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 9

.'\ "r'

'.



State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2016

Federal Grantor/Pass.Through Federal CFDA
Grantor/Program or Cluster Title Number

Pass-Through
Entity Identifying

Number
Passed Through
to Subrecipients

Total Federal
Expenditures

U.S. EnvirolUl1ental Protection
Agency/Capitalization Grants
for Clean Water State
Revolving: FlUlds 66.458 N/A $ 12,548,770 $ 12,851,963

Notes to Schedule '.~
"

~',

$ , 12,548.770

\)

"

$ 12,851.963

I. The accompanying schedule of expendinu-es of feder;l awards (the Schedule) includes the
federal award activity of Ihe State of Arkansas Coilstmction Assistance Revolving Loan FlUId
Program (the Program) under progralps of the federal govelluneut for the year ended
June 30.2016. TIle accompanying notes'are an integral paIl of this schedule. The
infollnation in this schedule is presented in accordauce with the requirements of Title 2 U.S.
Code 0/ Federal Reglllatiolls Part ]00, Unifonn Adlllinistrative Reqllirelllellts, Cost
Principles, and Alldit Reqllirelllents/or Federal Awards (Unifolln Guidance). Because the
Schedule presents only a selec)ed portion of the operations of the Program, it is not intended
to and does not present the financial position, ChaIlgeSin net position, or cash flows of the
Progrmll. l";. )

't :/

2. Expendillu'es repoi.ted-on the Schednle are reported on the accmal basis of accOlUlting. Such
expendilllres are recognized following, as applicable. die cost principles in OMB A-IIO or
the cost priilciples contained in the Unifolln Guidance, wherein cellain types of expendintres
are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. The Program has elected not to use the
10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Unifolln Guidance.

3. Expendintres reflected in CFDA 66.458, Capitalization Grants for Clean Water State
Revolving Funds, inclnde loans to mnnicipalities or other public entities for constlllcting
water treatment facilities. The funding SOlU'cefor these 10aI15includes federal grant flUIds,
state match flmds and revolving Program flmds. The flUIdsare disbursed to the subrecipients
after expenses have been inclUTedas forgiveness of principal and repayable loans. The
outstanding loan receivable balance for die year ended June 30, 2016, was $235.527.678.
Total disbmsements of federal flmds for new loans made to subrecipients dming fiscal year
2016 totaled $12,548,770. For the year ended June 30, 2016. the Program received $303.193
in federal fllllds for administrative costs.



State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30,2016

Summary of Auditor's Results

Fillallcial Statemellts

I. The type of report the auditor issued on whether the financial statements audited were prepared in
accordance with accollllting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) was:

'"

[8J Ullll10dified D Qualified D Ad"erse
.,.q .. '.

2. The independent auditor's rep0l1 on intemal control over fmancial reporting disclosed:
:I \ ••

Significant deficiency(ies)? . \" ii.:," 0 Yes 18INone rep0l1ed
/'~' "

Material weakness(es)? ';) DYes 18INo
I:.~

,- ,
3. Noncompliance considered material to the fiiiancial statements

was disclosed by the audit? .t~".,..",..' DYes 18INo

I8I No

I8I None rep0l1edDYes

DYes

Jo l'r"1
,Ii {>~•
.':' .:;.

$:.~" ' J.'

The independent auditor's reJl~11~~~intemal control over compliance for the major federal awards
Prooram disclosed' ", " ...,'b . ~~> "',',

'" '. i".

Significant deficiency(ies)?
;~. .,'

Material weakness(esj?

Federal AlI'GI.ds

4.

5. The opinion expressed in the independent auditor's repol1 on compliance for the major federal award
was:
[8]Ulunodified D Qualified 0 Adverse 0 Disclaimer

6. The audit disclosed findings required to be repol1ed by 2 CFR
200.5l6(a)? DYes I8I No

7



State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2016

7. The Program's major program was:

Cluster/Program CFDANumber

Capitalization Grants for Clean Water State Revolving FlUlcl~ 66.458
'1

8. The threshold ll~ed to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $750,000.,

The Program qualified as a low-lisk auclitee?9. ,:Y" 1

~,~.. '~Yes
I, ~.'- . ~... ~~."

J l~
Findings Required to be Reported by Government Auditing Standards

DNo

Reference
Number

•..'.
No matters are reportable. ,

'.; Finding

,
,~' ,~

{ <1\
.'~ ".}

Finding
Reference
Number

r ~~
Findings Required to be' Reported by Uniform Guidance

'{, "
.; . - I,. ,"

No matters are rep0l1able.
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Reference
Number

State of Arkansas Construction Assistance
Revolving Loan Fund Program
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

Year Ended June 30. 2016

Summary of Finding

No matters are reportable.

Status
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ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY (ADFA)
MEETING OF THE BOARD INVESTMENT COMMITTEE (IC)

SEPTEMBER IS, 2016
10:30 A.M.

Board Investment Committee members present: Stan Green, Denise Sweat and Seth
Mims

Other Board Members present: Dr. Richard Burnett, Tom Spillyards, Ed Garner
(Investment Ol1icer - State Treasurer), Sarah E. Capp, Stephen Rose and John Cooley

ADFA staff present: Aaron Burkes, Cheryl Schluterman, Charlie Lynch, Patrick Patton,
Debbie Gentry, Kristy Cunningham, Katherine Hall, Paula Farthing, Kim Poposky, Hopc
Lewis, Tracy Green, Judy Brummett, Cathy Ganaway, Kim Henderson, Missy
Burroughs, Brad Hcnry, Netta Hemingway, Derrick Rose, Bob Hunt, Ruby Dean, Kay
Mallett, Latryce Long and Murray Harding

Others present: No one elsc in attendance

Minutes: A motion was made by Denise Sweat to approve the minutes from the July 21,
2016 meeting and seconded by Seth Mims. Motion passed.

General Fund Broker / Dealer List was presented for approval for the next twelve
months (09/2017). After brief discussion a motion for approval was made and seconded.
Motion passed.

Finance and Administration Presentation by Chervl Sehluterman and F & A and
Accounting staff members to the Board of Directors
Cheryl introduced all staff members who were present. Various stalf members gave a
brief overview of key functions related to their positions in the F&A Accounting
Department. Cheryl also gave a review of the linancial results as of June 30, 2016
(ADFA's Fiscal Year End). After discussion of the financial statemcnts a motion was
made and seconded to accept the report as given.

Adjournment: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Aaron Burkes, President and Secretary
Arkansas Development Finance Authority

F&A Share Only -> Investment GIC Data -> Board Investment Committee Meeting Minutes



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Thursday, October 20, 2016
12:30 p.m. - Board Asset Commitment Committee

(Bond Guaranty Loans)
2:00 p.m .• Public Board Meeting

****************************

AGENDA FOR PUBLIC MEETING

• Roll call and note of absences.
• Approval and adoption of minutes from the September 15,2016 meeting of the Board

of Directors.

I. OTHER BUSINESS:

o Board Asset Commitment Committee

o Board Committee Reports:

• Board Housing Review Committee
• Board Audit Committee
• Board Investment and Administration Committee

II. NEW BUSINESS:

Resolution No, I. A resolution authorizing the issuance of up to ($5,500,000) Arkansas
Development Finance Authority Tax-Exempt Economic Development Revenue Refunding
Bonds (ADFA/ AEDC Guaranty Programs), Series 2016 for the purpose of providing
permanent financing for industrial enterprises; authorizing the Bond Purchase Agreement;
authorizing a Trust Indenture securing the Bonds; authorizing an Amended and Restate Loan
Agreement between Arkansas Development Finance Authority and the Bon'ower; authorizing
the sale of the Bonds; authorizing the Guaranty of the Bonds and a Guaranty Agreement
securing the Bonds; authorizing and approving the execution and use of a Preliminary
Official Statement and an Official Statement; and authorizing and prescribing other matters
pertaining thereto. (Presenter: John Bryant)

III. ADJOURNMENT

The next regular meeting of the ADFA Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, November
17,2016, in the Second Floor (2nd) Conference Room, 900 West Capitol, Little Rock, Arkansas
at 2:00 p.m.



Preliminary Draft
Subject 10 complelion upon Sale of Bonds
Final 10 be provided al Board Meeling

RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF UP TO
[$5,500,0001 ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY TAX-
EXEMPT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS (ADFA/AEDC GUARANTY PROGRAMS), SERIES 2016 FOR
THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING PERMANENT FINANCING FOR
INDUSTRIAL ENTERPRISES; AUTHORIZING THE BOND PURCHASE
AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING A TRUST INDENTURE SECURING
THE BONDS; AUTHORIZING AN AMENDED AND RESTATED LOAN
AGREEMENT BETWEEN ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE
AUTHORITY AND THE BORROWER; AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF
THE BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE GUARANTY OF THE BONDS AND
A GUARANTY AGREEMENT SECURING THE BONDS;
AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE EXECUTION AND USE OF A
PRELIMINARY OFFICIAL STATEMENT AND AN OFFICIAL
STATEMENT; AND AUTHORIZING AND PRESCRIBING OTHER
MATTERS PERTAINING THERETO.

WHEREAS, Arkansas Development Finance Authority (the "Issuer" or "AD FA"), is
authorized and empowered under the provisions of Act No. 1062 of the Acts of Arkansas of
1985, as amended, and codified at Arkansas Code Annotated 9915-5-101 et seq. (the "Act"), to
issue rcvenue bonds, either alone or as a composite issue, and to expend the proceeds thereof to
finance or refinance the acquisition, constructing and equipping of land, buildings, equipment or
facilities which can be used in securing or developing industry for industrial enterprises; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer previously issued its Tax-Exempt Economic Development
Revenue and Refunding Revenue Bonds (ADFA/AEDC Guaranty Programs), 2011 Series A (the
"2011 Bonds") to provide permanent financing of the costs of acquiring, constructing and
cquipping industrial facilities consisting of lands, buildings, improvements, machinery,
equipment and facilities to three entities to finance projccts owned by such entities and
qualifying for assistance through the Authority as "industrial enterprises" under the Act; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer has agreed to refinance the loan relating to the 20 II Bonds made
to Alvar Resins Inc., successor to AREZ, LLC (the "Borrower"), used to pay the costs of
acquiring, constructing and equipping an industrial facility consisting of lands, buildings,
improvements, machinery, equipment and facilities and to refinance amounts due to ADFA and
the Arkansas Economic Development Commission ("AEDC") pursuant to guaranty payments
made with respect to the 2011 Bonds (collectively, the "Project"), and that.the Issuer loan the
proceeds to the Borrower to accomplish the Project and to pay the costs of issuing the bonds; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Act, the Issuer is
now prepared to proceed to issue up to [$5,500,000] in principal amount of its Tax-Exempt
Economic Development Revenue Refunding Bonds (ADFA/AEDC Guaranty Programs), Series
2016 (the "Bonds"), to provide financing for the Project; and

~lnM90.1



WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with Act No. 505 of the Acts of Arkansas of
1985, as amended, and codified at Arkansas Code Annotated 9915-5-40 I et seq. ("Act No.
50S"), the Issuer is prepared to execute a guaranty agreement under which the Issuer will
guarantee the amortization payments consisting of a portion of thc principal of and interest on
the Bonds in the total amount of [$2, I75,000] (the "Guaranty"), all in accordance with a
guaranty commitment letter previously executed by the Issuer and the Borrower; and

WHEREAS, the amortization payments consisting of a portion of the principal of and
interest on the Bonds in the total amount of [$2, I75,000] will be guaranteed by AEDC; and

WHEREAS, the Issuer offered and Stephens Inc. (the "Underwriter") has agreed to
purchase for alTering to the public all (but not less than all) of the Bonds, at the aggregate
purchase price set forth in the Bond Purchase Agreement (hereinafter dcfined); and

WHEREAS, the following documents now before this meeting have been prepared in
connection with the issuance of the Bonds and have been reviewed by the Issuer's Chairman,
Vice Chairman, President or one or more Vice Presidents and Mitchell, Williams, Selig, Gates &
Woodyard, P.L.L.c. (the "Bond Counscl"):

(a) Trust Indenture to be dated as of the date of closing ("Indenture"),
between the Issuer and Regions Bank, as trustee ("Trustee"), establishing the general
provisions relating to the Bonds, providing for the security and payment of the Bonds and
the rights of the owners thereof;

(b) Bond Purchase Agreement (the "Purchase Agreement"), to be dated as of
its date of execution, between the Issuer and the Underwriter, providing for the purchase
of the Bonds;

(c) an Amended and Restated Loan Agreement to be dated as of the date of
closing (the "Agreement"), between the Issuer and the Borrower, providing for the
linaneing of the Project with proceeds of the Bonds pursuant to its terms;

(d) a Continuing Disclosure Agreement to be dated as of the date of closing
(the "Disclosure Agreement"), by and between ADFA, AEDC and the Regions Bank,
providing for the ongoing disclosure of certain operating and financial information with
respect to the security for the Bonds;

(e) a Guaranty Agreement for Payment of Economic Development Revenue
Bonds to be dated as of the date of closing (the "Guaranty") by and between ADFA and
the Trustee relating to the guarantee of the amortization payments consisting of a portion
of the principal of and intercst on thc Bonds pursuant to Act No. 505; and

(f) a Preliminary Official Statement (the "Preliminary Official Statement")
and an Otlicial Statement (the "Official Statement") setting forth certain information with
respect to the Bonds for the Issuer and the respective owners of the Bonds.
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL YEO by the Board of Directors of the Arkansas
Development Finance Authority:

Section I. The Issuer hereby makes the following findings:

(a) The execution and delivery of the Guaranty is in the best interest of the economic
development of the State of Arkansas because the Project will provide new or additional jobs,
alleviate unemployment, retain existing employment or secure and develop industry;

(b) The Borrower is financially responsible, and sufficient income may be reasonably
expected to satisfy in an orderly manner amortization payments of the Bonds;

(c) Participation by one or more financial institutions in the financing necessary to
accomplish the Project cannot be obtained and is not feasible; and

(d) Recommendations have been received from a financial institution or investment
banker that the Agreement with the Borrower be executed.

Section 2. The Issuer hereby makes the following representation:

(a) The Issuer is an "issuer of municipal securities" under Rule 15c2-12 under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule").

(b) After issuance of the Bonds authorized by this Resolution, the total amount of the
Issuer's guaranteed bonds issued pursuant to Act No. 505 will be less than the lesser of (I) One
Hundred and Fifty Million ($150,000,000.00), or (2) an amount equal to ten (10) times the
amount currently on deposit in the Guaranty Reserve Account.

Section 3. The issuance of the Bonds in the total principal amount of not to exceed
[$5,500,000] is hereby authorized. The Bond Purchase Agreement provides that the aggregate
principal amount of the Bonds shall not exceed [$5,500,000] and that the Bonds shall bear
interest at the ratcs and mature on the dates set forth on Appendix A. The final maturity date for
the Bonds shall not exceed June I, 2026. The Bonds shall be issued in the forms and
denominations, shall be dated, shall be numbered, shall mature, shall bear interest (at a rate or
rates) and shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity, all upon the terms and conditions to
be set forth in the Indenture (hereinafter authorized) securing the Bonds.

Section 4. To provide for the offering and sale of the Bonds and in conformity with
resolutions adopted by ADFA on August 18, 2016, there has been prepared a Preliminary
Official Statement setting forth information concerning the Bonds and the Issuer. The
Preliminary Official Statement, in substantially the form presented at this meeting, is hereby
declared to be a !inal official statement, as such term is defined in Rule I5c2-12, as of its date,
except for the interest rates, underwriter's discount, offering prices, delivery dates, aggregate
principal amount, principal amount per maturity, ratings and other terms of the Bonds depending
on such matters.
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Section 5. The execution of the Preliminary Official Statement by the Chairman or
the President in substantially the form presented at this meeting and the distribution of the
Preliminary Official Statement in marketing the Bonds is hereby ratified.

Section 6. There be, and there is hereby, authorized the distribution to various
prospective and actual purchasers of the Bonds of a final Official Statement in the name of the
Issuer, describing the Issuer, the Bonds, the Trust Indenture, the Agreement, and the Guaranty
and setting f0l1h such other information as may be determined to be necessary or desirable by the
Underwriter and the Issuer. The President or the Chairman is authorized to execute such Official
Statement on behalf of the Issuer and to confer with the Underwriter and Bond Counsel in order
to complete the Official Statement in substantially the form submitted to this meeting with such
changes as shall be approved by either of sueh officers.

Section 7. The Bond Purchase Agreement in the form submitted to this meeting is
hereby approved, and the execution of the Bond Purehase Agreement by the Chairman, Vice
Chairman, President or any Vice President of the Issuer is hereby approved and ratified.

Section 8. To prescribe the terms and conditions upon which the Bonds are to be
executed, authenticated, issued, accepted, held and secured, the Chairman, Vice Chairman,
President or any Vice President of the Issuer are hereby authorized and directed to execute and
acknowledge the Indenture. The Chairman, Vice Chairman, President or any Vice President of
the Issuer are each hereby authorized and directed to cause the Indenture to be accepted,
executed and acknowledged by the Trustee. The Indenture is hereby approved in substantially
the form submitted to this meeting, and the Chairman, Vice Chairman, President or any Vice
President of the Issuer are hereby authorized to confer with Bond Counsel, the Trustee and the
Borrower in order to complete the Indenture in substantially the form submitted to this meeting
with such changes as shall be approved by such persons executing the document, their execution
to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval.

Section 9. There be, and there is hereby authorized the exeeution and delivery of the
Agreement providing for the refinancing of the Project, and the Chairman, Vice Chairman,
President or any Viee President of the Issuer be, and they are hereby, authorized to execute,
acknowledge and deliver the Agreement for and on behalf of the Issuer. The Agreement is
hereby approved in substantially the form submitted to this mceting, and the Chairman, Vice
Chairman, President or any Vice President of the Issuer are hereby authorized to confer with
Bond Counsel, the Borrower and the Trustee in order to complete the Agreement in substantially
the form submitted to this meeting with such ehanges as shall be approved by such persons
executing the document, their execution to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval.

Section 10. To preseribe disclosure obligations of the Issuer and AEDC with respeet
to the Bonds, the Chairman, Vice Chairman, President or any Viee President of the Issuer are
hereby authorized and directed to execute and acknowledge the Continuing Disclosure
Agreement. The Continuing Disclosure Agreement is hereby approved in substantially the form
submitted to this meeting, and the Chairman, Vice Chairman, President or any Vice President of
the Issuer are hereby authorized to confer with the Underwriter, AEDC, and Regions Bank, in
order to complete the Continuing Disclosure Agreement in substantially the form submitted to
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this meeting with such changes as shall be approved by such persons executing the document,
their execution to constitute conclusive evidence of such approval.

Section II. Thcre be, and there is hereby, authorized the execution and delivery of the
Guaranty by the Chairman, Vice Chairman, President or any Vice President of the Issuer, which
Guaranty shall comply with the provisions of Act No. 505 and which shall guarantee payment of
a portion of the principal of and interest on the Bonds, all pursuant to the Guaranty.

Section 12. The Chairman, Vice Chairman, President or any Vice President of the
Issuer, for and on behalf of the Issuer, be, and they are hereby, authorized and directed to do any
and all things necessary to effect the execution and delivery of the Indenture, the performance of
any obligations of the Issuer under and pursuant to the Indenture, the issuance, execution, sale
and delivery of the Bonds, the execution, delivery and distribution of the Preliminary Official
Statement and the Official Statement, the exccution and delivery of the Continuing Disclosure
Agreement, the performance of any obligations of the Issuer under the Continuing Disclosure
Agreement, the execution of the Guaranty, the execution and delivery of any other document
authorized herein, the performance of any obligations of the Issuer under any other document
authorized herein, and the performance of all acts of whatever nature necessary to effect and
carry out the authority conferred by this Resolution. That the Chairman, Vice Chairman,
President or any authorized Vice President of the Issuer be, and they are hereby, further
authorized and directed, for and on behalf of the Issuer, to execute all papers, documcnts,
certificates and other instruments that may be required for the carrying out of such authority or to
evidence the exercise thereof.

Section 13. The participation of any financial institution 111 the financing of the
Projects is waived.

Section 14. The Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to tile in the ofIicc of the
Issuer, as a part of the minutes of the meeting at which this Resolution is adopted, for inspection,
by any intercsted person a copy of the Indenture, the Bond Purchase Agreement, the Agreement,
the Continuing Disclosure Agreement, the Preliminary Ofticial Statement, the Official
Statement, and Guaranty, and such documents shall be on tile for inspection by any intercsted
person.

Section 15. The action of the officers of the Issuer in giving notice of a public hearing
with rcspect to the issuance of the Bonds and conducting of a public hearing is hereby ratified
and confirmed.

Section 16. The provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be separable, and
if any section, phrase or provision shall for any reason be declared to be invalid, such declaration
shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions.

Section 17. All resolutions and parts thereof in connict herewith are hereby repealed
to the extent of such connic!.

Section 18. This Resolution shall be in force and effect immediately upon and after its
passage.

5



PASSED: October 20, 2016.

ATTEST:

By _
Aaron S. Burkes, President/Secretary

6

APPROVED:

By: _
Dr. Richard Burnett, Chailman



Preliminary Draft
Subject to completion upon Sale of Bonds
Final to be provided at Board Meeting

APPENDIX A

[$5,500,000]
ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY

TAX-EXEMPT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS
(ADFA/AEDC GUARANTY PROGRAMS)

SERIES 2016

Maturity
06/0112017
06/01/2018
0610 1/20 19
06/01/2020
06/01/2021
06/01/2022
06/01/2023
06/01/2024
06/01/2025
06/01/2026

Type of Bond
Serial
Term
Term
Term
Term
Term
Term
Term
Term
Term

Coupon Yield Maturity Value
$295,000.00
530,000.00
535,000.00
545,000.00
555,000.00
565,000.00
575,000.00
595,000.00
610,000.00
625,000.00

Price Dollar Price

Appendix B



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sentember 15,2016

The Board of Directors of the Arkansas Development Finance Authority held its regular board
meeting on Thursday, September 15, 2016, at approximately 1:30 p.m., in the Bessie B. Moore
Conference Room, 900 West Capitol, Little Rock, Arkansas.

ADFA Board members present: John Cooley, Vice-Chair; Stan Green; Seth Mims; Tom
Spillyards; Denise Sweat; Sarah E. Capp; Stephen Rose; Ed Garner, Designee for Dennis Milligan,
State Treasurer, and Aaron Burkes, President and Board Secretary of the Authority.

Absent: Dr. Richard Burnett; Charley Baxter; Greg Stanfill and Anthony Brooks.

ADFA Staff present: Patrick Patton. Vice President oflnternal Audit; Nancy Covington, Assistant
to President; Brad Henry, Vice President of Development Finance; Ben Van Kleet~Vice President of
llousing; Alison Keator, HOME Program Specialist; Lornea Wells, Multi-Family Tax Credits;
Cheryl Sehluterman, Vice President of Finance & Administration; Kristy Cunningham. Controller;
Bob Hunt, HOME Specialist; Murray Harding, Single Family Manager; Derrick Rose,
Communications; Bev Lambert, Development Finance and Chuck Cathey, Development Finance.

Others present: Michele Allgood, Mitchell Williams; Jim Hathaway, Kutak Rock; Leigh Ann
Biernat, Stephens, Inc.; Shep Russell, Friday, Eldredge & Clark; Edmond Hurst, Crews &
Associates; Steven Johnson, First Southwest; Stan Russ, Regions; Glenda Dean, Simmons; Melissa
Bandy, Mitchell Williams; Daniel Allen, Raymond James and JefTVan Patten, Van Patten & Co.

NEW BUSINESS - COMMITTEE REPORTS

Asset Commitment Committee. Mr. Cooley called on Tom Spillyards to present the report from
the Asset Commitment Committee.

ivlinll/es. The committee recommended approval of the minutes lI'omthe August 18,2016 meeting of
the Board Asset Commitment Committee.

BllIelnGreen. The committee recommended approval of a request for the renewal of an ADFA
Guaranty for an additional six (6) months in a loan amount 0[$200,000 (ADFA's guaranty will be
$160,000 (80%). Mr. Spillyards made a motion to approve the request. Mr. Rose seconded the
motion. By roll call, all members present voted, with one abstention by Board Member Stan Green,
and the motion passed.

Hills/ern Farms. The committee recommended that AEDC bring interest eurrent at its current 3%
rate, and then pay interest quarterly at an adjusted rate of 1.5%. Mr. Green made a motion to approve

\\1 PQXFOA\l1covillglon\NancyC\\VP8\Board of Dircctnrs\ScpL 2016 Board MinulCS,docx,doc



the recommendation. Ms. Sweat second cd the motion. By roll call, all membcrs present voted, and
thc motion passed.

Mr. Brad Hcnry gave updates on the Arkansas Venture Capital Investment Trust ("A VCIT") and
Chuck Cathcy gave updates on the Problem Loans.

Mr. Spillyards made a motion to approve the whole Board Asset Commitment Committce rcport as
presented. Mr. Rose seconded thc motion. By roll call, all prcsent mcmbers voted, and the motion
passed.

Board Housing Committee. Mr. Cooley callcd on Tom Spillyards to prcscnt the report from the
Board Housing Committee.

Minutes. The committee approved the minutes from the August 18, 2016 meeting of the Board
I-lousing Committee.

HOME:

Barbara Irbv, on behal(o(Third Partv Consulting. inc. (Fluker Project!. Thc committee approved a
rcqucst for an increase in project funds to corrcct a health and safety issuc in a failed septic system
and a requcst for the original reconstruction linc item of $90,000 not to cxceed $101,297.84 in
Settlcmcnt Funds for the Fluker Project.

Application Spreadsheet. The committee reviewed and approved the application spreadsheet.

Multi-Family:

White River IJ. LP. The committee approved a request from Mr. Carr Hagan of LHP, LLC, on
behalf of White River II, LP for thc approval of the transfer of the general partner's intcrcst from
Pelleaux Partners, LLC to New Providence Housing Partners, LLC.

Gorman & Gorman. Inc. and Metropolitan HOI/sing Authority. The committee approved a
request for the reservation of Tax-Exempt Private Activity Volume Cap for Residential Rental
Housing in the amount not to exceed $32,000,000 in Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds and
gap financing from ADFA for three (3) developments. Mr. Green made a motion to approve the
request. Mr. Mims seconded the motion. By roll call, all present members voted, and the motion
passed.

OA P. Ben Van Klcef gave a brief update on the QAP.

Mr. Spillyards made a motion to approve the whole Board Housing Review report as presented. Mr.
Cooley seconded the motion. By roll call, all present members voted, and the motion passed.

\\1 PQXFOA\ncovington\N;lIH:yC\WP8\Board of Directors\Scpt. 2016 BOllrd Millutcsdocx,doc



Board Audit Committee. Mr. Cooley presented the report from the Board Audit Committee.

AIinules. The committee approved the minutes of the June 16, 2016 meeting of the Board Audit
Committee.

Arkansas Slate Bank Audit. The committee reviewed the findings of the Arkansas State Bank Audit
report.

Internal Audil ofthe Neighhorhood SlabilizalionProgram III (NSP). The committee reviewed the
Internal Audit report of the Neighborhood Stabilization Program III.

Farm Service Agencv (FSA) Audit oOhe Agriculture J'vJedialionPrograms (AMP). The committee
reviewed the report from the United States Department of Agriculture regarding an audit of the Fam1
Service Agency (FSA) of the Agriculture Mediation Programs Fiscal Years 2013, 2014 and 2015.
Based upon analysis by the FSA, and all funding was accounted for.

SSA E 16 Review and USAP Review. The committee reviewed both the Statement on Standards for
Attestation Engagements No. 16 (SSAE 16) and the Uni form Single Attestation Program for
Mortgage Bankers (USAP).

Mr. Cooley made a motion to approve the report as presented. Mr. Green seconded the motion.
By roll call, all prescnt members voted, and the motion passed.

Board Professional Selection Committee. Mr. Cooley presented the report from the Board
Professional Selection Committee.

},1Iinules.The committee approved the minutes of the August 18, 2016 meeting of the Board
Professional Selection Committee.

ADFA Professional Term Ewirations. The committee reviewed the Professional Term Expirations
and extended the current Single Family Liquidity Provider (State Street) for one (I) year to expire
October 2017.

Mr. Cooley made a motion to accept the whole Board Professional Selection Committee report as
presented. Mr. Spillyards seconded the motion. By roll call, all present members voted, and the
motion passed unanimously.

Board Investment and Administration Committee. Mr. Green presented the report from the Board
Investment and Administration Committee.

Minules. The committee approved the minutes of the July 21,2016 meeting of the Board Investment
and Administration Committee.

Pro{)osed List or Securilies Dealers and Brokers. The committee reviewed and approved the
Proposed List of Securities Dealers and Brokers.
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Vl'-Finance & Administration RetJlJr/.Ms. Schluterman and staff gave in-depth presentations of
Bond Calls - September 2016; Interagency Programs as of August 31, 2016; Prison Construction
Trust Fund as of August 31,2016; Venture Capital Public Trust Fund as of August 31. 2016; State
Operating Budget Summary as of August 31,2016; General Fund Programs as of August 31,2016
and Training/Conferences attended by Finance & Administration Department in August 2016.
Updates were also discussed on ADFA Delinquency and other Real Estate Summary as of August
2016; Delinquency reports presented to the Board for August 2016 included Direct Serviced, Master
Serviced and Economic Development Guaranty Loans, and the U.S. Bank Master Servicing
Delinquency Report for August 2016.

Operating Results and General Fund Reviell' as o(June ]0.2016. The committee reviewed and
approved the Operating Results and General Fund Review as of June 30, 2016.

Mr. Green made a motion to accept the whole Board Investmcnt & Administration Committce report
as presented. Mr. Spillyards seconded the motion. By roll call, all present membcrs voted. and the
motion passcd unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS - MINUTES AND RESOLUTIONS

Minutes. Mr. Cooley asked for approval of the minutes from the August 18,2016 Board of
Directors Meeting. Mr. Rose made a motion to approve the minutes. Mr. Mims seconded the motion.
By roll call, all members voted and the motion passed unanimously.

Adjoul'l1ll1ent. Mr. Cooley stated the next Board meeting would be held on Thursday, October 20,
2016, at 900 West Capitol, Little Rock, Arkansas. The starting time for the executive session and
public meeting will be announced at a later date. There being no further business, Dr. Burnett
adjourned the meeting.

Minutes approved and signed this 20th day of October, 2016.

Aaron Burkes. President/Secretary Dr. Richard Burnett, Chair
John Cooley, Vice-Chair
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MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
RE:

•

ADFA Board of Directors
Aaron Burkes, President ~
October 12, 2016
President's Report

We had an excellent trip visiting our sister housing finance agencies in Mississippi and Aiabama .
We enjoyed the opportunity to share ideas on single family and multifamily housing programs and
to discuss development of our respective state's Oualified Allocation Plans (OAP). While in
Mississippi, we participated in their OAP public hearing and met with deveiopers, many of whom
cross state lines.

After having conversations with single family housing managers, we have determined that we
need to provide greater financial incentives for lenders to use our homeownership programs. For
our ADFA Advantage Program, we are working to add an additional percentage point in income
for lenders originating our loans.

• The first week of October was a record week for reservations under the ADFA Advantage single

family loan program. We had $882,946 in loan reservations, bringing the total amount of loan

reservations in the pipeline to $7,347,540.

• We are in the process of investigating new software for our housing programs. Patrick Patton is

currently working to coordinate demonstrations from at least three different vendors, including

our current vendor HDS, in order to evaluate which is the best for the Authority. We want to

improve our efficiencies and work toward a fully online application for the low income housing

tax credit program.

• We'd like to congratulate Sara Capp for winning the nomination of her party for state
representative. She will fill the seat vacated by Representative Bill Gossage who was recently
named as deputy chief of staff for Gov. Asa Hutchinson. She will run unopposed for District 82
Representative, representing parts of Franklin, Madison and Crawford counties. While we
congratulate her and look forward to working with her in the Arkansas House of Representatives,
we are saddened to lose her from our board.

• At the request of several board members we have decided to have one more month of input

and discussion into the new State of Arkansas Qualified Allocation Plan. We will be providing a

draft to board members in advance of the meeting; the draft version may change substantially,

but we anticipate bringing a final version to the ADFA Board in November.

900 West Capitol, Suite 310, lillie Rock, AR 72201 • 501-682-5900 • adfa.arkansas.gov



• Public Finance will be the topic of this month's board orientation. Ro Arrington will give

background on what goes into the process of structuring and selling ADFA's bonds.

• We are meeting next week with the Joint Budget Committee to approve ADFA's 2017 - 2019

biennium budget. We have proposed some decreases and expect approval.

The schedule for Thursday, October 20, 2016, is as follows:

9:30 a.m.

10:30 a.m.

11:30 a.m.

NOON

12:30 p.m.

1:00 pm.

2:00 p.m

Board Housing Review Committee

Board Audit Committee

Board Investment & Administration Committee

Lunch will be served - 3rd Floor Conference Room

Public Finance Orientation - Ro Arrington

Board Asset Commitment Committee

Public Board Meeting



WAD FA
ARI{ANSAS DEVELOPMENT
FINANCE AUTHORI'l'Y

MEMORANDMUM

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
RE:

AD FA Board of Directors
J. Benjamin Van Kleef, Vice President of Housing
October 13,2016
Board Report

I. Homeownership Programs

MBS Program Comments: Beginning with the January 2016 report on Single Family
activities we are using the numbers for first and second mortgage loans that have
actually closed. Previously, we used numbers that were based on Reservations and it
didn't take into consideration loans that were cancelled from our Internet Reservation
System. The new calculation will give a much more accurate picture of Single Family
Program activity.

1) First Mortgage Loan Programs: 30 year fixed rate first mortgage loans.

a) "ADFA ADVANTAGE" Program Loans Closed. (Tax-Exempt Bonds)

January - September 2015 2016

Amount $ -0- $ 1,127,831

# of Loans -0- 12

Average Loan Amount $ -0- $ 93,986

b) "ADFA Move Up" Program Loans Closed (Raymond James MBS's)

January - September 2015 2016

Amount $21,460,612 $ 20,215,486

# of Loans 215 196

Average Loan Amount $ 99,817 $ 103,140

2) Down Payment Assistance Second Mortgages:

a) "Down payment Assistance (DPA)" Loans Closed
The interest rate is 4.00%. It is a second mortgage, minimum $1,000 up to a
maximum of $6,000 amortizing over 10 years. The source of these funds is
the ADFA General Fund.

P.O. Box 8023 • Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 • 501-682-5900 • www.arkansas.gov/adfa
EQUA.L HOVSIII:G
OPPORTUNITY
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January - September 2015 2016
Amount $ 823,451 $ 723,137

# of Loans 157 134

Average Loan Amount $ 5,245 $ 5,397

b) "Arkansas Dream Down Payment Initiative (ADDI)": A "soft" second
mortgage at 0% interest with a five year affordability period. Funded by the
HOME Investment Partnership Program (HOME). ADD I is not a grant.

January - September 2015 2016

Amount $ 906,498 $ 1,120,509

# of Loans 159 198

Average Loan Amount $ 5,701 $ 5,659

3) Mortgage Credit Certificate ("MCC") Program

a) 2014 Mortgage Credit Certificate Program:

i. $84 million in first mortgage loans originated.

ii. Average amount of first mortgage loan = $110,575
iii. 531 Mortgage Credit Certificates issued.

• $42 million committed in Federal tax benefit to MCC applicants.

• 233 applications in pipeline.

• 84% of the initial $100 million has been allocated.

• Approx. $422,396 in Issuance Fees to be collected by ADFA.

b) 2014 Mortgage Credit Certificate Program is the only active MCC Program
at this time. The 2015 MCC Program has been approved by the ADFA Board.
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II. Multifamily

AD FA's Multifamily Staff is completing final cost certifications and issuing IRS
Forms 8609s for completed developments. Multifamily Staff is also working on the Draft
2017 Qualified Allocation Plan.

A pre-construction meeting for Emerald Village in Jonesboro was held. A Notice
to Proceed has been issued.

A teleconference call with ITEX was held in anticipation of three 4% Bond
applications.

Three HOME Rental draw requests totaling $751,587.35 were processed.

III. HOME

1) Owner-Occupied Applications in the pipeline

Seven projects cumulatively requesting approximately $2.1 million in HOME funds to
assist 29 residences:

• Arkansas Land and Farm Development Corporation (ALFDC) application
#150062 is requesting $495,000.00 in HOME funds for project rehabilitation and
project delivery costs to assist five (5) homeowners in cities of Palestine, Wynne
and Marianna. Application is pending staff review.

• Crittenden County Phase III application #160041 is requesting $495,000.00
in HOME funds for project reconstruction and project delivery costs to assist five
(5) homeowners and related project delivery costs. Application is pending staff
review.

• Crittenden County Phase IV application #160042 is requesting $495,000.00
in HOME funds for project reconstruction and project delivery costs to assist five
(5) homeowners. Application is pending staff review.

• Central Arkansas Planning and Development Corporation (CAPDD)
application #160047 is requesting $396,000.00 in HOME funds for project
reconstruction and project delivery costs to assist four (4) homeowners.
Application is pending staff review.

• Pulaski County Community Services (PCCS) application #160052 is
requesting $280,280 in HOME Funds for project reconstruction and project
delivery costs to assist five (5) homeowners and related project delivery costs.
Application is pending staff review.

Project & Activity Status-Underway and Approved with HOME Funds (Homeowner-
Occupied Rehabilitation, Reconstruction, and Manufactured Home Replacements).
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• There are 24 projects in the pipeline of which 14 are Board approved consisting
of 62 individual homeowner projects. Twenty-Seven (27) are complete and
thirty-two (32) are in various stages of completion.

• Staff completed a combination of three (3) homeowner and homebuyer loan
closings and met with project administrators and developers.

2) Community Housing Development Organizations (CHDO)
Homebuyer New Construction Project Status

CS-CDC - Approved to build 7 homebuyer units in the Bluebird Subdivision

o Pendin Ac uisition! Closin
Construction not started

1 Construction underwa
o Units com lete and on the market for sale
1 Valid urchase contract/lender underwritin and! or c10sin
3 Units sold

BCD - Approved to build 10 homebuyer units in the Apple Berry Subdivision

o Pendin Ac uisition! Closin
o Construction not started
o Construction underwa
o Units com lete and on the market for sale
o Valid urchase contract/lender underwritin and! or closin
5 Units sold

MCACDC Approved to build 5 homebuyer units in Blytheville

o Pendin Ac uisition! Closin
o Construction not started
o Construction underwa
o Units com lete and on the market for sale
1 Valid urchase contract/lender underwritin and! or closin
4 Units sold

3) CHDO - Applications in Review

• In-Affordable Housing application number #160040 is requesting
$990,000 in HOME CHDO set-aside funds to construction 10 homebuyer
units in Emerald Mountain Subdivision.

4) NON-HOME Funded Projects

a) Settlement Funds - Owner Occupied Rehabilitation Project
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The approved septic system for the Fluker project is now complete.

b) AHTF

This Arkansas Housing Trust Fund (AHTF) project is managed by the City of
Little Rock's Community Development Division. The City has selected 12 eligible
homes that qualify under the Elderly Home Repair Program. The City has completed
the rehabilitation of seven (7) homes, currently working on three (3) with the remaining
two (2) scheduled repairs forthcoming. The City has used 67% of their $230,000.00
AHTF fund allocation leaving $75,806.00 to complete the remaining homes.

The Riverview Campus Homeless Shelter with Mitch Minnick of Fort Smith
Housing Authority is in the process of closing.



HOME Program Monthly Board Report
BUD REPORT

Through the period ending September 30, 2016

PY TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL COMMtnED TOTAL DOLLARS BALANCE

ALLOCATION PROGRAM RESERVED FOR FOR POJECTS (AS DISBURSED REMAINING TO BE

INCOME ADMIN OPER OF 9130116) DISBURSED

2009 14,001,563.00 1,696,431.72 1,400,156.30 14,091,338.41 15,394,146,81 303,84791

2010 13,983,361.00 1,929,209,90 1.398.336.10 13.008,897.80 13,739,165,75 2,173,405.15

2011 12,269,079.00 2,407.907,63 1.226,907.90 12,130,438.16 12,647,866,55 2,029,120.08

2012 7,725,281.00 3,940,630.50 772.528.10 8.940,824.42 9,171,723,05 2,494.188.45
2013 7,314,340.00 2,142,031.18 731,434.00 5,265,933.57 5,161,666.55 4,294,704.63

2014 7,565,698.00 3,323,656.06 756.569.80 6,372,035.26 6,481,734.86 4,407.619.20
2015 6,525,503.00 3,619.087.80 652,550.30 4,284,243.60 3,907,266.23 6.237.324.57
2016 6,848,059.00 1,730,816.16 684,805.90 1,730,816.16 1,652,054.19 6,926,820.97

TOTALS
ALL
YEARS 76,232,884,00 20,789,770.95 7,623,288.40 65,824,527.38 68,155,623.99 28,867,030.96

HOME PROGRAM

Applications Pending Approval of Board HRC, 10/20'16:
CHDO 0 eratin
CHDO Set Aside

Homeowner New Construction & Rehab
Multi-Family New Construction & Rehab

Tenanl-Based Rental Assistance

Total Pending Applications

INSPECTIONS AND PROJECTS

In September 2016, HOME spent 514,250.02 in outsourced inspections.



September 2016 Compliance Monitoring Activities
Properties Monitored in september 2016 -

Property Name Owner - Contact Management Units Review Tvpe Review Date Reviewed bV " Non-Compliant # life-Threatening # Units/Flies Reviewed Review Grade

Omega Property
Cypress Grove - McGehee CGH of McGehee AR 2011 Janice DaviS.{Theresa
2011 Gary Gibbs Thomas 36 lIHTC 9/6/2016 Tammy White 0 0 9/15 No FIndings

Omega Property
Cypress Grove - Warren CGH of Warren AR 2011 Janice Davis.{Theresa
2011 Gary Gibbs Thomas 36 lIHTC 9/7/2016 Tammy White 1 1 9/15 1'" 0 - 15% Non-Complial1

Nimrod Square. Plainview Nimrod Square Apts ltd Country Oaks Realty
1992 PASTYR 15 William Mil1ton Holly Mlntol1 24 lIHTC 9/7/2016 Catrina Donahue 0 0 5{5 No Findings

Joiner Manor Partial Release Joll1er Manor lP J & A Management
1993 PASTVR 15 R H Beaver Brenda Edwards 24 lIHTC 9/8/2016 Catrina DOI1ahue 2 0 5{5 3'" 31- 40% Non-Complif

Bunn Real Estate &
Delta Acres - Clarendon Clarendon Housing LP Property Management
2001 (5/9/01) PASTVR 15 John French Kristin Goza 25 (24H) UHTC HOME(S) 9/9/2016 catrina Donahue 0 0 5{5 No Findings

Higher Heights Fordyce PartIal Release Higher Heights Apts lP New Horizon Church
1997 Past VR 15 Craig Balley Craig Bailey 24(24H) lIHTC HOME(S) 9/1S/2016 catr!na Donahue 0 0 5{5 No Findings

Southern Oaks Carthage HOMEONlV Ramona Hearne
2000 Ramona Hearne Kenl McClure 11 (llH) HOME(S) 9/19/2016 Catrina Donahue 5 3 5{5 5 '" 51% Non-Compliance

Northwest Regional
Wedington Place Sr. Citizens Wedington Place Sr llP Housing Authority
2002 Roger Clary Neal Gibson 72(10H) lIHTC HOME(5) 9/19/2016 Jeanne Johnson 0 0 12/12 No FIndings

Community Desk Audit
Osage Terrace I Osage Terrace lP Development Corp UHTC HOME(20)
1999 PASTVR 15 Casey Kleinhenz Casey Kleinhenz 40(20H) BMIR 9/19/2016 TammvWhite 0 0 0/40 No Findings

Community
Osage Terrace II Osage Terrace lP Development Corp Desk Audit
2002 casey Kleinhenz casey Kleinhenz 45(5H) UHTC HOME(Sj 9/19/2016 Tammy White 0 0 0/45 No Findings

10/1312016 Housi"ll Complia~ _ 80ard Summary Repon



September 2016 Compliance Monitoring Activities
Properties Monitored in September 2016 -

Property Name Owner - Contact Management Units Review Type Review Date Reviewed by " Non-Compliant " Life-Threatening " Units/Files Reviewed Review Grade

Northwest Regional Northwest Regional Desk Audit llHTC
Maple Esplanade Assisted Living Supportive Living LLC Housing Authority HOME(10) TCAP
2011 Ken McDowell Neal Gibson 57(10) EXCHANGE 9/13/2016 TammvWhlte 0 0 0/57 No Findings

Augusta Scattered Partial Release Augusta Scattered LP AUHu~taHou~inH
1991 PAST YR 15 John Stanley Jr. RickSwinney 24 (l6H) L1HTC HOME(S) 9/20/2016 Catrina Donahue 2 0 SIS 3 = 31- 40% Non-Complia

Augusta Square POC Twenty SI~ LP PDC Companies
2007 Elizabeth Small LInda Cook 24(5) lIHTC HOME(3) 9/20/2016 catrina Donahue 0 0 515 No Findings

McGehee Housing
Valley Apartments FUll Release Delta Villas LP Authority HOME (5)
1996 Past YR 15 Thomas Embach Maurice Johnson 24(24H) until 10/21/11 9/20/2016 Tammy White 0 0 SIS No Findings

South Main Street First Capital Residential
Mahlon Martin PastYR 15 Redevelopment LP lle
1995 Joe Fo~ John Shiver 4S L1HTC 9/2V2016 Jeanne Johnson 1 1 919 1 = 0 -15% Non-Compliar

RichSmith
South CreeksIde A15 Management LLC Management LLC 9/21/9/28
2010 ArbySmith Lee Collins 138 NSP 2016 Tammy White 0 0 28/28 No Findings

Jacksonvllle, City of Gary Fletcher, Mayor
Theresa Watson, Dir. of

30 HOME - Owner ace 9/1/2016 Deanne Jennings 1 030/30 0% Noncompliance
Comm. Development

Desha County Roy Rodgers, County Judge
Jane Watkins, Adm.

15 HOME. Owner Occ 9/9/2016 Deanne Jennings 5 o 15/15 33% Noncompliance
Assistant

Boys, Girls, AdultComm. Dev. Center
Beatrice Shelby, E~ecutive

Valerie Hansberry IS HOME.OwnerOcc 9/16/2016 Deanne Jennings 2 o 15/1S 13% Noncompliance
Director

AR Land & Farm Development Corp. Dr. Calvin R. King Melissa Bailey 41 HOME - Owner Occ 9/20/2016 Deanne Jennings 10 o 41/41 24% Noncompliance

llHTC
Heritage Place Rodney Watson Jody Patton 14 FULL Release 9/28/2016 Deanne Jennings 0 0 14/14 No Findings

10/13/2016 HOusing Compliance - Board Summary Report



Monthly Commitment Report
on Certain Housing Programs
As of September 30, 2016

FAF/NBMIR

FAF/NBMIR Bank Balance at 09/30/2016 2,121,052.99

in Mitos
not inM,ra~

in Mifos
not in Miras
not InMlro~
no/lnMitos

less: Balance Remaining

to be Funded
11,576.00

271,166.56
200,000.00
250,000.00

250,000.00
250,000.00

1,232,742.56

104,185.00 S,,,,
$
$104,185.00

fundedCommitted
115,761.00 S

271,166.56 S
200,000.00 S
250,000,00 S

250,000.00 S
250,000.00 S

1,336,927,56 S

Leu: Outstanding Commitments:

Closing Date Development Name
3/19/2015 Hughes Villas II-Hughes Vil1as--Hughes--(2014 UHTC recipient)
not dosed Old Fort Smith Homeless Coalitlof'l-Riverview HOPE Campus.Phase I_Ft, 5mi

9/12/2016 Emerald Village at Jonesboro, LP-(2015 UHTC recipient)
not dosed Gorman & Co, Inc. with Metropolitan Housing Authority.Cumberiand Towe
not dosed Gorman & Co,lnc. with Metropolitan Housing Authority.Parris Towers

not closed Gorman & Co, Inc, with Metropolitan Housing Authority.Powell Towers

Total Commitments and Fundings

FAF/NBMIR Balance Available at 09/30/2016 888,310.43

NSP 1

Granl Awarded from HUD

Grant Awarded from HUD for Construction
Grant Awarded from HUD for Administration (originally 10%)
Grant Award Available
Federal Dollars 5p{!nt for Construction and Administration
Unspent Federal Award from HUD

Program Income received life to date
Interest Income received life to date

Income Available
Less: Program Income Spent for Construction and Administration
Unspent Program Income per Trust Account Icash balance as of 09/3D/2016)

,,,,,
,,,
$,

19,600,000.00

17,640,000.00
1,960,000.00

19,600,000.00
!18,448,292.52l
1,151,707.48 (1)

2,575,637.87 131
1,829.93

2,577,457.80
(1,072,885.15)

1,504,582.55 A

ALSManagement+SOuth Creekside

The Meadows of Rogers
Reed Prop{!rty-SCattered Sites
Ford Properties Homes,LLe

Outstanding Commitments:
Closing Date Development Name

Multi-Family:

12/18/2009

3/5/2010
7/27/2010
8/10/2012

,,
$,

Committed

7,748,915.03

5,776,260.00
423,400.00

2,044,705.00

Funded with Funded with
Federal Dollars Program Income

7,748,915.03
5,696,759,70 79,500,30
423,400,00

1,311,809.03 732,895.97

less: Balance Remaining
to be Funded

in Mitos

in Mi/os

(2) inM,tos

12J.l3),14} in Mltos (2Ioons)

Single family. Lots:
4/16/2010 Ft. Smith Neighborhood Renewal Projecl 1,247,901.49 S 1,123,264.89
2/18/2011 City of North Little Rock.Baring Cross Proje S 1,976,082.94 S 1,858,999.00
Total Commitments and Fundings Inon-Admin}:>:>n:>n"':>"':>' S 19,668,358.84 S 18,163,147.65
Total Fundli Spent (Federal $ and Program Incomejn:>:>n:>:>nnnn:>n:>:>nn:>nn:>n:>nn:>:>nn

,
S 124,636.60 S
S 117,083.94 S
S 1,054,116.81 $
$19,211,264.46

",
"I,

in MifOS

in Mitos

N5P-1 Funds Available to Commit at 09/30/2016 , 1,504,582.65 "A less II

Administration 451,094.38 $ 285,144.87 $ 18,768.34 147,181.17 (6)

Applicatioos received bul nol submilled lor bo~,d approval yel,
_______ nooe

1,504.582.65 amouol available if addiliooalapplicalionsjrequeSis were approved

NoteS:
III This balance may be de-obligated as program Income was generated aod had to be used before federal mooey could be drawn and the program

deadline to expend federal funds expired 9/6/2013.
(21 & 141 ADFA de-obligated $1,414,7B3.59 as 26 lots were deeded back to ADFA on 3/7/2012. This money, along with program income received from the

sale of two lots with the Ft. Smith NeighbOfhood Reoewal Project of $165,216.41, was re-allocated to commit the funds to Ford Propertll~s Homes,
LlC which purchased 17 of the 26 lots from ADFA. On 2/21/2013, an allocation of $464,705.00 of administrative funds was approved for Ford
Properties Homes, llC to purchase 5 additional lots from ADFA to COllStruct 5 additlooal homes.

131 Proceeds from the sale of two lots with the ft. Smith Neighborhood Renewal Project In the amount of $165,216.41 will be used to supplement
the funding of the Ford Properties Homes, llC allocation (see Note 4.) Program Income funds are generated by the sale of lots with homes from the
Ft. Smith Neighborhood Renewal Project (9 of 910ts sold) aod the City of North Uttle Rock Barlng Cross Project (13 of 13 lots sold) as well as

repayments on loans.
(5) As of 6/20/2015, $69,437.51 wali removed from the conlitruction draw payable lor Ft. Smith Neighborhood Renewal Project and $27,420.06

was removed from the constructloo draw payable for City of North Little Rock-Baring Cron Project as the projects are complete and units sold.

(6) Administrative accruals not yet paid total $3,161.07-$687.50 for N5P's lihare of the Fair Houliing allocation, $l,9B8.00 to reimburse ADFA Geoeral Fuod for
hazard Insurance aod legal bills paid on behalf of three N5P REO propertieli, and $485.47 due to ADFA General Fuod for admin tee reimbursement due for Jan-May 2016.



NSP3

Grant Awarded from HUO

less: 5% admin fee
less: Projects Funded (see details below)

5,000,000.00
2S0,OOO.00

4,750,000.00

Outstanding Commitments:

ClosinG Date
6/20/2012 The Manor, liC

Total Commitments and fundings

Development Name Committed
4,750,000.00

4,7S0,000.00

less: Balance Remaining
Funded to be funded

4,750,000.00

4,750,000.00

in Mifas

Program Income received life to date
Interest Income received life to date

InwmeAvailable
less: Program Income Spent for Construction and Administration

Unspent Program Income per Trust Account (cash balance as of 09/30/2016)

NSP-3 funds Available to Commit at 09/30/2016

Administration 250,000.00 $ 42,617.89

S 65,972.20

S 19.16

S 65,991.36

S
S 65,991.36

65,991,36

207,382.11

Notes:
Administrative accruals not yet paid total $840.23. Program income will be utilized to pay these fees.

AEDC-CDBG DISASTER FUNDS

Grant Awarded 'rom HUO
less: Projects funded (see details below)

10,134,098.00

9,627,393.00

968,437.00 $
1,3S0,000.00 $
1,350,000,00 $
900,000,00 $
900,000,00 $

900,000.00 $
900,000,00 $
900,000,00 $
900,000,00 $

500,000.00 $
58,956.00 $

9,627,393.00 $

Closing Date Development Name
6/7/2011 Woodmont Manor.Batesvilie Housing

6/30/2011 Cottages of Good Shepard IlP'Cottages of Good Shepard I
6/30/2011 Cottages of Good Shepard IllP.Cottages of Good Shepard II
12/7/2011 Peaks at North little Rock tI LP-Peaks II
12/15/2011 Orchards at Mabelvale II LP-Crchards at Mabelval!! II
1/3/2012 AlfO-Forrest City Housing Partner lP-Stonebrook Park
1/3/2012 Villas of NLR II, LP-Vi11asof NLR II

1/11/2012 Villas at Country Club U LP-Viilas II
6/22/2012 Helena Renaissance I Lp.Old Helena High School

7/18/2012 Jacksonville Partn!!rship for Housing LP-The Meadows
7/18/2013 L!!isure Homes Corporation-Park Side Patio Homes orig. $58,956.10
Total Commitments and Fundings

Committed
968,437.00

1,350,000,00

1,350,000.00
900,000.00
900,000.00
900,000.00
900,000.00
900,000,00
900,000,00

500,000.00
58,956.00

9,627,393.00

Funded

less: Balance Remaining

to be funded
in Mifas (forgivable)
in Mitas

in Mitas
in Mifas
in Mifas

In Mifas (forgivable)
in Mifas
in Mitas

in Mitas

in Mifas
inM,t,JS

COBG Funds Available to Commit at 09/30/2016

Applications received but not submitted for board appro~al yet:
_______ none

506705.00 amount available If additional applicationsJrequerts we,e .ppro~ed

s S06,70S.00 (1)

Notes:
(1) As of 09/30/2016, $142,033.74 in administrative fees have been paid.
Per HUO, admin expenses should be taken from AEO('s COSG-DR grant admln set-aside and the fuli $10,134,098 must be allO(ated for affordable rental housing.
Administrative accruals not yet paid total $1,646.00.

TAX CREDIT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

TCAP Bank Balance at 09/30/2016

Breakdown:

Program Income received lile to date
Interest Income received life to dale
Less: Progr~m Income Spent for Trustee Fees life to date
Unspent Program Income per Trust Account leash balance) and Funds Available to Commit at 09/30/2016

Applications received but not submitted for board approval yel:
_______ none

1,195,409,40 amount available if additional applicafions/requests were approved

$
S
S
S

1.195,409.40

1,194,705.95
1,508.4S
(805.00l

l,19S,409.4O III

Noles:
(1) As of 09/30/2016, there are no outstanding commitments against these funds. Program restrictions will be required on future commitments for these funds.



PRESERVATION REVOLVING lOAN FUND-2015 round-PRLF 2

loan Awarded from USDA-Rural Development

less: Projects Funded (see details below)

2,125,000.00 III
496,787.00

in Mifas
;nM,fas

less: Balance Remaining
to be FundedFunded

161,787.00

335,000.00

Committed
161,787.00

335,000.00

Development Name
Columbia Height •. lP.2015 lIHTC recipient
Corning senior HOusing, LP.-Pinewood Apartments-2014 UHTC recipient

less: Outstanding Commitments:

Closinr Date
3/8/2016

5/16/2016

Total Commitments and Fundings 496.]87.00 496,787.00

PRlF 2015- Funds Available to Commit at 09/30/2016 1,628,213.00

Applications received but not submitted for board approval yet:
_______ none

1,628,213,00 amount available if additional applications were approved

Notes:
(1) Loan drxed with USDA-RO on 7/29/2015.

DHS-ASSISTED LIVING INCENTIVE FUND-AlIF (Inter-Agency Program)

Transfer per Inter-Agency Agfeement from DHS 4/2/2010
less: Projects Funded (see details belowl

5,000,000.00
1,722,500.00

less: Outstanding Commitments:

Closing Date Development Name
3/31/2011 St. Francis Assisted Uving Center tp.Forrest City

6/20/2012 The Manor, LLC
7/30/2013 Fordyce Assisted Living. Inc.
Total Commitments and Fundlngs

Committed
162,500.00

760,000.00
800,000.00

1,722,500.00

less: Balance Remaining
Funded to be funded
162,500.00 $,
760,000.00 $
800,000.00 $

1,722,500.00 $

in Milol (forgivable)
in Milol
in Mitol (forgivable)

Administration 44,316.47 44,315.47 (1)

Program Income received life to dale

Interest Income received life to date
Income Available
Less: Program Income Spel'lt for COl'lstructiol'l al'ld Administration

Unspent Program Income per Trust Accoul'lt lcash balance as of 09/30/l016}

12.222.30

6,798.61
19,020.91

19,020.91

Assisted Uving Funds Available to Commit at 09/3fJ/1016 3,252,204.44

Application. received but not .ubmitled lor board approval yet:
none-------

3,252,204.44 amount available il additional applications were approved

Notes:
III Administrative fees are paid from the trust aCtount balance. Administrative fees paid total $44,316,47 or 0.9% of the original $5,000,000 funding.
Administrative accruals not yet paid total $436.69.

ARKANSAS HOUSING TRUST FUND

Stilte Appropriation [funds held by Of &A)
Less: Projects Funded (see details below)

s
$

500,000.00
153,634.00

Outstanding Commitments:

Grant Date Development Name Committed
Multl-Family-Homeless Shelter:
not ~et grilMed Old Fort Smith Homeless Coalition-Riverview HOPE Campus-Phale I-Ft. Smi $ 250,000.00

funded
Less: Balance Remaining

to be Funded

250,000.00 nOfinMilol

Single family-Homeowner-Occupied Rehabilitation
signed 9/15/2015 City of Littie Rock-owner-Ottupied Rehabilitation-Little Rod 230,000.00 $ 143,634.00 $ 86,366.00 in Milal

Homelns 5.-curify D.-posit RtF:
.igned 10/27/2015 Housing Opportunities Partnership Exchange (HOPE Continuuml.Harrison 20,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 inMllol

Total Commitments and fundings (non-Admin»>>>:>>:>>:>:>>:>>:>>:>>>:>>:>>:>>:>:>>:>>>>:>:>> 500,000.00 153,634.00 346,366.00

Arkansas Housing Trust Funds Available to Commit at 09/30/2016

Administration 50,000.00 35,209.14 $ 14,790.86



I
Reconciled Bank Balance at 9/30/2016

Less: Outstanding Commitments:

Mortgage settlement Funds
1,278,529.42

l/24/20B

12/5/20B

9/25/20B

3/26/20B

5/6/20B

6/24/20B 8,400.00

8,400.00

lesS: Balance Remaining

to be Funded

405,642.84

351,862.00

253,000.00

351,714.00

509,359.20

324,500.00

494,340,00

499,259.00

497,950.00

3,687,627.04

Funded

497,950.00

3,696,027.04

253,000.00

351,714.00

509,359.20

324,500.00

494,340.00

507,659.00

405,642.84

351,862.00

Committed

1/25/20B

3/27/20B

3/27/20B

iigned Agreemen Development Name
Homeowner Rehabilitation/Reconstruction:

Eastern Arkansas Community Outreach & Development Corp.

(former St. Frilncis COunty Community Development Corp approved loan)

City of Reed
Drew County Public Facilities Board
Eastern Arkansas Community Outreach & Development Corp.-
various sites in Proctor, Marion and West Memphis
City of Stuttgart II
Arkansas Land & Farm Development Corp.-Various sites-Dermott

Central Arkansas Planning and Development District-various sites

in lonoke, Scott, England and DeValis Bluff

Third Party Consulting, Inc. (formerly CRT)-various sites

in Garland, Holly Grove, Kingsland, Wrightsville

City of McGehee

5/30/2013

12/19/2014

12/27/20B

2/7/2014

10/25/2013

11/7/2013

8/20/2015

3/31/2015

3/31/2015

12/14/2015
not signed yet

not signed yet

not signed yet

Tax Credit Properties:

Edgewood Apartments, LP-Lewisville

5&6 Development-Deer Run-Hamburg

Legacy at EI Dorado LP-EI Dorado

leisure Homes Corporation-Majestic View.Mountain Home

Paragould Housing Dev Corp-Rolling Hills-Paragould

Pine Cove Apartments-Fordyce

Huntsville Town Branch LP- Town Branch-Huntsville

lPM Development-Milwood Place-Clarksville

lPM Development-Ari:ansas AHortable Two lP-West Helena Village-West Helena

BRAD- Black River Housing, LP-201511HTC recipient

Gorman & Company, Inc/Metropolitan Housing Authority.-Cumberland Towers

Gorman & Company, Inc/Metropolitan Housing Authority.-ParrisTowers

Gorman & COmpany, Inc/Metropolitan Housing Authority.-PoweIiTowers

75,000.00

226,000.00

450,000.00

450,000.00

450,000.00

175,000.00

356,000.00

450,000,00

450,000.00

450,000.00

200,000.00

200,000.00

200,000.00

4,132,000.00

75,000.00

226,000.00

450,000.00

450,000.00

450,000.00

175,000.00

356,000.00

405,000.00

405,000.00

405,000.00

3,397,000.00

45,000.00

45,000,00

45,000.00

200,000.00

200,000.00

200,000.00

735,000.00

Homeless Prol~

not signed yet Old Ft. Smith Homeless COalition.RiveNiew HOPE Campus Phase l-ong allocation

Old Ft. Smith Homeless COalition-RiveNiew HOPE Campus Phase I-revolved funds'

128,805.30

45,028.14

173,833.44 173,833.44

2/3/2015 Habitat for Humanity-Saline County Project: 180,000.00 108,184.68 71,815.32

not applicable Homebuyer Counselor Fees 540,000.00 540,000.00

not applicable Mortgage Default Counseling 285,000.00 285,000.00

not applicable NeighborWorks Training 50,000.00 46,456.25 3,543.75

Total Commitments and Fundlngs ,. Indudlng revolved funds & Interest revd less fees) 9,056,860.48 7,956,083.29 992,592.51

Settlement Funds Available at 9/30/2016 285,936.91

REVISED BUDGET PER 4/18/2013 & 2/19/2015 & 5/21/2015 & 4/21/2016 BOARD MEETINGS

Requests for Board Available upon Board

Approved Budget Approved By Board to date Currently Available Approval Approval

Homebuver Counselor Fees $ 540,000.00 $ 540,000.00 $ $ $

NeighborWorks Training Courses for Homebuyer
Counselors $ 50,000,00 $ 50,000.00 $ $ $

Mortgage Default Counseling $ 285,000.00 $ 285,000.00 $ $ $

Homeowner Rehab/Recon S 3,696,194.70 $ 3,696,027.04 $ 167,66 $ $ 167.66

Multi-Family Rental Rehab (tax credits) with
usage of $12,000 in revolved funds at

8/31/2016 S 4,132,000.00 S 4,132,000.00 S $ $

Homeless Project (approved usage of revolved

funds and interest less fees as of 1/31/15-
$45,028.14 with orig. HO allocation) S 173,833.44 $ 173,833.44 S $ S
Habitat for Humanity-SlIline Co. Pro'ect S 180,000.00 S 180,000.00 S S $

Interest earnings/NSF fees collected S S S 2,314.17 $ $ 2,314.17

Loan Repayments Received (P&I & U/cash) $ S $ 267,012.64 $ $ 267,012.64

Administrative Expenses (approved use of

revolved funds as of 3/31/2016) $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 S 16,442.44 S $ 16,442.44

Grand Total $ 9,077,028.14 S 9,076,860.48 S 285,936.91 S S 285,936.91
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ADFA Board of Directors
Derrick Rose
October 12, 2016
Board Report

• I am working with ADFA Single Family Staff, Joey Walsh and Barbara Whittaker
to create and post interesting and relevant content to our Facebook Page. I've
attached a few of our latest posts. You can stay in the loop by putting a like on
our Facebook at www.facebook.com/arhomefinancing.

• A new tri-fold brochure was created to help with single-family program outreach
efforts. See attached.

• News clippings follow this report.

http://www.facebook.com/arhomefinancing.


Arkansas Development Finance Authority with Barbara
Whittaker and 3 others.
Published by Derrick Rose Warren I?I. October 7 at 10:39am . 0

We'd like to introduce you to our Single Family Staff. Together they have
over 130 years of mortgage lending experience, 47 of them right here at
ADFA. We want you to always feel free to call with any questions you may
have and now you can put a face with a voice. Front Row, left to right -
Virginia Wright, Joey Walsh, Dean Norman. Top row, left to right - Barbara
Whittaker, Murray Harding, Denise Wells.

109 people reached

,_ Like •• Comment •••• Share

o Debbie Dillon Gentry and Karen Phillips

Tl Shannon Howland So cool to put faces with name!
~ Unlike' Reply' Message' 0 2. October 7 at 10:48am

Chronological'

Shelley Johnston Agreed Shannon Howland. I knew Virginia Wright and
Murray but so cool to see the rest.
Unlike' Reply. Message' 0 2. October 7 at 8:54pm

• Write a comment...

Press Enter to post



•Arkansas Development Finance Authority with Barbara
Whittaker and Joey Walsh.
Published by Derrick Rose Warren [?) . September 21 at 10:46am . '3

If you're an individual with a modest income, living in Arkansas, ADFA
offers some of the best incentives for home ownership available anywhere.
Our first-time homebuyer program (ADFA Advantage) offers the amazing
low rate of 2.5 percent! This week Barbara Whittaker and Joey Walsh are
spreading the word at the Arkansas Realtors Association 92nd Annual
Convention and Trade Show at the Chancellor Hotel in Fayetteville, AR.



•. Arkansas Development Finance Authority
E Published by Derrick Rose Warren f?J. September 16 at 3:52pm' 0

v

If you're using one of our downpayment assistance programs, you will
need to take a "Pre-Purchase Homebuyer Education Class" where a
certificate will be issued upon completion. A list of home buyer counselors
can be found at http://adfa.arkansas.gov/homeownership-education-
counseling. We now also offer an online homebuyer education course at
htt ps://adfa. hom ebuye rexpress.0r9/Ac .../ Part ners/Landin 9.aspx ...

Homeownership Education Counseling
If you are using one of ADFA's downpayment assistance options (ADFA
Downpayment Assistance Program (OPAl or Arkansas Dream Downpayment
Initiative {ADDI))to purchase a home ADFA requires borrowers take a "Pre-Purchase
Homebuyer Education Class" where a certificate will be issued upon completion.
Our ...

ADFA.ARKANSAS.GOV



Flrst.Tlme HomebuyerTax Credit (MCC)
i. a dollllu-for dollar tax cradit for fir.t tim.,

low-te-modarat. Incom. hom.buy.r •. The

certificate is luutKt by ADFAand allO'W'.qual-

ifying, taxpaying homebuyers to claim a tax

credit up to 50 percent of the mortgage inter.

est paid pery.er, capped at 52.000 annually.

.ADFA
.•••.xuJ:dJ'l •• 'UOOV.,.•.t.O~',",",".PP.l'
1I'lNANOlt,,{"THO.lTV

Single Family
Homeownership

Programs

sample MCC Calc:ulaUon

"M~ new rTlOl'i:9ge isjust a little rTIOC"e than
what I'm now pa'ying1n rent. It's all for them,
m9 babie5 .• - Keisa 'Nilson

K.l •• u•• d the -ADFA Adv.ntllg." and AOOI
Program. to purc:h ••• har "r.t homs.

$2,1112.50
12,000.00

1150,000.00
375%

15,125.00

Amount of 1st Mortgag.
Interest Rate
Fbt Year lnlllrtlst PaId

~I of a-fil for" yaM
-Mu 11:,000.1Iow.d

C."nt;blr Month. DIvided by 12 - Monthly
Savings .n....
,.~. 50% MCC R." the mexfrrklm amount of
tax c:redit J4 12,000.00 per year.

For mer-. Information about ADFA home-
awnershlp programs call 682-S900 or go
to ADP"A'. web .tte at:

http://a dfa. arkansas. gOY
or find u. on P"acabook .t:
www.facebook.comlarhomefnancing

An MCC m.y be used elon. orwith theADFA

Mov •. Up loan program. An MCC may also b4'

combIned with the Arkan ••• Dream Down-

payment Initiative (ADDI) as a stand alone.

We serve every
county in Arkansas

Single Family
Housing Programs

"AD FA Advantage" Loan Program i. our
30 y •• r, fixed r.t. bond lo.n for firat-time

home buyer.. With ADFA Advant.g.'.

2.5% interest rate, buying a hom. In Ar.
kansas ha. never b•• n more affordabr •.

ADFA Move-Up Program offers both l"lrst.
time homebuyer. (who .re excluded from
using the ADFA Advantage program due to
hIgher incomes) and repeatArkansa. home.
buyers, an affordable mortgage. And when

using an ADFA Move-Up loan, borrowers
may elso b. eligible to combine it with other

ADFA .ingle family home buying incentive.

AOFA Down Payment Assistance (OPA)

progrern can provide up to $6,000 for

down payment and closing co.t a •.• i.tance.

ADFA'. Down Payment Assistance (DPA)

Loan i. a second mortgage that carrie. the

low r.te of 4 perc.nt wtth e 1o-ye.r tenn.

ArkanslIs Dream Downpayment Inltlattve
(ADD I) provide. lower income, first-time

homebuyers in Arkan.ana, who qualify, up

to 6% of the purchase price of their home,

not to exce.d $10,000, It i••• econd mort-

gage loan with no monthly payment that

Is forgivabl. ovar five years. ADDI funding

i. provided through by HUD through the

Home Investment Partnerships Program.

How we serve our
cornrnunities

By providing funding to aupport commu-
nity Investmant, housing davalopments,
and mortgage lending.

By providing lending programs targeted
to tha needs of low-to-mod.rate.income
Arkansans.

By complementing rather than compet.
ing with our community lenders as one
of the few sources of down payment
funding.

http://www.facebook.comlarhomefnancing


.:p'tlVl ral~eU, WUIK. ~ldll:S UllllUlllCH:::S:S 1,.;i:t1l1I-'U:S111 l'UlL "J1111l11

: ,";::. . .

ArkansasOnlirle
~:~~ Ar~~sonli~_l

FOUOW US: f JI

~Iom~ News Obltuolries Bu~!nes~ Enterta!nment Sports Photos Videos Features Events Classifiads Jobs Homcs AlltOS

Crime Right2Know Trilffic Broadway BridCe Archl'le'~ Ne~ Tip Whoh.l Hog Sports Arkansas Life PI",ce an Ad Arkans,lS Dally Deal

By Oave liu!lhcs
T~i, article WMpubll,ned October 9, 2016 at 1:27 I.m.

9110rO BYs~EO,I,l TO n;E PEMOCR.\T.c,.urTTE
rnl~ ilrilit.' reoo",l~a \hqW\ tl1~~l\'o"blolll.,j ~i.~Nj •.••.••Hope (afllpIJi (n FUllSl11fth, Const,UClkml>c~anll'ti~ay "'" the :IOda!-w,,,lu", (<Il'J1~iIJ~lor ~I..'\~ ~ple.

3Share

Comments Font Size

FORTSMITH.• More than six years after the idea surfaced, construction has begun on a socia!.
services campus south of downtown to help homeless and tow-income people turn around their

lives.

The Old Fort Homeless Coalition has raised nearly $4 million to create the Riverview Hope Campus
from 35,000 square feet of a 127,OOO'square-footformer Riverside Furniture factory buitding at 301

S, ESt. along the Poteau River.

The purpose of the campus is to consolidate services in one location to help homeless people
develop skills or receive help aimed at breaKing the cycle of homelessness.

The campus is scheduled to open next fall, Fort Smith Hometess Director Debbie Everly said.

The price tag includes the purchase of the building, architecture and engineering fees, furniture,
fixtures, equipment, security system and a 5 percent contingency fund, Everly said.

The coalition is still short of having all the money for the project, but it had enough to begin the
construction Thursday, she said. Fundraising efforts continue.

One fundraising event win be an appearance Nov, 10 in fort Smith by Ron Hall, author of the best-
seller Same Kind af Different as Me, a story about his relationship with a homeless man,

The book is being made into a movie featuring Renee ZeUweger, Greg Kinnear, Jon Voight and
DjimonHounsou, and will be released early next year,

Everly said fort Smith pollce, who have regutar contact with the elty's hometess, estimate there are

150-180people living on the streets.

'This is a new beginning for the low-income and homeless in our area," Greg Pair, president of the
RiverviewHope Campus board of directors, said in a news retease.

The first phase of the campus will be a 75-bed low-demand shetter that will admit anyone as long
as they don't have alcohol or drugs on them and are not violent. Day services will accommodate up

to 200 people.

People at the shelter wHlhave access to sleeping mats, storage for their possessions, a kennel for
pets, food, a shower, bathroom, laundry and a barber,

They also will be offered other services from the community. Mercy Hospital will put 5)50,000 into
a clinic on the campus, and the Fort Smith School District witt offer adult education classes. Others
groups will have space to offer mental-health services, job training, dental care, a library and a

worship center,

http://www.arkansasanline.cam/news/20 16/act/09/work -starts-an-hameless-campus-in- fa... 10/10/2016

http://www.arkansasanline.cam/news/20
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Future phases include development of 12 single. room occupancy apartments and a 25-bed unit,
called Safe Haven, for the chronically mentally ill.

The coalition will partner with several agencies and groups on the campus. Among them are Mercy
Hospital, Fort Smith Public SchoolsAdult Education, Western Arkansas Counseling and Guidance
Center, Valley Behavioral Health System, Fort Smith HousingAuthority and the U.S. Veterans
Affairs Department.

"Byproviding a place to consolidate the services of the existing non-profits and charities, we will
be able to provide more than just the acute needs of food or shelter,' Jeremy May, vice president
of the campus board, said in the release, .We'll be able to identify the root cause of each
individual's need, which is what we ultimately aim to address,"

The coalition has raised money for the campus from several sources, public and private.

Most recently, the J,E. and L.E.Mabee Foundation in Tulsa, Okla" awarded a $500,000 challenge
grant to the coalition in February, Everly said the coalition is $50,000 short of matching the
challenge goal.

The campus also has received a $500,000 grant from the Federal Home Loan Bank in Dallas; more
than $786,000 in private gifts and foundations; $445,000 in grants from the Arkansas Development
Finance Authority; a $260,739 federal Housingand Urban Development emergency solution grant; a
block fund grant from the city to cover the $603,441 purchase price of the building; cash pledges
and in-kind donations; and a $224,363 low-interest loan from the Fort Smith HousingAuthority to
allow for the start of constr)lction, saId MitchMinnIck, Fort Smith HousIngAuthority executive

director.

Print Headline: S4M raised, work storts on homeless campus in Fort Smith
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MEMORANDUM

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

ADFA Board of Directors IJ LJ-..
Brad Henry, Vice President Development Financee1Y
Monthly Activity Report
October 20, 2016

Economic Development Bonds, ADFA BondGuaranty & Conduit Bond Issues
The Series 20nA refunding is progressing well and is expected to close in November. Interest in
the Bond Guarantee program has also increased recently. Staff continues to work diligently on
the problem loans.

State Small Business Credit Initiative (SSBCI)
The SSBCI quarterly report for the iliird quarter is due at the end of October. Planning has
begun for winding down the program as it is scheduled to sunset in March of 2017.

Venture Capital and Seed/Angel Capital ,
The Arkansas Institutional Fund audit is nearing completion. We ",ill submit ilie AlF annual
report to the Legislature and Governor's Office once ilie audit is complete.

Capital Access, Arlmnsas Credit Reserve, and Small Business Guarantee Programs
Capital Access has enrolled 575 loans and ArCash has 37 loans enrolled. Over $20 million in
loans have now been enrolled in the CAP program.

Outi'each
ADFA and AEDC staff made a presentation to ilie Arkansas County Judges Association on
economic development incentives and financing. ADFA staff made a presentation on ADFA
programs at the USDARural Economic Development conference in Blytheville. ADFA staff will
also attend a second USDA conference in Helena on November 4th•

900 West Capitol,Suite 310, LittleRock,AR72201 • 501-682-5900 • adfa.arkansas.gov



ADFA Bond Guaranty Fund Data
As of September 30, 2016

% Guaranteed by
ADFA AEDC/Other

% Guaranteed by.
ADFA AEDC
100% 0%
50% 50%
50% 50%
0% 100%

Bond Balances:
lOB's
City/Co Issues

Total Bond Balances.>

Less Guaranty by WFF

Direct/Interim Loan Balances:
Horner Holdings. Inc. (HHI)
Safe Foods Corp.
Southwind Milling Co., LLC
HiIlslern Farms, ltd (fka Vlkon Farms)

Total Direct Loans Only->

Commitments that are unfunded:

Alrez
Principal of bonds refunded

Total Commitments yet to fund.>

Total Bonds, Direct loans and Unfunded.>

Venture Capital Guaranty

Total of all guaranties.>

Bond Guaranty Reserve Fund
Federated Treasury MMF
Various CD's
US Treasury Issues
US Government Agencies

Portfolio Totals->

Coverage Ratios:
Leverage

% of Guaranty Reserve Fund

Total Guaranty

57,185,000
3,375,000
60,560,000

(1,021,000)

ADFA's Share
288,634

1,598,564
231,951

-
2,119,149

AOFA's Share

2,715,000
(2,190,000)

625,000

62,183,149

10,000,000

72,183,149

At Cost
447,199

1,715,000
735,884

15,212,113
18,110,196

3.986
25.09%

TotalOIS
288,634

3,197,128
463,902

2,140,000
6,089,664

'Total Approved
Date Approved

5,430,000
8/18/2016

Market Value
447,199

1,728,271
740,258

15,329,122

18,244,856

3.956
25.28%

50% 50%

Additional sources of cash flows that will be credited to the guaranty fund:

Victory Lumber, LLC
Ouachita Hardwood Flooring, LLC
Arkansas Catfish Growers, LLC
Heartland Footwear,lnc

A = annual pmt, M = monthly pmt

Total Due
488,087
348,750
301,717
68,829

1,207,443

1

Est of Expected
Annual Payment

65,088
93,000
38,094
26,676
222,858

Periodic
Payment

5,424
7,750
38,094
2,223

M
M
A
M



1st & 2nd & 3rd Installments

Fundlngs:
Capital Access

Communities Unlimited, lncl formerly Alt
lIftfund/formerly Accion Texas
Forge,lnc.

Participation Loans
American Veg Soybean, LLC
Arez, LLC
Arkansas Short line Railroads, Inc.
ArkLam, LLC
CDR,LLC
Choctaw Bayou Enterprise, LlC
Pre-Insulated Metal Technologies, Inc
Prime Line, Inc
Sage
Southwind Mililng Company
Hil1sternFarms (fka Vikon Farms)

Small Business Loan Guaranty
Above and Beyond Home Care of Central AR
BluelnGreen -August 2014
BluelnGreen. August 2014
BluelnGreen. March 2015
BluelnGreen - March 2015
BluelnGreen - October 2015
BluelnGreen. March 2016
BluelnGreen - September 2016
Consolidated Construction
Consolidated Construction - January 2016
Erosion Control
Uberty Management Services
MoVista
Red Clay

Arkansas RiskCapital Matching
Acumen Holdings
Ascendant Diagnostics
Blo Detection Instruments
BlackOak Analytics, Inc
BluelnGreen
First Orion
Merchant View
Movista
Nanowatt Design, Inc
Nanowatt Design, Inc II
SFCFluidics
TiFiber, Inc

AOFACo-Investment Fund
Acumen Holdings
Apptegy
BluelnGreen
Insight Ecosystems
Merchant View
Movlsta
NanoMech
PicaSolar
Soul of the South Media Holdings
Spotright

Seed & Angel Network
ARKInvestmt Fund (ARKChallenge 1)
ARKInvestmt fund (ARKChallenge 2)
ARKlnvestmt Fund 2014
Fund for Arkansas Future II
Gravity Ventures III
NewRoad Ventures
TriStar Technology Fund II (UAMS)
VICInvestor Network

Funded/Expensed To Date

Unfunded Commitments:
Gravity Ventures 111
TriStar Technology Fund II(UAMS)
Fund for Arkansas Future II
Total Unfunded Commitments

Total Funded/Unfunded Commitments

Arkansas Development Finance Authority
State Small Business Credit Initiative

Status Report As of 9/30/2016

lending Investing
Capital Direct 5BL Risk Capital Co investment Seed & Angel
Access loan Guaranty Matching fund. ACiF CapitalNetwork Total

13,168,350.00

3,105.00 3,105.00
10,891.04 10,891.04
33,504.00 33,504.00

700,000.00 700,000.00
470,000.00 470,000.00
400,000.00 400,000.00
350,000.00 350,000.00
75,000.00 75,000.00
5,000.00 5,000.00

500,000.00 500,000.00
140,000.00 140,000,00
800,000.00 800,000.00

1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
214,000.00 214,000.00

28,000.00 28,000.00
140,000.00 140,000.00
89,950.00 89,950.00
140,000.00 140,000.00
89,950.00 89,950.0Q
89,950.00 89,950.00
160,000.00 160,000.00
160,000.00 160,000.00
60,000.00 60,000.00
60,000.00 60,000.00
32,000.00 32,000.00
160,000.00 160,000.00
160,000.00 160,000.00
160,000.00 160,000.00

66,667.00 66,667.00
200,000.00 200,000.00
70,000.00 70,000.00
300,000.00 300,000.00
300,000.00 300,000.00
250,000.00 250,000.00
150,000.00 150,000.00
105,958.00 105,958.00
25,000.00 25,000.00
25,000.00 25,000.00
145,000.00 145,000.00
58,333.33 58,333.33

500,000.00 500,000.00
300,000.00 300,000.00
260,000.00 260,000.00
100,000.00 100,000.00
114,521.40 114,521.40
100,000.00 100,000.00

1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
300,000.00 300,000.00

1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
450,000.00 450,000.00

150,000.00 150,000.00
125,000.00 125,000.00
175,000.00 175,000.00
400,000.00 400,000.00
187,471.47 187,471.47

1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
480,000.00 480,000.00
125,000.00 125,000.00

47,500.04 4,654,000.00 1,529,850.00 1,695,958.33 4,124,521.40 2,642,471.47 14,694,301.24

62,528.53 62,528.53
20,000.00 20,000.00
100,000.00 100,000.00

- 182,528.53 182,528.53

47,500.04 4,654,000.00 1,529,850,00 1,695,958.33 4,124,521.40 2,825,000.00 14,876,829,77
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RECAPBY PROGRAM:
FINAL ALLOCATION
Recycled Funds
less: funded commitments to date
Less: Unfunded Commitments
Less: EKpensespaid with allocation
Allocation Available

Total Program Income

Principal Receipts on Loans/Investments and
Interest Earnings on Funds:

Less: hpenses Paid with Program Income

Less: Recycled Funds (see above):

Total Available

Arkansas Development Finance Authority
State Small Business Credit InitIative

Status Report As of 9/30/2016

Lending Investing
Capital Direct SBL Risk Capital Co Investment Seed& Angel
Access Loan Guaranty Matching Fund. ACIF CapitalNetwork Total

41,522.00 4,690,312.00 720,070.91 1,297,352.00 3,595,156.00 2,823,937,09 13,168,350,00
16,062.09 76,788.64 820,676.71 462,923.30 650,000.00 57,763.84 2,084,214.58

47,500.04 4,654,000.00 1,529,850.00 1,695,958.33 4,124,521.40 2,642,471.47 14,694,301,24
182,528.53 182,528.53

10,084.05 113,100.64 10,897.62 64,316.97 120,634.60 56,700.93 375,734.81
I

805,537.30

2,950,858.00

76,899.13

2,084,214.58

1,595,281.59
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ARKANSAS VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENT TRUST
Investment Report
Quarter Ended September 30, 2016

ARKANSAS RISK CAPITAL MATCHING fUND SEED & ANGEL CAP NETWORK ADFA CO*INVESTMEIIlT velT
TECH ENTERPRISE ENT DEVWITH GOV GOV "GENERAL Return of Write down Outstanding Income or

COMPANY NAME VALIDATION DEV SSBCI SSBC! DISCRETION SSBCI DISCRETION ACCT" Total Funded Unfunded capital of balance Balance Gain
Acumen Brands 0 250,000 66,667 0 0 500,000 0 0 816,667 0 566,667 0 250,000 1,016,123
Agricultural Foods Systems 0 0 0 0 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 0
AgRobtics 0 200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 200,000 0 0 151,015 48,985 0
Apptegy 0 0 0 0 0 300,000 0 0 300,000 0 0 0 300,000 0
Ark Investment Fund 2014 0 0 0 175,000 0 0 0 0 175,000 0 0 0 175,000 0
Ark Investment Fund II, LLC 0 0 0 125,000 0 0 0 0 125,000 0 11,729 21.365 91,906 0
ARK Investment Fund, LLC 0 0 0 150,000 0 0 0 0 150,000 0 0 32,857 117,143 0
Ascendant Diagnostics 100,000 0 200,000 0 0 0 0 0 300,000 0 0 0 300.000 0
Bear State Technologies 45,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45,000 0 0 0 45,000 0
Bio Detection Instruments 0 0 70,000 0 0 0 0 0 70,000 0 0 0 70.000 0
Biologics MD 0 145,494 ,0 0 0 0 0 0 145,494 0 0 0 145,494 0
Black Oak Analytics.lnc 0 0 300,000 0 0 0 0 0 300,000 0 0 0 300,000 0
BluelnGreen 0 450,000 300,000 0 0 260,000 0 0 1,010,000 0 0 0 1,010,000 0
BlueOak Arkansas 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,000,000 0 3,000,000 0 0 0 3.000,000 0
Btiques 0 0 0 0 50,000 0 0 0 50,000 0 0 50,000 0 0
Cardio WIse 100,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100,DOO 0 0 0 100,000 0
Collinear Networks, Inc 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,000,000 0 1,000,000 0 0 0 1,000,000 0
Diamond State Ventures 0 0 a a a 0 0 41.379 41,379 0 41,379 0 0 215,Bll
Energy Design Group Enterprises, I 0 0 0 0 0 0 542,000 0 542,000 0 0 0 542,000 0
Eyenalyze,lnc. 60,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60.000 0 0 0 60.000 0
Fund for Arkansas Future II 0 0 0 400,000 0 0 0 0 400,000 100,000 0 0 400,000 0
Gravity Ventures III 0 0 a 187,471 0 0 0 0 187,471 62,529 0 0 187,471 0
Greenwave Brands, Inc 0 0 0 0 0 0 500,000 0 500,000 0 0 0 500,000 0
Hayseed Ventures 0 500,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 500,000 0 0 0 500,000 0
Info Assembly 0 0 0 0 50,000 0 0 0 50,000 0 0 0 50,000 0
Innovis Labs! Overwatch 0 0 0 0 50,000 0 0 0 50,000 0 0 0 50,000 0

,l:> Insight Ecosystems 0 50,000 0 0 0 100,000 0 0 150,000 0 0 0 150,000 0
Langhar 0 0 0 0 50,000 0 0 0 50,000 0 17,720 32,280 0 0
Merchant View!Movista 109,998 0 255,958 0 0 214,522 99,450 0 679,928 0 0 0 679,928 0
Minewhat, Inc. 0 0 0 0 50,000 0 0 0 50,000 0 0 0 50,000 0
NanoMech 0 750,000 0 0 0 1,000,000 1,600,000 0 3,350,000 0 0 0 3,350,000 0
Nanowatt Design Inc 100,000 0 50,000 0 0 0 0 0 150,000 0 0 0 150,000 0
NewRoad Ventures 0 0 0 1,000,000 0 0 0 0 1,000,000 0 400,000 0 600,000 200,000
Now Diagnostics 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,400,000 0 1,400,000 0 0 0 1,400,000 0
Nutraceutlcallnnovations 100,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100,000 0 0 0 100,000 0
OsteoVantage 100,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100,000 0 0 0 100,000 0
Passenger Baggage Xpress {Loan} 18,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,000 0 0 0 18,000 0
Pathagllity 90,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 90,000 0 0 0 90,000 1,269
PicaSolar 100,000 0 0 0 0 300,000 300,000 0 700,000 0 0 0 700,000 0
Poly Adaptive LLC 36,000 0 0 0 0 ,0 0 0 36,000 0 0 0 36,000 0
Privacy5tar 0 500,000 250,000 0 0 0 0 0 750,000 0 0 0 750,000 0
RX Results 0 200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 200,000 0 0 0 200,000 0
RX Results (Loan) 0 200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 200,000 0 0 0 200,000 21,000
5FC Fluidics 113,139 0 145,000 0 0 0 0 0 258,139 0 0 0 258,139 0
Shield Aerodynamics (Loan) 90.000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 90,000 0 0 0 90,000 0
Soul of the South Media Holdings 0 0 0 0 0 1,000,000 0 0 1,000,000. 0 0 999,999 1 0
SpotRight 0 600,000 0 0 0 450,000 300,000 0 1,350,000 0 0 0 1,350,000 0
5tacksearch, Inc 0 0 0 0 50,000 0 0 0 50,000 0 0 0 50,000 0
Stage I Diagnostics 0 225,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 225,000 0 0 0 225,000 0
TiFiber 100,000 0 58,333 0 0 0 0 0 158,333 0 0 0 158,333 0
TrlStarTechnology Fund II-UAMS 0 0 0 480,000 0 0 0 0 480,000 20.000 0 0 480,000 15,403
VIC Investor Network 0 0 0 125,000 0 0 0 0 125,000 0 0 0 125,000 0
Vivione Biosciences 0 0 0 0 0 0 195,083 0 195,083 0 0 195,082 1 0

1,262,137 4,070,494 1,695,958 2,642,471 315,000 4,124,522 8,936,533 41,379 23,088,494 182,529 1,037,495 1,482,598 20,568,401 1,469,616



Weighted Ave Years to Maturity and Weighted Ave Risk Factor

10/10/2016
Portfolio Total Loan Weighted Ave

Weighted
% of Total Ave Quality

Balance /Code Years to Maturity Risk Factor
311212 Rice Milling 6.42'% 4,631,402 to.85 3.49
311411Frozen Fruit,luice and Veg ~lfg 2.49% 1,792,500 8.07 4.46
311412 Frozen Specialty Food Mfg 10.18% 7,338,957 9.56 2.88
311423 Dried and Dehydrated Food Mfg 1.96% 1,415,038 12.20 4.46
311712 Fresh & Frozen Seafood Proc 0.54% 391,243 1.55 5.00
311821 Cookie & Cracker Mfg 0.06% 40,833 0.61 1.47
312140 Alcoholic Beverages (except Brandy) Distilling 0.11% 78,807 8.67 2.83
321918 Baseboards, Floor, Wood, mfg 3.26% 2,350,834 12.20 3.07
321999 All Other Misc Wood Product Mfg 2.33% 1,678,628 8.21 4.60
325211 Plastics Material & Resin Mfg 3.67% 2,646,639 6.62 3.9
327213 Glass Container Mfg 0.62% 443,958 1.55 3.58
327320 Central Mixed Concrete Mfg 0.40% 288,634 5.87 3.49
332111 Iron and Steel Forging 8.32% 6,000,000 9.10 2.46
332116 Metal Stamping 0.18% 128,333 0.89 2.9
332311 Prefab 1tle~alBldg & Component Mfg 2.41% 1,736,458 8.07 2.91
332911 Industrial Valve Mfg 0.17% 119,167 1.72 4
334419 Other Electronic Comp Mfg 1.25% 898,333 4.62 3.21
337122 Nonupholstered Wood Household Fum Mfg 0.35% 250,882 6.06 3.17
339920 Sporting & Athletic Goods Mfg 0.21% 149,166 3.37 2.71
482112 Beltline Railroads 4.94% 3,560,000 16.97 3.13
531120 Lessors of Nonresidential Buildings 2.43% 1,751,667 7.23 2.55
541712 Research & Dev Phy, Engineering & llie Sciences 4.43% 3,197,128 0.55 3.02
561910 Apparel Folding & Packaging Services 0.81% 585,000 9.05 3.21
611110Elementary and Secondary Schools (1) 20.04% 14,447,278 19.15 3.06
622210 Psychiatric & Substance Abuse Hospitals 3.29% 2,371,250 17.62 2.73
624190 Other Individual & Family Services 2.29% 1,653,750 17.62 2.73
624110 Child & Youth Services 0.91% 659,167 5.15 2.1
713940 Fitness & Recreational Sports Ctrs 0.12% 83,809 4.69 2.48
813319 Other Social Advocacy Orgs 0.71% 512,500 4.15 2.10
921190 Other General Gov't Support (guaranteed) 0.66% 473,283 9.30 2.89
926110 Admin of General Economic Programs 0.58% 419,583 13.56 2.68

Portfolio Totals (guaranteed) 86.13% 62,094,227 11.83 3.12

Venture Capital Guarantee 13.87% 10,000,000

Portfolio Totals (w/Venture Cap Guarantee) 100.00% 72,094,227

5



NAtCSShan

10/10/2016

Y. Loan Balance 'I. Loan Bal"",,

541712 Rcse:lfch &. Dc •• Phy, Engineering &. U{e Sciences
Safe Food. PFDGS.fefood 4.430/, 3,197,128

4.43% 3,197,128

Portfolio Totala ~arantee~ 86.13.;'

Purtfolio Total. (w/VcrlIure C. l00.000~

(1) Elli.ting priVllte party guaranI)'

2,083
147,083
149,166

1,751,667
1,751,667

J,560,OOO
3,560,000

83,809
83,809

o
419,.583

2,371,250
2,.371,250

1,653,750
1,653,750

585,000
585,000

36J,333
109,950
473,28)

512,500
'12,.500

1,177,000

659,167
659,167

L'l,270,278

5,885,000
4,232,278
4,330,000
104,447,,278

10,000,000

5,885,000
4,232,278
4,330,000

14,447,278

62,094,227

72,094,227

4_94%

4.94%

482112 Ikltline Railroads
AR Short Line RR

339920 Sporting &. Athletic Goods Mfg
Rich N Tone 01 0.00"10
Rich N Tone 05 020"10

0.21%

531120 LcIlOl" of Nonresidential Bldgs
11'C Oevdop"'lCnl DRd 2.43%

2.43"1.

921190 Other Gener:d Gov'l Support (gu.tafllccd)
CcmnJ AR Planning! MOO 08 0.50%
Br.ldley Cry IOC SPEC 0.15%

0.66%

624110 Child &. Youth Services
McRae $Ole 01 0.91"10

0.91%

n6110 Admin of General Economic Programs
WcstCcntnlAR£OS 0.58%

0.58%

622210 P.yduatrie &. Subst.n" Abuse Hospitals
United M~thodisl Bcha"ior.l114A 3.29%

).29%

561910 Apparel Folding &. Packaging Services
CDaWl3 0.81%

0.81%

713940 Fitness &. Recreational Sports CU'1
F;>irfidd Bay 0.12"/,

0.12'10

624190 Other Individual &. Family Servien
Methodi.t Family He:tlth Found I 2.29"10

2.29%

611110 Elementary and Second:uy Schools (I)
Maumelle Foundation (Academic 8.16%
LISA At>demy 5.87"A.
ackson"ille Lighthouse 6.01%

20.04%

8U319 Other Social Advocacy Orgs
CommLivin /Scason.oo 0.71%

0.71%

Venture C.pila! GuatlUltcc 13.87%

611110 Elementary and Secondary Schoo,," (1)
Maumene Foundation (Audet" 8.16%
USAAcadcmy 5.87%
aeluonville Lighthouse 6.01%

20.04%

311212 Rice Milling
South ••ind Milling PF 0.64'10 463,902
Sourhwind Milling Bond 5.78% 4,167,500

6.42"/. 4,631,402

311.nt Frozen Fruit, Juice and Veg Mfg
American Vcg & Soybean 2.4'.1'10 1,792,500

2.49"/. 1,792,500

311412 Frozen Speo:dty Food Mfg
Sage V Foods 05 1.630/. 1,177,083
Sage V Food. LR 08 2.15% 1,547,083
Sage V Food~ Linle Rock I3Rd 1.71'10 1,235,833
S4gt' V Food.1l 12 0.94'10 678,')58
Gloh:d Food. 2015 3.75% 2,700,000

10.18'10 7,338,957

311423 Dried and DehydralCd Food Mfg
GrcenWllV<: 1.96% 1,415,038

1.96% 1,415,038

311712 Fresh &. Frozen Seafood Proc
Fum Fred, D.tfish PF045 0.05% 37,845
Arkan"u Catfish Grower, PFQ48 0,07% 51,621
Arkansa. Catfi.h Growe['J PFDG051 0.42% 301,777

0.54% 391,243

311821 Cookie &. Cracker Mfg
&.M Food, A••W11pllon (wpak 02) 0.06% 40,833

0.06% 4{I,llJ3

312140 Alcoholic Beverages (except Brandy) Distilling
Vapor Valley Spicits (I"OURYAPOR) 0.11% 78,807

0.11% 78,807

321918 Basebo:uds, Aoor, Wood, mfg
W'ineDot 13 3.26% 2,350,834

3.26% 2,350,834

321999 AU Other Mise Wood Product Mfg
ArkL1m u...C 12 2.33% 1,678,628

2.33% 1,678,628

325211 P1:Ullcl Material &. Resin MCg
AREZ,(~C 3.67% 2,646,639

3.67% 2,646,639

327213 Glass Container Mfg
Arkansas Gb., 10 062"/. 443,958

0.62"/. 443,9S8

327320 Central Mixed Concrete MCg
Hornet lIo1,~ng' Inc 0.40% 288,634

0.40'10 288,634

332111 Iron and Sled Forging
South,,"Cs<Steel Processing 2015 8.32"A 6,000,000

8..32"/. 6,000,000

332116 Metal Stamping
MS Proce •.ing 05 0.18"/. 128,333

0.18./0 128,333

332311 Prefab Metal Bldg &. Component MCg
Pre.ln.ulated Metal Tech 2.41% 1,736,458

2.41% 1,736,458

3J2911lndustriai Val"e Mfg
SW Holdings 03 0_17% 119,167

0.17% 119,167

334419 Other Electronic Comp Mfg
Madison Indwtriil \.25% 898,333

1.25'1, 898,333

337122 Nonupholstered Wood Household Fum Mfg
MED Corp Spec 0.35'10 250,882

0.35'10 250,882
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Portfolio Report

as of 10/10/2016 WAN %OF % OF GUARANTY LAST

COMPANY ORIGINAL CURRENT PORTFOLIO FUND RESERVE RATING

Status of ~ 15-5-405 (211A)(B) 160.000.000 Ie•• . 89.440,000
current bond bll1ance

Current Bond Gty Fund 18.087,311
EDBR I I 72.032.5001 54.446.956 87.68% 88.43% 1.594,943

CITY / COUNTY ISSUES 6.000.000 2,782,916 4.48% 4.52% 83,487

DIRECT LOANS 15,328.714 4.340.907 6.99% 7.05% 440,428

DAYCARE REVOLVING LOAN FUND 0 0 0.00% 0

I
SPEC BLDG LOAN 975,000 360,832 0.58% 3,299

I
PORT REVOLVING LOAN FUND - - 0.00% 0

I
TOURISM DEV LOAN PROGRAM 350,000 162,616 0.26% 743

I

SPECIAL (STATE FACILITY)

I
100%'. -PORTFOLIO 94.688.214 62,094,227 2,122,900

GUARANTEE FUND LOAN BALANCE (EDBR, CITY/COUNTY. DIRECT) 61,570,779 100%, , ,
-

Guaranty Fund Percentage
-

-
0.14 clas-s2- 0.12 cia

- 0.1
0.08

- 0.06 class5
- 0.04 --r~- 0.02 f-ctasot- --ctass"3--

0
class 1 I class2 I class3 I class4 I class 5 I class 6-

- ICSeries1 0 I 0.12 I 0.00 I 0.10 I 0.03 I

-



co

ADFA SPECULATIVE BUILDING LOAN
PROGRAM

BORROWER DATE LOAN AMT CURRENT BALANCE COMMENTS

Clark County 11/20/89 $135,000 $0 Sold to Petit Jean Poultry. 200 jobs

Conway County 11/30/90 $150,250 $0 Leased to Semco in 1998. 100 jobs opened

EI Dorado 01/23/91 $150,000 $0 Paid off 7/28/94

Greene County 06/30/91 $135,000 $0 sold to Monroe

Clark County 11/19/91 $135,000 $0 Building is leased to Polycarbon, 1996. 40 jobs opened

Hempstead County 10/01/96 $253,542 $0 prospects but no firm deal

City of Warren 03/30/00 $267,750 $0 Leased to H&L Poultry 2001. 288 jobs opened

Cross County 04/02/01 $234,000 $0

Russellville EDP 02/09/02 $354,080 $0
.

MED Corp 10/25/02 $600,000 $250,882

Garland Cnty IDC 06/06/03 $875,000 $0 Technology Plaza Bldg

Paragould EDC 11/05/03 $1,000,000 $0 Sold to pharmaceutical distribution center

Bradley County 09/01/04 $375,000 $109,950

Total Active $1,462,542 $360,832
Total $4,664,622



ILapltal Access Loan I'rogram IClimUlaliy~ Pro~r<l1l1,\cti"il:
raee 1 III-Oct-16
BY I~DUSTRY

No. of % of
Guaranteed Loan Amt.

rublic % arTotal Average

Indl1~trvSector L03ll'i Loans Funds Funds Loan Amount

11: Agriculture. Forestry, Fishing, Hunting 182 31.65% $7,727,546.88 $197,421.04 29.53% $42,459

21: Stone Mining, Rock Quany 1 0.17% $3,000.00 $135.00 0,02% $3,000

23: Construction 38 6.61% $1,244,413.92 $44,512.65 6.66% $32,748

31. 32. 33: /l.1fg - Food-Wood-Metal 40 6.96% $1,742,936.00 $68,118.28 10,19% $43.573
42,44-45; Wholesale I Retail Trade 106 18.43% $],175,247.15 SI28,343.80 19.20% $29,955

48-49: Transportation I Warehousing J1 5.39% $926,401.37 $36,241.13 5.42% $29,884

51: Information 2 0.35% 513.000.00 $585.00 0.09% $6,500

52: Finance & Insurance 3 0.52% $46/)00.00 51,680.00 0.25% $15,333

53-81: All Other Services (exceDt Public Admin) 172 29.91% $5,129,150.16 $191,425.36 28.64% $29,821

rlllals 575 10U,oor,f $211,(107,fi95 ..1~ $.MR,.1(i:!.2n IU(J.1I0'k

DYCOUNTY
Benton 17 2.96% 218,000.00 9,870.00 1.48% $12,823.53

Boone 33 5.74% $734,562.54 $33,055.57 4.95% $22,259.47

Bradley 94 [6.35% $4,124,271.91 $113,183.69 16.93% $43,875.23

Carroll 12 2.09% $214,150.00 $9,186.75 1.37% $17,845.83

Chicot 1 0.17% $10,000.00 $450.00 0.07% $10,000.00

Clark 63 10.96% $1,513,855.78 $52,672.70 7.88% $24,029.46

Clay 1 0.17% $200,(0).00 $9,000.00 1.35% $200,000.00

Columbia 2 0.35% $121,145.00 $3,635.00 0.54% $60,572.50

Craighead 1 0.17% $18,000.00 $810.00 0.12% $18,000.00

Crittenden 2 0.35% $55,000.00 $2,475.00 0.37% $27,500.00

Crawford 3 0.52% $40,000.00 $1,800.00 0.27% $13,333.33

Cross 2 0.35% $30,000.00 $900.00 0.13% $15,000.00

Dallas 3 0.52% $73,500.00 $2,985.00 0.45% $24,500.00

Desha 6 1.04% $486,000.00 $12,915.00 1.93% $81,000.DO
Drew 1 0.17% $333,400.00 SI0,D02.DO 1.50% $333,400.00

Garland 18 3.13% S 1,283,679.00 $29,815.58 4.46% $71,315.50

Hempstead 11 1.91% $782,952.12 $21,590.12 3.23% $71,177.47

Hot Spring 3 0.52% $89,500.00 $4,515.DO 0.68% $29,833.33
Howard 2 0.35% $47,000.00 $1,560.00 0.23% $23,500.00

Jefferson 19 3.30% $930,702.73 $37,912.12 5.67% $48,984.35

Lafayette 39 6.78% $1,177,715.23 $28,852.02 4.32% $30,197.83
1.<, 1 0.17% $15,000.00 $675.00 0.10% $15,000.00
Lincoln 1 0.17% $48,000.00 $2,160.00 0.32% $48,000.00

lonoke 3 0.52% $386,000.00 $17,370.00 2.60% $128,666.67

Madison 26 4.52% $223,300.00 $9,418.50 1.41% $8,583.46

Marion 1 0.17% $[O,OOO.()() $450.00 0.07% $10,000.00

Miller 76 13.22% $3,464,214.61 $86,395.70 12.92% $45,581.77
Mississippi 2 0.35% $33,945.50 $3,360.00 0.50% $16,972.75
Monroe 10 1.74% $928,721.63 $29,884.95 4.47% $92,872.16
Newton 3 0.52% $30,ooo.()() $1,350.00 0.20% $10,000.00

Phillips 7 1.22% $181,620.00 $9,700.32 1.45% $25,945.71
Pike 1 0.17% $11,500.00 $345.00 0.05% $11,500.00
Poinsett 15 2.61% $482,490.50 $38,310.32 5.73% $32,166.03
Polk 2 0.35% $65,000.00 $3,675.00 0.55% $32,500.00
Pope I 0.17% $20,000.00 $900.00 0.13% $20,000.00
Prairie 1 0.17% $62,500.00 $2,812.50 0.42% $62,500.00
Pulaski 39 6.78% $725,127.70 $35,874.99 5.37% $18,593.02
Searcy 4 0.70% $30,000.00 $1,350.00 0.20% $7.500.00
Sebastian 1 0.17% $3,000.00 $135.00 0.02% $3,000.00
Sevier 1 0.17% $10,000.00 $450.00 0.07% $10,000.00
Sc. Francis 9 1.57% $221,039.73 $8,027.30 1.20% $24,559.97
Union 2 0.35% $90,000.00 $4,950.()() 0.74% $45,000.00
Van Buren 2 0.35% $36,560.00 $3,065.40 0.46% $18,280.00
Yell 1 0.17% $10,000.00 $450.00 0.07% $10,000.00
Washington J2 5.57% 5401,000.00 $16,995.00 2.54% $12,531.25
Woodmff 1 0.17% $35,241.50 $3,171.73 0.47% $35,241.50
filla[, 57:' 1()(1.0U'"i S11UIU7,t'l'J5.4K $',nK,-\(,l.lt'l IO(l.lHI',t

IU:""iERVE H,\L,\;'IriCES
ItK'iEnn;.

("1.,\1\1" h~ I\ornl"t'r IRunk ~nmr IlAI,ANn:
Southern Fin! Part [closed] $0.00 Southern Finl Part .I $1'U,7~.27
CSB I Bank of Bradley $77,307.56 Community State Bank 7 'f..Ul,l,7M.QI
Community First Bank $7,277.42 Community First Bank , t'l1917./Ui
Southern Bancorp $66,920.47 Elk Horn Bank & Trust , S209,lh1.Sh
Enterpri.~e Corp of the Delta $85,698.93 Ell! Corp of the nelta 1 SI:!7.mHl.IHl
Regions [closed] $0.00 Regions [closed]
lsi Jacksonville Bank [closed] $0.00 First Jacksonville Bank 1 ~_~M.l17
little River Bank of lepanto $0.00 Little River Bank (Inactil'e) 1 ~t7,h:.IUJ
AIt.Con.~ulting
ACCION
Fidclity National
FORGE
futah

$27,089.61 AIt.Consulting
$7,011.63 ACCION

$0.00 Fidelit)" National
$59.238.96 FORGE

$.UIJ,5.1~.5S ('i;.im "l'lIta1,

9

.\

•••

$Ull.tit'!
$.IS,55(,.6.':;
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Capital Access Loan Program
ClImlllati\"C Program ActiYity

11-0ct-16

Guaran ell;

0-$24,999
$25,000-$49,999
$50,000-$74,999
$75,000-$99,999
$100,000-$124,999
$125,000 and u
Totals

Ko. of Jobs
Public S Lcycragc

348
127
38
14
14
34
575

2600
30.21 to 1

PUll

$5,053,614.70
$4,469,688.95
$ I ,900,533.65
$909,682.92

$1,364,031.50
$6,310,143.76

100.00% 520,007,695.48

LOANS BY AGE OF BUSINESS

STARTUP
10+ YEARS _--.-------_ 23%

23% --- ---.........

5-9 YEARS
17%

10



P,UBM€
FUNDS

$22,508.92
$4,025.37
$2,728.17
$7,829.95
$16,100.86
$585.00

$53,907.17
$107,685.44

PUBLIC
FUNDS
$107,685.44
$668,462.26

16,11%

A'M0UNT
0FL0ANS

636,139.50
108,652.73
75,939.00
199,453.63
426,466.77
13,000.00

1,366,485.59
2,826,137.22

AMOUNT
OF LOANS

$2,826,13 7.22
$20,007,695.48

14.13%

NO, OF
LOANS

121
575

21.04%

Capital Access Loan Program
Minority Program Activity

October-16
Page 3

INDUSTRY
ll-Nonmfg-Agriculture
23-Construction
31,32,33: Mfg - Food-Wood-Metal

48-49 Nonmfg-Transp/PubUtii
42,44,45 Nonmfg-\V'hol/Retail Tra
51: Information
53-81-0ther Nonmfg-Serviccs
uotals

Program Comparative
Totals
i\iinority Loan Totals
Total Ca Pro ram Activitv
Percentage Minority Activity
Paid Off
Renewed

MINORITY ACTIVITY BY INDUSTRY

o l1-Nonmfg-/\g-ric\llturc C23.COtlsttuCt1fm

OJ 1,32, .13: ;\Hg - lo'ood-WooJ-McL.1.l D4H-49 Nnnmfg-Transp/PubUtil

.42.44,45 Nonmfg*\Vhol/Rctail Trade 051: Infonn:Ulon

o 53-Hl-()thcr Nonmfg-~crvkcs

11



AR CASH PROGRAM
ACRSummary TOTAL # LOAN RESERVE ADFAFEE BORROWER Loan Renewal

MINORITY FIT PIT CLAIM 2015 LOANACCT FEE Fee
10/11/2016 OF LOANS AMOUNT IlALANCE AMOUNT AMOUNT OWNED JOllS JOllS FILED BALANCE

llANKNAME
ARVEST flANK Fort

34 955,228.34 75,444.24 69,820.00 9,553.02 0.00 12 119 142 $433,842.17Smith
Southern Bancorp

3 57,676.75 6,573.39 6,000.00 565.00 2 2 9 $35,121.94Arkadelphia

TOTALS'

*Tolal # orloans does not reflect
renewals

37 $1,012,905.09 $82,017.63 $75,820.00 $10,118.02 $0.00 14 121 151 $468,964.11

Program Comparative No. or Amount of
Public FundsTotals Loans Loans

-> 4inorityIFemaie Loans
14 $426,161.49 $28,370.00N teport

Total Program Activity 37 $1,012,905.09 $75,820.00

Percentage
MinoritylFemale Loan 38%
Activity



Volume Cap Memorandum
I

To: ADFA Board of Directors
I

From: Camilla Davis, Volume Cap Manager
I

Date: 11-0c1-16

Re: 2016 Monthly Summary

Carryforward Tolal Reservedllssued to Transfer to Balance
1/1/16 Allotment Date General Remaining

ADFA SFH (17%) $51,488,750 $51,488,750.00 $0

2013 SFH CF $290,645,000
$938,473,750 $290,645,000

2014 SFH CF $296,825,000 $296,825,000

2015 SFH CF $299,515,000 $299,515,000

ADFA MFH (10%) $30,287,500 $30,287,500 $30,287,500 $0

ADFA IDBs (33%) $99,948,750 $99,948,750 $99,948,750 $0

ASLA(10%) $30,287,500 $30,287,500 $30,287,500 $0

General (30%) $90,862,500 $90,862,500 $2,100,000 $212,012,500 $300,775,000

Totals: $302,875,000 $886,985,000 $1,189,860,000 $2,100,000 $1,187,760,000

Less: Carryforward Balances. $886,985,000

Total Available $300,775,000

• Carryforward balances are not available for use except by the categories to which they belong .

•• The 2015 remaining balance 01$299,515,000 has been approved for MeG carryforward.



MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 12,2016

TO: ADFA Board of Directors
FROM: Chuck Cathey

RE: Problem Loan Report

The Authority's problem loans currently consist of 8 loans to 7 Borrowers with
outstanding balances totaling $12,740,666; 5 of which have delinquent amounts
totaling $962,519.

The Authority's Bond Guaranty Reserve Fund has provided or is currently
providing debt service payments on 2 of those loans totaling $753,993 of which
$548,305 is expected to be recovered in the 4th quarter of2016.

Based on current collateral and recovery values, if the Authority was forced to
collect on all 8 loans, the loss exposure to the Bond Guaranty Reserve Fund is
estimated to be as much as $3,481,452.

14



AHKANHAS J)J~V~;J.OPl\lENTI'
F'INANC~; AUTIIOHITY

Memorandum & Board Report
Farmer I Creditor Mediation Program

Septem her 2016

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

ADFA Board of Directors
Stanley M. "Jack" Bell tJ6
October 10,2016
September 2016 Farm Mediation Report

For the month of September 2016, thirty (30) Arkansas farmers were offered the
opportunity to mediate and provided statutory notice of the right to request mediation.
The amount of debts from the initiating lenders totaled seven million, five hundred and
eighteen thousand, five hundred and forty-four dollars and forty-four cents,
($7,518,544.44). There were five (5) credit mediations performed and zero (0)
USDA IFSA adverse decision mediations performed.

The program coordinator consistently averages a number of cases each month that request
mediation and lor are scheduled for a mediation session. Some are ultimately settled by
phone. The pre-session settlement activity and other phone consultations by the
coordinator between the farmers, creditors and attorneys generally saves time and money
for the parties.

900 West Capitol, Suite 310, Little Rock, AR 72201 • 501-682-5900 • adfa.arkansas.gov



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT
FINANCE AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
To:
From:

Re:
Date:

ADF A Board of Directors
Cheryl Schluterman, CPA
Vice President for Finance & Administration
October Board Report
October 12, 2016

The following items are presented for Board review:

• Bond Calls - Octobe,' 2016

BOllds Called, From Prepaymellt, fflollthiy Remittallces alld/or Excess Revelllles

Single Familv Ronds

2005 Series D
2006 Series AB
2006 Series C
2006 Series DE
2007 Series ABC
2007 Series D
2011 Series N2009A-l
2009 Series A-3
2013 Series A

Non-Guaranteed EDBR
2012 Series C Hendrix College'
2012 Series C Hendrix College"

Total Bond Calls

Amount
$ 105,000

160,000
245,000
190,000
550,000
325,000
595,000
400,000
658,943

3,228,943

75,000
6.153.638
6,228,638

$ 9.457.581

, July call not reported to ADFAwhen extra principal payment was made.
** The September call was part of the 2016 Refunding issue that closed in
September. The bonds were paid in full.

P.O. Box 8023 • Little Rock,Arkansas 72201 • 501.682.5900 • www.arkansas.gov/adfa eQUAl. HOUSING
OPPORTtJNITY

http://www.arkansas.gov/adfa


• Interagency Programs as of September 30, 2016. The following programs are managed by other
state agencies whereby ADFA serves as issuer and/or financial administrator. These programs are not
considered part of ADFA's financial reporting entity for purposes of the year-end auditor's report.

Program Loan Balance NO.oftoans Net Bond Balance

ANRC
Wastewater RLF $ 227,486,643 56 $ 30,426,340
Safe Drinking $ 163,433,137 59 $ 19,085,617
Wetlands Mitigation $ 497,460 2

Higher Education
CommunitylTechnical College $ 5,677,488 12
AEO-AEDC
Industry Energy Technical $ 0
Employer Assisted Home Energy $ 30,095 I
DHS
Assisted Living Fund $ 750,929

• Prison Construction Trnst Fund as of September 30,2016

$

Bank
Balance

8,737,297 $

Unfunded
Contracts

4,736,710 $

Unfunded
Loans

622,524 $

Bonds

Outstanding

25,760,000

*Represents 2016 Correctional Facilities. One year's debt service is pledged
to the bonds, funded by the Prison Construction Trust Fund.

• Venture Capital Public Trust Fund as of September 30, 2016

Cash Investments Loans Total

(GQAC)

Enterprise Development

Ark Risk Capital Matching
SSBCl

Technology Validation
Arkansas Co-Investment Fund:

Discretionary
SSBCI

Arkansas Seed & Angel Network:
Discretionary (GQAC)
SSBCI

Arkansas Venture Capital "General Account"
Recycled SSBCI
Undesignated

Arkansas Venture Development Fund
Arkansas Institutional Fund

Totals

$149,472

2,539

615,403
402,739

125

$1,170,278

$3,469,479 $200,000
1,629,291
1,154,137 $108,000

8,741,451
2,874,523

215,000
2,176,520

864,067
17,114,383

$38,238,851 $308,000

$3,818,951
1,629,291
1,264,676

8,741,451
2,874,523

215,000
2,176,520

615,403
402,739
864,067

17,114,508

$39,717,129



• State Operating Budget Summary as of September 30, 2016

Actual Budget Percent
Expended

Salaries and Benefits $1,374,083 $4,618,040 30%
General Operations 113,799 825,458 14%
Travel and Education 1,696 81,715 2%
Professional Fees and Services 33,455 123,810 27%
Information Technology 145,521 264,512 55%
Capital Outlay 23,000 0%
Housing Trust Fund 15,718 0%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,668,554 5,952,253 28%

HUD HOME Program 3,007,956 16,341,215 18%
Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP) 1,400,000 0%
Special Federal Grants 6,600,000 0%
TOTAL FEDERAL PROGRAM EXPENDITURES 3,007,956 24,341,215 12%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,676,510 $30,293,468 15%

• General Fund Programs as of September 30, 2016

Board Original 913012016
Authorization Loan Outstanding

Program Name Date Amount Amount Balance

Arkansas Tourism Revolving
Loan Fund 6/18/1998 $2,000,000 $645,000 $162,616

Habitat for Humanity,
Pulaski County 12/20/2012 300,000 224,813 194,994

Speculative Building Program Unknown
(additional funding

approved) 3/18/99,3/20/03 5,000,000 4,666,102 360,831

Port Authority 8/17/1997 2,000,000 54,334

Day Care Center Program 9/96 500,000 137,500

Direct Loan Program * 109,486,646 7,860,709

Single Family DPA ** revolving 6,059,983

TOTAL $14,639,133

*ADF A has not set a specific amount for this program.
**Principal and interest received on outstanding DPA loans are designated revolving loan funds by ADFA's Board of

Directors. (Board approval dates of 1/17/02, 5/16/02, 8/15/02, 10117/02, 2120/03, 9118/03 totaling $6,569,732.)

• Financial Statements. The July 31, 2016 and August 31, 2016 financial statements are
presented for your review.



• Scrvicing Reports. Included in this month's fiscal report are two servicing reports. The first
is a Delinquency and Other Real Estate Summary, detailing delinquent loan and related portfolio
balances. The second is a Delinquency Report, which includes a set of graphs that express
delinquency figures for three loan portfolios. These graphs are designed to signal possible trends
and to measure portfolio performance.

Training/Confcrcnces Attcnded bv Finance & Administration Dcpartment in Septembcr 2016:

IRS Shifts Attention Toward Government Entities (BKD, LLP)-
Cathy Ganaway, Cheryl Schluterman, Kristy Cunningham, Kim Poposky, Hope Lewis

Insurance Update (Accounting & Financial Women's Alliance)-
Kim Poposky

Mom, Manager, MentoL .. Maniac? (American Woman's Society of Certified Public Accountants)-
KimPoposky

NOTE: In addition to external training, several F&A staff members are cross-training to better distribute
workload and/or to provide backup support as needed. We will continue to expand our cross-training
efforts.



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY For Internal Purposes Only

BALANCE SHEET - UNAUDITED
JULY 31. 2016

ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT STATE
FEDERAL BOND & HEALTH OTHER ECONOMIC

SINGLE HOUSING MULTI CUARANTY FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT GENERAL TOBACCO AMENDMENT 82 INTER-AGENCY TOTAL
FAMILY PROGRAMS FAMILY PROGRAMS PROGRAMS PROGRAMS FUND SETTLEMENT BOND DEALS PROGRAMS

ASSETS:

Cash and cash eQuivalents 40,670,059 3,194,470 4,015,310 9,730,717 17,009,265 4,149,727 7,624,206 2,678,345 3,447,091 94,551,303 187,070,493
Accounts receivable 474,963 527 4,891 102,983 517,642 25,253,513 26,354,519
Accrued interest receivable 965,456 75,082 16,737 139,450 99,280 6,113 283,867 20,589 177,207 802,208 2,585,989
Accrued renl receivable 2,180 191,616 193,796
Investments, al amortized cost 255,978,584 1,553 16,376,895 1,970,577 61,621,245 4,198,594 5,200,892 201,190,872 546,539,212
loans receivable, at amortized
cost, net 86,343,861 4,476,775 49,774,965 68,299,559 3,069,317 21,640,898 60,419,383 50,000,000 411,853,643 755,878,401

long Term Receivable 0
Real Estate Owned 93,496 1,468,471 1 1,561,968
Deferred charges 87,221 1,083,852 1,171,073
Direct Financing leases 1,526,517 115,198,136 116,724,653
Installment Sale Agreements 0
Capitalized Assets 91,860 91 860
TOTAL ASSETS 297,701.320 90,161,872 8,510,902 79,024,086 202,671,416 7,225,157 92,863,571 67,316,911 56,625,190 733,651,539 1,638,171,964

llABIUTIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABIUTIES:
Bono's and notes payable, net
of unamortized discounts
and premiums 186,798,094 2,552,114 57,615,000 183,425,000 82,419,383 50,000,000 78,093,690 640,903,281

Accrued interest payable 552,270 6,672 516,278 1,221,681 190,830 173,375 365,705 3,046,811
Accounts payable 129,261 1,943,244 36,394 4,217,829 5,152 858,545 3,365,956 25,344,665 35,901,046
OPEB and pension liabililies 5,666,492 5,666,492
Deferred fees, advances,
grants and credits 3734,282 13,986 306 22,661 411,751 3,868,334 5,285,859 38,690 27,347,883
Total liabilities 187,350,364 2,688,047 1,943,244 61,901,954 202,850,816 27,813 6,936,788 86,478,547 58,825,190 103,862,750 712,865,513

FUND BALANCES
Restricted by bond resolution

and programs 110,350,956 87,493,825 6,567,658 17,122,132 20,600 7,197,344 {19,161,636j 0 629,788,789 839,379,668
Invested in capital assets 91,860 91,860
Unrestricted 85834 923 85,834 923
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND
BALANCES 297,701,320 90,181,872 8,510,902 79,024,086 202,871,416 7,225,157 92,863,571 67,316,911 58,825,190 733,651,539 1,638,171.964



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY For Internal Purposes Only

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE FOR
THE ONE MONTH PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2016. UNAUDITED

ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT STATE

FEDERAL BONO & HEALTH OTHER ECONOMIC

SINGLE HOUSING MULTI GUARANTY FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT GENERAL TOBACCO AMENDMENT82 INTER~GENCY TOTAL

FAMILY PROGRAMS FAMILY PROGRAM PROGRAMS PROGRAMS FUND SETTLEMENT BOND DEALS PROGRAMS

REVENUES:

Interest income:
Loans and direct leases 66,251 6,272 188,202 471,231 5,712 65,483 248,843 173,375 569,976 1,795,345

Investments 968,880 5'6 345 21,503 663 162,661 143,144 1,297,734

Amortization of discounts
and premiums on loans and
investments, net 12.131 (12) (299) 2,682 (33,738) (19,236)

Financing fee income 36 23,958 7,174 363,115 289,076 683,361

Totallnterasllncome 981,011 66,807 6,605 233,364 471.231 13,569 593,941 248,843 173,375 968,458 3,757,204

Federal financial assistance 291,083 24,263 29,810 323,027 668,183
State financial assistance 0

Otner income (loss) (1,735) 19,322 (17,279) 306

TOTAL REVENUES 981,011 357,890 6605 255,892 501,041 13569 613,263 248,843 173375 1274,206 4425695

EXPENSES:

Interest on bonds and notes'
Currant interest 557,027 2.164 184,044 501,041 95,415 173,375 631,019 2,144,085

Accreted interest 248843 248843

Total interest on bonds and notes 557,027 2,164 0 184,044 501,041 0 0 344,258 173,375 631,019 2,392,928

Amortized public discounts and
premiums on bonds and notes (67,881) (69,131) (137,012)

Amortized bond and note
issuance cost 0

Provision for losses 0

Federal financial
assistance programs 383.079 24,263 158,709 566,051

Pymts to BMIR Reincentive Participants 0

Administrative expenses:
Salaries and benefits 612,478 612,478

Operations and maintenance 53,122 126,855 179,977

Othe, 194,605 7,552 9,069 905 15,927 132470 360,728

TOTAL EXPENSES 683,951 445,917 0 217,376 501p41 905 755,260 344,258 173,375 853,067 3,975,150

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 297,060 (88,027) 6,605 38,516 0 12,664 (141,997) (95,415) 0 421,139 450,545

Transfer (to) from other funds (37,650) 35,999 1,651 0

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 297,060 (88,027) 6,605 38,516 0 (24,986) (105,998) (95,415) 0 422,790 450,545

FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of period 110053,896 87,581,852 6,561053 17 083 616 20,600 7,222,330 86,032,781 (19,066,221) 0 629,365,999 924,855,906

End of Period 110,350,956 87,493,825 6,567,658 17,122,132 20,600 7,197,344 85,926,783 (19,161,636) 0 629,788,789 925,306,451



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY For Internal Purposes Only

BALANCE SHEET - UNAUDITED
AUGUST 31.2016

ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT STATE

FEDERAL BOND & HEALTH OTHER ECONOMIC

SINGLE HOUSING MULTI GUARANTY FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT GENERAL TOBACCO AMENDMENT 82 INTER-AGENCY TOTAL

FAMILY PROGRAMS FAMILY PROGRAMS PROGRAMS PROGRAMS FUND SETTlEMENT BOND DEALS PROGRAMS

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents 45,552,858 3,752,101 4,043,235 10,129,371 17,402,178 3,985,833 10,172,105 2,678,788 3,447,580 95,742,571 196,906,620
Accounts receivable 412,173 29,154 132,792 93,946 25,253,513 25,922,178
Accrued interest receivable 953,663 78,055 5,329 85,646 142,918 2,401 304,529 41,457 353,915 933,863 2,901,176
Acaued rent receivable 221,458 221,458

Investments, at amortized cost 251,439,945 1,381 16,506,370 2,219,931 59.303,172 4,198,594 5,200.892 201,946,267 540,816.553
Loans receivable, at amortized
cost, net 65,975,769 4,456,911 49,580,924 67,680,809 3,030,674 21,562,060 60,668,225 50,000,000 411,736,841 754,692,213

Long Term Receivable 0

Real Estate Owned 103,859 1,468,471 1 1,572,331

Deferred charges 85,413 1,083,852 1,169,265

Direct Financing Leases 1,456,677 115,867,097 117,323,774

Installment Sale Agreements 0
Capitalized Assets 9Ol26 90.726
TOTAL ASSETS 298,031,880 90,322,557 8,506,856 79,256 613 203,667,183 7,018,908 92,610,391 67,587,064 59002,387 735,613,055 1,641,616,894

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

lIABILITIES:
Bonds and notes payable, net
of unamortized discounts
and premiums 186,263,872 2,552,115 57,615,000 183,425,000 82,668,225 50,000,000 78,589,434 641,113,646

Acct'ued interest payable 1,017,653 8,839 700,321 1,722,721 286,245 346,750 578,491 4,661,020

Accounts payable 56,039 1,943,574 60,658 3,960,641 858,545 3,366,408 25,015,698 35,261,563

OPEe and pension liabilities 5,622,308 5,622,308

Deferred fees, advances,
grants and credits 3,708,758 14,538,221 22,664 411751 3,889645 5,289229 38,095 27,898,363

Total liabilities 187,281,525 2,616,993 1,943,574 62,084,737 203,646,583 22,664 6,892,604 66,644,115 59,002,387 104,221,718 714,556,900

FUND BALANCES
Restricted by bond resolution

and programs 110,750,355 87,705,564 6,563,282 17,171,876 20,600 6,996,244 (19,257,051) 0 631,391,337 641,342,207

Invested in capital assets 90,726 90,726

Unrestricted 85,627,061 85,627,061

TOTAL lIABILITIES AND FUND
BALANCES 298,031,880 90,322,557 8,506,856 79,256,613 203,667,183 7,018,908 92,610,391 67,587,064 59,002,387 735,613055 1,641,616,894



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHOR/TY For Internal Purposes Only

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE FOR
THE TWO MONTH PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31. 2016 ~UNAUDITED

ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT STATE

FEDERAL BOND & HEALTH OTHER ECONOMIC

SINGLE HOUSING MULTI GUARANTY FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT GENERAL TOBACCO AMENDMENT 82 INTER-AGENCY TOTAL

FAMILY PROGRAMS FAMILY PROGRAM PROGRAMS PROGRAMS FUND SETTlEMENT BOND DEALS PROGRAMS

REVENUES:

Interest income:
loans and direct leases 372,563 1,551 371,720 942,462 12,332 127,128 497,685 346,750 1,126,098 3,804,289

Investments 1,923,046 1,083 701 43,025 1,376 325,058 264,816 2,579,105
Amortization of discounts
and premiums on loans and
investments, net 25,687 (23) (1,471) 3,465 j63,343) j35,685)

Financing fee income 3B 47,920 15,985 509,129 573,097 1,146169

Tolallnterest Income 1,948,733 373,684 2,229 467,194 942,462 29,693 964,780 497,685 346,750 1,920,668 7,493,878

Federal financial assistance 600,358 48,526 59,619 1,924,122 2,632,625
State financial assistance 0
Other income (loss) 3,515 19,522 (17,279) 5,758

TOTAL REVENUES 1,948,733 974,042 2,229 519,235 1,002,081 29,693 984,302 497,685 346,750 3827,511 10,132,261

EXPENSES:

Interest on bonds and notes:
Current interest 1,111,152 4,331 368,087 1,002,081 190,830 346,750 883,393 3,906,624
Accreted interest 497,685 497,685

Total interest on bonds and notes 1,111,152 4,331 0 368,087 1,002,081 0 0 688,515 346,750 883,393 4,404,309

Amortized public discounts and
premiums on bonds and notes (68,133) (138,261) (206,394)

Amortized bond and note
issuance cost 0

Provision for losses (51,170) (51,170)
Federal financial
assistance programs 822,115 48,526 911,468 1,782,109

Pymts to BMIR Reincentive Participants 0

Administrative expenses:
Salaries and benefits 1,029,257 1,029,257
Operations and maintenance 55,236 252,024 307,260

Other 209,255 19818 14362 7,388 54,014 138497 443,334

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,252,274 850,330 0 430975 1,002,081 7,388 1335,295 688,515 346,750 1,795,097 7,708,705

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 696,459 123,712 2,229 88,260 0 22,305 (350,993) (190,830) 0 2,032,414 2,423,556

Transfer (to) from other funds (248.391) 35,999 (7,076) (219,468)

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES 696,459 123,712 2,229 88,260 0 (226,086) (314.994) (190,830) 0 2,025,338 2,204,088

FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of period 110,053,896 87581,852 6,561,053 17,083,616 20,600 7,222.330 86,032,781 (19,066,221) 0 6291365999 924,855,906

End of Period 110,750,355 87,705,564 6,563,282 17,171.876 20,600 6,996,244 85,717,787 (19,257,051) 0 631,391,337 927,059,994



ARKANSAS DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
DELINQUENCY AND OTHER REAL ESTATE SUMMARY

September-16

Number of Delinquent Payments Total Total
Program Loans 3 or More Delinquent Loan Program Loan

Proaram Name Dellnquent 1 Payment 2 Payments Payments Balance Balance

21 Rural Housing Multifamily 0 $ $ $ $ $ 1,202,862.75
27 Tax Credit Assistance Program (TCAP) 0 $ $ $ $ - $ 19,268,347.05
28 Exchange Pro9ram Forgivable Loans 0 $ $ $ . $ - $ 92,869,859.00
31 Guaranteed ED 2 $ 11,851.64 $ $ 205,688.34 $ 1,797,794.79 $ 54,446,958.37
35 Arkansas Department of Correction 0 $ $ $ - $ - $ 5,477,475.59
49 Assisted Living Revolving Fund (AUF) 0 $ $ $ - $ . $ 750,929.25
50 COBG 0 $ $ $ $ - $ 7,700,000.00
52 PRLF 0 $ $ $ . $ - $ 2,486,081.16
65 SSBCI 4 $ - $ $ 342,862.22 $ 1,523,568.72 $ 3,805,505.69
70 Settlement Funds Repayable Loans (SH) 1 $ - $ - $ 1,100.20 $ 41,132.17 $ 4,638,765.35
70 Habitat for Humanity - Saline County 0 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 113,337.14
81 FAFIBMIR 24 $ 1,747.22 $ 372.18 $ 179,485.00 $ 963,516.25 $ 7,321,236.22
61 CTC (College Tech) 0 $ - $ - $ $ $ 5,677,487.63
61 OPA ( Repurchased) 7 $ $ 182.25 $ 10,718.40 $ 18,994.17 $ 18,994.17
61 Habitat for Humanity- Pulaski County 0 $ $ $ $ $ 194,994.39
61 Project Fund (Direct Loans)*" 1 $ 547.70 $ $ $ 57,047.93 $ 5,992,073.54
61 RECDS 0 $ $ $ $ $ 26,031.09
61 Tourism Reserve Fund 0 $ $ $ $ - $ 162,616.05
63 Bond Guaranty Fund 0 $ $ $ $ $ 1,207,443.47
64 HOME 109 $ 12,361.80 $ 6,100.30 $ 616,954.45 $ 9,530,050.22 $ 107,660,090.01
95 Neighborhood Stabilization (NSP) 0 $ $ $ $ - $ 14,917,592.78
96 Neighborhood Stabilization (NSP)III 0 $ $ $ $ - $ 4,664,027.80

TOTAL 146 $ 26,508 $ 6,655 $ 1,356,819 $ 13,932,104 $ 340,622,709

DELINQUENT LOAN BALANCES
30 Days 60 Days 90 or More Total Delinquent Program Balance

Master Servicing" 6 $ 6.224.98 $ $ 24,163.12 $ 30,388.10 $ 195,826.19

OTHER REAL ESTATE OWNED
Program Propert Name Value

HOME EARNESTINE JACKSON 17,500
HOME WILUE EARL KING 26,157
HOME ESTATE OF JUUA WALKER 50.000
HOME LOTS 12, 13 AND 81 WESTCHESTER VILLAGE, PINE BLUFF 21.000
HOME REGINA BROCK 36,271

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT H&L POUL TRYfOZARK MOUNTAIN POULTRY 1,468,471
NSP 3 REED PROPERTIES 3

$ 1,619,402
FINANCED SALES OF REO

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Bradley LumberfOuachita Hardwood Lease 348,750
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PBS LumberNictory Lumber Lease 488,087

$ 836,837
INSUBSTANCE FORECLOSURES

PROJECT FUND ( DIRECT LOAN) Norphlet Chemical 1
$ 1

"Primarily Single Family Whole Loans
"Delinquent payment amount on project fund does not Include any payments on Catfish loan. The Catfish loans are included In the "Delinquent Loan Balance" amount.
•••Value listed is based upon total HOME funds disbursed. This amount will be adjusted to market value when that is determined.



DELINQUENCY REPORT PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR SEPTEMBER 2016
DIRECT SERVICED - MASTER SERVICED - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GUARANTY LOANS

DELINQUENCY REPORT (AS A PERCENT OF TOTAL LOAN BALANCES)

A loan Is considered 90 days delinquent when It has three or more payments past due and it Is not Involved in any litigation nor any special repayment agreements. The Nln Litigation" chart reflects any loan ttlat Is 90 or
more days delinquent and Involved In some type of l1t1gatlon. Examples may be bankruptcy. foreclosure. etc. THESE lOANS WILL NOT APPEAR IN THE OTHER DEUNQUECY NUMBERS. A loan balance will be Included In
the "Special Repayment Agreement" chart when It Is at least 60 days delinquent and the borrower and ADFAhave reached a specific agreement to spread a delinquency oyer time In order to bring the loan current. If
the agreement Is not kept the loan will normally proceed to the litigation catelory. If the agreement Is kept, the loan will appear In the Special Repayment Agreement numbers until It Is less than 60 days delinquent.
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US BANK MASTER SERVICING DELINQUENCY REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2016
THIS REPORT REPRESENTSTHE FIRST MORTGAGE LOANS (% PRINCIPAL) SERVICED BY US BANK IN THE HOME-TO-OWN PROGRAM
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